


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING 

APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE 
FOR A PROPOSED OR EXISTING SYSTEM REQUESTING 

INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES 

(Section 367.045, Florida Statutes) 

General Information 

The attached form has been prepared by the Florida Public Service Commission to aid 
utilities under its jurisdiction to file information required by Chapter 367, Florida Statutes, and 
Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code. Anv suestions reaardins this form should be 
directed to the Division of Economic Regulation, Bureau of Certification,-Economics and Tariffs 
(850) 413- 6900. 

Instructions 

1. 

2. 

Fill out the attached application form completely and accurately. 

Complete all the items that apply to your utility. If an item is not applicable, mark it “NA.’ 
Do not leave any items blank. 

Notarize the completed application form. 

Remit the proper filing fee pursuant to Rule 25-30.020, Florida Administrative Code, with 
the application. 

The original and five copies of the completed application and attached exhibits: one 
copy of each territory and system map; the original and two copies of the proposed 
tariff(s); and the proper filing fee should be mailed to: 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



To: 

APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE 
FOR A PROPOSED OR EXISTING SYSTEM REQUESTING 

INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES 
(Pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes) 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The undersigned hereby makes application for original certificate(s) to operate a water 
X andlor wastewater x utility in Lake County, Florida, and submits 

the following information: (Please note: ELS, Inc., currently intends to form a wholly-owned 
subsidiary to own and operate the utility and intends to file a supplement to this application with 
relevant information in that regard.) 

PART I APPLICANT INFORMATION 

A) The full name (as it appears on the certificate), address and telephone number of the 
applicant: 

Eauitv Lifestvle Properties. Inc. ("EL."). Grand Island Resort Utilitv 
Name of utility 

813) 282-6754 I 813 ) 289-7628 
Phone No. Fax No. 

5100 W. Lemon Street, Ste. 308 
Office street address 

Tampa FL 33609 
City State Zip Code 

Mailing address if different from street address 

Internet address if applicable 

The name, address and telephone number of the person to contact concerning this 
application: 

6) 

Jordan Ruben ( 813 ) 282-6754 
Name Phone No. 

5100 Lemon Street, Ste. 308 
Street address 

Tampa FL 33609 
City State Zip Code 



C) Indicate the organizational character of the applicant: (circle one) 

Corporation x Partnership Sole Proprietorship 

D) If the applicant is a corporation, indicate whether it has made an election under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 1362 to be an S Corporation: 

Yes __ No X 

E) If the applicant is a corporation, list names, titles and addresses of corporate officers, 
directors, partners, or any other person(s) or entities owning an interest in the applicant's 
business organization. (Use additional sheet if necessary). 

See 2009 Annual 10K ReDort, Daqe 61. and Florida 2010 Annual ReDort included as 

F) If the applicant a corporation, list names and addresses of all persons or entities 
owning an interest in the organization. (Use additional sheet if necessary.) 

PART II NEED FOR SERVICE 

A) Exhibit A - A statement regarding the need for service in the proposed territory, such as 
anticipated (or actual) development in the area. Identify any other utilities within the area 
proposed to be served which could potentially provide such service in the area and the 
steps the applicant took to ascertain whether such other service is available. 

Exhibit - A statement that to the best of the applicant's knowledge, the provision of 
service will be consistent with the water and wastewater sections of the local 
comprehensive plan, as approved by the Department of Community Affairs at the time 
the application is filed. If the provision of service is inconsistent with such plan, provide a 
statement demonstrating why granting the certificate would be in the public interest. 

B) 

PART 111 SYSTEM INFORMATION 

A) WATER 

(1) 

(2) 

Exhibit - A statement describing the proposed type(s) of water service to be 
provided (Le., potable, non-potable or both). 

Exhibit Q - The number of equivalent residential connections (ERCs) proposed to 
be served, by meter size and customer class. If development will be in phases, 
separate this information by phase. In addition, if the utility is in operation, 
provide the current number of ERCs by meter size and customer class. 
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(3) Description of the types of customers anticipated (Le., single family, mobile 
homes, clubhouse, commercial, etc.): 

Mobile homes, clubhouse and related amenities 

(4) 

(9) 

In the case of an existing utility, provide the permit number and the date of 
approval of facilities by the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) or the 
agency designated by DEP to issue permits: 

PWS 33501 72 (existina exemDt svstem Drovidina service since aDDroximately 
1973). (WC42-0200356-0004, Auaust 10, 2010, is the most recent construction 
permit rnodifvina the svstem.) 

Indicate the design capacity of the treatment plant in terms of equivalent 
residential connections (ERCs) and gallons per day (gpd). If development will be 
in phases, separate this information by phase. 

925.71 (ERCs) 324,000 (GPD) 

Indicate the type of treatment: chlorination 

Indicate the design capacity of the transmission and distribution lines in terms of 
ERCs and GPD. If development will be in phases, separate this information by 
phase. 

The svstem is built out. 

Provide the date the applicant began or plans to begin serving customers: 

Existina exemDt system Drovidina service since aDDroximatelv 1973. 

Exhibit E - Evidence, in the form of a warranty deed, that the utility owns the land 
where the water facilities are or will be located. If the utility does not own the 
land, a copy of the agreement which provides for the Tong term continuous use 
of the land, such as a 99-year lease. The Commission may consider a written 
easement or other cost-effective alternative. 

The applicant may submit a contract for the purchase and sale of land with an 
unexecuted copy of the warranty deed provided the applicant files an executed 
and recorded copy of the deed, or executed copy of the lease, within thirty days 
after the order granting the certificate. 

B) WASTEWATER 

(1) Exhibit E - The number of equivalent residential connections (ERCs) proposed to 
be served, by meter size and customer class. If development will be in phases, 
separate this information by phase. In addition, if the utility is in operation, 
provide the current number of ERCs by meter size and customer class. 
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(2) Description of the types of customers anticipated (i.e,, single family, mobile 
homes, clubhouse, commercial, etc.): 

Mobile homes, clubhouse 

(3) In the case of an existing utility, provide the permit number and the date of 
approval of facilities by the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) or the 
agency designated by DEP to issue permits: 

(4) Indicate separately the design capacity of the treatment plant and effluent 
disposal system in terms of equivalent residential connections (ERCs) and 
gallons per day (GPD). If development will be in phases, separate this 
information by phase. 

35,000 GPD annual averaae dailv flow 

(5) Indicate the method of treatment and disposal (percolation pond, spray field, 
etc.): 

Extended aeration with land aDDlication 

(6) Exhibit N/A - If the applicant does not propose to use reuse as a means of 
effluent disposal, provide a statement that describes, with particularity, the 
reasons for not using reuse. 

(7) Indicate the design capacity of the collection lines in terms of ERCs and GDP. If 
development will be in phases, separate this information by phase. 

The svstem is built out. 

(8 )  Provide the date the applicant began or plans to begin serving customers: 

Existina exempt svstem Drovidina service since aDDroximatelv 1973. 

Exhibit G - Evidence, in the form of a warranty deed, that the utility owns the land 
where the utility treatment facilities are or will be located. If the utility does not 
own the land, a copy of the agreement which provides for the long term 
continuous use of the land, such as a 99-year lease. 

The Commission may consider a written easement or other cost-effective 
alternative. The applicant may submit a contract for the purchase and sale of 
land with an unexecuted copy of the warranty deed, provided the applicant files 

(9) 
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an executed and recorded copy of the deed, or executed copy of the lease, 
within thirty days after the order granting the certificate. 

FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION PART IV 

Exhibit !-j - A statement regarding the financial and technical ability of the applicant to 
provide reasonably sufficient and efficient service. 

Exhibit 1 - A detailed financial statement (balance sheet and income statement), certified 
if available, of the financial condition of the applicant, showing all assets and liabilities of 
every kind and character. The income statement shall be for the preceding calendar or 
fiscal year. If an applicant has not operated for a full year, then the income statement 
shall be for the lesser period. The financial statement shall be prepared in accordance 
with Rule 25-30.115, Florida Administrative Code. If available, a statement of the source 
and application of funds shall also be provided. 

Exhibit 1 - A list of all entities, including affiliates, upon which the applicant is relying to 
provide funding to the utility , and an explanation of the manner and amount of such 
funding, which shall include their financial statements and any financial agreements with 
the utility. This requirement shall not apply to any person or entity holding less than 10 
percent ownership interest in the utility. 

Exhibit J - A schedule showing the projected cost of the proposed system (or actual cost 
of the existing system) by uniform system of accounts (USOA) account numbers 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.115, F.A.C. In addition, provide the capacity of each component 
of the system in ERCs and gallons per day. If the utility will be built in phases, this 
schedule shall apply to the design capacity of the first phase only. Provide a separate 
exhibit for the water and wastewater systems. 

Exhibit J - A schedule showing the projected operating expenses of the proposed 
system by USOA account numbers when 80 percent of the designed capacity of the 
system is being utilized. If the utility will be built in phases, this schedule shall apply to 
the design capacity of the first phase only. In addition, if the utility has been in existence 
for at least one year, provide actual operating expenses for the most recent twelve 
months. Provide a separate exhibit for the water and wastewater systems. 

Exhibit J - A schedule showing the projected capital structure, including the methods of 
financing the construction and operation of the utility until the utility reaches 80 percent 
of the designed capacity of the system(s). 

Exhibit J - A cost study, including customer growth projections, which supports the 
proposed rates, miscellaneous service charges, customer deposits and service 
availability charges. A sample cost study is enclosed with the application package. 
Provide a separate cost study for the water and wastewater systems. 

Exhibit - If the base facility and usage rate structure (as defined in Rule 25- 
30.437(6), F.A.C.) is not utilized for metered service, provide an alternative rate structure 
and a statement supporting why the alternative is appropriate. 

Exhibit - If a different return on common equity other than the current equity 
leverage formula established by order of the Public Service Commission pursuant to 

N/A 

N/A 
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Section 367.081(4), ES. is utilized, provide competent substantial evidence supporting 
the use of a different return on common equity. Information on the current equity 
leverage formula may be obtained by contacting the accounting section at the listed 
number. 

PART V ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION {AFUDC) 

Please note the following: 

Utilities obtaining initial certificates pursuant to Rule 25-30.033, F.A.C., are authorized to 
accrue AFUDC for projects found eligible pursuant to Rule 25-30.1 %(I), F.A.C. 

A discounted monthly AFUDC rate calculated in accordance with Rule 25-30.116(3), 
F.A.C., shall be used to insure that the annual AFUOC charged does not exceed 
authorized levels. 

The date the utility shall begin to charge the AFUDC rate shall be the date the certificate 
of authorization is issued to the utility so that such rate can apply to initial construction of 
the utility facilities. 

J) 

K) 

L) 

PART VI 

M) TERRITORY DESCRIPTION 

TERRITORY DESCRIPTION AND MAPS 

Exhibit - An accurate description, using township, range and section references as 
specified in Rule 25-30.030(2), Florida Administrative Code. If the water and wastewater 
service territories are different, provide separate descriptions. 

N) TERRITORY MAPS 

Exhibit C - One copy of an official county tax assessment map or other map showing 
township, range and section with a scale such as 1=200’ or 1=400’ on which the 
proposed territory is plotted by use of metes and bounds or quarter sections and with a 
defined reference point of beginning. If the water and wastewater service territories are 
different, provide separate maps. 

0) SYSTEM MAPS 

Exhibit M - One copy of detailed map(s) showing proposed lines, facilities and the 
territory proposed. Additionally, identify any existing lines and facilities. Map(s) 
should be of sufficient scale and detail to enable correlation with a description of the 
territory to be served. Provide separate maps for water and wastewater systems. 

PART VI1 

P) Exhibit 

NOTICE OF ACTUAL APPLICATION -To be filed as late filed exhibit 

- An affidavit that the notice of actual application was given in 
accordance with Section 367.045(1)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrative Code, by regular mail to the following: 

(1) the governing body of the municipality, county, or counties in which the system or 
the territory proposed to be served is located; 
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Q )  

the privately owned water and wastewater utilities that hold a certificate granted 
by the Public Service Commission and that are located within the county in which 
the utility or the territory proposed to be served is located; 

if any portion of the proposed territory is within one mile of a county boundary, 
the utility shall notice the privately owned utilities located in the bordering 
counties and holding a certificate granted by the Commission; 

the regional planning council; 

the Office of Public Counsel; 

the Public Service Commission’s Director of the Division of the Commission 
Clerk and Administrative Services; 

the appropriate regional office of the Department of Environmental Protection; 
and 

the appropriate water management district. 

Copies of the Notice and a list of entities noticed shall accompany the affidavit. THlS 
MAY BE A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

Exhibit - An affidavit that the notice of actual application was given in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail or 
personal delivery to each customer of the system. A copy of the notice shall accompany 
the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED EXHIBIT. 

Exhibit - Immediately upon completion of publication, an affidavit that the notice 
of actual application was published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
territory in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. A copy of the 
proof of publication shall accompany the affidavit. THIS MAY BE A LATE-FILED 
EXHIBIT. 

PART Vlll FILING FEE 

Indicate the filing fee enclosed with the application: 
$1,500.00 (for water) and $750.00 (for wastewater) 

- Note: Pursuant to Rule 25-30.020, Florida Administrative Code, the amount of the filing 
fee as follows: 

(1) For applications in which the utility has the capacity to serve up to 500 ERCs, the 
filing fee shall be $750. 

For applications in which the utility has the capacity to serve from 501 to 2,000 
ERCs the filing fee shall be $1,500. 

For applications in which the utility has the capacity to serve from 2,001 to 4,000 
ERCs the filing fee shall be $2,250. 

(2) 

(3) 
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(4) For applications in which the utility has the capacity to serve more than 4,000 
ERCs the filing fee shall be $3,000. 

PART IX TARIFF 

Exhibit N - The original and two copies of water andlor wastewater tariff@) containing all 
rates, classifications, charges, rules and regulations. Sample tariffs are enclosed with 
the application package. 

PART X AFFIDAVIT 

do solemnly swear 
thereto are 

matter to which it relates. 

BY: 9 ! i z K G z D  Ap Iic t's Signature 9 ! i ! z G z D  Ap Iic t's Signature 

.A 

Subscribed and month in the 
who i s  persohally known -to me c.. .. 2 -. ~ . . ~ .... . -. ~ . ~ 

year of 

Type of Identification Produced 

c - L L &  
N$ky Public's Signature - .  

J ~ Y I  / c e  k?/ C C /  C 
Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned 
Name of Notary Public 

, 

* If applicant is a corporation, the affidavit must be made by the president or other officer 
authorized by the by-laws of the corporation to act for it. If applicant is a partnership or 
association, a member of the organization authorized to make such affidavit shall execute 
same. 

RM:7762006:2 
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Grand Island 

EXHIBIT A 

Water and wastewater services have been provided to the service area for many years. 
To date, these services have been provided to tenants without specific compensation. 
Upon approval, the established rates will be offset by appropriate decreases in current 
lot rental fees. 



Grand Isl8nd 

EXHIBIT B 

The water and wastewater systems, to the best of applicant's knowledge, are consistent 
with water and wastewater sections of the local comprehensive plan, as approved by 
Department of Community Affairs at the time this application is filed. 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT C 

Currently, potable water service is provided. 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT D 

There are 362 residential lot connections. Individual meters have not been installed. In 
addition, there are three common areas (a clubhouse, billiard room and laundry room) 
and one pool. The system is built out. 



Grand Island 

Deed 



piiitnrss4. That rhrfirJf pony, for and in conriderotion of the sum of $ io.oo 
in hand paid by the mid second porty,thr rrccipf where"/ i> hereby acknowledged, doer hereby remise. release. 
and quit clnim unto the second party Jonuer. all the right, rifle. inreresf. claim and demand which the said firsf 
p m y  has in m d  Io the following described lor. piece or parcel of land. iifwfi. lying and being in the Comfy of 

Lake .stale Of Florida .to-wif: 

SEE A'ITAMH, EXHIBIT "A" 

Neither the grantor nor an- dependent u p  her resides on the above- 
described property and the said property does not constitute the grantor's 
homestead property as defined in Article 10 of the Florida Ccnstitution. 

m u  @be anb to pulb The same together with all .and singular the nppurren~nccs fhcreunto belonging 
or in anywise oppcrtolning. ond oil the cstafe, right. rifle. infererr, lien. eqviry and cloim whatsoever OJ the mid  
firsf party. either in law or squiry lo the only proper use. beneff and behoof of the soid srcondporry forever. 

hos signed and sealed fhesc presents the day and p a r  first 

-N- her attorney-in-fact 
P. 0. B(rx 350100, Grand Island, F1. 

32735 n t - u b r . ,  

-*- mu- 



EXHIBIT “A” 
Legal Description 

Commence at the Northeast comer of the Southeast X of the Southwest !4 of Section 32, 
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, as marked by a Mag Nail and 
Brass Cap, PLS 5036, in the pavement of Grand Island Road (CR 5-6349); run thence 
North 88 degrees 50’21” West along the North line of said Southeast % a distance of 
610.90 feet; said point lying and being South 88 degrees 50’21” East a distance of 712.86 
feet from the Northwest Corner of the Southeast !4 of the Southwest X of Section 32, 
Township 18 South. Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, as marked by a %” rebar and 
cap, stamped RLS 1916 as shown on prior surveys hy other firms as provided to this 
surveyor hy adjoining property owners, said point being hereby designated as Point “A”, 
thence run South 00 degrees 48’01” West a distance of 20.00 feet to a point on the 
Southerly right of way line of the aforesaid Grand Island Road, said point being marked 
by a %” rehar and cap stamped PLS 5036, said point being the Point of Beginning of this 
description; from said Point ofBeginning run thence South 00 degrees 33’14” West 
through said Southeast !4 of the Southwest X of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 
26 East and continuing on through a portion of Govemment Lot 1 in Section 5, Township 
19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, a distance of 1647.06 feet to a 4” round 
concrete monument with no ID number, said point being hereby designated as point “ B  
Begin again at the Point of Beginning dwrihed above; run thence North 88 degrees 
50’21” West along the aforesaid South right of way line of Grand Island Road, (CR 5. 
6349) and parallel with the North line of said Southeast X of the Southwest % of Section 
32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, a distance of 349.58 feet to a point of intersection 
with the Easterly line of the West 363.10 feet of the said Southeast 5 of the Southwest 5 
of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, said point being marked by a %” rebar 
and cap stamped PLS 5036; run Thence South 00 degrees 00’00” Esst along said Easterly 
line through said Southeast X of the Southwest X of Section 32, Township 18 South, 
Range 26 East and continuing on through a portion of Govemment Lot I in Section 5, . 
Township 19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, a distance of 1796.72 feet to a 
point marked by a %” rebar with no cap; continue to run thence South 00 degrees 00’00” 
East a distance of 16 feet, more or less, to a point of intersection with the edge of water of 
Lake Eustis; run thence Easterly along the edge of water of Lake Eustis to a point of 
intersection with the Southerly extension of the line from the Point of Beginning of this 
description and above designated Point “ B ,  run thence North 00 degrees 33’14” East 
along the said Southerly extension a distance of 85 feet, more or less. to the above 
designated Point “ B  and the point of terminus of this description 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT F 

There are 362 residential lot connections. The system is built out. 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT G 

Deed 
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pi inn lr ik ,  Tho1 lhcfirrr porry. for and in consideration offhe run of$lo*OO 
'n hand paid by rhc said second porry,fhr receipf whereof is hereby mknowiedged, doer hereby remise, rrlrosc. 
md qui1 c k i m  unfD the second paw forever. all rhe right, ri l le. infererr. rloim and denrnnd which the soid first 
mry has in ond 10 fhefollowing described lot. p i c e  or parcel of fond. $iruorc, lying and being in rhc Comfy of 

mke .stare of Florida .ro-wi:: 

Neither the grantor nor an- dewdent u p  her resides on the a- 
described property and the said property does not constitute the grantor's 
-stead property as defined in Article 10 of the Florida Constitution. 

aV we nnb to pkl The sane logcrhcr with 011 .and ringular rhc oppuncnonees rhcrrunro belonging 
or in anywise appertaining. and dl  fhe cslare, right. rirlr. inrerest, lien. equity and dnim whorsocvcr of fhc said 
firs1 pow, either in low or cquify 10 fhe only proper use, benefit ond behoof offhe soid secondpartyforever. 

&I piinns ~ ~ r r r v f ,  rhe soid firrr p r t y  has signed and srnlcd these presents fhr day and year firsf 

mureen w. Liebl. by Iaurie w. vest, 
mww- her attorney-in-fact 
P. 0. Eax 350100, Grand Island, F1. 

32735 h.(m-*YI.s 
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EXHIBIT “A” 
Legal Description 

Commence at the Northeast corner of the Southeast % of the Southwest % of Section 32, 
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, as marked hy a Mag Nail and 
Brass Cap, PLS 5036, in the pavement of Grand Island Road (CR 5-6349); run thence 
North 88 degrees 50’21” West along the North line of said Southeast % a distance of 
610.90 feet; said point lying and being Sonth 88 degrees 50’21” East a distance of 712.86 
feet from the Northwest Comer of the Southeast % of the Southwest % of Section 32, 
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, as marked by a %*’ rebar and 
cap, stamped RLS I916 as shown on prior surveys by other firms as provided to this 
surveyor by adjoining properly owners, said point being hereby designated as Point “A”, 
thence run South 00 degrees 48’01” West a distance of 20.00 feet to a point on the 
Southerly right of way line of the aforesaid Grand Island Road, said point being marked 
by a W rebar and cap stamped PLS 5036, said point being the Point of Beginning of this 
description; from said Point of Beginning run thence South 00 degrees 33’14” West 
through said Southeast %of the Southwest % of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 
26 East and continuing on through a portion of Government Lot 1 in Section 5, Township 
19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, a distance of 1647.06 feet to a 4” round 
concrete monument with no ID number, said point being hereby designated as point “B”: 
Begin again at the Point of Beginning described above; run thence North 88 degrees 
50’21” West along the aforesaid South right of way line of Grand Island Road, (CR 5- 
6349) and parallel with the North line of said Southeast % of the Southwest % of Section 
32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, a distance of 349.58 feet to a point of intersection 
with the Easterly line of the West 363.10 feet of the said Southeast % of the Southwest X 
of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, said point being marked by a %” rebar 
and cap stamped PLS 5036; run Thence South 00 degrees 00’00’’ East along said Easterly 
line through said Southeast % of the Southwest %of Section 32, Township 18 South, 
Range 26 East and continuing 00 through a portion of Government Lot 1 in Section 5, . 
Township 19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, a distance of  1196.12 feet to a 
point marked by a W rebar with no cap; continue to run thence South 00 degrees 00’00” 
Fast a disiance of 16 feet, more or less, to a point of intersection with the edge of water of 
Lake Eustis; run thence Easterly along the edge of water of Lake Eustis to a point of 
intersection with the Southerly extension of the line fiom the Point of Beginning of this 
description and above designated Point “ B ,  run thence North 00 degrees 33’14” East 
along the said Southerly extension a distance of 85 feet, more or less, to the above 
designated Point “B” and the point of terminus of this description. 

FUPPL\WPS IUXTAMFWI -0182c2ru.lgl.&s 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT H 

The applicant has the financial and technical ability to provide service and has been 
doing so for many years. The applicant is a company that, as of the end of 2009, owned 
or had an ownership interest in a porlfolio of 304 properties located throughout the 
United States and Canada, consisting of 110,575 residential sites. (Please see pages 
19 to 21 of Exhibit I for a list of Florida properties.) Properties owned and operated in 
Florida include water and wastewater utilities that currently are regulated by the Florida 
Public Service Commission. (See, e.g., CC Utility Systems, LLC d/b/a Coral Cay Water 
t? Sewer Company, which provides service to the Coral Cay Plantations community in 
Margate, Florida.) Applicant intends to form a wholly-owned subsidiary to own and 
operate the utilities located in this community, and will provide funding as needed. 



Grand Island 

EXHIBIT I 

Florida 2010 Annual Report 
and 

2009 10-K Annual Report 



2010 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 
DOCUMENT# F04000006654 Secretary of State 
Entity Name: EQUITY LIFESTYLE PROPERTIES, INC 

Jan FILED 08,2010 

Current Principal Place of Business: 

TWO NORTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA 
SUITE 800 
CHICAGO, IL 60606 

Current Mailing Address: 

TWO NORTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA 
SUITE 800 
CHICAGO, IL 60606 

FEI Number: 365857664 FEl Nunber Applied For ( ) 

Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: 

New Principal Place of Business: 

New Mailing Address: 

FEI Number Not /\pplicable ( ) CeRMcate of Status Desired ( ) 

Name and Address of New Registered Agent: 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE,FL 323012525 US 

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, 
in the State of Florida. 

SIGNATURE: 
Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date 

EIectlon Campaign Fhancing Tmst Fund ContribUtion ( ). 

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS: 

l itie: 
Name: 
Address: 
city-st-tip: 

Title: 
Name: 
Address: 
city-st-ti p: 

Title: 
Name: 
Address: 
City-st-tip: 

Title- 
Name: 
Address: 
City-st-tip: 

Title: 
Name: 
Address: 
City-st-Zip: 

Title: 
Name: 
Address: 
Cl-st-Zip: 

CD 
ZELL, SAMUEL 
TWO NORTH RiVERSlDE PLAZA 
CHICAGO, IL BOBOB 

W P  
MAYNARD, ROGER 
TWO N. RlVERSiDE PLAZA, X 800 
CHICAGO, IL 80606 

PD 

TWO NORM RIVERSIDE PLAZA, WOO 
CHiCAGO. IL B O K @  

HENEW, m o w  P 

N D  
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PART I 

I tem 1. Business 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

General 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., a Maryland corporation, together with MI-IC Operating Limited Part- 
nership (the “Operating Partnership”) and other consolidated subsidiaries (“Suhsidialies”), are referred to 
herein as the “Company,” “ELS,” “we: “US,” and “our.” ELS has elected to he taxed as a real estate investment 
trust r R E I T ) ,  for U.S. federal income tax purposes commencing with its taxable year ended December 31, 
1993. 

The Company is a fully integrated owner and operator of lifestyle-oriented propelties (“Properties”). The 
Company leases individual developed areas (“sites”) with access to utilities for placement of factory built homes, 
cottages, cabins or recreational vehicles (“KVs”). Customers may lease individual sites or enter into right-to-use 
contracts providing the cnstomer access to specific Properties for limited stays. The Company was formed in 
December 1992 to continue the property operations, business objectives and acquisition strategies of an entity 
that had owned and operated Properties since 1969. As of December 31.2009, we owned or had an owuership 
interest in a portfolio of 304 Properties located throughout the United States and Canada consisting of 110,575 
residentCd1 sites. These Properties zre located in 27 states and British Columbia (with the number ofproperties 
in each state or province shown parenthetically) as follows: Florida (861, California (48), Arizona (35), Texas (15), 
Pennsylvania (IZ), Washington (14), Colorado (lo),  Oiegon (9), N o h  Carolina (81, Delaware (7), New York ( G ) ,  
Nevada (6). Virginia (6). Indiana (5 ) ,  Maine (5). Wisconsin (51, Illilinis (4). M achusctts ( 3 ) .  Michigan ( 3 ) .  NCM~ 
Jersey(3), SouthCarolina(3), New Hampshire (Z),Ohio(~),‘~ennessee (g), Utah (2),Alab;ima(l), Kentucky(l), 
and Riitish ColumbtA (1). 

l’ropeities are designed and improved for seveial hume options nf vaiious sizes and d e s i p  that are 
produced off-site, installed and set on designakd sites (“Site Set“) m i t h i i i  the Propel-ties. Thesr liomes ciin range 
fiom 400 to ovei- 2,000 square feet, The smallest of these are referred to as “Resort Cottages.” Properties may 
also have sites that can accommodate a variety of RVs. Properties generally contain centralized entrances, 
internal road systems and designated sites. In addition, Prnpeiiies often provide a clubhouse for social activities 
and recreation and other amenities, which may include restaurants, swimming pools, golf courses, lawn howling, 
shuffleboard couits, tennis courts, laundry facilities and cable television service. In some cases, utilities are 
provided or arranged for by us; otherwise. the customer contracts foi- the utility directly. Some Properties 
provide water and sewer sewice through municipal or regulated utilities, while others provide these senices to 
customers from on-site facilities. Properties generally are designed to attract retirees, empty-nesters, vacationers 
and second home owners; however, certain of our Propelties focus on affnrdahle housing for families. We focus 
on owning propelties in or near large metropolitan markets and retirement and vacation destinations. 

Employees a n d  Organizational Structure 

We have approximately 3,200 full-time, part-time and seasonal employers dedicated to carrying out uiir 
operating philosophy and strategies ofvalue enhancement and sewice to our customers. The operations of each 
Property are coordinated by an on-site team of employees that typically includes a manager, clerical staff aud 
maintenance workers, each of whom works to provide maintenance and care of the Properties. Direct 
supervision of on-site management is the responsibility of our regional vice presidents and regional and district 
managers. These individuals have significant experience in addressing the needs of customers and in finding or 
creating innovative approaches to maximize value and increase c s h  flow from propeliy operations. Comple- 
menting this field management staff are approximately 138 full-time corporate employees who assist on-site and 
regional management in all property functions. 
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Formation of the  Company 

The operations of the Company are conducted primarily through the Operating Partnership. The Company 
contributed the proceeds from its initial public offering in 1993 and subsequent offerings to the Operating 
Partnership for a general partnership interest. In  2004, the general partnership interest was contributed to MHC 
Trust. a private REITsubsidiaiy owned by the Company. The financial results of the Operating Paitnership and 
the Subsidiaries are consolidated in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. In addition, since certain 
activities, ifperformed by the Company, may not be qualifpng REITactivities under the Internal Revenue Code 
of 19S6, as amended (the “Code”), the Company has formed taxable REITsubsidiaries, as defined in the Code, 
to engage in such activities. 

Realty Systems, Inc. (“RSI“) is a wholly owned taxdbk KElTsubsidialy of the Company that is engaged in 
the buiness of purchasing and selling or leasing Site Set homes that are located in Properties owned and 
managed by the Company RSI also provides brokerage seivices to residents at such Propeities for those 
residents who move from a Property but do not relocate their homes. RSI may provide brokerage senices, in 
competition with other local brokers, by seeking buyers for the Site Set homes. Subsidiaries of RSI also operate 
ancillary activities at certain Properties consisting of operations such as golf courses, pro shops, stores and 
restaurants. Several Propeities are also wholly owned by taxable REIT subsidialies of the Company. 

Business Objectives and Operating Strategies 

Our strategy seeks to maximize both current income and long-term growth in income. We focus on 
properties that have strong cash flow and we expect to hold such properties for long-term investment and capital 
appreciation. In determining cash flow potential, we evaluate oiir ability to attract and retain high quality 
customers in our Prnpert i~~s who t z k e  pride i n  the Property and in their home. Thesc business objectivos and 
their implementatiim are detclmined by our  Board of Directors and may be changed at any time. Our 
investmcnt, operating and financiiig approach includes: 

* Providing cousistently high lcvels of scwices and amenities in attractive surroundings to foster a strong 
sense of community and pi-ide of home ownership: 

Efficiently nranaging the Properties to  increasca operating margins by controlling expenses, increasing 
occupancy m d  maintaining competitive market rents: 

* Increasing income and property values by continuing the strategic expansion and, where appropriate, 
renovation of the Properties; 

Utilizing management information systems to evaluate potential acquisitions, identify and track com- 
peting properties and monitor customer satisfaction; 

Selectively acquiring properties that have potential for long-term cdsh flow gmwth and tu create property 
concentrations in xnd around major metropolitan areas and retirement or vacation destinations to 
capitalize on operating synergies and incremental efficiencies; and 

Managing our debt balances such that we maintain financial flexibility, minimize exposure to interest rate 
fluctuations, and maintain an appropriate degree of leverage to maximize return on capital. 

Our s t r a t e9  is to own and operate the highest quality properties in sought-after locations near urban areas. 
retirement and vacation destinations across the United States. We focus on creating an attractive residential 
environment by providing a well-maintained, comfoitable Property with a variety of recreational and social 
activities and superior anienities as well as offering a multitude of lifestyle housing choices. In addition, we 
regularly conduct evaluations of the cost of housing in the marketplaces in which our Properties are located and 
sulvey rental rates of competing pi-nperties. From time to time we also conduct satisfaction surveys of our 
customers to determine the factors they consider most important in choosing a property. We improve site 
utilization and efficiency by tracking types of customers and usage patterns and marketing to those specific 
customer gmoups. 
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Acquisitions and  Dispositions 

Over the last decade our portfolio of Properties has grown significantly from owning or having an interest in 
157 Properties with over 53,000 sites to owning or having an interest in 304 Properties with over 110.000 sites. 
We continually review the Properties in our portfolio to ensure that they fit our business objectives. Over the last 
five years we sold 16 Properties, and we redeployed capital to markets we believe have greater long-term 
potential. In that same time period we acquired 46 Properties located in high gmwh areas snch as Florida, 
Arizona and California. 

We believe that opportunities for property acquisitions are still available. Increasing acceptability of and 
demand for a lifestyle that includes Site Set homes and RVs as well as continued constraints on development of 
new propelties continue to add to their attractiveness as an investment. 1% believe we h;we a competitive 
advantage in the acquisition of additional properties due to our experienced management, significant presence 
in major real estate markets and substantial capital resources. We are actively seeking to acquire additional 
properties and are engaged in various stages of negotiations relating to the possible acquisition o fa  number of 
propelties. 

We anticipate that new acquisitions will generally be located in tlie United States, although we may consider 
other geographic locations provided they meet our acquisition c1iteli;i. We utilize market information systems to 
identify and evaluate acquisition opportunities, including a market database to review the piimary economic 
indicators of the various locations in which we expect to expand our operations. Acquisitions will be financed 
from the most appropriate sources of capital, which may include undistributed funds from operations, issuance 
of additional equity securities, sales of investments. collateralized and uncol1;iteralized borrowings and issuance 
of debt securities. In addition, the Company may acquire properties in transactions that include the issuance of 
limited partnership interests in the Operating Partnership (“Units”) as considemtion for the acquired properties. 
We believc that an ownership structure that includes tlie Opcruting Partnersliip will permit us to nccpire 
additional properties in transiictions that rnay dcfer all VI a portion of tlie sellers’ tar consequenccs. 

When evaluating potential acquisitions, we consider such factors as: 

* The replacement cost of the property including land values. entitlemcnts and zoning: 

The geographic arc& and type of the prtrpcrty; . The location, construction quality, condition and design of the property; 

* The current and projected cash flow of the property and the ability to increase cash flow; 

* The potential for capital appreciation of the property; 

The terms of tenant leases or usage rights, including the potential for rent increases; 

the property is located; 
. The potential for economic growth and the tax and regulatory environment ofthe mrnmunity in which 

* The potential for expansion of the physical layout of the property and the numbpr ofsites; - The occupancy and demand by customers for propelties of a similar type in the vicinity and the 
customers’ pi-ofile; . The prospects for liquidity through sale, financing 01- refinancing of the property; and 

The wmpetitioii from existing properties and the potential for the constmction of new propelties in the area. 

When evaluating potential dispositions, we consider sucli factors as: 

The ability to sell the Property at a price that we believe will provide an appropriate return for our 
stockholders; 

Our desire to exit certain non-core markets and recycle the capital into coi-e markets: and - Whether the Property meets our current investment criteria. 
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When investing capital we consider all potential uses of the capital including returning capital to our 
stockholders. Our Board of Directors continues to review the conditions under which we will repurchase our 
stock. These conditions include, but are not limited to, market price, balance sheet flexibility, other opportunities 
and capital requirements. 

Property Expansions 

Several of our Properties have available land for expanding the number of sites available to he utilized hy 
our customers. Development of these sites (“Expansion Sites”) is evaluated based on the following: local market 
conditions; ability to suhdivide; accessibility through the Property or externally; infrastructure needs including 
utility needs and access as well as additional common area amenities; zoning and entitlement; costs; topography; 
and ability to market new sites. When justified. development of E.xpansion Sites allows us to leverage existing 
f, acilities . . .  
amenities may he upgraded or added to certain Properties to make those Properties more attractive in their 
markets. Our acquisition philosophy has  included the desire to own Properties with potential Expansion Site 
development. Approximately 83 of our Properties have expansion potential, with approximately 5,GOO acres 
available for expansion. 

Leases or Usage Rights 

At nul- Properties, a tiliical lease entered into between the owner of a home and the Company for the rental 
of a site is for a montli-to-month or year-to-year term, renewable upon the consent of both parties or, in some 
instances, as pmvided by statute. These leases are cancelable, depending on applicable law, for nix-payment of 
rent, violation of Property rules and regulations or other specified defaults. Non-cancelable long-term leases, 
with remaining terms ransing up to ten yrars, are in effect at certain sites u,ithin 31 of thc Propeiiies. Snme of 
these leases are suliject to rental rate increases based on the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”), in some instancr-s 
taking into consideration ccxtain flonrs and ccilings and allowing for pass-throughs of ccrtain i t c m  such as real 
estate ta~es, utility expenses and capital expenditures. Generally, market rate adjustments are made on an annual 
basis. A t  Properties zoned for RV use, long-term costomers typically enter into rental agreements and many 
typically prepay for tlieii~ stay. Maiiy resort custmncrs w,ill also leave deposits tu reseme a site for the following 
year. C:enc-l-;illy thesp costomers oinnot live full time on the Property. At  resort Properties designated fix use by 
customel-s who have purchased a riglit-to-use or membership contract, the contract generally grants the 
customer access to designated Properties on i i  continoous basis of up to 14 days. The customer typically nukes a 
nonrefundable upfront payment and annual dues payments are required to renew the contract. The contracts 
provide for an annual dries increase generally based on increases in the CPI. Approximately 31% of the current 
customers are not subject to annual dues increases because their dues were frozen in accordance with the terms 
of their contract, generally because the customer is over GI years old or disabled. 

Regulations and  Insurance 

and amenities to increase the income generated from the Properties. Where appropriate, facilities and 

General. Our Properties are subject to various laws, ordinances and regulations, including regulations 
relating to recreation;d facilities such as swimming pools, clubhouses and other common areas, regulations 
relating to providing utility sewices, such as electlicity, to our customers, and regulations relating to operating 
water and wastewater treatment f d i t i e s  at ceitain of our Properties. We believe that each Property has all 
material permits and approvals necessary to operate. 

At certain of our Propeliies, state and local rent control laws, piincipally in 
California, limit our ability to increase rents and to recover increases in operating expenses and the costs of 
capital improvements. Enactment of such laws has been considered from time to time in other juiisdictions. We 
presently expect to continue to maintain Properties, and may purchase additional properties, in markets that are 
either subject to rent control or in which rent-limiting legislation exists or may be enacted. For example, Florida 
has enacted a law that generally provides that rental increases must he  reamnahle. Also, certain jurisdictions in 
California in which we own Properties limit rent increases to changes in the CPI or some percentage thereof. As 
part of our effort to realize the value ofour Properties subject to restrictive regulation, we have initiated lawsuits 
against several municipalities imposing such regulation in an attempt to halance the interests ofour stockholders 
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with the interests of our customers (see Item 3. “Legal Proceedings”). Fuither, at certain of our Properties 
primarily used as membership campgrounds, some state statutes limit our ability to close the Property unless we 
make a reasonable substitute properly available for the members’ use. Many states also have consumer 
protection laws regulating light-to-use or campground membership sales and the financing of such sales. Some 
states have laws requiring the Company to register with a state agency and obtain a permit to market (see 
Item 1A. “Risk Factors”). 

The Properties ai-e covered against fire, flood, property damage, earthquake. windstorm and 
business interruption by insurance policies containing vaiious deductible requirements and coverage limits. 
Recoverable costs are classified in other assets as incurred. Insurance proceeds are applied against the asset 
when received. Recoverable costs relating tu capital items are treated in accordance with the Company’s 
capitalization policy. The hook value of the original capital item is wiitten off once the value of the impaired asset 
has been determined. Insurance proceeds relating tocapital costs are recorded as income in tlie period they are 
received. 

Our current property and casualty insurance policies, which we plan to renew, expire on March 31, 2010. 
We have a $100 million loss limit with respect to our all-risl< property insurance program including Named 
Windstorm and a $25 million loss limit for California Earthquake. Policy deductihles primarily range from 
$10O,OOO to 5% of insurable values specifically for Named Windstorm, Named Storm Flood and California 
Earthquake. Losses in a 100-year Flood zone are subject to va+g deductihles with a maximum exposure of 
$500,0M). A deductible indicates ELS’ maximum exposure, subject to policy sub-limits, in the event of a loss. 

Insunmce. 

INDUSTRY 

We helieve that modern pmperties similar t n  OULS provida an opportiinity foi~ increascd cash flows and 
appreciation in value. These may be achieved tliroiigh incrcastAs in occupanq Kites and rents, its well as expense 
controls, expansion of existing Properties and opportunistic acquisit~ins, iirr the following reasom 

* Barriers to Entry: We believe that the supply of new propprties in locations targeted by the Company 
will he constrained due to harriers tn  entiy. The mmt significant bariicr hiis lieen thc difficulty of 
secuiing zoning fkim local authorities. This has heell the result nf ( i )  the public’s histo~ically poor 
perceptimi of manufactured ]lousing, and ( i i j  t he  hct  tha t  prqwrtics generate less t u  revcniie hecause 
the homes are treated as personal property (a benefit to the homeowner) I-iither than real property 
Another factor that creates substantial harriers to cntiy is the length of timc between investment in a 
property’s development and the attainment of stabilized occupancy and the generation of revenues. The 
initial development of the infrastructure may take up to two or three years. Once a property is ready for 
occupancy, it may he difficult to attract customers to an empty property. Substantial occupancy levels may 
take several years to achieve. 

According to various industiy reports, there are approximately 50,000 man- 
ufactured home pmperties and approximately 8,500 RV propcrtics (excluding government owned 
properties) in North America. Most of these properties are Illit operated by large ownerloperators 
and of the RV propelties approximately 1,200 contain 200 sites or nioie. WP believe that this relatively 
high degree of fragmentation provides us, as a national organization with experienced managenleiit and 
substantial financial resources, the opportunity to purchase additional propeities. 

We believe that properties tend to achieve and maintain a stable rate of occupancy due 
to the following factors: (i) customers typically own their own homes, (ii) properties tend to foster a sense 
of community as a result of amenities such as clubhouses and recreational and social activities, (iii) since 
moving a Site Set home from one property to another involves substantial cost and effort, customers often 
sell their home in-place (similar to site-built residential housing) with no interruption of rental payments 
to us. 

Lifestyle Choice: According to the Recreational Vehicle Industly Association. nearly 1 in 10 U S .  vehi- 
cle-owning households owns an W a n d  there are eight million current RVowners. The 78 million people 
born from 1946 to 1964 or “baby boomers” make up the fastest growing segment of t h i s  market. E v e v  

- Industry Consolidation: 

Customer Base: 
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day 11.000 Ainericans turn 50 according to US. Census figures. We believe that this population segment, 
seeking an active lifestyle, will provide oppoitunities for future cash flow growth for the Company. 
Current RV owners, oiice finished with the more active RV lifestyle, will often seek more permanent 
retirement or vacation establishments. The Site Set housing choice has become an increasingly popular 
housing alternative for retirement, second-home, and "empty-nest" living. According to U.S. Census 
figures, the haby-boom generation w i l l  constitute almost 16% of the U.S. population within the next 
20 years. Among those indi\iduals who are nearing retirement (age 46 to 64), approximately 33% plan on 
moving upon retirement. 

We believe that the housing choices in our Properties are especially attractive to such individuals 
throughout this lifestyle cycle. Our Properties offer an appealing amenity package, close proximity to 
local seivices. social activities, low maintenance and a secure environment. In fact, many of our 
Properties allow for this cycle to occur within a single Property. 

Conrtruction Quality: Since 1976, all factoi-y built housing has heen required to meet stringent fedcral 
standards, resulting in significant increases in quality. The Department of Housing and Urban Devel- 
opment's ( " H U D )  standards for Site Set housing construction quality are the only federally regulated 
standards governing housing qualityof any type in the United States. Site Set homes produced since 1976 
have received a "red and silver" government seal ce r t i fpg  that they were built in compliance with the 
federal code. The code regulates Site Set home design and construction, strength and durability, fire 
resistance and energy efficiency, and the installation and performance of heating, plumbing, ail- coil- 
ditioning, thermal and electrical systems. In newer homes, top grade lumber and dry wall rnatelials are 
common. Also, manufacturers are required to follow the same fire codes as builders of site-built 
structures. In  addition, although Resort Cottages do not come under the sanie regulation, many of the 
manufacturers of Sitr Set homes ailso produce Resort Cottages with many of the same quality standards. 

Conqxmihiilit!, io Siie-Built Hoirwr. The Site Set Iiousing industry has experienced a trend towai-ds 
multi-sectior homes. Many modem Site Sct homes are longer (up to SO feet, compared to 50 feet i n  the 
1960:s) and wider than earlier models. Many such homes have nine-foot ceilings or vaulted ceilings, 
fireplaces and as many as four bedrooms, and clnsely resemble single-family ranch stylc sitc-built homos. 

According to 2009 National Association of Rcaltors ("NAR'') repwts, 
sales ofsecond homes in  2008 accounted for 30% ofresidential transactions, or 1.63 million second-home 
sales in 2008. There were approximately 8.1 million vacation homcs in 2006. The lypical vacation-home 
buyer is 46 years old and earned $97,200 in 2005. According to 2006 NAR repoits, approxiinately 57% of 
vacation home-owners prefer to he near an ocean, liver or lake; 38% close to boating activities; 32% close 
to hunting or fishing activities; and 17% close to winter recreations. In looking ahead, NAR believes that 
hahy boomers are still in their peak earning years, and the leading edge of their generation is approaching 
retilrement. As they continue to have the financial wherewithal to purchase second homes as a vacation 
property, investment opportunity, or perhaps as a retirement retreat, those baby boomers will continue to 
drive the market for second-homes. We believe it is likely that over the next decade we will continue to 
see historically high levels ofsecond home sales and resort homes and cottages in our Propelties will also 
continue to provide a viable second home alternative to site-built homes. 

Notwithstanding our belief that the industry information highlighted ahove provides the Company with 
significant longtam growth opportunities, our short-term growth opportunities could be disrupted by the follow+ng: 

Shipnientr - Accoiding to statistics compiled by the U.S. Census Bureau, shipments of new mann- 
factured homes have been declining since 2005. Shipments of new manufactured homes for the first 
eleven months in 2009 decreased over 40% to 46,200 units as compared to shipments of new manu- 
factured homes for the first eleven months in 2006 of 77,500 units. The decline for 2008 as compared to 
2007 was almost 15%. According to the Recreational Vehicle Industry Association (''RVIA"), wholesale 
shipments of RVs declined 30.1% in 2009 to 165,700 units as compared to 2008, but experienced an 
increase ofalmost 25% in the last six months of 2009 as compared to the last six months of 2008. Industry 
experts have predicted that 2010 RV shipments will increase almost 3070, as compared to 2009, to 
215,900. 

* S e c o ~ l  Honri. Deniogriyhic.v 
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Available Information 

We file reports electronically with the Securities and Exchange Commission (‘‘SEC). The public may read 
and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SECs Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, 
Wahington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation ofthe Public Reference Room by 
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, pl-oxy information 
and statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at 
htt~:/lIaiuic.sec.guz;. We maintain an Internet site with inforination about the Company and hyperlinks to 
our filings with the SEC at ht t~: / / i t i~~~u.e~ui ty l i fes tq l~ ,com,  free ofchai-gge. Requests for copies of our filings with 
the SEC and other investur inquiries should be directed to: 

Investor Relations Department 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
Two North Rivcrside Plaza 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
Phone: 1-800-247-5279 
e-mail: investor_relations@equitylifestyle.com 

Item 1A. Risk Factors 

Our Peiformance and Common Stock Value Are Subject to Risks Associated With the  Real Estate 
Industry. 

rlduerse Economic Conditions nrrd Other Factorr Could Aduersely Affect the Valrrc of Our Properties and 
Several factnrs may adversely affect the economic performance and value of our Properties. O w  Cnrh Flow 

These factors iricludce 

* changes in the national, regional and local economic climate; 

. local canditions such as a11 overstipply nf lifestyle-oiientcd pmpertics or a reduction i n  dcmand f n ~  
lifestylr-oiivnted propc~~~tius in the ;irca, the attractiveness of OUT Properties to costomers. competition 
fiom manitfxtiil-etl hnmi: umrnrimitios and other lifrstyle-oriented pl-nperties and alterriativr fcirms of 
Iivusing (such :is ;ipartment buildings and site-built single family homes); 

the ability ofmanufactured home and RV inanufacturers to adapt to changes in the economic climatc and 
the availability of units from these manufacturers; 

* the ability ofour potential custoniers to sell their existing site-built residence in order to purchase a resoli 
home or cottage in our Properties and heightened price sensitivity for seasonal and second homebuyers; 

* the ability of our potential custoine>-s to obtain financing on the purchase o fa  resort home, resort cottage 
or HV; 

government stinidus intended to primarily benrfit purchasers of site-built housing: 

* availability and price of gasoline, especially for our transient customers; 

. our ability to collect rent, annual payments and piincipal and interest from customers and pdy or control 
maintenance, insurance and other operating costs (including real estate tares), which could increase over 
time; 

the failure of our assets to generate income sufficient to pay our expenses, service our debt and maintain 
our Properties, which may adversely affect our ability to make eipected distiibutions to our stockholders: 

* our inability to meet mortgage payments on any Property that is mortgaged, in which case the lender 
could foreclose on the mortgage and take the Propeity; 

interest rate levels and the availability offinancing, which may adversely affect our financial condition; 
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* changes in laws and governmental regulations (including rent control laws and regulations governing 

* poor weather, especially on holiday weekends in the summer, could reduce the economic performance of 

- our ability to sell new or upgraded light-to-use contracts and to retain custvmers who have previously 

Netu Acquisitions May Fail to Pe7fon UT Expected nnd Competition for Acquisitions May Result in 
Increnserl Prices for Properties. We intend to continue to acyuire properties. Newly acquired Properties may 
Fail to perform as expected. We may underestimate the costs necessary to bring an acquired property up to 
standards established for its intended market position. Difficulties in integrating acquisitions may prove costly or 
time-cvnsuming and coold divert management attention. Additionally, we expect that other real estate investors 
with significant capital will compete with us for attractive investinent opportunities. These competitors include 
publicly traded KEITs, private REITs and other t p e s  of investors. Such competition increases prices for 
properties. We expect to acquire properties with cash fi-om secured or iinsecured financings, pmceeds from 
offel-ings of equity or debt, undistributed funds from operations and sales nf investments. We may not be in a 
position or have the opportunity in the future to make suitable property acquisitions on fiavorable terms. 

usage, zoning and taxes), which may adversely affect our financial condition; 

our Northern resort Properties; and 

purchased a right-to-use contract. 

Because Real Estate lntiestments Are Illiquid, We May Not be Able to Sell Properties When Appropriate. 
Real estate investments generally Cannot he sold quickly. We may not be able to vaiy our portfolio promptly in 
response to economic or other conditions, forcing us to accept lower than market value. This inability to respond 
pi-omptly to changes in the perfornrance of our investments could adversely affect o w  financial condition and 
ability to service debt and make distributions to our stocldiolders. 

Some Potential Losses Are Not Cmered by liisztrunce. We cary comprehensive insnr;inue coverage for 
Ivsscs resulting from property damage, liability claims and ln1sincss intcwriptkin n n  all vf oin Properties. In 
additivn we carly liability coverage for other activities nnt specifically related to property operations. These 
coverages include, Rut a ~ e  not limited to, Dircctors & Officers liahility, Eniployer Practices liability and 
Fiducialy liability. We believe that the policy specificxtions and coverage limits of tiiese policies should be 
ndcqnatc and appropriate. T h e  arc, howo\.or, certain types nf losses, siicl i as kxi. nil othcr cmitract claims 
that generally are nut insured. Should an uninsured loss or B loss i n  excess ofcoverage limits occur, we could lose 
all or a portion of the capital we have invested in a Property or the mticipated future revcnue from a Property. In 
such an event, we might nevertheless 1-eniain obligated for any mortgage debt or other financial obligations 
related to the Property. 

Our current property and casualty insurance policies, which we plan to renew, expire on March 31, 2010. 
We have a $100 million loss limit with respect to our all-risk property insurance program including Named 
Windstorm and a $25 million loss limit for California Earthquake. Policy deductibles primarily range from 
$100,000 to 5% of insurahle values specifically for Named Windstorm, Named Storm Flood and California 
Earthquake. Losses in a 100-year Flood zone are subject to v q i n g  deductihles with a ma\imum exposure of 
$500,000. A deductible indicates ELS' maximum exposure, subject to policy sub-lintits, in event of a loss. 

There can be no assurance that the actions <$the c'. S.  goaemnient, Fedet-a1 Ikserce nnrl other gotiemmental 
and regulatory bodies for the purpose of stabilizing thefinancial markets, or market response to those actions, 
i d  achiew the intended effect, and ourhusbie,~~ may not benefit from and may be adcersely inipactecl by these 
actions end frrrther gvtiemment or market decelopments could nrltierscly impact u s .  Since mid-2007, and 
particularly during the second half of 200s. the financial sewices industry and the securities markets generally 
were materially and adversely affected by significant declines in the values of nearly all asset classes and by a 
seiious lack of liquidity. This way initially triggered by declines in the values of subprime mortgages, but spread 
to all mortgage and real estate asset classes, to leveraged bank loans and to nearly all asset classes. including 
equities. The global markets have been characterized by substantially increased volatility and short-selling and 
an overall loss of investor confidence, initially in financial institutions, hut more recently in companies in a 
number of other industries and in the broader markets. The decline in asset values has caused increases in 
margin calls for investors, requirements that derivatives counterpalties post additional collateral and 
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redemptions by mutual and hedge fund investors, all of which have increased the downward pressure on asset 
values and outflows ofclient funds across the financial services industly. In addition, the increased redemptions 
and unavailability of credit have required hedge funds and others to rapidly reduce leverage, which 11% 
increased volatility and further contributed to tlie decline in asset values. 

In response to the recent unprecedented financial issues affecting the banking system and financial markets 
and going concern threats to investment hanks and other financial institutions, the Emergency Economic 
Stabilization Act of 2008 (the “EESA), was signed into law on October 3, 2008. The EESA provides the 
U.S. Secretary of Treasuiy with tlie autholity to establish a Troubled Asset Relief Progi-;un (“TARP), to purchase 
from financial institutions up to $700 billion of residential or commercial mortgages and any securities, 
obligations, or other instruments that are based on, or related tu, such mortgages, that in each case wiis 
originated or issued on or before March 14,2008. EESA also provides for a program that would allow companies 
to insure their tioubled asscts. On Febroaiy 17, 2009, President Obama signed tlie Ameiican Recovery irnd 
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”),  a $787 billion stimulus hill for tlie purpose of stabilizing the economy by 
ci-eating jobs, among other things. As of Fehruary 25, 2010, the U.S.  Treasury is managing or overseeing the 
following programs under T A W :  the Capital Purchase Program (“CPP), the Systemically Significant Failing 
Institutions Prograin (“SSFIP) ,  the Auto Industly Financing Program (“AIFP),  the Legacy Secuiities Public- 
Private Investment Pmgram (“S-PPIP) and the Homeowner Affordability and Stahility Plan (“HASP”) which is 
partially financed by TARP. HASP, also known as “The Making Home Affordable Program”. offel-s the following 
options for homeowners: (1) refinancing mortgage loans through the Home Affordable Refinance Program 
(“HARP), (2) modifying first and second mortgage loans tlirousli the Home Affordable Modification Program 
(“HAMP) and the Second Lien Modification Prograni ( “ 2 M P )  and (3) offering other alternatives to foreclosure 
through the Home Affordable Foreclosure Alternatives Program (HAFA). According to a US. Treasuly press 
releases, HASP, along with othcr financial stability programs have improved credit conditions as evidenced by 
statistics S U C I I  iis: 1) near historic. lows on residential mortgage rates and 2) stabilization nf home prices. 

Tlicsc can hc no a s u ~ m i i c ~  tliat thr: EESA, TAHP or ntliei program will haw a hcnoficial impact on the 
financial markets or the economy. In addition, the U.S. Government, Federal Resewe and other governmental 
and rrgnlatnn; hodics liavc taken nr are consideling taking otlier actions to address the financial crisis. Wc cannot 
predict wlletlier nr when suc.11 actinns ‘nay occur or what impact, if any, sucli actions could 1i;ive on OUI business, 
rrsults of operations and finaincizil cnndition. In fact, sucli actioiic may have a significant negative impact r m  our  
customers to tlie extcnt they benefit only owners of site-built single family housing and not to pllrchdsers of Site 
Set homes \rho lease the underlying land and RVs. 

Adverse changes in general  economic conditions may adversely affected our business. 

Our success is depcndent upon economic conditions in the US. generally, and in the geographic areas in 
which a substantial number of our Properties are located. Adverse changes in national economic wnditions mid 
in the economic conditions of the regions in which we conduct substantial business may have an adverse effect 
on the real estate values of our Properties and our financial performance and the market price of our common 
stock. 

In a recession or under other adverse economic conditions, non-earning ets and write-downs are likely to 
increase as debtors fail to meet their payment obligations. Although we maintain reserves for credit losses and an 
allowance for doubtfill accounts in amounts that we believe should be sufficient to provide adequate protection 
against potential write-dnwns i n  our  poiifolio, these ainounts could prove. to be insufficient. 

Campground Memhership Properties Laws and Regulations Could Adversely Affect the Value of 
Certain Properties and  O u r  Cash Flow. 

Many of the states in which the Company does business have laws regulating light-to-use or campground 
membership sales. These laws generally require comprehensive disclosure to prospective purchasers, and give 
purchasers tlie right to rescind their purcha.e generally between three-to-five days after the date of sale. Some 
states have laws requiiing the Company to register with a state agency and obtain a perinit to market. The 
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Company is subject to changes, from time to time, in the application or interpretation of such laws that can affect 
its business or the rights of its members. 

In some states, including California, Oregon and Wdslrington, laws place limitations on the ability of the 
owner of a campground property to close the property unless the customers at the pmpcrty receive access to a 
comparable property. The impact of the rights of customen under these l a w  is uncertain and could adversely 
affect the availability 01- timing of sale opportunities or the ability of the Company to realize recovelies fi-om 
Property sales. 

The government authoiities regulating the Company’s activities have bi-ooad discwtionaiy power to enforce 
and interpret the statutes and regulations that they adniinistcr. including the power to enjoin or suspend sales 
activities, require or restrict construction of additional facilities and revoke licenses and permits relating to 
business activities. The Company monitors its sales and marketing programs and debt collection activities to 
control practices that might violate consumer protection laws and regulations or give rise to consumer 
complaints. 

Certain consumer rights and defenses that valy from jurisdiction to juiisdiction may affect the Company’s 
poiifolio of contracts receivable. Examples of such laws include state and federal consumer credit and 
truth-in-lending laws 1-equiring the disclosure of finance charges, and usury and retail installment sales laws 
regulating permissible finance charges. 

In certain states, as a result of government regulations and provisions in certain of the right-to-use or 
campground membership agreements, the Company is prohibited from selling more than ten memberships per 
site, At the present time, these restrictions do not preclude the Conipany from selling memberships in any state. 
However, these restrictions may limit the Company’s ability to utilize Properties for public usage and/or the 
Company’s ability to convert sites to more profitable or predictable uses, suclr as annual rcntals. 

Debt  Financing, Financial Covenants a n d  Degree of Leverage Could Adversely Affect Our Eco- 
nomic Performance. 

Scheclrrled Debt Poynxentr. Could Ad( ly A&f Orrr Finrincinl Coirdition Our  husincss is subject to 
risks normally ;associated with debt finzmcing. T h e  total printipiil alnmint of 1x11- oulstanding indebtednrss wa 
app~OXilWdtC~ly $1.5 billion as of Ueceinhor 31, 2009. O u r  substantial indd?tcdncss a n d  t h o  cash f h w  associatcd 
with serving our indebtedness could have important consequences, including the iisks that: 

our cash flow could be insufficient to pay distributions at expected levels and meet required payments of 
principal and interest; 

we will he required to use a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to pay our indebtedness, 
thereby reducing the avdability of our cash flow to fund the implementation of our business strategy, 
acquisitions, capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes; 

our debt sewice obligations could limit OUT flexibility in planning for, or rexting to, clumges in our 
business and the industly in which we operate; 

* we may not be able to refinance existing indebtedness (\vIiicli in L4rtually all cases requires suhstantial 
principal payments at maturity) and, if we can, the ternis of such refinancing might not he as favorable as 
the terms of existing indebtedness; - if principal payments due at maturity cannot be refinanced, extcnded o r  paid with proceeds of other 
capital transactions, such as new equity capital, our cash flow will not he sufficient in all years to repay all 
maturing debt; and 

if prevailing interest rates or other factors at the time of refinancing (such as the possible reluctance of 
lenders to make commercial real estate loans) result in higher interest rates, increased interest expense 
would adversely affect cash flow and our ability to sewice debt and make distributions to stockholders. 

Ability to obtain mortgagefinancing or to refinance maturing mortgages may aduersely afect mirfinancial 
During 2009, we have received financing proceeds from Fannie Mae secured by mortgages on condition. 
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individual manufactured home Properties. The terms of the Fannie Mae financings have been relatively 
attractive as compared to other potential lenders. If financing proceeds are no longer available from Fannie Mae 
for any reason or if Fannie Mae terms are no longer attractive, it may adversely affect cash flow and our ability to 
service debt and make distiihutions to stockholders. 

Financial Cutenmits Could Adtersely Affect Our Financial Condition. If a Property is mortgaged to 
securr pnyment of indebtedness and we are unable to meet mortgage payments, the mortgagee could foreclose 
on the Property, resulting in loss of income and asset value. The moltgages on our Properties contain customary 
negative covenants, which among other things, limit our ability, without the prior consent of the lender, to 
further mortgage the Property and to discontinue insurance coverage. In  addition, our credit facilities contain 
certain customary restlictions, requirements and other limitations on OUT ability to incur indebtedness. including 
total debt to assets ratios, debt service coverage ratios and minimum ratios of unencumbered asets to unsecured 
debt. Foreclosure on mortgaged Properties or an inability to refinance existing indebtedness would likcly lime a 
negative inipact on mi- financial condition and results of operations. 

Our Degi-ee of Leverage C w l d  Limit Our Ability to Obtain Acklitional Financing. Our debt to market 
capitalization ratio (total debt a7 a percentage of total debt plus the market value of the outstanding common 
stock and Units held by parties other than the Company) was  approximately 47% as of December 31.2009. The 
degree of leverage could have important consequences to stockholders, including an adverse effect on our ability 
to obtain additional financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions, development 
or other general corporate purposes, and makes us more vulnerable to a downturn in business or the econoniy 
gener;tlly. 

We Depend on Our Subsidiaries’ Dividends and Distributions. 

Substantially all of our assets arc indircctly hald through tlie Operating Partncrship. As a result, wc Iiavc; no 
source of operating cash flow other than froini distributions fi-om the Operating Partnership. Our ability to pay 
dividr:nds to holders of common stock depends on the Operating Partnership’s ability first to satisfy its 
obligations to its creditors and make distributions payahle to third party holders of its preferred Units and 
thm to make disci-ihutioirs to MHC Ti-ust mcl colnnion Unit holders. Similarly, MHC Tmst most satisfy its 
obligations t n  its CI editurs a n d  pl-eferrecl stockholilers hefore making c(ininion stnck distd~utions t o  us 

Stockholders’ Ability to Effect Changes of Control of the Company is Limited. 

Pnmisivns cf Our Charter and By1aw.s C ~ ~ u l d  Inhibit Changes of Control. Certain provisions of o w  
charter and bylaws may delay or prevent a change of control of the Company or other transactions that could 
provide our stockholders with a premium over the then-prevailing market price of their common stock or which 
might otherwise be in the best interest of our stockholders. These include the Ownership Limit dcsciibed below. 
Also, any future seiies ofpreferred stock may have certain votingprovisions that could delay or prevent a change 
ofcontrol or other transaction that might involve a premium price or othewise be beneficial to our stockholders. 

Certain provisions of M a + m d  law 
prohibit “business combinations” (including certain issuances of equity securities) with any person who 
beneficially owns lO%or more of the voting power of outstanding common stock, or with an affiliate of the 
Company who, at any time within the hvo-year peliod prior to the date in question, w a y  the owner of 10% or 
more of the voting power of the outstanding voting stock (an “Interested Stockholder”), or with an  affiliate of an 
Interested Stockholder. These prohibitions last for five years after the most recent date on which the Interested 
Stixkholder became an Interested Stockholder. After the five-year period, a business combination with an 
Interested Stockholder must be approved by hvo super-majority stockholder votes unless, among other 
conditions, our common stockholders receive a minimum piice for their shares and the consideration is 
received in cash or in the same form as previously paid by the Interested Stockholder for its shares of common 
stock. The Board of Directors has exempted from these provisions under the Maryland law any business 
Combination with Samuel Zell, who is the Chairman of the Board of the Company, certain holders of Units who 
received them at the time of our initial public offering, the General Motors Hourly Rate Employees Pension 
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Trust and the General Motors Salaried Employees Pension Trust, and our officers who acquired common stock 
at the time we were fornied and each and every affiliate of theirs. 

We Have a Stuck Ownenhip Limitfor RETTTar Purposes. To remain qualified as a REIT for U.S. federal 
income tax purposes, not more than 50% in value of our outstanding shares of capital stock may be owned, 
directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the federal income tax laws applicable to REITs) 
at any time during the last half of any tawable year. To facilitate maintenance of our KEIT qualification, OUT 

charter, subject to certain exceptions, prohibits Beneficial Ownership (as defined in our charter) by any single 
stockholder of more than 5% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of our outstanding 
capital stock. We refer to this as the “Ownership Limit.’’ Within criiain limits, our chxier permits the Board of 
Directors to increase the Ownersbip Limit with respect to any class or series of stock. The Board of Directors, 
upon receipt ofa ruling from the IRS, opinion ofcounsel, or other evidence satisfactmy to the Board of Directors 
and upon 15 days prior written notice of a pmposed transfer which, if consummated, would result in the 
transferee owning shares in excess of the Ownership Limit, and upon such other conditions as tlie Award of 
Directors may direct, may exempt a stockholder from the Ownership Limit. Absent any such exemption, capital 
stock acquired or held in violation of the Ownership Limit will be transferred by operation of law to us as trustee 
for the benefit ofthe person to whom such capital stock is ultimately transferred, and the stockholder’s rights to 
distributions and to vote would terminate. Such stockholder would be entitled to receive, from the proceeds of 
any subsequent sale of the capital stock transferred to us as trustee, the lesser of (i) the price paid for the capital 
stock or, if the owner did not pay for the capital stock (for example, in the case of a gift, devise of other such 
transaction), tlie market pricc of thc capital stock on the datc of thc event causing thc capital stock to be 
transferred to us as trustee or (ii)  the amount realized from such sale. A transfer of capital stock may be void if it 
causes a person to violate the Ownership Limit. The Ownership Lmit could delay or prevent a change in control 
of the Company and, therefore, could adversely affect our stockholders’ ability to realize a premium over the 
tlieri-prevailing Inarket price for their common stock 

Conflicts of Interest Could Influence t h e  Company’s Decisions. 

Certain. Stockho/ders Co~ild Exercise Iiiflueiice in (1 iZInnner Inconsistent With t h ~  Stocki~oklers’ Rmt 
Interests. As of December 3 1 ,  2009, Mr. Samiiol Zell and  crrt;iin affiliated liolders hr:neficially owned 
approximately 11.9% of our outstanding conim(ni stock ( in  each casc iiduding coninion stock issuable upon 
the exercise of stock options and the exchange of Units). Mr. Zrll is the chairman of the Company’s Board of 
Directors. Accordingly, Mr. Zell has significant influence on our management and operation. Such influence 
could be exercised in a manner that is inconsistent with the interests of other stockholders. 

Mr. 2 1 1  and His Afiliutes Continue to be I,ivolaerl in Other 1nl;estment Activities. Mi-. Zell and his 
affiliates have a broad andvaried range ofinvestment interests, including interests in other real estate investment 
companies involved in other forms of housing, including multifandy hnusing. Mr. Zell and his affiliates may 
acquire interests in other companies. Mr. Zell may not be able to control whether any such company competes 
with the Conrpany. Consequently, Mr. Zell‘s continued involvement in other investment actixities could result in 
competition to the Company as well as management decisions, which iniglit not reflect the interests of our 
stockholders. 

Members of Munugement Moy Have a ConJ7ict iflnterrst Ooer M”iether To Enforce Ternas of Mt: McA- 
danlsk Employment and Noncompetition Agreement. Mr. McAdams is our President and has entei-ed into an 
employment and noncompetition agreement with us. For the most part these restiictions apply to him both 
during his employment and for two years thereafter. MI-. McAdams is also prohibited from otheiwise disrupting 
or interfeting with our business through the solicitation of our employees or clients or otherwise. To the extent 
that we choose to enforce our rights under any of these agreements, we may determine to pursue available 
remedies, such as actions for damages or injunctive relief, less vigorously than we othenvise iniglit because ofour 
desire to maintain our ongoing relationship with MI. McAdams. Additionally, the non-competition provisions of 
his agreement, despite being limited in scope and duration, could he difficult to enforce, o r  may be subject to 
limited enforcement, should litigation arise over it in the future. See Note 13 in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K. 
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Risk of Eminent Domain and Tenant Litigation. 

We own Properties in certain areas of the countr). where real estate values have increased faster than rental 
rates in our Properties either because of locally imposed rent control or long term leases. In such areas, we have 
learned that certain local government entities have investigated the possibility of seeking to take our Properties 
by eminent domain at values below the value of the underlying land. While no such eminent domain proceeding 
has been commenced, and we would exercise all ofour rights in connection with any such proceeding. successful 
condemnation proceedings by municipalities could adversely affect our financial condition. Moreover, certain of 
o w  Pmperties located in California are subject to rent control ordinances, some of which not only severely 
restiict ongoing rent increases hut also prohibit us from increasing rents upon turnover. Such regulation allows 
custonieis to sell their homes for a premium representing the value of the future discounted rent-controlled 
rents. As part ofour effort to realize the value of our Properties subject to rent control, we have initiated lawsuits 
against several monicipalities in Californi;i. In response to our erforts, tenant groups have filed lawsuits against us 
sreliiiig not only to limit rent increases, but to he awarded large damage awai-ds. If we are unsuccessful in our  
efforts to challenge rent control ordinances, it is likely that we will not be able to charge rents that reflect the 
intiinsic value of the affected Properties. Finally, tenant groups in non-rent controlled markets have also 
attempted to use litigation as B means ofprotecting themselves fi-om rent increases reflecting the rental value of 
the affected Properties. An unfavorable outcome i n  the tenant group lawsuits could have an adverse impact on 
our financial condition. 

Environmental and  Utility-Related Problems Arc Possible a n d  Can b e  Costly. 

Federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment niay requirr a 
current or previous owner or operator of real estate to investignte and clean up hazardous or toxic siibstances or 
petroleum product tmleiises at such pl-opeity The owner 01 operator niay have to pay a governmental entity o r  
third parties for propc’i-tv damage and fbr investigation and cleail-up costs incui-red hy such parties in  connectioii 
with the contaminati(,i,. Such laws tyi>ically impose clean-up responsibility and liability without regard to 
whether tlic owner or operator knew of or caused the presence of the contaminants. Even if more than one 
pcrson may liave been i-esponsihle for the contamination, each person covered by the environmental laws may 
be held responsihlr for a11 ofthe clriin-up costs incurred. In addition, third parties rnay sue tlle owner o r  opw:ztur 
of a site fur dam:igcs a n d  costs I-csulting from environmental contamination emanating fiorn that sitc 

Environmental laws also govern the presence, maintenance and removal of asbestos. Such laws require that 
owners or operators ofproperty containing ashestor properly manage and maintain the asbestos, that they notify 
and train those who may come into contact with asbestos and that they undertake special precautions, including 
removal or other abatement, if asbestos would be disturbed during renovation or demolition of a building. Such 
laws may impose fines and penalties on real property owners or operators who fail to comply with these 
requirements and rnay allow third parties to seek recovely from ownel-s or operators for personal injuly 
associated with exposure to asbestos fihers. 

Utility-related lams and regulations also govern the pmvision of utility services and operations of \Vatel and 
wastewater treatincnt facilitios. Such laws regulata, for example, how and to what extent owners o r  opcintol-s of 
property can charge renters for prnvisian of, for example, electricity, and whether and to what extent such utility 
senices can he charged separately from the base rent. Such laws also regulate the operations and performance of 
water treatment facilities and wastewater treatment facilities. Such laws may impose fines and penalties on redl 
property owners or operators who fail to comply with these requirements. 

We Have a Significant Concentration of Properties in Florida and  California, and  Natural Disas- 
ters or Other  Catastrophic Events in These or Other  States Could Adversely Affect the  Value of 
Our Properties and  O u r  Cash Flow. 

As of December 31,2009, we owned or had an ownership interest in 304 Propelties located in 27 states and 
British Columbia, including 86 Properties located in Florida and 48 Properties located in California. The 
occurrence of a natural disaster or other catastrophic event in any of these areas may cause a sudden decrease in 
the value of our Properties. While we have obtained insurance policies providing certain coverage against 
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damage from fire, flood, property damage, earthquake, wind storm and business interruption, these insurance 
policies contain coverage limits, limits on covered property and various deductible amounts that the Company 
must pay before insurance proceeds are available. Such insurance may therefore be insufficient to restore our 
economic position with respect to damage or destruction to our Properties caused by such occurrences. 
Moreover, each of these coverages must be renewed evev  year and there is the possibility that all or some of the 
coverages may not be available at a reasonable cost. In addition, in the event of such natural disaster or other 
catastrophic event, the process of obtaining reimbursement for covered losses, including the lag between 
expenditures incurred by us and reimbursements 1-eceived from the insurance providers, could adversely affect 
our economic performance. 

Market Interest  Rates May Have a n  Effect o n  the  Value of Our Common Stock. 

One of the fidCttilE that investors consider impoitmt in deciding whether to buy or sell shares of a REIT is 
the distribution rates with respect to such shares (as a pei.centage of the price of such shares) relative to market 
interest 1-ates. If market interest rates go up, prospective purchasers of REIT shares may expect a higher 
distribution rate. Higher interest rates would not, however, result in more funds for us to distribute and, in fact, 
would likely increase our borrowing costs and potentially decrease funds available for distribution. Thus, higher 
market interest rates could cause the market price of our piblicly traded secuiities to go down. 

We Are Dependent  o n  External Sources of Capital. 

To qualify as a REIT, we must distribute to our stockholders each year at least 90% of o u ~  REIT tambk 
income (determined without regard to the deduction for dividends paid and excluding any net capital gain). In 
addition, we intend to distribute all or substantially all of our net income so that we will generally not he subject 
to U.S. fr-derd income t u  on our earnings. Rccause of these clistl-ihrition I-cqiiirements. i t  is not likely that we will 
be able to fund all future capital needs, including for acquisitions. from incnlme finm operations. We therefore 
will havc to rcly on third-party sources ofdebt and equity capital financing, which may or may not be availablc on 
favorable terms or at all. Our access to third-party sources of capital depends on a number of things, including 
conditions in the capital markets gciicrally and the mnrkrt's perception of our  gl-owtli potential and our current 
and pritential future earnings. .4s a result of the current credit cnsis it m;ly be difficult for us to meet me or mnre 
of the requirements for qualification as R REIT. including hut not  lilnited t o  our  distnhntior requil-ement. 
Moreover, additional equity offerings may result in substantial dilution of stookhulrlers' interests, and additional 
debt financing may suhstantially increase our level-age. 

Our  Qualification as a REIT  is Dependent  o n  Compliance With US. Federal Income Tax 
Requirements. 

We believe we have been organized and operated in a manner so a to qualify for t;uation as a REIT, and we 
intend to continue to operate so as to qualify as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Qualification as a 
REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes, however, is governed by highly technical and complex provisions of 
the Code for which there are only limited judicial or adnrioistrative interpretations. In connection with certain 
transactinns, we have received, and relied, on advice of cnunscl as to the impact of such trdnSaCtioIlS on our 
qualification 3s a REIT. Our qualification a a RElTrcquires analysis ofvaiious facts and circuinstances that may 
not be entirely within our control, and we cannot provide any assurance that the Internal Revenue Sewice (the 
'"IRS") will agree with our analysis or the analysis ofour tax counsel. In particular, the proper federal income tax 
treatment of light-to-use membership contracts is unceitain and there is n~ assurance that the IRS will agree 
with the Company's treatment ofsuch contracts. Ifthe IRS were to disagree with our analysis or our tu counsel's 
analysis of facts and circumstances, our ability to qualify as a REIT may be adversely affected. These matters can 
affect our qualification as a REIT. In addition, legislation, new regulations, administrative inteipretations or 
court decisions might significantly change the tax laws with respect to the requirements for qualification as a 
REIT or the US. federal income tax consequences of qualification as a REIT. 

If, with respect to any taxable year, we fail to maintain our qualification as a REIT (and specified relief 
provisions under the Code were not applicable to such disqualification), we could not deduct distributions to 
stockholders in computing our net taxable income and we would be subject to US. federal income tax on our net 
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tarable income at regular corporate rates. Any US. federal income tax payable could include applicable 
alternative minimum tax. Ifwe had to pay U.S. federal income tax, the amount of money available to distribute to 
stockholders and pay indebtedness would be reduced for the year or years involved, and we would no longer be 
required to distribute money to stockholders. In addition, we would also he disqualified from treatment as a 
REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost, unless we were entitled to 
relief under the relevant statutoiy provisions. Although we currently intend to operate in a manner designed to 
allow us to qualify as a HEIT, future economic, market, legal, tax or other considerations may cause us to revoke 
the REIT election. 

Interpretation of and Changes to Accounting Policies and Standards Could Adversely Affect Our 
Reported Financial Results. 

On?- Accounting Policies mid I\.letliotk Are the Buyis on Which We Report Otrr Financial Corrrlition n r r d  
Results rfOperations, and They Mny Require Munugemenl to Make Estimates About Matters lhnt Are Inhcmn/ly 
Uncertain. Our accounting policies and methods are fundamental to the manner in which we record and 
report our financial condition and results of operations. Management must exercise judgment in selecting and 
applying many of these accounting policies and methods in order to ensure that they comply with gener;illy 
accepted accounting principles and reflect management\ judgment as to the most appropriate manner in which 
to record and report our financial condition and results of operations. In some cases, management must select 
the accounting policy or method to apply from two or more alternatives, any ofwhich might be reasonahle under 
the circumstances yet might result in reporting materially different amounts than would have h e m  repwted 
under a different alternative. 

Clmnges in Accounting Sfanrlo.rrls Could Adoersely hffect Otrr Reported Finnncial Resnlt,r. The bodies 
that set accounting standards for public companies, including the Financial Accounting Standards Briard 
(“FASB“), the S E C  and nthers. pc:l-ii,dically change 0 1 ~  revisc existing interpretations of the accminting .ind 
reporting standards that gnvern the way that we report our financial condition and results of operatinns. These 
changes can hc difficult to predict and can materially impact our reported financial results. In soinc cases, wc 
could he r e q u i d  to xpply a inew m revised accnunting standard, or ii revised interpretation of :in accounting 
standanl, rctroactivcly. wlriclr cniild have :I nagative impact on reported results or i-esiilt i n  the lestatcmmt l,flnJr 

financial Statements for prior periods. 

The FASB sets generally accepted accounting piinciples (“GAAF”) that we follow to ensure we consistently 
report our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. Rcferences to GAAP issued by the FASB in 
this Form 10-K are to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the “Codification”). The FASB finalized the 
Codification effective for petiods ending on or after September 15.2009. The Codification does riot change how 
the Company accounts for its transactions or the nature of the related disclosures made. 

Our Accmnting Policies for the Sale of Right-%Use Contracts Will Restllt in n Strhstnntial Deferral of 
Revenue in our Finnncinl Resultr. Beginning August 14, 2008, the Company began selling right-to-use 
contracts. Customers who purchase iigh-to-use cnntracts are generally required to make an upfront lionre- 
fundahle p;iynrent to the Company. The Company incurs significant selling and marketing expenses tu originate 
the right-to-use contracts, and the majority of expenses must he expensed in the period incurred, while the 
related sales revenues are generally deferred and recognized over the expected life of the contract which is 
estimated b a e d  upon historical attiition rates. The expected life of a light-to-use contract is currently estimated 
t n  he between one and 31 years. As a result, the Company may incur a loss fi-om the sale ofright-to-use conti-acts, 
build up a substantial deferred sales revenue liability balance. and recognize substantial non-cash revenue in 
years subsequent to the original sale. This accounting may make it difficult for investors to inteipret the financial 
results from the sale of right-to-use contracts. The Company submitted correspondence to the Office of the 
Chief Accountant at the SEC describing the light-to-use contracts and subsequently discussed the revenue 
recognition policy with respect to the contracts with the SEC. The SEC does not object to the Company? 
application of the Codification Topic “Revenue Recognition” (“FASB ASC 605) (prior authoritative guidance: 
Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, “Revenue Recognition in Consolidated Financial Statements, Corrected) with 
respect to the deferral of the upfront nonrefundable payments received from the sale of right-to-use contracts. 
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See Note 2 (n) in tlie Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K for the 
Company's revenue recognition policy. 

l t em 1B. Unresohed Staff Comments 

On December 23,2009, the SEC sent us a letter with comments on our 1'1-0xy Statement and Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31,2008. The comments relate to income statement presentation, segment reporting, 
the transfer of inventoty homes to fxed assets, revenue recognition policies related to right-to-use contracts, 
footnote disclosure of the Privileged Access acquisition, footnote disclosure of joint venture investments and 
disclosure ofsenior managcment bonus targets. We responded to the SEC's letter on Januaiy 25,2010 and as of 
Feliruaiy 24, 2010 we have not received a response from tlie SEC. 

l t em 2. Properties 

Genernl 

Our Properties provide attractive amenities and common facilities that create a comfortable and attractive 
home for our customers, with most offering a clubliouse, a swimming pool, laundty facilities and cable television 
sewice. Many also offer additional amenities such as saundwhirlpool spas, golf courses, tennis, shuffleboard and 
basketball courts, exercise n o m s  and various social activities such as concerts. Since most of our customers 
generally rent our sites on a long-term basis, it is their responsibility to maintain their homes and the surrounding 
area. It is our role to ensure that customers comply with our Property policies and to provide maintenance of the 
common a~eas,  facilities and amenities. W e  hold periodic mectings with our Property management personnel for 
training and implementation of our strategies. The Properties histoiically have I d ,  and we helieve they will 
continue to have, low turnover and high occupancy rates. 

Property Portfolio 

As of December 31, 2009, we owned 01- liad iin ownership interest in a portfulio of 304 Properties located 
throughout the United States and British Columbia cantairing 110,575 residential sitos. 

The distiibution of our Properties tlil-oughout the United States rd lwts  our  helief that geographic 
diversification helps insulate the portfolio fiom regional etoiiomic iitflueixm We intend to  target new 
acquisitions in or near rnarkets where our Properties are located and will i~lso consider acquisitions of Properties 
outside such markets. Refer to Note 2 (c) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this 
Form 10-K. 

Bay Indies located in Venice, Florida and Viewpoint located in Mesa, Arizona, our two largest properties as 
determined by property operating revenues, accounted for approximately 2.0% and 1.9%. respectively, of our 
total property operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

The following table sets forth certain information rclating to the Properties we owned as of December 31, 
2009, categolized by our major markets (excluding Properties owned through joint ventures). 

Florid8 
Ear, cu7.t: 

Sun\liiiir Key . . . . 3W11 Oier\ers Ilq Uig Vine Keu FL 1311.13 It\- 54 I,*, i5 IIYI."'C I I X ) , M  6 Y.126 S10.4L8 

C*mlgu C"\~C F , , ~  ~~m~~~ curl. ~ ; ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~  aslcil FL : m i 9  MI i~ i l 8  i i b  WM% II 6% S 5,604 S 5,372 
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M 
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4 
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(a) Represents a former joint venture Pi-operty acquired in 2009. 
(b) Property is primalily designated for use hy customcis with right-to-use contracts. Annual sites, if any, as of 

1%31/2008 have been omitted from the table, as the information would nut provide meaningful 
comparisons 

(c) Acres are approximate. Acreage for some recent acquisitions was estimated based upon 10 sites per acre. 
(d) Acres are approximate. There can he no assurance that developable acres will be developed. Development 

is contingent on niariy factors including, but not limited to, cost, ability to subdivide, accessibility, 
infrastructure needs, zoning, entitlement and topography. 
Expansion sites we approximate and only represent sites that could be ilevelop~d and is further dependent 
upon necessary approvals. Certain Properties with expansion sites noted may have vacancy and therefore, 
expansion sites may not be added. 

(0 Acres for this RV park are included in tlie acres for tlie adjacent manufactured home community listed 
directly above this Property. 

(p) Property not operated hy the Company during all of 2009. Property is leased to a third party operator orwa. 
closed for all or it portinn nf 2009. 

(e) 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

The legal proceedings disclosure is incorporated herein by refercnce from Nnte 18 in tlie Notes to 
Consrilidated Financial Statwnents iri this Foi-in 10-K. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to u Vote of Security Holders 

None 
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PART I1 

Item 5. Market for  Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Zsssuer Pur 
chases of Equity S e c t d i e s .  

Our conimon stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) under the symbol ELS. On 
Febrnaiy 23, 2010, the reported closing p i c e  per share of ELS common stock on the NYSE was $46.86 and 
there were approximately 10,060 beneficial holders of record. The high and low sales piices and closing sales 
prices on the NYSE and distributions for our common stock during 2009 and 2008 are set forth in the table 
below: 

2009 
1st Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2nd Quarter. . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
3rd Quarter. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
4th Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Distributions 
~ Cluse * Low Declared 

$38.10 
37.18 
42.79 
50.47 

$49.37 

53.03 
38.36 

44.00 

$42.44 
46.28 
47.47 
51.18 

$52.26 
53.64 
56.00 
52.90 

$28.34 
33.56 
34.09 
40.57 

$39.77 
43.62 
40.90 
22.64 

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 
Total Number of Shares Maximom Number uf 

Total Number Avera c Price Purchased as Part of Shares that Ma Yet 
of Shares h i %  per Publicly Announced he Purchased dder 

~ Period Pul.chased(.) Share(*) Plans or Pro~rarns the Plans or Programs 

~ in/ i /w 10/3 u o g  ... Nonc Nl,W 

11/1/09- i 1/:30/09 277 $47.66 None None 
1u1/09-1~31/09 21,Ilfi $50.22 None None 

$0.250 
0.250 
0.300 
0.300 

$0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 

(a) Of the common stock repurchased from October 1,2009 through December 31,2009, 21,393 shares were 
repurchased at the open market price and represent common stock surrendered to the Company to satisfy 
income tax withholding ObligdtionS due as a result of the vesting of Restiicted Share Grants. Certain 
executive officers of the Company may from time to time adopt non-discretionary, written trading plans that 
comply with Commission Hulc 10h5-1, or otheiwise monetize their equity-hayed compensation. Commis- 
sion Rule 10h5-1 provides executives with a method to monetize their equity-bmed compensation in an 
antomatic arid non-discretionaly nianner over time. 
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

The following table sets forth selected financial and operating information on a histolical basis. The 
historical operating data has been derived from the historical financial statements of the Company. The following 
information should be read in conjunction with all of the financial statenleiits and notes thereto included 
elsewhere in this Form 10-K. 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Histoiical Financial Information 
(1)Years Ended December 31, 

2009 2 0 8  2 0 7  2006 2005 

(Amounts in thousands, except for per s l i ~ r e  nnd property data) 
~ - ~ _ _ _ -  

Property Operations: 
Community base rental income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Resort bast: rental income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Right-to-use annual p;lylnents(Z) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Right-to-use contracts current p d ,  ~ ( 2 ) .  . . . . . . . .  
Eight-to-use contracts, deferre , net o pnor penod 

amartiration(2). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Utility and ather income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Pmpeiiy operatin ievenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
pro m t v  operating an$"iilintemnce . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
~eal eriate taxer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sdes and murketing, rass(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S.J , er . . .md marketing, 5eferiml c o m n ~ ~ s s ~ o ~ ~ s .  net(2). . . .  

5 ow, separate . . .  p y beluw) 

Pnipelt) managelnent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pro el ty qmatin. expenses (exclusiw of depreciatia 

Income from property operations . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Home Sales operations: 
Gloss ie"e"ues f ion ,  llOme saim . . . . . . .  
Cost of h0"E s&s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Brokered resde revenues, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
flome selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ancillay services revenues, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Income (lass) from home sales operations and other. . 

Interest i n a m e  . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Inmme from otlier ents, net(3) 
Generd and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Interest and related nmoitization 
Loss on early debt retirement(4) 
Depreciation on CUI or'ite assets 
Depreciation on reayestate and o 

Total other expenses, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Equity i n  income of unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . .  

Cnnsolidated income from continuing operations . . . .  

Discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Depreciation un discontinued "perations . . .  
G u n  (loss) from discontinued real estate 

crus ( 1 0 1 6 )  1,'"fit fro,,, h"ll1e %des . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Other Income and Expenses: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Discontinued Operalions: 

. . .  
Income from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Consolidated net income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Common OP Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Perptual Preferred OP Units(5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net income (loss) available for Comnion Shares 

(Income) loss allocated to non-controlling interests: 

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

I 

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

. .  

$ 253,379 
121,822 
50,765 
21,526 

(18,882) 
47,685 

479,295 
180,870 
31,674 
13,536 
(5,729) 
33,383 

25:3,734 
225,561 

i , l , i G  
(7 ,47i)  

(&I51 
758 

12,383) 
2,745 

785 

5,119 
8,168 

(22,279) 
(456) 

(98,311) 

(1.039) 
(69,049) 

(177,847) 
2,896 

.51,395 

181 

4,685 
4.866 

56,261 

(6,113) 
- (16,143) 
$ 34,M)s 

~ 

___ 

_____ 

~ 

- 

- 

__ 
~ 

- 
~ 

~ 

- 
~ 

$ 245,833 
11 1,876 
19,667 
10,951 

(10,Fll) 
41,633 

419.349 
___ 

1521363 
29.457 
7,116 

(3,644) 
25951 

210,i43 
208,606 

___ 

2 I ,545 
124.0693 

(2.224) 
1,094 

(5,776) 
1,197 

(5,709) 

~ 

~ 

3,095 
17,006 

(20,617) 
(1,555) 

(99,406) 
(21) 

(390) 
(fifi,l93) 

(168,084) 
3,753 

38.566 

~ 

___ 
~ 

257 
- 

(79) 

38,744 

(4,297) 

178 
~ 

(16,144) 
$ 18,303 
- 
- 
~ 

$ 236,933 
102,372 - 

- 

- 
36,849 

376,154 
127,342 
27,429 

- 

- 
~ 

18.385 

li:3,156 
202,998 

J3.333 
~ (30,713) 

2,620 
1,528 

(7,555) 
2,436 
(971) 

1,732 
22,476 

~ 

~ 

(15,591) 
(2,657) 

1103,070) 

(437) 
- (63,554) 

(161,101) 
2,696 

43.62% 

289 

12,036 

- 

____ 
- 

- 
- 

12.3E 
55.947 

(7,705) 
~ (16,140) 
s 32,102 

- 

- - 

$ 225,815 $ 213,280 
89,925 74.371 

30,643 27,367 
346.383 315.018 

- _ _ _  
116:iiG 103,832 
26,246 24,671 
- - 
- - 

17,079 15.919 

- _ _  159,504 144,422 
186,879 170,596 

520 1,927 
(84) (410) 

244 3,796 
37,088 11,102 

14~318) S39 

__ (192) 2,279 
~ _ _  

(16,138) ....... (13,974) 

8 16,632 $ (2,333) -- -- 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Historical Financial Information (continued) 
(1)As of December 31, 

2009 zoos 2007 2006 2005 
(Amounts in thousnnds,, except for per share and property datu) 

Earnings er Common Share -Basic: 
Income L s s )  fmm continuing operations. . . . . . . .  
Income fmm discontinued o elations . . . . . . . . . .  
Net income (lass) available &r Common Shares , . . 

liiconm ploss, from continuing operations. . . . . . . . . .  
Income from discontinued o eratioils . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Net income (loss) available fk Common Shares . . . . .  

Earnings er Common Share - Fully Diluted: 

Babnce Sheet Data: 
depreciation(6). . . . .  2,538,215 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,547,901 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,166,319 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  200,000 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  254,427 

$ 1.08 
$ 0.15 
$ 1.23 

$ 1.07 
J; 0.15 
8 1.22 

s 1.10 

27,582 
5,075 

32,944 

$ (0.23) 

J; (om)  
$ 0.13 

$ (0.23) 
$ 0.13 
J; (0.10) 

$ 0.10 

23,081 
6,285 

29.366 

$2,491,021 32,152,567 
2,091,647 1,948,874 
1,662.403 I.638,281 

200,M)o 200,000 
96,234 41,895 

Funds from operihtions(8) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 118,082 $ 97,615 $ 92,752 $ 82,367 $ 52,827 
Total Properties (at  ciid 0 1  e l i d )  . .  304 309 311 3 I I 285 
Totd sites (.it el id of peiiucf; . . . . .  : . : : : . : . .  : . .  110,575 112.21 1 112,779 I12,95h 106,337 

$ 0.74 
$ 0.01 
$ 0.75 

$ 0.74 

$ 0.75 

$ 0.80 

$ 0.01 

24,466 
5,674 

30,498 

$ 0.92 
5 0.41 
$ 1.33 

s 0.90 

s 1.31 

$ Ob0 

24,089 
5,870 

30,414 

J; 0.41 

$ 0.70 

$ 0.71 

$ 0.68 
J; 0.01 
$ 0.69 

I; 0.30 

23,414 
6,165 

30,241 

J; 0.01 

$2,396,115 
2,033,695 
1,659,392 

2on,ooo 
88,717 

2,337,460 
2,055,831 
1,737,212 

zoo,ono 
59,912 

(1) See the Chsolidated Financial Statements ofthe Comoanv contained in this Form 10-K. Certain revcnue 
I ,  

amounts reported in previously issued statements of operations have been reclassified in the attached 
statcnirnts of qx~tmtioirs rJuc to  tlii: Company's expansion of thc related T L - V ~ ~ I I I I C  activity. 
Property qxl-;itions. Iiiiintl s& operations, and other incwne and experiscs arc: discussed in ltciii 5 
contained in this Form 10-K. 
New activity starting on August 14, 2008 due to the acquisition of the operations of Piivileged Access, LP 
("Privileged Access"). 
Between November 10, 2004 and August 13, 2008, Income from other investments, net included rental 
income from the lease of membership Properties to Thousand Trails (7T'') or its subsequent owner, 
Privileged Access. On August 14, 2008, the Company acquired suhstantially all of the assets and certain 
liabilities of Privileged Access, which included the operations of 'IT. The lease of meinbcrship Properties to 
TT was terminated upon closing. As a result of the lease termination, beginning August 14,2008, Income 
from otlierinvestments, net no longer included rental income from the lease of membership Properties. See 
Note 2 (j) in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Fnrin 10-K. 
On December 2. 2005, we refinanced approximately $293 million of secured debt maturing in 2007 with an 
effective interest rate of6.S% per annum. This refinanced debt was secured by two cross-collateralized loan 
pools consisting of 35 Properties. The transaction generated approximately $337 million in proceeds from 
loans secured by individual mortgages on 20 Propeities. The blended interest rate on the refinancing was 
approximately 5.3% pel- annum, and the loans mature in 2015. Transaction costs 1-esulting from early debt 
retirement were approximately $20.0 million. 
During 2005, we issued $25 million of 8.0625% Series D and $50 million of 7.95% Series F Cumulative 
Redeemable Perpetrial Preference Units to institutional investors. Proceeds were used to pay down amounts 
outstanding under the Company's lines of credit. 
We believe that the book value of the Properties, which reflects the historical costs of such real estate assets 
less accumulated depreciation, is less than the current market value of the Properties. 
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(7) On June 29, 2009, we issued 4.6 million shares of common stock in an equity offeiing for proceeds of 

(8 )  Refer to Item I contained in this Form 10-K for information regarding why we present funds from 
approximately $146.4 million, net of offering costs. 

operations and for a reconciliation of this non-GiWP financial measure to net income. 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with "Selected Financial Data" and the histotical 
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto appealing elsewhere in this Form 10-K. 

2009 Accomplishments 

* Issued 4.6 million shares of common stock in an equity offeiing fvr proceeds of approximately 
$146.4 million, net of offering costs. 

' Raised annual dividend to $1.10 per share in 2009, up from $0.80 per share in 2005 

Paid off 20 matrning mortgages totaling approximately $106.7 million, funded with approximately 
$107.5 million of new and refinanced debt on six properties. 

Oueruiew and Outlook 

Occupancy in our Propertie well as our ability to increase rental rates directly affects revenues. Our 

We have approximately fi5,nnn annual sites. approximately x.90n seiisniial sites. wtiich are leased to 
customers generally for three to six mvnths. and appmximately 9,300 transient sites, vcciipied by cmtoniers 
who lease sites on a short-term basis. The revenue from seasvnd and tl-iinsient sites is generally higher during the 
first and third quarters. We expect to service over 100,000 custoniers at o u r  transient sites and we consider this 
revenue stream to be our most volatile. It is subject to  weather cvnditivns, gas piices, and vther factors affecting 
thc marginal HV custorncr's vacation and travcl pri:fc:rr:nccs. Findly, wc lmve appmxiniatcly 24,300 sitcs 
designatcd as Liglit-to-use sites which w e  primwily utilizcd to sewice the appivaimately 112,onn customers who 
own right-to-use contracts. We also liavc; interests in I'roperties cvntaining apprrximntcdy 3,100 sites for which 
revenue is classified as Equity in income from unconsolidated joint ventures in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. 

revenue streams are predominantly derived from custoniers renting our sites on a long-term basis, 

Total Sites as of 
Dee. 31, ZOOY 

(Rounded to 000s) 

Community sites(1). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  44,400 

Annual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20,600 
Seasonal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,900 
T,-ansient . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9,300 

Bight-to-use(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  24,300 
Joint Ventures(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,100 

Resort sites: 

~ 

110,600 
~ 

~ 

(1) Includes 165 sites frum discontinued operations. 
(2) Includes approximately 2,500 sites rented on an annual basis. 
(3) Joint Venture income is included in Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures. 

A significant portion of our rental agreements on community sites are directly or indirectly tied to published 
CPI statistics that are issued during June through September each year. We currently expect our 2010 
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community base rental income to increase approximately 2% as wnipared to 2009. \Ve have already notified 
approximately 65% of our community site customers with rent increases reflecting this revenue growth. 

Our home sales volumes and gross profits have been declining since 2005. \Ve believe that the disruption in 
the site-built housing market may be contributing to the decline in our home sales operations as potential 
customers are not able to sell their existing site-built homes as well as increased price sensitivity for seasonal and 
second homehnyers. We believe that vui- potential customers are also having difficulty obtaining financing on 
resort homes, resort cottages and RV purchases. There are few options for potential customers who seek to 
obtain manufactured home financing. The options that are available currently require at least a 5% down 
payment and interest rates ranging fiom approximately 8% to 13%. This is in contrast to purchasers of site-huilt 
homes, who own the underlying larid and that may benefit from various government stimulus paclrages designed 
to keep interest rates and down payments low. The continued decline in homes sales activity resulted in our 
decision to significantly reduce our new homes sales operation during the last couple of months of 2008 and until 
s i d i  tirnc as iicwhomc sales markets improve. We hclieve that renting our vacant new homes may I-eprescnt an 
attractive source ofoccupsncy and potentially convert to a new homebuyer in the future. We are also focusing on 
smaller, more energy efficient and more affordable homes in our manufactured home Properties. We also 
believe that some customers that are capable of purchasing are opting instead to rent due to the current 
economic cnvironment. 

Our rental operations have been increasing since 2007. For the year ended December 31,2009, occupied 
nianufictured home rentals inci-e;ised to 1,753, or 93.3%. from 907 fur the year ended December 31, 2007. Net 
operating income increased to approximately $11.2 million in 2009 from approximately 55.9 million in 2007. We 
believe tliat unlike the home sales business, at this time we compete effectively with other types of rentals (i.e. 
apartments). We are currently evaluating whether we want to continue to invest in additional rental units. 

I n  our I~rsor t  Properties. W C  continue to work on extending customer stays. We lirive I d  success converting 
tiaiisient ciistoniers to icasonaI custnmers and seasonal custonierr to  annual customers. M'c :Lsn hwe and 
continue to introduce low-cost products that fncus on the installed base of almost eight million RVowners. Such 
pl-odlJctS may include right-to-usc contracts that entitle the purchasers to usc certain propcrtios (the 
"Agreements") 

Scvsral diffcront . 4 g r < ~ i n e n t s  are currently offered to IIPW cnstnni front-line Agri:wni:nts arc 
gelierdlly distinguishable from each other by the number of Properties a customer can access. The Agreements 
generally grant the customer the contractual right-to-use designated space within the Propertias on a continuous 
basis for up to 14 days. The Agreements generally require nonrefundable upfront payments as well as annual 
payments. 

Existing customers may he offered an upgrade Agreement from time-to-time. The upgrade Agreement is 
currently distinguishable from n new Agreement that a customer would enter into by ( I )  increased length of 
consecutive stay by 50% (i.e. up to 21 days); (2) ability to make earlier advance reservations: (3) discounts on 
rental units and (4) access to additional properties, which may include discounts at non-membership RV 
Properties. Each upgrade rcquires an additional nonrefundable upfront payment. The Company may finance 
the upfi-vnt riunrefiindable payment under any Agreement. 

Government Stimulus 

I n  rcsponx to recent market disruptions. legislators and financial regulators implemented a number of 
mechanisms designed tv  add stahility to the financial markets, including the provision of direct and indirect 
assistance to distressed financial institutions, assistance by the banking authoiities in arranging acquisitions of 
weakened hanks and broker-dealers, implementation of programs by the Federal Resewc to  provide liquidity to 
the commercial paper markets and temporaly prohibitions on short sales of certain financial institution 
securities. Numerous actions have been taken by the Federal Reserve, Congress, U.S. Treasury, the SEC 
and others to address the current liquidity and credit crisis that has followed the sub-prime crisis that 
commenced in 2007. These measures include, hiit are not limited to various legislative and regulatory efforts, 
homeowner relief that encourages loan restructuring and modification: the establishment ofsignificant liquidity 
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es for financial institutions and investment banks; the lowering of the federal funds rate, 
including two SO basis point decreases in October of 2008; emergency action against short selling practices; a 
temporary guaranty program for money market funds: the establishment of a commercial paper funding facility 
to provide back-stop liquidity to commercial paper issuers: and coordinated international efforts to address 
illiquidity and other weaknesses in the banking sector. It is not clear at this time what impact these liquidity and 
funding initiatives of the Federal Reseive and other agencies that have been previously announced, and any 
additional programs that may he initiated in the future will have on the financial markets, including the extreme 
levels ofvolatility and limited credit availability currently being expeiienced, or on the U.S. banking and financial 
industries and the broader US. and global economies. The Company believes that programs intended to provide 
relief to current or potential site-built single family homeowners negatively impacts its business. 

Further, tlie owrall effects of the lcgislative and regulatoiy efforts on the financial markets is unceitain, and 
they may not have the intended stabilization effects. Should these legislative or replatmy initiatives fail to stabilize 
and add liquidity to the financPa1 markets, our business, finarlcid condition, results of operations and prospects 
could be ma ted ly  and adversely affected. Even if legislative or I-e,platory initiatives or other efforts successfully 
stabilize and add liquidity to the findncid markets, we may need to modify our strateges, businesses or operations, 
and we may incur increased capital requirements and constraints or additional costs in order to satisfy new 
regulatoiy requirements or to compete in a changed business environment. It is unceitain what effects recently 
enacted or future legislation 01 regulatoiy initiatives will have on us. Given the volatile nature of the current market 
disruption and the uncertainties underlying efforts to mitigate or revwse the disruption, we may not timely 
anticipate or manage existing, new 01- additional risks, contingencies 01- developments, including regulatoiy 
developments and trends in new products and seivices, in the ciiwent or future envirnnment. Our failure to do so 
could mateiially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

Ziisurance 

Approximately 70 Florida l’rnpertics suffered damage from tlre five hurricanes that stluck the state duiing 
August and September 2004. As of January 27, 2010, the Company mtimiltes its total claim to be approximately 
$21 .0 million. The Company has made claims for full recovery of these amounts, subject to deductihles. Through 
13ecember 31, 2009, the Company h:is niiide total eapendi~ures of ;xpproximxtely $1S.O nrillion. The Coinpany 
has reserved approximately $2.0 million related to  these uxpenditiiles ($0.7 Itnilion iii 2005 and $1.3 million in 
2004). Approximately $6.9 million of these expenditures l ~ i ~ v e  been capitalized per tlre Cnmpny’s capitalization 
policy through December 31, 2009. 

The Company has received proceeds from insurance cariiers of approximately $10.7 million through 
December31,2009. For theyear ended Decernber31,2009, approximately $1.6 million has been recognized as 
a gain on insurance recovery, which is net of approximately $0.3 million of legal fees and included in income from 
other investments, net. On June 22, 2007, the Company filed a lawsuit related to some of the unpaid claims 
against certain insurance carriers and its insurance broker See Note IS in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements contained in this Form 10-K for further discussion of this lawsuit. 

Supplemental Property Disclowre 

We provide the following disclosurcs with respect to certain assets: 

Tropical Palm - On July 15, 2008, Tropical Palms, a S4l-site resort Property located in Kissimmee, 
Florida, was leased to a ~ C M ,  operator for 12 years. Thc lease pruvidps fvr an  initial fixed annual lease 
payment of $1.6 million, which escalates at the greater of CPI or 3%. Percentage rent payments are 
provided for beginning in 2010, subject to gi-oss revenue floors. The Company will match the lessee’s 
capital investment in new rental units at the Property up to a iliaximum of $1.5 million. The lessee will pay 
the Company additional rent equal to S% per year on tlie Company’s capital investment. The lease 
income recognized duling the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008 was approximately $1.9 million 
and $0.9 million, respectively, and is included in income from other investments, net. During the years 
ended December 31,2009 and 2008, the Company spent approximately $0.6 million and zero, respec- 
tively, to match the lessee’s investment in new rental units at the Property. 
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Property Acquisitions, Joint Ventures and Dispositions 

The following chart lists the Properties or portfolios acquired, invested in, or sold since Januaqz 1, 2008: 
Transaction Date - sites 

Total Sites as of January 1,2008 . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  112,779 
Property or Portfolio (#  of Properties in pa ren  

Grandy Creeldl). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  JanuaLy 14, 2008 179 
Lake George Schroon Valley Resort(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  January 23,2008 151 

Sites added (reconfigured) in 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  282 
Expansion Site Development and other: 

Sites ;&led (reconfigured) i n  2009 . . . . .  

Morgan Portfolio JV(5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2008 (1,134) 
Hound Top JV(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Februaiy 13,2009 (319) 
Pine Haven JV( 1) . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Fehruaiy 13, 2009 (625) 
Caledonia( 1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  April 17, 2009 (247) 
Casa Village( 1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  July 20,2009 (490) 

Total Sites as of December 31,2009 . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  110,575 

(1) 
Dispositions: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

__ __ 

Since Deceniher 31,2007, the gross investment in real estate increased from $2,396 million to $2,538 rnil- 
lion as of Decemheir 31, 2009, dire primalily to  the aforementioned acquisitions and dispositions of Properties 
during t h ~  p w i d  

Markets 

Tllc fvllvwng t;d,lc idcntifies our  five Iiil-gest niarkcts by nu~nbel- of sites a i d  pl-ovides infvnnatiwi 
regarding 0 1 1 1 ~  l’mpcrtics (cnclr~ling Properties o w n d  tliroiigli Joint Vcntwcs and n n r  S2 right-to-iisv 
Pmperties) 

Percent of Told 
Number of Percent of Pro erty operating 

Major Market Pmoperties Total Sitar Total Sites f%ovenues(l) 

Floiida . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  81 35,277 42.4% 42.8% 
Arizona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  32 12,377 14.9% 13.0% 
California. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  31 7,360 8.8% 1i.2% 
Texas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 5,143 6.2% 2.2% 
Colorado . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10 3,454 4.1% 4.8% 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  55 19,619 23.6% 20.0% Other. 
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  217 83,230 100.0% 100.0% 

- ~ __ - 

- ~ ~ - - ~ __ - 

(1) Property operating rcveniies  for this calculation exclirdcs approximately $75.3 million nf ptmperty operating 
revenue from our  light-to-use Properties. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

Our consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, =,hich require us 
to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, 
ond the related disclosures. We believe that the following ciitical accounting policies, among others, affect oui- 
more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements. 
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The FASB finalized the Codification of CAAP effective for periods ending on or after September 15,2009. 
References to GAAP issued by the FASB are to the Codification. The Codification does not change how the 
Company accounts for its transactions or the nature of the related disclosures made. 

Long-Liced Assets 

In accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, "Business Combinations" 
("SFAS No. 141"), we allocated the purchase price of Properties we acquired 011 or prior to December 31, 200s 
to net tangible and identified intangible assets acquired based on their fair vdues. In mdiing estimates of fair 
values for purposes of allocating purchase price, we utilize a number of sowces, including independent 
appraisals that may be available in connection with the acquisition or financing of the respective Property and 
other market data. We also consider information obtained about each Property as a result of our due diligence, 
marketing and leasing activities iri estimating the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired. 

For business combinations for which the acquisition date is nn or after Januaiy 1,2009, the purchase pi-ice 
of Properties will be in accordance with tlie Codification Topic "Business Combinations" ("FASB ASC 8 0 5 )  
(prior authoritative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 141R, "Business Coinbina- 
tions"). FASB ASC 805 replaces SFAS No. 141 hut retains the fundamental requirenients set forth in 
SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting (also known as the purchase method) be used for 
all business combinations and for an acquirer to he identified for each business combination. FASR ASC 805 
replaces, with limited exceptions a,, specified in the statement, the cost allocation process in SFAS No. 141 with a 
fair value based ahcation process. 

We periodically evaluate our long-lived assets, including our investments in real estate, for impairinent 
indicators. Our judgments regarding the existence of impairment indicators are based on factors such as 
operational performance, market conditions .ind Icgal factors. Fiiturc events could n c c u ~  which wnuld cause us 
to  conclude that iinpairrncnt indicators mist and ai impairmcnt l oss  is warranted. 

Heal estate is recorded at cost lrss accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on tlie straight-line 
basis ovw the estimated useful live.? of the a.swts. \'?e genwally iisc 3 30-yeal- cstimated life for buildings acquired 
and structural and land impnivements (including site develapment), a ten-yea,- estimated life fur building 
upgl-arles and a fivc-ycar cstimated lifc for fwnititre, fixtiiiiis and cquipmcnt. Ncw rirntal tinits are generally 
depreciated using a 20-year estimated life from each model year down tu a salvage value of 40% of the original 
costs. Used rental units are generally depreciated based on the estimated life of the unit with no estimated 
salvage value. 

The values of above-and below-market leases are amortized and recorded as either an increase (in the case 
of below-market leases) or a decrease (in the case of above-market leases) to rental income over the remaining 
term of the associated lease. The valne associated with in-place leases is amoitized over the expected term, which 
includes an estimated probability of lease renewal. Expenditures for ordinary maintenance and repairs are 
expensed to operations as incurred and significant renovations and improvements that improve tlie asset and 
extend the useful life of the asset are capitalized ove,r their estimated nseful life. 

Retienrre Recognition 

The Company accounts for Ieaer with its customers as opeiating leases. Rental income is recognized over 
the term of the respective lease or the length of il customer\ stay, the majority of which are for a term of not 
greater than one year. We will resewe for reccivables whcn we helieve the Idtinlate cokution is less than 
probable. Our provision for uncollectible rents receivable was approximately $2.2 million and $1.5 million as of 
December 31, 2009 and December 31, ZOOS, respectively. 

The Company accounts for the sales of right-to-use contracts in accordance with the Codification Topic 
"Revenue Recognition'' ("FASB ASC 605") (prior autbolitative guidance: Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, 
''Revenue Recognition in Consolidated Financial Statements, Corrected). A light-to-use contract gives the 
customer the right to a set schedule of usage at a specified group of properties. Customers may choose to 
upgrade their contracts to increase their usage and the number of properties they may acmss. A contract 
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requires the customer to make an upfront nonrefundable payment and annual payments duiing the term of the 
contract. The stated term of a light-to-use contract is generally three years and the customer may renew his 
contract by continuing to make tlie annual payments. The Company will recognize the upfront non-refundable 
payments over the estimated customer life which, hased on historical attrition rates, the Company has estimated 
to be from one to 31 years. For example, we have currently estimated that 7.9% of customers who purchase a new 
right-to-use contract will terminate their contract after five years. Therefore, the upfront nonrefundable 
payments from 7.9% of the contracts sold in any particular period are amortized on a straight-line basis over 
a period of five years as the estimated customer life for 7.9% of our customers who purclinse a contract is five 
years. The liistoiical attrition rates for upgrade contracts are lower than for new contacts, and therefore, the 
nonrefundable upfront payments for upgrade contracts are amoiiized at a different rate than for new contracts. 
The decision to recognize this revenue in accordance with FASB ASC 605 was made after corresponding with 
the Office of the Chief Accountant at the SEC during September and October of 2008. 

Right-to-use annual payments paid by customers under the terms oftlie right-to-use contracts at-c deferred 
and recognized ratably over the one-year period in which the sewices are provided. 

Income from home sales is recognized when the earnings process is complete. The earnings process is 
complete when the lmmc has been delivered, the purchaser has accepted the home and title has transferred. 

Alli~tounce for Doubtfrd Accounts 

Hentd revenue from our tenants is oiir piiiicipal source of revenue and is recognized over the term of the 
respective lease or the length of a customer's stay, the majority of which ;ire for a term of not greater than one 
year. We monitor the collectibility ofaccounts receivable from our tenants on an ongoing basis. We will resewe 
for receivables when we believe the ultimate collection is less than probable and maintain an allowance for 
douhtful accounts. A n  allowance for douhtful accounts is recorded during each period and t h  
d A t  c~npense is iiicludixl in o u r  pmperty operxting ;rnd rriiiinteiiaiicc expense in o u r  Consolidated Stiitelnrnts of 
Operations. The allowance for doubtful accounts is netted against rent and other customer receivilhles, net nn  
our consolidated balance sheets. Our provision for uncollectible rents receivable was approximately $2.2 million 
and $1.5 inillion as of Drxcmhcr 31. 2009 and Deceinher 31, 2008, respectivoly. 

We may also finanve the sale of homes to our customers througli Ioiins (refen.ed t o  its "Clwttel Irx~ns"). -ne 
valuation of an allowance for doubtful accounts for the Chattel Loans is calculated based on delinquency trends 
and ii conpi i son  of the outstanding principal balance of each note compared to the N.A.D.A. (National 
Automobile Dealers Association) value and the current market value of the underlying manufactured home 
collateral. A had debt expense is recorded in home selling expense in our Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The allowance for doubtful accounts is netted against the notes receivables on our consolidated 
balance sheets. The allowance for these Chattel Loans as of December 31,2009 and December 31, 2008 was 
$0.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively. 

The Company niay also finance the nonrefundable upfront pa,yments on sales of riglit-to-use contracts 
("Contracts Receivable"). Based upon historical collection rates and current economic trends, when a sale is 
finmced a 1-eseive is established for a portion of the Contracts Receivable balance estimated to he uncollectible. 
The allowance and the rate at which tlie Company provides for losses on its Contracts Receivable could be 
increased or decreased in the future hased on the Company's actual collectiori expeiience. The allowance for 
these Contract Receivables as of December 31.2009 and December 31,2008 was $1.2 million and $0.3 million, 
respectively. 

Variable Interest Entities 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 165, "Amendments to 
FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)," the current authoritative guidance of which is the Codification Topic 
"Consolidation" ("FASB ASC 810"). FASB ASC 810 seeks to improve financial repoiting by enterprises involved 
with variable interest entities, The Statement addresses the effects on certain provisions of FASB ASC 810-10- 
15, Variable Interest Entities, as a result of the elimination of the qualifying Specidl-purpose entity concept in 
FASB Statement No. 166, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets. It also discusses the application of 
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certain key provisions of FASB ASC 810-10-15, including those in which the accounting and disclosures under 
FASB ASC 810-10-15 do not always provide timely and useful information about an enterprise's involvement in a 
variable interest entity This Statement is effective as of the beginning of each repoiting entity's first annual 
reporting period that begins after November 15, 2009, for interim periods within that first annual rcporting 
pel-iod, and for interim and annual reporting periods thereafter, 

The Company will re-evaluate and apply the provisions of FASB ASC 810-10-15 to existing entities if certain 
events occur which warrant re-evaluation of such entities. I n  addition, the Company will apply the provisions of 
FASB ASC 810-10-15 to all new entities in the future. The Company also consolidates entities in which it has a 
controlling direct or indirect voting interest. The equity method of accounting is applied to entities in which the 
Company does not have a controlling direct or indirect voting interest, hut can exercise influence over the entity 
with respect to its operations and major decisions. The cost method is applied when (i) the investment is minimal 
(typically less than 5%) and (ii) the Company's investment is passive. 

!'duotion of Financial Instnrrnents 

The valuation of financial instruments under the Codification Topic "Financial Instruments" ("FASB ASC 
825") (prior authoritative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, "Disclosures About 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments") and the Codification Topic "Derivatives and I-Iedging" ("FASB ASC 815) 
(prior autholitative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Deiivdtive 
Instruments and Hedging Activities") requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the Fair value of 
the instruments. Where possible, we base the fail- values of oui- financial instruments on listed market prices and 
third party quotes. Where these are not available, we base our estimates on other factors relevant to the financial 
instrument. 

Tlie Company currently dms not have any financial instruments that reqiiire the applicdtion of FASB ASC 
1135 or FASB ASC 81.5. 

Stock-Rrireri Compensation 

Tlre Company adopted the fair-value-hascd method o f  accounting fur share-based payments effective 
Jmuaiy 1, 2003 using the modified pi-ospectivc inetlml described ir i  FASR Statement No. 1411, "Accountiiig for 
Stock-Based Compensation-.~,-ansition and Disclosure". The Company adopted the Codification Topic "Stock 
Compensation" ("FASB ASC 718") (prior aothoiitative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 123(R), "Share Based Payment") on July 1, 2005, which did not have a material impact on tbe Company's 
results of operations or its financial position. The Company uses the Black-Scholes-Merton formula to estimate 
the value of stock options granted to employees, consultants and directors. 

Non-cmtro~~ing Infere,xts 

I n  Ilecernber 2007, the FASB issued the Codification Topic "Consolidation" ("FASB ASC 8 1 0 )  (prior 
authoritative guidance: statement (If Financial Accounting Standards No. 160, "Non-controlling Interests in 
Consolidated Financial Statements"), an xnendrnent uf Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51. FASB ASC 810 
seeks to improve uniformity and transparency in reporting of the net income attiibutable to "on-controlling 
interests in the consolidated financial statements of the reporting entity. The statement requires, among other 
provisions, the disclosure, clear labeling and presentation of non-controlling interests in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements ofoperatiom Per FASB ASC 810, a non-controlling interest is the 
portion of equity (net %?sets) in a suhsidiaiy not attributable, directly 01- indirectly, to a parent. Tbe ownel-ship 
interests in the subsidiav that are held by owners other- than the parent are non-controlling interests. Under 
FASR ASC 810, such non-controlling interests are reported on the consolidated balance sheets within equity, 
separately from the Company's equity. Howevel-, secuiities that are redeemable for cash 01- other assets at the 
option of the holder, not solely within the control of the issuer, must be classified outside of permanent equity. 
This would result in ceitain outside ownership interests being included as redeemable non-controlling interests 
outside of permanent equity in the consolidated balance sheets. The Company makes this determination based 
on terms in applicable agreements, specifically in relation to redemption provisions. Additionally, with respect to 
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non-controlling interests for which the Company has a choice to settle the contract by deliveiy of its own shares, 
the Company considered tlie guidance in the Codification Topic “Derivatives and Hedging- Contracts in 
Entity’s Own Equity’’ (“FASB ASC 815-40) (prior authoritative guidance: EITF 00-19 “Accounting for 
Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company:$ Own Stock) to evaluate 
whether the Company controls the actions or events necessaiy to issue the maximum number of shares that 
could he required to he delivered under share settlement of the contract. 

I n  accordance with FASB ASC 810, effective Januaiy 1 ,  2009, the Company, for all periods presented, has 
reclassified the non-controlling interest for Common OP Units from the mezzanine section under Total 
Liabilities to the Equity section of the consolidated balance sheets. The caption Common OF Units on the 
consolidated balance sheets also includes $0.5 million of private REIT Subsidiaries prcferred stock. Rased on 
tlie Company’s analysis, Perpetual Preferred OP Units will remain in the mezzanine section. The presentation of 
income allocated to Common OP Units and Perpetual Preferred OP Units on the consolidated statements of 
operations has been moved to the bottom of the statement prior to Net income available to Common Shares. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements with any onconsolidated invcstments o r  joint ventures 
that we believe h e  or are reasonably likely to have a material effect on our financial condition, results of 
operations, liquidity or capital resources. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In  May 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 165, “Subsequent 
Events,” the current authoritative guidance ofwliich is the Codification Sub-Topic “Subsequent Events’’ (“FASB 
ASC 855.10). FASB ASC: 855-10 seeks to establish general standards ofaccounting for and disclosure ofevents 
that nocur aftar tlic baldncc slicct date. h u t  hchre  financial statements are issucd o r  arc available t n  hi: issucd. 
The Stateinent sets fnrth the pel-ind ;md circumstances zifter the balance sheet date during whirl1 nran;tgement nf 
a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur for potcntial rrcngnition n r  disck~sure in 
the financial st:ttements. The Statement introduces the concept of financial statements being available to bc 
issucd. It r equnr s  the disclosure of the date tlimugll wl~icli an entity has evaluated d s ~ q u e ~ n t  v e n t s  and the 
hasis hi that date, that is, \rnhether that datc represents the date the financial statements were issucd o r  were 
available to be issued. The Statement applies to inteiim or annual financid peiiods ending after June 1.5, 2009. 
The adoption of FASB ASC 855.10 has had no material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Our 
management evaluated for subsequent events through the time of our filing on Februaiy 25, 2010. 
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Results of Oper a t' ions 

Comparison of Year Elided December 31,2009 to Year Ended December 31,2008 

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for the Property Operations for all 
Properties owned and operated for the same period in both years ("Core Portfolio") and the Total Portfolio for 
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2006 (amounts in thousands). The Com Portfolio may change fl-oni 
time-to-time depending on acquisitions, dispositions and significant transactions or unique situations. The Core 
Portfolio in this comparison of the year ended December 31,2009 to December 31,2008 includes dl Pi-opeities 
acquired on or prior to December 31, 2007 and which were owned and oporated by the Company during the 
year ended December 31, 2009. 

Core Purifoliu Total Purlfolio 
lnersnrel ?7' Inereasel % 

2wn ( D ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ )  ~llange 2009 2008 (Decrease) Change _ _ _ _ ~  2009 _ _ _ _ _ -  
Community base rental 

Resort base rental 

Right-to-use annual 

Right-to-use contracts 

Right-to-use contracts, 

income S253,379 $245,833 8 7,546 3.1% $253,379 $245,833 $ 7,546 3.1% 

income . . . . . . . . . . . . .  105,601 104,304 1,297 1.2% 124,822 111,876 12,946 11.6% 

payments. . . . . . . . . . . .  - - - - 50,765 19,667 31,098 158.1% 

current peiiod, gross . . .  - - - - 21,526 10,951 10,575 96.6% 

deferred. net of prior 
period amortization . . . .  - __ - - [18,882) (l0,GIl) 8,271 77.9% 

Utility ;ind other incoine . 41.422 3H.921 2.501 6.4%. 47.685 41 .63  6.052 14.5% _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -  ~- 
Property opeiating 

revenues . . . . . . . . . .  400,402 389,05N 11,344 2.9% 479.295 419,349 59.946 14.3% 
Property uperxting z~nd 

maintrnance . . . . . . . . .  i30.473 131,R%I 11.049) ( l . O ) %  180.870 152.3Kl 28.507 18.7% 
Real estate taxes . . . . . . . .  25,012 27,963 49 0.2% 31,674 29,457 2,217 7.5% 
Sales and marketing. 

gross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - - - - 13,536 7,116 6,420 90.2% 
Sales and marketing. 

deferred commissions, 
net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - - - - (5,729) (3,644) (2,085) (57.2%) 

Property management. . . .  20.095 20.999 (904) (4.3)% 33,383 25,451 7,932 31.2% 

expenses . . . . . . . . . .  178,580 180,i83 (2,203) (1.2)% 253,734 210,743 42,991 20.4% 

operations . . . . . . . . . . .  5221,822 $208,275 $13,547 G.5% S225.561 $208,606 $16,955 8.1% 

Property operating 

lncomc fiorn property 
_ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ ~ -  

_ _ - _ _ - ~ _ _ ~ -  

Property Operating Retienires 

The 2.9% increase in the Core Poitfolio propcl-ty operating revenues reflects (i) n 3 .3% increase in rates for 
our community base rental income offset by a 0.2% decrease in occupancy, (ii) a 1.2% increase in revenues for 
our core resort base income comprised of an increase of 5.5% in annual revenues, offset by a 8.4% decrease in 
seasonal resort revenue and a 2.7% decrease in transient revenue, and (iii) an increase ofG.4% in core utility and 
other income primarily due to increased pass-throughs at certain Properties. The Total Portfolio property 
operating revenues increase of 14.3% is primarily due to the consolidation of the light-to-use Properties 
beginning August 11, 2008 as a result of the PA Transaction. The right-to-use annual payments represent the 
annual payments earned on right-to-use contracts acquired in the PA Transaction or sold since the PA 
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Transaction on August 14, 2008. The right-to-use contracts current period, gross represents all right-to-use 
contract sales during the year. The right-to-use contracts, deferred represents the deferral of current period sales 
into future periods, offset by the amortization of revenue deferred in prior periods. See Note 2 (11) in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K. 

Property Operating Expenses 

The 1.2% decrease in property operating expenses in the Core Portfolio reflects a 1.0% decrease in 
property operating and maintenance expenses and a 4.3% decrease in property management expenses. Our 
Total Portfolio property operating and maintenauce expenses and real estate taxes increased due to the 
consolidation of the right-to-use Properties beginning August 14, 2008 as a result of the PA Transaction. Total 
Portfolio sales and marketing expense are all related to the costs incurred for the sale of right-to-use contracts. 
Sales and marketing, deferred commissions, net represents commissions on light-to-usc contract sales deferr-ed 
until future periods to match the deferral of the L-ight-to-use contract sales, offset by the amortization of prior 
period commission. Total Portfolio property management expenses prininrily increased due to the 1'A 
Transaction 

Home Sales Operations 

The folbwing table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for the Hwne Sales Operations for the 
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 (amounts in thousands, except sales volumes). 

2009 zoo8 variance % Change 

Gross revenues from new home sales. . . . . . . . . .  $ 3,397 $ 19,013 $(15,616) (82.1)% 
Cost nf ncw Iiornr sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (4,651 j Ifi,538 (21,219) 77.9% 

Gmss l n s s  from new home sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,284) (2,206) 922 41.8% 
Gross 1-ovonues from used Iiomc sales . . . . . . . . .  3,539 2,832 907 32.0% 
Cost of used home sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (2,790) (2,850) 60 2.1% 

--- 

~~ 

Cross pmfit (loss) from used home sales . . . . . . .  949 (18) Y67 5,372.2% 
Rrokelpd 1-esiile revenues. net . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  758 1,094 (336) (:30.7)% 

Ancillaiy services revenues, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,745 1,197 1,548 129.3% 

Income (loss) from home sales operations and 

Ilome selling expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (2,383) (5,776) 3,393 58.7% 

_ _ ~ _ _ _ _  

other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 785 $ (5,709) $ 6,494 113.8% ---- ~ ~ _ _ _ _  
Home snles volumes: 

New home sa les ( l ) . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  113 378 (265) (70.1)% 
Used home sales(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  747 407 310 83.5% 

(174) (22.170) Brokered lionie resa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  612 786 

(1) Includes third party home sales of 28 and 71 for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively 
(2) Includes third party home sales of seven and one for the years ended December 31, 2009 aud 2008, 

respectively. 

Income from home salcs open-ations increased piirnarily as a result of lower home selling expenses and 
increased ancillaiy services revenues, net. Gross loss from new home sales was offset by profit from used home 
sales and resales. Gross loss from new home sales includes an increase in inventoiy reseive nf appmxiniately 
$0.9 million. The increase in used home sales profit and volumes is primaiily due to sales ofresort cottages at the 
right-to-use Properties. Home selling expenses for 2009 have decreased compared to 2006 as a result of lower 
new home sales volumes and decreased advertising costs. AncillaIy services revenues, net, increased primarily 
due to the inclusion of the ancillaiy activities of the right-to-use PI-operties consolidated hy the Company as of 
August 14, 2008. 
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Rental Operations 

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for manufactured home Rental 
Operations for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 (dollars in thousands). Except as otherwise 
noted, the amounts below are included in Ancillary services revenue, net, in the Home Sales Operations table in 
pretious section. 

Manufactured homes: 
New Home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Used Home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Rental operations revenue(1). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Property operating and maintenance , . , , , , . , . , . 
Real estate taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Rental operations expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Income from rental operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Dcpreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Income from rental operations, net of 
deprcciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Number of occupied rentals -new, end of period 
Number of occupied rentals - used, end of peiiod 

S G,J70 
9,187 

15,757 
2,036 

I76 

2,212 
13,545 

- 

~ 

(2,361) 

$11,184 

595 
1,155 

~ 

~ 

2008 __ 

$ 3,870 
7,100 

10,970 
2,022 

127 

~ 

___ 
2,149 
8,821 

(1,222) 

~ $ 7,599 

433 
799 

~ 

$ 2,700 
__ 2,087 

4,787 
14 
49 

63 
4,724 

(1,139) 

~ 

__ $ 3,565 __ 
162 
359 

% Change 

69.8% 
- 29.4% 

43.6% 
0.7% 
- 38.6% 

2.9% 
53.6% 

(93.2)% 

- 47.2% 

37.4% 
44.9% 

- 

(1) Approximately $11.9 inillion and SS.4 inillion as of Dcconiber 31, 2009 and 2008. reipectivcly, are inclutlcrl 
in Community base rental income in the Propoi-ty Opratiiins table. 

The increase in income fi-om rental operations and depreciation crpcnse is primarily due to thc incrcase in 
the number of occupied rentals. 

Other Income und Expenses 

The following table summarizes other income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 
2008 (amounts in thousands). 

Interest income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Income frorn other investments, net . . . . .  
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Rent control initiatives. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Interest a id  related amortization . . , , . , , , 

Depreciation on corporate itssets . . . . . . . .  
Depreciation on real estate and other costs 

Total other expense, nct . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

. . . . .  

2009 

$ 5,119 
8.168 

(22,279) 
(456) 

(98,311 ) 
( 1,039) 

(69,049) 
$(177,847) 

2008 

$ 3,095 
17,006 

(20,617) 
(1,555) 

(99,430) 
(390) 

(66,193) 

$ ( I  m , n ~ 4 )  

% Change 

65.4% 
(52.01% 
(8.1)% 
70.7% 

1.1% 
(166.4)% 

(4.3)% 

- (5.81% 
~ 

Interest income is higher primarily due to interest income on Contracts Receivable purchased on August 14, 
2008 i n  the PA Transaction or originated after the PA Transaction. Income from other investments, net, 
decreased primalily due to lower Privileged Access lease income of $14.9 million received duiing 2008 offset by 
the following incremental increases in 2009 $1.1 million of insurance proceeds, $1.1 million in Tropical Palms 
lease payments, Caledonia sale and Caledonia lease income of $1.0 million, and net RPI and TTMSI income of 
$1.9 million. General and administrative expense increased primarily due to higher payroll, professional fees, 
and rent and utilities. General and administrative in 2009 includes approximately $0.4 million of costs related to 
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transactions required to be expensed in accordance with FASB ASC 805. Prior to 2009, such costs were 
capitalized in accordance with SFAS No. 141. 

The Company has determined that certain depreciable assets acquired during years piior to 2009 were 
inadvertently omitted from prior year depreciation expense calculations. Since the total amounts involved were 
immaterial to the Company? financial position and results of operations, the Company has decided to record 
additional depi-eciation expense in 2009 to reflect this adjustment. As a result, the year ended December 31, 
2009 includes approximately 81.8 million of prior period depreciation expense. 

Equity in Income OJ Unconsolidated Joint Ventures 

For the year ended Decemher 31, 2009, equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures decreased 
$0.9 million piiinalily due to a $1.1 million gain in 2009 on the sale of our 2.5% interest in hvo Diversified 
Portfolio joint ventures, offset by a $0.6 million gain in 2008 on the payoff of OUT share of seller financing in 
excess of basis on one Lakeshore investment, and a gain of $1.6 million in 2008 on the salc of our interest in four 
Morgan joint venture Properties in 2008. 

Compuriron of Year Ended December 31 ,2008  to Year Ended December 31, 2007 

The following table summuiizer certain financial and statistical data for the. l’rupeity Operations for all 
Properties owned and operated for the same period in both years (“Core Portfolio”) and the Total Portfolio for 
the years ended Decemher 31, 2008 and 2007 (amounts in thousands). The Core Portfolio may change from 
timp-tc)-time depending on  ;icquisitiiins. dispositinns and significant transactions or unique situations. The Core 
Portfolic in this cninp;iiison nf thc ycar ended Dcccmher 31, 2008 to  Doccmhor 31, 2OOi inclurlcs all Prnpcrties 
acquired on or prior tn December 31, 2006 and which were owned and operated by the Conipilny during the 
year ended December 31, 2008. 

Cure Portfolio Total Portfolio 

Community base rental income . . .  $245.833 3236,933 $ 6,900 
Resort base rental income. . . . . . .  9S,YS4 95,895 2,989 
Riglit-to-use annual payments . , . . 

p e d ,  gmss. - - ~ 

~ - - 

Right-to-use contracts current 

Right-to-use contmcts, deferred. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

net of prior peiiod 
amortizatinn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ 

- - 

Utility and nther income. . . . . . . .  38,389 36,380 2,009 

Property oprrating revenues . , . 383,106 369,208 13,898 

maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  128,738 123,656 5,082 
Property operating and 

Real estate taxes. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  27,434 27,046 388 

Sales and marketing, deferred 
Sales and marketing, gross . . . . . .  ~ - - 

commissions, net. - - - 

Property management. . . . . . . . . .  20,293 18,147 2,146 

Property operating expenses . . .  176,465 168,849 7,616 

. . . . . . . . . . .  

Income from property operations. . 9206,641 $200,359 $ 6,282 ~ - -  
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3.8% $245,833 t236,933 
3.1% 111,676 102,372 

~ 19,667 - 

- 10,951 

- (10,611) ~ 

5570 41,633 3fi.849 - 
3.8% 419,349 376,154 

4.1% 152,363 12i.342 

- 7,116 - 

- (3,644) 

1.4% 29,157 27,429 

~ 

11.6% 25,451 18,385 

4.5% 210,743 173,156 

3.1% $208,606 $202,9Y8 

- 

- _ _ _ -  

s 8,900 
9,504 

19,667 

10,951 

(10,611) 
4,784 ___ 

43,195 

25,021 
2,028 
7,116 

(3,644) 
7,066 

37,587 

$ 5,608 

___ 
- - 

3.8% 
9.3% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

(100.0)% 
13.0% 

I1 5% 

19.G% 
7.4% 

100.0% 

~ 

(100.0)% 
38.4% 

21.7% 

2.8% 

__ 
- 
- - 



Property Operating Revenues 

The 3.8% increase in the Core Portfolio pi-opeity operating revenues reflects (i) a 3.7% increase in rates for 
our community base rental incoine cornhined with a 0.1% increase in occupancy, (ii) a 3.1% increase in revenues 
for our resort h e  income comprised of an increase of G.9% in annual and 2.8% in seasonal resort revenue, offset 
hya decrease of 8.5% in transient revenue, and (iii) an increase of5.5% in utility and other income primarily due 
to increased pass-throughs at certain Properties. The Total Poiifnlio pi-operty operating revenues increase of 
11.5% was piimaiily due to the consolidation of the right-to-use Properties beginning August 14,2008 as a result 
of the PATransaction. The light-to-use annual payments represent the anniial payments earned on right-to-use 
contracts acquired in the PATransaction or sold since the PA Transaction on August 14,2008. The right-to-use 
contracts current period, gross represents all light-to-use contract sdes  since the PA Trans;iction. The light- 
to-use contracts, deferred represents the deferral of current period sales into future periods. See Note 2 (n) in 
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K. 

Property Operuling Expenses 

The 4.5% increase in property operating expenses in the Core Portfolio reflects a 4.1% increase in property 
operating and inainteiiance expenses and a 11.8% increase in property management expenses. The Core 
property operating and maintenance expense increase is primarily due to payroll and utility expenses. Our Total 
Portfolio property operating and maintenance expenses increased by 21.7% due to the consolidation of the right- 
to-use Properties beginning August 14,2008 as a result nf the PATr;msaction. Tntal Portfolio sales arid marketing 
expense, including commissions, are all related to the costs incurred for the sale of right-to-use contracts since 
the PAT~ansaction on August 14,2008. Total Porttoolio property management expenses priniaiily increased due 
to the PA Transaction and the increase in computer software costs. The sales and marketing, deferred 
commissions, net represents commissions on right-to-use cnnti-act sales deferred until future penods to matcli 
the deferral of the right-to-use contract sales. 

Home Sales Operations 

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistic:al data foi- the Hon1e Sales Operations for the 
y e m  ended Ikcr inber  :il, 2008 arid 7007 (:uno~~nts i n  thouands, cxcept s;ilcs v d u n w c ) .  

2008 2007 \'Wiance _ _ ~ ~  
Gross revenues from new liornc sales $ 19,013 5 31,116 5(12,103) (38.9)% 
Cost of new home sales 

Gross (loss) profit from new home sales. . . . . . .  (2,206) 3,049 (5,255) (172.4)% 

. . . .  . . (21,219) (28,067) 6,848 (24.4)% 

GIOSS revenues from used home sales 2,832 2,217 GI5 27.7% 

- ~ -  

. . . . . . . .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Cost of used home sales. (z,sso) ~- (2,646) (204) __ (7.7)% 

Brokered resale revenues, net . . . . . . . . .  1,094 1,528 (434) (28.41% 
Home selling expenses (5.776) (7,555) 1,779 23.5% 
Ancillary services revenues, net . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,197 2,436 (1,239) (50.9)% 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  Gross loss from used home sales (18) (429) 411 95.8% 

. . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  

_ _ _ ~ _ _  ~ 

Loss from home sales operations and other . . . .  $ (5,709) $ (971) 5 (4,738) a)% - - ~  ~ _ _ ~  ~ 

Home sales volumes: 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  New home sales(1). '378 440 (62) (14.1)% 

Used home sales(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  407 296 111 37.5% 
Brokered home resales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  786 967 (181) (18.7%) 

(1) Includes third party home sales of 71 and 45 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, 
(2) Includes third party home sales of one and nine for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, 

respectively. 
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Loss from h o n ~  sales operations increased as a result of lower new and brokered resale volumes, lower 
gross profits per home sold and the write-off of inventory home rebate receivable. The decrease in home selling 
expenses is primarily due to lower sales volumes and decreased adveitising costs. During the year ended 
December 31,2008, the Company reclassified all of its new and used manufactured home inventoly to Buildings 
and other depreciable property. The homes were reclassified as the Company expects to rent the homes due to 
the decline in home sales. Ancillary seivice revenues, net deci-eased by 50.9% primalily due to $1.2 million of 
depreciation on new and used rental homes. 

Rental Operations 

Duiiiig the year ended December 31, 2008, $57.8 iniillion of manufactured home inventory, including 
reseiws of approximately $0.8 million, was reclassified to Buildings and other depreciable property nn our 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The inventory moved included all new and used mmufactui-ed home inventmy, 
which the Company is primarily renting. The following table summarizes certain financial nnd statistical data for 
manufactured home Renbal Operations fortheyears ended December31,2008 and 2007 (dollars i n  thousands). 
Except a? otherwise noted, the amounts below are included in Ancillary services revenue, net in the Home Sales 
Operations table in previous section. 

200s 2007 Vuri;mce '?& Change ~-~ 
Manitfactored homes: 
New Home Revenues . . . . .  $ 3,870 $1,596 $ 2,274 142.5% 

Rental operations revenuejl) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10.970 7,042 3,928 55.8% 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  127 F7 m __ 89.G% ne;d estiitc$ t:HcS 
Rental operatinns expcnses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,149 1,172 977 83.4% 
Income froni rcntal operations . . . .  . . . . . .  8,821 5,870 2,951 50.3% 

Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . . .  (1,222) - (1,222) (lOO.O)% 

depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9 7,599 $5,870 $ 1,729 29.5% 

Used Home Revenlies . . . . . . .  7,100 5,416 1,654 '30.4% ~ _ _ _ _  __ 

Property operating and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,022 1,105 917 83.0% 

_ _ _ _ _ _  

~ - 
Inconic fi-om rental opcrations, net of 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _  __ __ 
Number of occupied rentals - new, end of peliod 433 191 242 126.7% 
Number of occupied rentals -used, end of period 799 716 83 11.6% 

(1) Approximately $8.4 million and $5.4 million as of December 31,2008 and 2007, respectively, are included in 

The increase in rental operations revenue and expenses is primalily due to the increase in the number of 
occupied rentals. The increase in depreciation is due to the depreciation of the rental units starting duiing 2008 
after beirig reclassified to Buildings and other depreciable property. 

Community base rental income in the Property Operations table. 
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Other Income a n d  Erpenses 

The following table summarizes other income and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 
2007 (amounts in thousands). 

2008 2007 - Variance % Change 

Interest income. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 3,095 !3 1,732 $ 1,363 78.7% 
Income from other investments, net . . . . . . . . . .  17,006 22,476 (5,470) (24.3)% 

Rent control initiatives. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,555) (2,657) 1,102 41.5% 
Interest and related amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (99,430) (103,070) 3,640 3.5% 
Depreciation on corporate assets . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (390) (437) 47 10.8% 

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (20,617) (15,591) (5,026) (32.2)% 

Depreciation on real estate assets . . . . . . . . . . . .  (66,193) (63,554) (2,639) - (4.2)% 
Total other expenses, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $(168,084) $(161,101) $(6,983) - (4.3)% - 

Interest income is higher piimaiily due to interest income on Contracts Receivable purchascd in the PA 
Transaction. Income from other investments, net decreased due to the reduction in l’iivileged Access lease 
payments of $4.6 million and a $0.9 million write off of a Piivileged Access restatement bonus. General and 
administrative expense increased due to higher compensation cost increases, including the Long-tenn Inventive 
Plan, of $3.8 million and increased pi-ofessional fees of $0.8 million. Rent control initiatives decreased as a result 
of the refunding of $0.4 million in legal fees from 21st Mortgage Coipxation suit in 2008 as well as B decrease in 
trial activity compared to 2007 (see Note 18 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contnined in this 
Form 10-K). Interest and related amortization decreased due to lower interest rates and amounts outstanding. 
Depreciation on real estate assets includes 30.8 million of unamortized l eas?  costs expe-nsed related to the 
termination of the l’rivileged Access leases. 

Equity ia Income of Unconsolidated Joint Ventures 

For thc year c n d d  Dccemher 31, 2008, cclu’ty i i i  inconic IJf iinconsohdatcd joint venturcs incrensed 
$1.1 millinn primalily due to a $0.6 iriillinn gain n n  the paynffof n u i  share ofseller financing in P X C ~ S S  n f o u r  basis 
nn one Lakashore investment. and a gain nf $1.6 n d l i o n  on the sak i  o F o ) ~ r  intorest  in four Morgan joint vcntnre 
Properties. The increase was offset by distiihutions received in 2007 fi-om three joint ventures relating to debt 
financiugs by the joint ventures. These distributions exceeded the Company’s basis and were included in income 
from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2007. In addition. 2007 included activity at nine former joint ventures, 
which have been purchased by the Company. 

Liquidity a n d  Capital Resources 

Liquidity 

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had $145.1 million in cash and cash equivalents primarily held in 
treasoly resene accounts, and $370.0 millioii avail;ible on its lines of credit. The increase in the cash bal;mce 
during the year ended December 31,2009 is primarily due to 16146.4 million of net proceeds generated from the 
sale of 4.6 million shares of our common stock in a public offering that closed on June 29, 2009. The Compmy 
expects to meet its short-term liquidity requiremcnts, including its distributions, generally through its working 
capital, net cash provided by operating activities, proceeds fiom the sale of Properties and availability under the 
existing lines of credit. The Company expects to meet certain long-term liquidity requirements such as 
scheduled debt maturities, propetty acquisitions and capital improvements by use of its current cash balance, 
long-term collatcralized and uncollateralized borrowings including borrowings under its existing lines of credit 
and the issuance of debt secuiities or additional equity securities in the Company, in addition to net cash 
provided by operating activities. During 2009 and 2008, we received financing proceeds from Fannie Mae 
secured by innitgages on individual manufactured home Properties. The terms of the Fannie Mae fiiiancings 
were relatively attractive as compared to other potential lenders. If financing proceeds are no longer available 
from Fannie Mae fur any reason or if Fannie Mae terms are no longer attractive, it may adversely affect cash flow 

45 



and out- ability to senice debt and make distributions to stockholdel-s. The Company has approximately 
$183 million of scheduled debt matuiities in 2010 (excluding scheduled principal payments on debt maturing in 
2011 and beyond). The Company expects to satisfy its 2010 maturities with its existing cash balance and 
approximately $642 million of new financing proceeds we expect to receive in 2010. 

The table below summarizes cash flow activity for the  yea^ ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 
(amounts in thousands). 

For the Twelve MontLs Ended 
December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 

Net c d i  provided hy operating activities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net cash used in investing activities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net cash used in financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . , . . . . . . , . . . . . . . 

$150,389 $113,S90 $122,791 
(34,7.56) 
(15,617) 

(33,104) (25,604) 
(41,259) (93,007) 

~~~ 

$ 99,816 $ 39,527 ?$ 4,180 
~~ _ _ _ -  

Operating Activities 

Net cash provided by operating activities increased $36.5 inillion for the year ended December 31, 2009 
from $ 1  13.9 million for the year ended December 31,2008. The increase in 2009 is primarily doe to increasrs in 
income firom property operations, income from home sales operations and increases in our deferred revenue 
from the sale of riglit-tu-use contracts. Net cash provided by operating activities decreased $6.9 million for the 
year ended December 31, 2008 from $122.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. This decrease 
reflects increases i n  prnperty operating income and interest income, offsrt by an increase in depreciation 
i ~ x p c ~ ~ s e ,  decreases in income from n t h w  investments, net, and Iiome sales. 

Investing Activities 

Net cash used in investing activities reflects the impact of the following inuwting iictibitic: 

Acquisitions 

2009 Acquisitions 

On February 13, 2009, the Company acquired the remaining 75% interests in three Diversified Portfolio 
joint ventures known as (i) Robin Hill, a 270-site property in Lenhartsville, Pennsylvania, (ii) Sun Valley, a 
265-site property in Brownsville, Pennsylvania, and (iii) Plymouth Rock, a 609-site property in Elkhart Lake, 
Wisconsin. The gross purchase piice was approximately $19.2 million, and we ;usumed mortgage lwans of 
approximately $12.9 million with a value of approximately $11.9 million and a weighted average interest rate of 
6% pel- annniii. 

On August 31, 2009, the Company acquired an internet and inedia based advertising business located in 
Orlando, Florida for approximately $3.7 million. 

2008 Acquisitions 

During the year ended December 31, 2008. we acquired two Properties (see Note 5 in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K). The combined investment in i-eeal estate for the 
acquisitions and investments was approximately $3.9 million and was funded with withdrawals of $2.1 million 
from our tm-deferred exchange account and borrowings from our lines of credit. The Company also acquired 
substantially all of the assets and certain liabilities of Privileged Access for an unsecured note payable of 
$2.0 million. Prior to the purchase, Privileged Access had a 12-year lease with the Company for 82 Properties 
that terminated upon closing. The $2.0 million unsecured note payable accrued interest at 10% per annum and 
was paid off December 17, 2009. 
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2007 Acquisitions 

During the year ended December 31,2007, we acquired three Propelties and acquired the remaining 75% 
interest in hwo joint ventures (see Note 5 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this 
Form 10-K). The combined investment in real estate for the acquisitions and investments was approximately 
$36.1 million and was funded with new financing of $S.7 million, withdrawals of $18.1 million from our tax- 
deferred exchange account, and borrowings from our lines of credit. 

Dispositions 

On February 13.2009, the Conrpany sold its 25% interest in hvo Diversified Portfolio joint ventures known 
as (i) Pine Haven, a 625-site property in Ocean View, New Jersey and (ii) Round Top, a 319-site pi-operty in 
Gettyshurg, Pe.nnsylvania. A gain on sale of approximately $1.1 inillion was recognized duiing the quarter ended 
March 31, 2009 and is included i n  Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures. 

On April 17, 2009, we sold Caledonia, a 247-site Property i n  Caledonia, Wisconsin, for proceeds of 
approximatcly $2.2 million The Company rccognized a gain on salc of appmximately $0.8 million which is 
included in Income from other investments. net. In addition, we received approximately $0.3 inillion of deferred 
rent due from the previous tenant 

On July 20,2009, we sold Casa Villagc, a 490-site Propcrty in Billings, Montana for a stated purchase price 
of approximately $12.4 million. The buyer assumed $10.6 million of mxtgage debt that had a stated interest rate 
of 6.02% and was schedule to niature in 2013. The Company recognized a gain on the sale of approximately 
$5.1 million Cash proceeds from the sale, net of closing costs were approximately $1.1 million. 

During the year ended Ileceiinher 31, 2008, t l i e  Cmipiiny sold its 25% interest i i i  tlie fhllowing pmperties, 
Newpoint in New Point, Virginia, Virginia Park in Old Orchdrd Beach, Maine, Cluh Naples in Naples, Florida, 
and Gwynn’s Island in Gwynn, Virginia, fboi  properties lirld in tlie Morgan Portfolio, for approximately 
$2.1 million. A gain on sale of approximatcly 91.6 inillioii was rccognizrrl. Thc Company also received 
approximately $0.3 million of crclnwed hi ids I-el;iteil to  the pul-cli~~se of  five M o r g m  Properties in 2005. 

Duiing year ended December 31, 2007, we sold tlii~cc Properties for appuxiinately $23.7 million. The 
Company recognized a gain of approximately $I?.l  million. In order to partially defer the taxable gain on the 
sales, the sales proceeds, net of an eligible distribution of $2.4 million, were deposited in a tax-deferred exchange 
account. The proceeds from the sales were subsequently used in the like-liind acquisitions of four Properties. 

We currently have one all-age Property, known as Creekside, held for disposition. On December 29,2009, a 
deed-in-lieu of foreclosure agreement, signed by thc Company was sent to the loan services regarding our 
nonrecourse mortgage loan of approximately $3.6 million secured by Creekside. See Note IS in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements contained i n  this Form 10-K. 

The operating results of all propertics sold or held for disposition have heen reflected in the dise~ntinued 
operations of the Consolidated Statements of Operations contained in this Form 10-K. 

Notes Receiuable Activity 

The notes receivable activity during the yeiir ended Ilecember 31, 2009 of $0.4 million i n  cash inflow 
reflects net repayments of $0.5 million from our Chattel Loans, net repayments of 51.6 million from our 
Contract Receivables and a net outflow of $1.7 million on other notes receivable. 

The notes receivable activity during the year ended December 31, 2008 of $1.3 million in cash outflow 
reflects net lending of $2.8 million from our Chattel Loans and no net impact from our Contract Receivables. 
Contracts Receivable purchased in the PA Transaction contributed a net $19.6 million increase in non-cash 
inflow. 
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Investments in and distvibutions from unconsolidated jo in t  nentures 

Duiing the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company received approximately $2.9 million in distri- 
butions from our joint ventures. Approximately $2.9 million of these distributions were classified as a return on 
capital and were included in operating activities. Of these distributions, appmximately $1.1 million relates to the 
gain on sale of the Company’s 2.5% interest in two Diversified joint ventures. 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company invested approximately $5.7 million in its joint 
ventures to increase the Company’s ownership interest in Voyager RV Resort to 50% from 25%. The Company 
also received approximately $0.4 million held for the initial investment in one of the Morgan Properties. 

Duiing the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company received approximately $4.2 million in distri- 
butions from OUT joint ventures. Approximately $3.7 million of these distributions were classified as return on 
capital and were included in operating activities. The remaining distributions of approximately $0.5 niillion were 
classified as a return of capital and were included in investing activities. 

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company invested approxiinately $2.7 million in devel- 
oping one of the Bar Harbor joint venture Properties, which resulted in an increase of the Company’s ownership 
interest per the joint venture agreement. As of December 31, 2007, the Bar Harbor joint venture was 
consolidated with the operations of the Company as the Company determined that as of Deccmhcr 31, 
2007 we were the primaiy beneficiaiy by applying the standards of FIN 46R. This consolidation had decreased 
the Company’s investment in joint venture approximately $11.1 million, with an offsettingincrease in investment 
in real estate. 

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company received approximately $5.2 million in distii- 
hutions from our joint ventures. $5.1 million of these distributions were classified as return on capital and were 
incloded in operating activities. The remaining distributions of approximately $0.1 million were classified as il 
return of captal atnil w c w  includcd in investing activitics and were d a t e d  to ~~cfinancings at tlil-cc of our  joint 
venture Propeities. Approxiinately $2.5 million of the distributions received exceeded the Cc~mpan)”s basis in its 
,jniiit vcntiirc and as soch were recordcd in income from unconsolidatcd joint venture. 

I n  additinn, the Company recorded approximately $2.9 million, $3.8 million and $2.7 million of net income 
froiii ioint venture\. net of $ 1 3  million, $1.8 million aiid $1.4 million crf dcqiri)ci:itioii, i n  the y e x s  ende<l 
Uocemhcr 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Due to  the Company’s inability to control the joint ventures, the Company accouiits for its investment in the 
joint ventures using the equity method of accounting. 

Capital improvements 

The table below summarizes capital improvements activity for the years ended December 31. 2009,2008, 
and 2007(ainounts in thousands). 

For the Year Ended December 31, 
2ou9 2MW 2w7 

Hecurling Cap Ex(1). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $17,415 $15,319 $14,458 
New construction - expansion 818 850 2,059 
New construction - upgrades(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,874 4,869 3,316 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  66 1,512 Hurricane related 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  29,292 26,518 28,766 
1,584 198 618 

Total Capital improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $30,876 $26,716 $29,384 

~~~ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . .  Home site deuelopment(3) . . . . . . . . . . .  8.185 5,414 7,421 
~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ ~ _ _ _  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~-~ 
~ _ _ _ _  - ~ _ _ _  

(1) Recurring capital expenditures (“Recurring CapEx”) are primarily comprised of common area improve- 
ments, furniture, and mechanical improvements. 
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(2) New constiuction -upgrades primarily represents costs to improve and upgrade Property infrastructui-e or 
amenities. 

( 3 )  Home site development includes acquisitions of or improvements to rental units for the year ended 
December 31,2009. Acquisitions ofor improvements to rental units in theyears ended December31,2008 
and 2007 were included in Inventory changes on our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow. 

(4) Includes approximately $1.2 iiiillion spent to t-enovirte the corporate hcadquarters. of which approximately 
$0.9 million was reimbursed hy the landlord a a tenant allowance. 

Financing Activities 

Net cash used in financing activities reflects the impact of the following: 

Mortgages and Credit Facilities 

Financing, Refinancing a n d  Early Deb t  Retirement 

2009 Actioity 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company closed on approximately $107.5 million of new 
financing, on six manufactured home properties, with a weighted average interest rate of6.32% that mature in 
I0 years. We used the proceeds from the financing to pay-off approximately $106.7 million on 20 Properties, with 
a weighted average interest rate of 7.36%. 

On February 13,2009, in connection with the acquisition ofthe remaining 75% interests in the Diversified 
Portfolio joint venture, we assumed mortgages of approximately $11.9 million with a weighted average interest 
rate of 5.95% and weightcd average rnatiirity of five years. 

On Decemher 17, 2009. the Coinpan!, paid off the 82 million iinsecur~d note payable to Privileged Access. 

2008 Actinity 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company clvsed vn  appruairnately 9231.0 million of new 
financing o n  15 manuf.lcturi:d liomc Propertics, with a ivciglitcd aveimge intcic~t rate of 6 01% that mature in 
10 years. We used the proceeds from the financing t v  payoff iippioximately 8245.8 million nn 28 Properties, with 
a weighted average intercst rate of 5.54%. 

2007 Activity 

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company completed the following transactions: - Paid off approximately $19.0 million of mortgage debt on four manufactured home Properties. 

In connection with the acquisition of MesaVerde, during the first quarter of2007, the Company assumed 
$3.5 million in mortgage deht bearing interest at 4,Y4% per annum and was repaid in May 2008. 

* In  connection with the acquisition of Winter Garden, during the second quarter of 2007, the Company 
assumed $4.0 million in mortgage deht bcanng interest at 4.3% per annum and was repaid in August 
2008. 

* In September 2007, we amended our existing unsecured Lines of Credit ("LOC) to expand our 
borrowing capacity from $275 inillion to $370 million. The lines of credit continue to accrue interest at 
LIBOR plus a maximum of 1.20% per annum, have a 0.15% facility fee, mature on June 30,2010, and 
have a one-year extension option. We incurred commitment and arrangement fees of approximately 
$0.3 million to increase our borrowing capacity. 

Secured Property Deb t  

As of December 31, 2009, our secured long-term deht balance was approximately $1.6 billion, with a 
weighted average interest rate in 2009 of approximately 6.1% per annum. The debt hears interest at rates 
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between 5.0% and 10.0% per annum and matures on various dates plimarily ranging fi-om 2010 to 2019. 
Excluding scheduled principal amortization, we have approximately $181 million of long-term debt maturing in 
2010 and approximately $56 million maturing in 2011. The weighted average term to maturity for the long-term 
debt is approximately 5.5 years. 

During the first half of2010, the Company expects to close on approximately $64.2 million of financing on 
three manufactured home Properties at a weighted average interest rate of 6.92% per annum, maturing in 
10 years. We have locked rate with Fannie Mae on these loans. There can be no a~~uranc i?  such financings will 
occur or as to the timing and terms of such anticipated financing. 

Tlre Company expects to satisfy its secul-ed debt maturities ofapproximately $184 million occurling pxior to 
December 31,2010 with the proceeds from the financings of the three mortgages noted above and its existing 
cash halance, which is approximately $145 million as of December31,2009. The expected timing and amounts of 
the most significant pdyOffS are as follows: i) approximatrly $100 million in A p d  of 2010 and ii) approximately 
$7,5 million in August of 2010. 

Unsecured D e b t  

Wc have two unsecured Lines of Credit ("LOC") with a maximum borrowing capacity of $350 million and 
$20 million, respectively, which hear interest at a per annunr rate of LIBOR plus a maximum of 1.20% per 
annum, have a 0.15% facility fee, mature on June 30,2010, and Iiave a one-year extension option. The weighted 
average interest rate for the year ended December 31,2009 for our unsecured debt was approximately 1.7% per 
iinnum Throughout the year ended December 31, 2009, we borrowed $50.9 inillion arid paid down 
$143.9 million on the lines of credit for a net pay down of $93.0 million. As of December 31, 2009, there 
were no iimnunts outstanding on the lines of credit. 

Other  Loans 

Dining 2007, we borrowed $4.3 million to finance our insurance premium paymcnts. As of Decelmber 31, 
2007. this loan had been paid off, 

During December 2009, we borrowed approximately $1.5  nrillion which IS S C C I I ~ L . ~  hy inchdual man- 
ufactuied homes. This financing provided by the dealer requires niontlily payme~its. Iicars intwest at 8.5% ilnd 
matures on the earlier- of: 1) the date the home is sold, or 2) November 20, 2016. 

Ceitain of the Company's mortgages and credit agreements contain covenants and restrictions including 
restrictions as to the ratio of secured or unsecured debt versus encumbered or unencumbered assets, the ratio of 
fmed charges-to-earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization ("ERITDA), limitations on 
certain holdings and other restrictions. 

Contractual Obligations 

As of December 31, 2009, we were subject to certain contractual payment obligations as desciibed in the 
table bclow (dollars in thousanrls): 
Conlractunl Obligations 

Long Term Borrowings(1) . . $1,548,692 $203,663 $75,719 $21,806 $121,685 $200,829 $533.392 $391.595 

2014 2015 Thereaner 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total ~ __ ~ ~ __ ~ 

Weighted average iiit-rest 
iates . . . . . . , . . . . . . . 6.12% 5.91% 5.82% 5.78% 5.78% 5 i 9 % ,  5.52%, 6.14% 

(1) Balance excludes net premiums and discounts of $0.8 million. Balances include debt maturing and 
scheduled periodic principal payments. 

Tlre Company does not include Preferred OP Unit distributions, interest expense. insurance, propeity taxes 
and cancelable contracts in the contractual obligations table above. 

The Company leases land under non-cancelable operating leases at certain of the Properties expiring in 
various years from 2013 to 2054, with terms which require hvelve equal payments per year plus additional rents 
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calculated as a percentage of gross revenues. For the years ended December 31,2009, 2008, and 2007, ground 
lease rent was approximately $1.9 million, $1.8 million, and 51.6 million, respectively. Minimum future rental 
payments under the ground leases are appi-oirnately $1.9 million for each of the next five years and approx- 
imately $18.7 million thereafter. 

With respect to matuiing debt, the Company has staggered the matinities of its long-term mortgage debt 
over an average of approximately six years, with no more than $533 million (which is due in 2015) in principal 
maturities coming due in any single year. The Company believes that it \vi11 he able to refinalice its maturing debt 
obligations on a secured or unsecured basis: however, to the extent the Company is unable to refinance its debt as 
it matures, it believes that it will be able to repay such maturing debt from operating cash flow, asset sales and/or 
the proceeds from equity issuanct:~. With respect to any refinancing of matuiing debt, the Compxny’s future cub 
flow requirements could he impacted by significant changes in interest rates or other debt terms, including 
‘required amortization payments. 

Equity Transactions 

In order to qualify as a REIT for federal income t a  purposes, thc Company must distribute 90% or inorc of 
its taxable income (excluding capital gains) to its stockholders. The following regular quarterly distiibutions have 
been declared and paid to common stockholdel-s and non-controlling interests since January I, 2007. 

For the Quarter Stockholder Record 
Distribution Amount Per Shnre Ending Date Paymen1 Dnte 

50.1500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
$o.ison . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

50,1500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

50.lS00 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$0.2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$0.2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$0.2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$0.2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
$0.2500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$0.2500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
$0.3000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
$0.3000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

March 31, 2007 
J W W  30, 2007 

Septenihci :30, 2007 
Dccernl)cr 31, 2007 

Mal-cli 31, 2008 
Junc :30, 2008 

scptr:nli,or 30, 2008 
December 31, 2008 

March 31, 2009 
June 30, 2009 

September 30,2009 
December 31, 2009 

March 30, 2007 
Jiine 29, 2007 

S e p t c d x x  28, 2007 
Doccmhcr 28, 200i 

M ; ~ ~ ~ I ~  28, 200s 
June 27, 2008 

Scptcmhcr 26, 2008 
December 26, 2008 

March 27, 2009 
June 26, 2009 

September 2.5, 2009 
December 24, 2009 

April 13,2007 
July 13, 2007 

October 12, 2007 
Tanuary 11, 2008 

~ p r i i  11,  2008 
July 11, 2008 

Octaber 10, 2008 
1anuar-y 9,2009 

April IO, 2009 
July 10, 2009 

October 9, 2009 
Januar), 8, 2010 

2009 Activity 

On November 10, 2009, tlic Curripany announced that in 2010 the anniial distributioii per co~imon share 
will be $1.20 per share up from $1.10 per share in 2009 and $0.80 per share in 2008. This decision recognizes the 
Company’s investment opportunities and the importance of its dividend to its stockholders. 

On June 29, 2009, the Company issued 4.6 million shiil-es of coninion stock in an equity offering for 
approximately $146.4 million in prnceeds, net of offering costs. 

On December31,2009, September30.2009, June 30,2009 and March 31,2009, the Operating Partnership 
paid distributions of 8.0625% per annum on the $1.50 million Series D 8% Units and 7.95% per annum on the 
550 million of Series F 7.95% Units. 

During the year ended December 31,2009, we received approximately $4.9 million in proceeds from the 
issuance of shares of common stock, through stock option exercises and the Company’s Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan (“ESPY’). 
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2008 Actioity 

On December 31,2008, September 30,2008, June 30,2008 and March 31,2008, the Operating Partnership 
paid distributions of 8.0625% per annum on the $150 million Series D 8% Units and 7.95% per annum on the 
$50 million of Series F 7.95% Units. 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, we received approximately $4.7 milliun in proceeds from the 
issuance of shares of common stock through stock option exercises and the Company's ESPP. 

2007 Actitiitlq 

On December 28,2007, September 28,2007, June 29, 2007 and Ivlarch 30,20Oi, the Operating Partnership 
paid distiibutions of8.0625% per annum on the $150 million Series D 8% Units and 7.95% per annum on the 
$50 million of Series F i .95% Units. 

During the year ended December 31,2007, we received approximately $3.7 million in proceeds from the 
issuance of shares of common stock through stock option exercises and the Company's ESl'P. 

Inflation 

Substantially dl of the leases at the Properties allow for monthly or annual rent increases which pmvide us 
with the opportunity to achieve increases, where justified by the market, as each lease matures. Such types of 
leases generally minimize the lisks of inflatiou to the Company. In addition, our resort Properties are not 
generally subject to leases and rents are established for these sites on an annual basis. Our right-to-use contracts 
generally provide for an annual dues increase, but dues may he frozen under the terms of certain contracts if the 
cust~iner is WPI 61 ycais old. 

Fun&. From Operations 

Funds fmtn (]perations ("FFW) is a non-GAAP financial ~ncasurc  Wc holieve FFO, as (lrfined hy thc 
Auarcl of G o v e n ~ i r s  nf the National Association of Real Estate lnvestinent Trusts ("NAHEIT"), is generally a n  
appropriatr imeasu~n~ of performance for an equity RElT. \Nhilr FFO is a rr:levant and tvidrly i is irr l  jneasiirc of 
operating perfurnuince for equity REITS, it does not represcnt cash flow from operations or net income as 
defined by GAAP, and it should not be considered ils an alternative to these indicators in evaluating liquidity or 
operating peiforniance. 

We define FFO as net income, computed in accordance with GAAP, excluding gains or actual or estimated 
losses from sales of properties, plus real estate related depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments for 
unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures 
are calculated to reflect FFO on the same basis. We receive up-front non-rcfundable pryments frorn the sale of 
right-to-use contracts. In accordance with GAAP, the upfront non-refundable payments and related commis- 
sions are deferred and amortized over the estimated customer life. Although the NAREIT definition of FFO 
does not address the treatment of nonrefundable right-to-use payments, WCI believe that it is appropriate to 
adjust fur the iriipact of the deferral activity in our calculation nf FFO. We M i w e  thut FFO is helpful to 
investors as one ofseveral measures of the performance of an equity HEIT. We further believe that by excluding 
the effect of depreciation, amortization and gains or actual or estimated losses from sales of real estate, all of 
which are based on historical costs and which may be of limited relevance in evaluuting current performance, 
FFO can facilitate conipaiisons of operating performance between periods and among other equity REITs. We 
believe that the adjustment to FFO for the net revenue deferral of upfront non-refundable payments and 
expense deferral of right-to-use contract commissions also facilitates the comparison to other equity REITs. 
Investors should review FFO. along with GAAP net income and cash flow from operating activities, investing 
activities and fiiiancing activities, when evaluating an equity HEITS operating performance. We compute FFO 
in accordance with our intepretation of standards established by NAREIT, which may not be comparable to 
FFO reported by other REITs that do not define the term in accordance with the current NAREIT definition or 
that interpret the current NAREIT definition differently than we do. FFO does not represent cash generated 
from operating activities in accordance with GAAP, nor does it represent cash available to pay distributions and 
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should not be considered as an alternative to net income, determined in accordance with GAAP, as an indication 
of our financial performance, or to cash flow from operating activities, determined in accordance with GAAP, as a 
measure of our liquidity, nor is it indiiicative of funds available to fund our cash needs, including our ability to 
make cash distributions. 

The following table presents a calculation of FFO fnr the years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007 
(amounts in thousands): 

2009 2008 2w7 - - _ _  
Computation of funds from operations: 

Net income availahlc for common shares . . . . . . . . .  . . .  $ 34,005 $18,303 6 32,102 

Right-to-use contract sales, deferred, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18,882 10,611 ~ 

Income allocated tu common OP Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6,113 4,297 7,705 

Right-to-use contract commissions, deferred, net . . . . .  (5,729) (3,644) - 
Depreciation on real estate assets and other. . . . . . . . . . .  69,049 66,193 63,554 
Depreciation on unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . . . . .  1,250 1,776 1,427 
(Cain) loss on real estate . . . . .  . . . . .  . . (5,488) 79 (12,036) 

Funds from operations available for common shares. . . . . .  $118,082 $97,615 $ 92,752 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  32,944 30,498 30,414 

-- 
Weighted average common shares outstanding - fully 

_ _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ ~  

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitatioe Disclosures About Market Risk 

Market r i s k  is the risk of loss from adversc changes in niznlwt prices and interest rates. Our earnings, cash 
flows and fair values rrlevant t n  financial inst~umi:iits are dependent on prevailing market interest rates. The 
piimaly market risk we face is long-term indebtedness, which hears interest at fixed and vniiable rates. The fair 
value of our long-tcmm debt ohligatians is affcctcd hy changcs in market intercst rates. At Decenihcr 31, 2009, 
approximately 100% nr  appmximately $1.5 billion nf nur outstanding debt had fixed interest rates, which 
In,ininiizes the mal-ket risk until the debt niaturrs. For e:icIi increase i n  interest rates of 1% (or 100 hasis points), 
the fair value nf the total outstanding debt would decrease by approximately $83.2 million. For each decrease in 
interest rates of 1% (or 100 basis points), the fair value of the total outstanding debt would increase by 
approximately $88.0 million. 

At December 31, 2009, none of our outstanding debt was short-term and at variable rates. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report includes certain “forward-loolang statements” within the meaning of thr Private Securities 
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When used, words such as “anticipate, expect,” “helievc,” “project,” “intend,” 
“may be” and “will be” and similar words or phrases, or the negative thereof, unless the context requires 
otherwise, are intended to identify foiward-looking statements. These fonvard-looking statements are subject to 
numerous assumptinns, risks and uncertainties. including, but not limited to: 

- our ability to contwl costs, t ~ e d  estate nrarkct cnnditions, the actual rate nf decline in customers, the 
actual use of sites hy custmnei-s and our success in acquiring new custoniers at our  Properties (including 
those recently acquired); 

our ability to maintain historical rental rates and occupancy with respect to Properties currently owned or 
that we may acquire; 

our assumptions about rental and home sales markets; 

in the age-qualified Propeities, home sales results could he impacted by the ability of potential 
homebuyers to sell their existing residences as well as by financial, credit and Capital markets volatility; 
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results from home sales and occupancy will continue to he impacted by local economic conditions, lack of 
affordable manufactured home financing and competition from alternative housing options including 
site-built single-family housing; 

impact of government intervention to stabilize site-built single family housing and not manufactured 
housing; . the completion of future acquisitions, if any, and timing with respect thereto and the effective integration 
and successful realization of cost savings; 

* ability tu obtain financing or refinance existing debt on Favorable ternis 01- at all; 

* the effect of interest rates: 

the clilutive effects of issuing additional coninion stock; 

the effect of accounting for the sale of agreements to custoniers representing a riglit-to-use the Properties 
under the Codification Topic “Reaenuc Recognition” (piior authoritative guidance: Staff Accounting 
Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in Consolidated Financial Statements, Conrcted); and 

* other risks indicated from time to time in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

These forward-looking statements are based on management’s present expectations and beliefs about 
future events. As with any projection or forecast, these Statements are inherently susceptible to uncertainty and 
changes in circumstances. The Company is under no obligation to, and expressly disclaims any obligation to, 
update or alter its fonvard-looking statements whether as a result ofsuch changes, new information, subsequent 
events or othenvise. 

I tem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

See Index to Consolidated Financial Statcments on page F-1 of this Fnrin 10-K. 

I tem 9. Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

Nonc.  

I t em 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls a n d  Procedures 

The Company’s management, with the participation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer (principal 
executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal accounting officer), maintains a system of disclosure 
controls and procedures, designed to provide reasonable assurance that information the Company is required to 
disclose in the reports that the Company files under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is 
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time peiiody specified in the Securities and Exchange 
Commission rules and forms. Nohvithstanding the foregoing, a control system, no matter how well designed and 
nperated, can provide only reasonable. not absolute, assurance that it will detect or uncover failures within the 
Company to disclose material information othensise required to be set forth in OUT peiiudic repnrts. 

The Company’s management with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial 
Officer has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 
2009. Rased on that ovaluation as of the end of the period covered hy this annual report, the Company’s Chief 
Executive Officer and Chief Financid Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures 
were effective to give reasonable assurances to the timely collection, evaluation and disclosure of information 
relating to the Company that would potentially he subject to disclosure under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated there under as of December 31, 2009. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

quarter ended December 31, 2009. 
There were no m a t e d  changes in the Company’s internal control over Financial reporting during the 
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Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over 
financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-I5(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The 
Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reaconable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial repolting and the preparation of financial statements for external puiposes in accordance 
nlth GAAP 

ReCdllSe of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial repoiting may not prevent or detect 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that 
controls may become inadequate because of ~liiinges in  conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteliorate. 

Rased on management’s assessment, the Company maintained, il l  all inatelid respects, effective internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31. 2009, using the criteria set forth by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in “Intemnl Control-lnteg.gruted Frunieiuork.” 

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 has 
been audited by the Company’s independent registered public accounting finn, as stated in their report on 
Page F-2 of the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

I tem SB. Other hifornmtion 

Pui-suant to the authority granted in thc Stock Option and Award Plan, in November 2009 thc Compen- 
sation Committee approved the annual award of stock options to be granted to the Chairman of the Board, the 
Compensation Committee ChaiTerson and Lead Director, the Executive Committee Chairperson, and the 
Audit Committee Chairpersun and Audit Cominittec Financial Expert <in Fehrriaiy 1, 2010 for their sewices 
rendcrcd in 2009. On Fchruniy 1, 2010, h4r. Saniucl Z d  was awaldcd options t o  purchasc~ 100,000 shams of 
common stock. which lip elected to receive as 20,000 shares ofrestricted common stock, for services rendered as 
Chairman ofthe Board: MIS. Sheli Rosenherg was awarded options to purchasc 25,000 shares of common stock, 
which she elected to receive as 5,000 shares of restricted common stock, for services )rendered as Lead Directnr 
and Chairperson of the C:onipensation Cim~mittce; M n  Ihurard Walker wiis :iwarded options to purc1r;ise 
15,000 shares of common stock, which lie elected to  receive as 3,000 shares of restricted common stock, for 
sewices rendered as Chaiipersorr of the Fxecutive Committee; and Mr. Philip Cahan WBS awarded options to 
purchase 15,000 shares of common stock, which lie elected to receive as 3,000 shares of restricted common 
stock, for services rendered as Audit Committee Financial Expert and Audit Committee Chairperson. One-third 
of the options to purchase common stock and the shares of restricted common stock covered by these awards 
vests on each of December 31, 2010, December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2012. 
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PART 111 

Item 10 and 11. Directors, Executive 0ff;ce.s and Corporate Governance, and Executive 
Compensation 

The information required by Item 10 and 11 will be contained in the 2009 Pro.xy Statement and is therefore 
incorporated by reference, and thus Item I O  and 11 has been omitted in accordance with General Instruc- 
tion G(3) to Form 10-K. 

I tem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Otoners and Management and Related Stock- 
holder Matters 

The information regarding securities authoiized for issuance under equity compens;itiun plans required by 
Item 12 follows: 

Number of 
Securities 

Number of Remaining Available 
for Futuro Issuance 

Under Equity Issued Upon Weighted-Average 
Exercise of Exercise Price of Compensation Plans 
outstanding outstanding (Exeludin Sc‘ulities 

Options, Warrants Options, Warrants R e 0 e c t . A  A u m n  

Seeulitier to be 

and Rights and Rights (.)) 
Plan category (4 (b) (4 

Equity compensation plans approved by 

Equity compcnsation plans not approwxl hy  
secuiity l ~ ~ ~ l c l i ~ ~ - s ( l )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  841,851 39.8ti 970,442 

security I~k le I s (2 )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - NIA NIA 323,259 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  841 ,85 1 39.86 1,293,701 
~ 

( 1 )  Jncludes shares ofcommon stock under the Company’s Stock Option :md Award Plan ;iiloptcd in lkcemher 
1992, and amended and restated fiom time to time, most recently amended effective March 23, 2001. The 
Stock Option and Award Plan and certain amendments thereto were appi-over1 by the Company’s 
stockholders. 

(2) Represents shares of common stock under the Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Plan, which was 
adopted hy the Board of Directors in July 1997, as amended in May 2006. Under the Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan, eligible employees make monthly contiibutions which are used to purchase shares of 
common stock at a purchase price equal to 85% of the lesser of the closing price of a share of common stock 
on the first or last trading day of the purchase period. Pui-chases of common stock under the Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan are made on the first business day of the next month after the close of the purchase period. 
Under New Yorli Stock Exchange rules then in effect, stockholder approval was not required for the 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan because it is a hroad-hascd plan availahlc generally to all employees. 

The information required by Item 403 of Regulation S-K “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial 
Owners and Management” required by Item 12 will he contained in the 2009 Proxy Statement and is therefor? 
incoqmrated by reference, and thus has been omitted in accordance with General Instruction G(3) to 
Form 10-K. 

Items 13 and 14. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence, 
and Principal Accountant Fees and Semices 

The information required by Item 13 and Item 14 will be contained in the 2009 Proxy Statement and is 
therefore incorporated by reference, and thus Item 13 and 14 has been omitted in accordance with General 
Instruction G(3)  to Form 10-K. 

56 



PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statements Schedules 

1. Financial Statement 

See Index to Fiimncial Statements and Schednles on page F-l of this Form 10-K. 

2. Financial Statement Schedules 

See Index to Financial Statements and Schedules on page F-l of this Form 10-K. 

3. Exhibits: 

In reviewing the agreements included as exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K, please remember 
they are included to provide you with information regarding their terms and are not intended to provide any 
other factual oi- disclosure information about us or the other parties to the agreements. The agreements contain 
representations and warranties by each of the parties to the applicable agreement. These representations and 
warranties have been made solely for the benefit of the other parties to the applicable agreement and: - should not in all instances he treated as categorical statements of fact, but rather as away ofallocating the 

* have been qualified by disclosures that were made to the other party in connection with the negotiation of 

risk to one of the parties if those statements prove to he inaccurdte; 

the applicable agreement, which disclosures are not necessarily 1-eflected in the agreement; 

may apply standards of materiality in a way that is different from what may be viewed as material to you or 
other investors: and 

were made only :is oftlir date of tlic applicable agreenient or such other date or dates as \nay he specified 

Accordingly, thesc representations and warranties inay not descrihe the actual state ofaffars as of the date 
they were made or at any other time. Additional information ahout us may he fonnd elsewhere in this Annual 
Report on Forin 10-K and our other public filiiigs, which are available without ch:o-ge through the SEC's wehsite 

%a) Admission Agreement between Equity Financial and Management Co., Manufactured Home 
Communities, Inc. and MHC Operating Partnei-ship 

3 . 1 ~  Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. effective May 
15,2007 

3.4(r) Second Amended and Restated Rvlaws effective Aueust 8. 2007 

in tlic agreement and am suhjcct t n  ~nnre recent develnpments. 

at http.ll~?\.u..sec.gr,~. 

3.5(kj Amended and Restated Articles Supplemenhry of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. effective 
March 16, 2005 

3.fi(k) 
4.l(w) 

4.2(w) 

4.3(\") 

9 Not applicable 

Aiticles Supplementmy of Equity Lifestyle Properties, lnc. effective June 23, 2005 
Amended and Restatcd 8.0fi25% Seiics D Cumulative Redcemahle Perpetual Preference Units 
Term Sheet and Joinder to Second Amended and Restated Agreement of limited Partnership 
7.95% Series F Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preference Units Term Sheet and Joinder to 
Second Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership 
Form of Specimen Stock Certificate Evidencing the Common Strrck of Equity Lifestyle 
Propet-ties, Inc., par value $0.01 per share 
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Agreement of Limited Partnership of ?vfHC.De Anza Financing Limited Partnership 
Second Amended and Restated MHC Operating Limited Partnership Agreement of Limited 
Partnership, dated March 15, 1996 
Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership for MHC 
Operating Limited Partnership, dated February 27, 2004 
Form of Manufactui-ed Home Communities, Inc. 1997 Nnn-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase 
Plan 
Amended and Restated Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. 1992 Stock Option and Stock 
Award Plan effective blarch 23, 2001 
F110,000,000 Amended, Restated and Consoliclated Promissoiy Note (UeAnza Mortgage) dated 
June 28. 2000 
Agreement of Plan of Merger (Thousand Trails), dated August 2, 2004 
Amendment No. 1 to Agreement of Plan of Merger (Thousand TrNk), dated September 30, 2004 
Amendment No. 2 to Agreement of Plan of Mei-ger (Thousand Trails), dated November 9, 2004 
Credit Agreement ($225 million Revolving Facility) dated June 29, 2006 
Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement ($50 million Revolving Facility) dated July 14, 
2006 
Amended and Fiestated Thousand Trails Lease Agreement dated April 14, 2006 
Amendment No. 3 to Agreement and Plan of Mcrger (Thousand Trails) dated April 14, 2006 
Amendment of Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan dated May 3, 2006 
Form of Indemnification Agreement 
Eqnity LifeStylc l’mperties, Inc.  Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan diited >lay 15, 2007 
Equity LifeStyle l’roperties. Inc. Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan -- Fnrm OS 2007 Award 
Agreement dated May 15, 2007 
First Anicndmcnt to Credit Agreement ($400 million Rrvolving Facility) dated Scptember 21, 
2007 
First Anien(lmt:nt tn Srcond Amcndcd and Hicta ted  Loan Agrcenient ($20 millinn Rwolving 
Facility) dated September 21, 200i 
Second Amended and Restated Lease Agreement dated as of Janualy 1, 2008 by and between 
Thousend Trails Operations Holding Company, L.P. and MHC TT Leasing Company, Inc. 
Employment Agreement dated as of Janualy 1, 2008 by and between Joe McAdains and Equity 
Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Lease Agreement dated a,. of March 1,2008 
between MHC TT Leasing Company, Inc. and Thousand Trails Operations Holding Company, 
L.P. 
Form o f  Trust Agreement Establishing Howard Walker Deferred Compensation Trust, dated 
December 8. 2000 
Undeiiwiting Agreement, dated June 23, 2009 by and amnng Equity LiSeStyle Pmperties, Inc., 
MHC Operating Limited P:ll?neTShip, Merrill Lylicli, Pierce, Fennrr & Smith Incorporated and 
Wachovia Capital Markets, LLC 
Not applicable 
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 
Not applicable 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. Business Ethics and Conduct Policy, dated July 2006 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Subsidiaries of the registrant 
Not applicable 
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
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Power of Attorney for Philip C. Calian dated Februaiy 16, 2010 
Power of Attorney for David J. Contis dated Februaly 17, 2010 
Power of Attorney for Thomas E. Dobrowski dated Februaly 17, 2010 
Power of Attorney for Sheli 2. Rosenberg dated Februaiy 17,2010 
Powcr of Attorney for Howard 'VValkcr dated Febnmy 17, 2010 
Power of Attorney for Gary Waterman dated Februaiy 18, 2010 
Power of Attorney for Samuel Zell dated Februaiy 17, 2010 
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 
2002 

31.2(y) Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 
2002 

32.l(y) 
32.2(y) 

Certification of Chef  Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1:350 
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

The following documents are incorporated herein by reference 

(a) 
(b) 

(d) 

( e )  

(0 
(g) 
(h) 
(i) 

(j) 
(k) 
(I) 

(m) 
(n) 
(0) 

(q) 
( r )  
(5) 

( t )  
( u )  
(v) 

iw) 
(x) 
(y) Filed herewith 

Included as an exhibit to the Company's Fnnn S-11 Registration Statement, File No. 33-55994 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 1994 

Included as Exhibit A to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement dated March 28, 1997, relating to 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on May 13, 1997 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Form S-3 Registration Statement, filed November 12, 19'3'3 (SEC 
File Nn.  333-90813) 
Included as an exhibit to llic Company's Heport nn Forin 10-K dated December 31, 20U0 
Included as Appendiy A to the Company's Vcfinitive Proxy Statenient dated March 30, 2001 
Included as an exhibit t n  the Company's Rqxii-t on Form 8-K dated November 16, 2004 
InchJdCil as an  exhibit tn tlie Cwnpny's H q m t - t  o n  Form 8-K dated Novcmhcr 22,  2004 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Kepnrt 1111 Form 10-K dated UecemhPI- 31, 2004 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q dated June 30, 2005 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 200s 
Included as an exhibit to the Companycy Hepoit on Form 8-K dated April 14, 2006 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Repoit on Form IO-Q dated June 30, 2006 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K dated December 31, 2006 

in exhihit to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated May 18, 2007 
Included as an exhihit to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated May 15, 2007 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Repoii on Form S-K dated August 8, 2007 
Included as an exhibit t u  the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated September 21, 2007 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Forni 8-K dated January 4, 2008 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form IO-Q dated March 31, 2008 
Includedas an exhibit to the Cmnpny's Report on Form 8-Kdated December& 2000, filedon September 
25, 200s 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Keport on Form S-3 ASK dated May 6, 2009 
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 8-K dated June 23, 2009 

in el-liibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1996 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. as amended. v . . .  
the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly 
authorized. 

EQUITY LIFESIYLE PROPERTIES, INC., 
a Maryland corporation 

Date: Febludw 25. 2010 

Date: Fehiuary 25, 2010 

By: I s /  Thomas P. Heneghan 
Thomas P. Heneglian 
Chief Executive Officer 
(l'iincipal Executive Officer) 

By: / s i  Michael U. Berman 
Michael R .  Berman 
Executive Vice President 

(Principal Financial Officer 
m d  Chief Financial Officer 

and I'iincipal Accounting Officer) 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. -Signatures 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seculities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this repoxt has been 
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates 
indicated. 

i s /  Thomas P Heneghan 
Thomas 1'. Heneghan 

Is1 Michael B. Berman 
Michael B. Berman 

"Samuel Zell 
Samuel Zell 

"Howard Walker 
Howard Walker 

"Philip C. Calian 
Philip C. Calian 

"David I .  Colitis 
David J .  Contis 

"Thomas E. Dobrowski 
Thomas E. Dohrowski 

"Sheli Z. Rosenberg 
Sheli Z. Rosenberg 

"Gay  Waterman 
Gar). Waterman 

Date - 

February 25,2010 

Tifle 

Chief Executive Officer (Piincipal 
Executive Officer), and Director 

' Attorney-in-Fact 

Executive Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer (Principal Financial 

Officer and Principal Accounting 
Officer) 'Attorney-in-Fact 

Chairman of the Board 

Februaiy 2.5, 2010 

Vice-Chairman of the Board 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Februaiy 25,2010 

February 25, 2010 

Februaiy 25, 2010 

Fahruaiy 25, 2010 

Fel,rua,y 25, 2010 

Februaiy 25, 2010 

February 25,2010 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

We have audited Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc's (Equity Lifestyle Properties or the Company) internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31,2009, based on criteria established in Inteinal Control ~ 

Integrnted Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations oftlie Treadway Commission (the 
COSO criteiia). Equity Lifestyle Properties' nianagement is responsible for maintaining effective internal 
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal contml over financial 
reporting included in the accompanying Item 9A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with tlie standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform tlie audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material 
respects. Our audit included ubtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statenients for external purposes 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A compdlly'S internal control over fiixincial 
rcporting includes those policies and procedurcz that ( I )  pertain to the maintenance of rccords that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: 
( 2 )  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in ;~ccwdaiicc with generally accepted accounting principles, and that rrceipts ;md expenditures of 
tha company arc bcing made only i n  acconlancc, with authrxizatiuns of managemcnt and dircctrin of thc  
company; and ( 3 )  provide reasonnble i ~ u r a n c e  regarding prevention or timely dctcction of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the cmnpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Hecaose of its iniicrent limitations, intcmal control OYCY financial rcporting >nay not pr' 
nibstatements. Also, projections C J f  any e v a h i o n  of effectivencss to fbture periods are sd3ject to the iisk that 
controls m;iy become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that tlie degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., maintained, in all material respects, effective internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the COSO criteiia. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets as of December31,2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements ofoperations. equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the peliod ended December 31, 
2009, and the financial statement schedules listed in the Index at Item 15, of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., 
and our report datrrl Fcbmaiy 25, 2010, expressod an unqualified opinion thereon. 

Is/ E I ~ N S T  & YOIJNC LLP 
ERNST & YOUNG L.LP 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. (Equity 
Lifestyle Properties or the Company), a of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements of operations, changes in equity and cash flows for each of the tlrree years in the period ended 
December 31, 2009. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules listed in tlie Index at Item 15. 
These financial statements and the schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and the schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Puhlic Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standaids require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements ai-e free of material misstatement. An audit includes exam- 
ining, on a test hasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estirnates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We helieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for 
our opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present Fdirly, in all inaterial respects, the 
consolidated financial position of Equity Lifestyle Properties at December 31, 2009 and 2005, arid the 
consolidated 1-esults of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting piinciples. Also, in our opinion, tlie 
related financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. present fairly in a11 material respects the information set forth therein. 

As discussed in Note 2(o) to the consolidated financial statements, the Comp:iny c1i;inged its method of 
accounting for nowcontrolling interests upon tliC adoption of n c ~ w  accminting pronouirccmimts cffcctivc 
Jmualy 1, 2009, and applied retrospectively. 

We also have auditcd, i n  accordance with the standards ofthe Puhlic C~,mpan).Accounting Oversiglit Board 
(United Stairs), Equity Lifestyle 1’)-operties‘ internal control over financial Icpwting as of llecember :31, 2009, 
h a s d  on critcria established i n  Intcriial Control ~ IntogmtmJ Framrwork issoad by thc Committco of 
Sponsoring Orgmizations of the Treadway Commission and 0111 repoit dated Fehruaiy 25, 2010 expressed 
an unqualified opinion thereon. 

f s f  ERNST & YOUNG LLP 
ERNST & YOUNG LLP 

CHICACO, ILLINOlS 

FEUIILIAIW 25, 2010 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
As of December  31,2009 a n d  2008 

ASSETS 
Investment in real estate: 

Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Land improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Buildings and other depreciable property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Net investment in real estate. . . . . . . . . . . .  

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Notes receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Investment in joint ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Rents and other customer receivables, net . . . . .  
Deferred financing costs, Bict . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Inventoiy, net .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Deferred commission expe.nse . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Escrow deposits and other assets . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total Asscts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

December  31, December 31, 
2009 2008 

(Amounts in thousands, except 
for share  data) 

$ 544,722 $ 541,979 
1,744,443 1,725,752 

249,050 223,290 

(629,768) (561,104) 
1,908,447 1,929,917 

145,128 45,312 
29,952 31,799 
9,442 9,676 

421 1,040 
1 1.382 12,408 
2,964 12,934 
9,373 3,644 

49,210 44,917 
$2,166,319 $2,091,647 

2,538,215 2,491,021 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Mortgige Illites paydhk . . . . . . . .  $1,547,901 
Unsecured lines of credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 
Acc1nml p t y ~ - d l  and otIi<:r qicrating cxpcnses, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  71,50x 
Deferred revenue -sale 29,493 
Accrued interest payable . . . . . . . . . . .  8,036 

security deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  44,368 41,302 
Distributions payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10,586 6,106 

Total Liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,711,892 1,795.413 

Nowcontrolling interests - Peipetual Preferred OF Units. . . .  200,000 200,000 

Rents and other custome 

Commitments and contingencies 

Euuib: 

$1,569,403 
93.000 
66,656 
10.611 
8.335 

I ,  

Stockholders' Equity: 
Preferred stock. $.01 ~ a r  value 10.000.000 shares authoi-ized: 

- 

238 

~ 

301 

nnne issued . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Corninoil stock, $.01 par value 100,000,000 shares aut 

2009 and 2008; 30,350,745 and 25,051,322 shares issued and 
outstanding for 2009 and 2008, respectively. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Paid-in capital. 45G,G9G 320,084 
Distributions in excess of accumulated earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (238,467) (241,609) 

Total Stockholders' Equity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  218,530 78,713 
Non-controlling interests - Common OP Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  35,897 17,521 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Tota lEqui  ty 254,427 96,234 
Total Liabilities a n d  Equi ty .  $2,166,319 $2,091,647 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
For the Years Ended December  31,2009,2008 and 2007 

2009 2008 2007 
(Amounts in thousands, 
except per share data) 

Property Operations: 
Community base rental income . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  S 253,379 S 245,833 S 236,933 

Right-to-use annual payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  50,765 19,667 
Right-to-use contracts current period, gross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  21,526 10.951 
Right-to-use contracts, defeired, net of pnor period amortization . . (18,882) il0,Gll) - 
Utility and other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  47,685 41,633 36.849 

Pro erty operating an%maintcnaG : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 
Re &ate taxes.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  31,674 29.457 27,429 

7,llG - Sales and marketing, LOSS 
Sales and marketing, eferi-ed com . . . .  (5,729) (3,644) 
Property management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  33,383 25,451 18,385 

separately below) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  253,734 210,743 173,156 

Resort base rental income . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  124,822 111,876 102,372 
- 
- 

Property operatin revenues 479,295 419,349 376,154 
180,870 152,363 127,342 

. . . . . .  
aY. 

- 5' " 
Property operating expenses (exclusive of depreciation slrown 

Income from property operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  225,561 208,606 202,998 

Gross revrnues frorn home sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7,136 21.845 33,333 
Cost of home sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (7,471) (24,069) (30,713) 

Gross (loss) profit from home sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (335)  (2.2224) 2,620 

Home Sales Operations: 

Hrokered resale revenues, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  758 1,094 1,528 

Income (loss) from hrmc  sales and othi:i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  785 (5,709) (971) 

llorne selling expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (2.380) (5,776) (i 
Ancillary sowices uevenucs. net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,745 1.197 2,436 

Other Income and Expenses: 
Interest income.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5.119 3,095 1,732 
Income from other investments. net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8,168 17,006 22.476 
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (22,279) (20,617) (15,591) 
Rent control initiatives . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  (456) (1,555) (2.657) 
Interest and related amortizati . . .  (98,31 1) (99,430) (103,070) 
Depreciation on corporate assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,039) (390) (437) 
Depreciation on ,-ea1 estate and other costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (69,049) (66,193) (60,554) 

Total other expenses, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (177,847) (168,084) (161.101) 
Equity i n  income of unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,896 0,753 2,696 

Consolidated income fxom continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  51,395 38,566 43,622 

Discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  181 257 289 

Income from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,866 178 12,325 
Consolidated net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  56,261 38,744 55.947 

Common OP Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (6,113) (4.297) (7.705) 
Perpetual Preferred OP Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (16,143) (16,144) (16,140) 

Net income available for Common Shares.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S 34,005 S 18,303 $ 32,102 

Discontinued Operations: 

Gain (loss) from discontinued real estate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4.685 (79) 12.036 

Income allocated to non-controlling inter 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
For the  Years Ended  December  31,2009,2008 a n d  2007 

2009 2008 2007 
(Amounts in thousands, 
except per share data) 

~~~ 

Earnings per Commnn Share - Basic: 
Income from continuing operations . . . .  . . .  $ 1.05 

Income from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  $ 0.15 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

Net income aviiilablc for Common Shnrcs . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  $ 1.23 
~ 

~ 

Earnings per Common Share -Fully Diluted: 
Income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1.07 

Income from discontinucd operations . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.1s 

Net income ;ivailable for Common Shares . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  5 1.22 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

__ __ 
Distributions declared per Common Share outstanding . . . . . . .  

Tax statns of Common Shares distributions deemed paid during the year: 
Ordinaly income . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.72 

Long-temi capital gain, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.24 

Unrecaptured section 1250 gain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

__ 
~ 

__ __ 
- 

Weighted averagr Common Shares outst;inding ~ 1,asic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  27,582 
\,Veighted average Coinmon Shares outstanding fully rliluted. . . . . . . . . .  32,f)4-1 

~ 

~ 

$ 0.74 

$ 0.01 

$ 0.75 

__ 
~ 

___ ___ 
~ __ 

$ 0.74 

$ 0.01 

$ 0.75 

$ 0.80 

~ - 
___ 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

$ 0.80 

$ 

$ 

__ 
~ 

~ 

24,466 

30,498 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

$ 0.92 

$ 0.41 

$ 1.33 

~ __ 
~ - 
__ 

$ 0.90 

$ 0.41 

$ 1.31 

$ 0.60 

__ ___ 
~ - 
- 
~ 

~ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Changes In Equity 
For The Years Ended December 31,2000,2008 and 2007 

Balance, December 31,2006 . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Isniance of coimii~ii stock through exercise of 

Issuance of mmrnon stock through ernploycc 

Compensalion expenses rel~ued to stock options 

Repnrchase of mininon stock 
Acljustment for Cornmon OF Unitholdcrs i n  the 

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Dirtlihutions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance, December 31,2007 . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Corwersioii of OP Units to mm~mm stock . . . . .  
Isruvnce of corninon stock through exercise of 

options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Issuance of coiiinion stock tlwougli employee 

stlick plirchnse pin,, . . . . . . . . . . .  
Compcris.~tion expenses related tu stork uptiorin 

nnd restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

~ o n ~ e r s i o n  OP units to miinnon stock . . . . .  

options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

stock purchase plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

and restlicted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Operating Partnersllip . . . . . . . . . .  

Repul-cli.ise of coiniiion stock . . .  
,\tl]ustment fur cun1nion 01' Unltlloldcl-5 111 the 

Oprl-Atlng PIirt"cl&p . .  
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Distlih!,tions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance, December 31,2008 . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Conversion of OP Units to C O ~ I ~ O ~  stock . . . . .  
Issuance of mininon stock through exercise of 

O]>ti""I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Issunrice of coimmm stock through employee 

stock purchase plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Issuance of mininon stock through stock 

Compensation expmses related to stock optiom 

Rcpiirchnre of coininon stock or Corninon OP 

Adjustment tor Comnan OP Unitholderr I" the 

vet  illCOlll'2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Distnbutionr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance, December 31,2000 . . . . . . . . . . . .  

ofreling. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

and restlirted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Operating Pa!tnPrrhi,, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

C"rn,"<,,, 
Stock 

$229 
4 

3 

~ 

- 
236 

2 

- 
238 

2 

46 

15 

- 
$301 - __ 

Dirfribufions in 
Excess of Non-mnlrolling 

Acc"um"l.tcd interuts- 
Comprehensive Cunirnun OP 

PnidE" Capital E;,mdngr units 
(hmounls in tbousandr) 

$304,483 $(257,594) $12.794 
655 (659) 

2 , S i i  

1.183 

4,268 
(SSR) 

(1,480) 1,480 
02,102 7,705 

- (14,606) (3.rl4) 

310,803 ~ Z ~ O , U ~ S )  17,776 
1,463 (1.4F3) 

3,205 

l..ilIl 

5,162 
(6noj 

[ 1~450)  1.450 

18,303 4.2Yi 
(19,814) (4.539) __ ~ 

320,054 (241,609) 17,521 
2,516 (2.516) 

:3.53i 

1,344 

146.317 

4,640 

(1.193) ( 188) 

(20.54% 20 .54~  

~30,863) - (5.58%) 
34.005 6,113 

~ 

~ $456,696 $(238,467) __ $35,897 
~ - 

Totill Equity 

8 59,912 
- 

2,580 

1.183 

4,268 
(fl83) 

- 
39,807 
- (18,150) 

88,717 
- 

3,207 

1.5t11 

5,162 

(600) 

~ 

22,600 

- (24,353) 

96,234 
- 

3,539 

1,344 

146,363 

4,655 

( 1,381) 

~ 

40,lIfl 
(36,445) 

~ 

$254,427 . - 

The accompanying notes are an integi-a1 part of the financial statements 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties. I n c  . 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the  years ended  December  31.2009. 2008 and 2007 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Consolidated net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 

operating activities: 
(Cain) Loss on sale of discontinued real estate and other . . . . . .  
Dcprcciation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Amortization expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Debt premium amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Amortization of stock-related compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Revenue recognized from light-to-use contract sales . . . . . . . . . .  
Commission expense recognized related to right-to-use contsact 

sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accrued long term incentive plan compensation 
Incieasr in  prmisirrn f m  iincrillectihle ients scceivai e . . . . . . . .  

Inc~rasc  in pmvision for  invc~itory rcscrvc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Rent and other ciistoinm receivables. net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
I nvcn t o y  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Urrfcmd commission rrspcnsc: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Escmw deposits ;md other itssets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accrued payroll and other operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Deferred revenue ~ sales of light-to-use contracts . . . . . . . . . . .  
Rents received in advance and security deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Acquisition of real estate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Proceeds from disposition of rents1 pmperties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Net tax-defernxi exchange (deposit) withdraw;il . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Joint Ventures: 

Investments in . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Distiihutions from . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net EpdymentS (borrwjngs) of nntcs recrivdbk 
Capital iniprovements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$ 56. 261 $ 38. 672 ?6 55. 946 

(5. 483) 
73. 670 
3. 090 

(1. 232) 
(4. 146) 
2. 936 
4. 655 

(2. 644) 

821 
1. 053 

654 
8.39 

(40) 
2. 060 

(6. 550) 
7. 825 

(3.504) 
21. 526 

79 (12. 036) 
68. 700 65. 419 
2.956 2. 894 
(632) (1. 608) 

(5. 528) (4. 123) 
3. 717 5. 052 
5. 162 4. 268 

- (340) 

112 - 

1. 088 685 
353 269 
63 250 

(236) (152) 

(3.  756) -. . 

( 1.208) ( I .  244) 
1. 564 82 

10. 951 - 

(5. 129) 4. 516 

(1. 402) (2. 708) 2. 573 

150. 389 113. 890 122. 791 

(8. 219) (2. 217) (24. 774) 
3. 278 ~ 2.3. 261 

(786) 2. 121 (2. 294) 

- (5. 545) (3. 656) 
~ 524 152 

(30. 876) (26. 716) (29. 384) 
1. 847 (1. 274) 11. 091 

Net CdSh nsrd in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (34. 756) (33. 104) (25. 604) 
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Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 
Net proceeds from stock options and employee stock purchase 

Distributions to Common Stockholders, Commo 
plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,883 

Stock repurchase and Unit redemption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1.381) 
and Perpetual Preferred OP Unitholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (48,109) 

Proceeds from issuance of common sto . . .  146,363 
Lines of credit: 

Proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  50,900 
Repayments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (14:3,900) 

- 

(130,235) 
Principal repaynmits on disposition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Piincipal payments and mortgage debt payoff. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
New financing proceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  107,264 
Early debt retirement. - 

Debt issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,602) 

Net cash osed in  financing activities . . . . . .  . . . . .  (15,817) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  99,816 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  45,312 

Cash and cash equivalents, wid of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  $145,128 

Supplemental Information: 
Cash paid during the period for interest 
Non-cash activities: 

Proceeds froin loan to  pay iiisuraiicc pmniunis . . . . . . .  

Manufactured homes acquired with dealer financing . . . . . . .  

Dealer financing. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

ified to Buildings and other deprecidde 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Acquisitions 
Assumption of assets and liabilities: 

Inventory . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Escrow deposits and other asset . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accrued payroll and other opera mg expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Rents and other customer payments received in adv;uice and 

secuiity deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Notes receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Investment in real estate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Debt assumed and financcd on acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Mezzanine and joint venture investments applied to real estate 

acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Dispositions 

Disposition of assets and liabilities, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Investment in real estate. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Debt assumed by buyer on disposition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$ 96,030 

- 

6,727 
1,389 
1,389 

18.5 
11,267 
5,195 

3,933 
- 

18,116 
ll ,SSl 

- 

(14) 
13,831 
10,539 

4,708 

(38,849) 
(600) 
- 

201,200 
(31 1,200) 

- 

(224,442) 
231,047 

- 

(3,123) 
(4 1,259) 

39,527 
5,785 

8 45,312 

6 96,668 

- 

57,797 
- 
- 

2,139 
12,361 
15,413 

19,821 
19,571 
10,417 
7.037 

3,734 

(32,013) 
(883) 
- 

126,200 
(154,400) 

(16,169) 

(17,174) 

(1,992) 

- 

(310) 

(93,007) 

4,180 
1,605 

S 5,785 

8: 101,206 

4,344 

- 
- 
- 

12 
560 
313 

1,158 
- 

45,532 
8,528 

11,297 

28 
23,289 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1 -Organization of the  Company a n d  Basis of Presentation 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., a Mayland corporation, together with MAC Operating Limited Part- 
nership (the "Operating Partnership") arid other consolidated subsidiaiies ("Suhsidiaries"). is referred to herein 

ELS," "we," "us," and ''our." The Company is a fully integrated owner and operator of 
lifestyle-oriented propertips ("Properties"). The Company leases individual developed areas ("sites") with access 
to utilities for placement of factoiy built homes, cottages, cabins or recreational vehicles ("RVs"). At certain 
Properties, the Company provides access to its sites through right-to-use or membership contracts. We believe 
that w e  have qualified for taxation as a real estate investment trust ( "REIT)  for U.S. federal income t u  purposes 
since nul- taxable year ended Decernher ill, 1993. We plan to continue to meet the requil-emmts for taxation as a 
REIT. Many of thcsc requircments, howwcr, are highly technical and complex. We cannot, therefnru, guarantee 
that we have qualified or will qualify in the future as a REIT. The determination that we are a REITrequires an 
analysis of various factual matters that may not be totally within our control and we cannot provide any assurance 
that the IHS will agree with our analysis. For example, to qualify as a REIT, at least 95% of our gross income must 
come fiom sources that arc itemized in the REIT tm laws. We are also required to distiihute to stockholders at 
least 90% ofour REIT taxable income computed without regard to our deduction for dividends paid and our net 
capital gain. As of December 31, 2009, the Company has net operating loss cariyfonvards of approxiniately 
$88 million that can he utilized to offset future distrihutiuii requii.ements. The fact that we hold our assets 
through the Operating Partnership and its subsidiaries further complicates the application of tlie REIT 
requirements. Even a technical or inadveitent mistake could jeopardize our HEIT qualification. Furthermore, 
Corigrcs mid tlie I R S  might m& ch;inges to tlie t a x  laws :md regulations, and thc, courts niight issue new rulings 
that make it  more difficult, or impossible. f ix  us to remain qualified as a HEIT. We do not helievc. l~o\n.ever, that 
;niy pending or proposed t;M law changc~s would jeopardize OUT KEIT qudifiuation. 

If wc fail to yualify as a REIT, we would he subject to U.S. federal income t a  at regular corporate rates. 
A l s o  unless thc IRS granted 11s relief undc r  certain statutoiy provisions, \"e wciuld remain disqualified as a HEIT 
for four yea,-s folloairig the< year we first fziiled til qualify. Even if the Coinpany qualifies for taxation as  :I HEIT. 
the Company is subject to certain foreign, state and local taxes on its incnine and property and U.S. federal 
income and excise taxes on its undistributed incorne. 

The operatinns ofthe Company are conducted primarily through the Operating Paitnership. The Company 
contributed the proceeds from its initial public offering and subsequent offerings to the Operating Paitnership 
for a general partnership interest. In 2004, the general partnership interest was contributed to MHC Trust, a 
private REIT suhsidiary owned by the Company. The financial results of the Operating Partnership and the 
Subsidiaries are consolidated in the Company's consolidated financial statements. In addition, since certain 
activities, ifperformed by the Company, may cause us to earn income which is not qualifying for the HEIT gross 
income tests, the Company Iias formed taxable REIT subsidiaries, as defined in the Code, to engage in such 
activities. 

Several Properties are wliolly owned hy taxable REIT subsidiaiies of the Company. In addition, Realty 
Systems, Inc. ("RSI") is a wholly owned taxable REITsuhsidialy of the Company that is engaged in the business 
of purchasing and selling or leasing Site Set homes that are located in Properties owned and managed by the 
Company. HSI also provides brokerage services to residents at such Properties for tliosc residents who mnvc 
from a Propeity but do not relocate their homes. RSI may provide brokerage services, in competition with other 
local brokers, hy seeking buyers for the Site Set homes. Subsidiaies of RSI also operate ancillary acti\.ities at 
certain Properties consisting of operations such as golf courses, pro shops, stores and restaurants. 

The limited partners of the Operating Partnership (the "Common OP Unitholders") receive an allocation of 
net income that is based on their respective ownership percentage of the Operating Partnership that is shown on 
the Consolidated Financial Statements as Non-conti-olling interests - Common OP Units. As of December.31, 
2009, the Non-Controlling Interests - Cnnimon OP Units represented 4,914,040 units of limited partnenhip 
interest (OP Units") which are convertible into an equivalent number of shares of the Company's common 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1 -Organization of the  Company a n d  Basis of Presentation (continued) 

stock. The issuance of additional shares of comnlon stock 01- Coininon OP Units changes the respective 
ownership of the Operating Partnership for both tlie Non-controlling interests - Common OP Units. 

Note 2 - Summaiy of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Basis of Consolidation 

The Company consolidates its majolity-owned subsidiaiies in which it has the ability to conti-a1 the 
operations of the subsidiaries and all variable interest entities with respect to which the Company is tlie primal7 
beneficiaiy. The Company also consolidates entities in w'hich it lias a controlling direct or indirect votinginterest. 
All inter-company transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company's acquisitions on or prior to 
December 31,2008 were all accounted for as purchases in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 141, "Business Combinations" ("SFAS No. 141 "). For business combinations for which the 
acquisition date is on or after Janualy 1, 2009, the purchase price of Propelties will he accounted for in 
accordance with the Codification Topic "Business Combinations" ("FASR ASC 805") (prior authoritative 
guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 141R, "Business Combinations"). 

The Company has applied the Codification Sub-Topic'Vaiiable Interest Entities'' ("FASB ASC 810-10-15) 
(prior authoiitative guidance: Interpretation No. 46R. "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities an inter- 
pretation ofARB 51"). The objective ofFASR ASC 810-10-15 is to provide guidance on 1mw to identify a variable 
interest entity ("VIE") and determine when tlir assets, liahilities, non-contl-olling interests, and results of 
opcrations ofaVIE necd to be  included i n  a coinpany's cnnsrrlidated f i n a n c d  stati:m(ints. A co[qx.ny that holds 
variable interests in an entity will need to consolidate such entity if the company absorbs a majority ofthe entity's 
expectcd losses or receives a majolity of the cntityk expected rcsidual returns if they occur, or both (i.c., the 
plimary beneficiary). The Company has also applied the Codification Suh-Topic "Control of Partnerships :md 
Similar Entities" ("FASR ASC 510-20) (prior ;iutlioiitative gujd;iiice: Emerging Issues Twk Force 04-5, 
"Determining Wliether a General Partner, or the General l'artners as a Group, Contn~ls a Limited Partnership 
or Similar Entity When the Lmited Partners Have Ceitain Rights"), which determines whetlier a general 
partner or the general partners as a group controls a limited partnership or similar entity and therefore should 
consolidate the entity. The Company will apply FASR ASC 810-10-15 and FASR ASC 810-20 to all types ofentity 
ownership (general and limited partnerships and corporate interests). 

The Company applies the equity method of accounting to entities in which the Company does not have a 
controlling direct or indirect voting interest oi- is not considered the primary beneficiaIy, but call exei.cise 
influence over the entity with respect to its operations and major decisions. The cost method is applied when 
(i) the investment is minimal (typically less than 5 % )  and (ii) the Company's investment is passive. 

(b) Use of Estirnates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the repolted amounts of 
assets and liahilities and disclosun: of contingent assets and liabilities at the dxte oftlie finmcial statenwits and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting peiiod. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. AI1 property and site counts are unaudited. 

(c)  Markets 

We manage all our operations on a property-by-property basis. Since each Property has similar economic 
and operational characteristics, the Company has one repoltable segment, which is the operation of land lease 
Properties. The distribution of the Properties throughout the United States reflects our belief that geographic 
diversification helps insulate the portfolio from regional economic influences. 1% intend to target new 
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acquisitions i n  or near iriarkets where the Propeities ai-e located and will also consider acquisitinns of Properties 
outside such mark 

(d) Itwentory 

As of December 31, 2009, inventory primarily consists of merchandise iiiventoiy :is almost a11 Site Set 
inventory has been reclassified to buildings and other depreciable property. (See Note 7 in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K). Inventoiy as of Deceinher 31,2008, primalily 
consisted of new and nsed Site Set Hesort Cottages and is stated 3t the lower of cost 01- niarkct. Home sales 
revenues and resale revenues are recognized when the home sale is closed. The expense for home inventory 
reserve is included in the cost of home sales in onr Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(e) Real Estate 

In accordance with FASB ASC 80.5, which is effective for acquisitions on or after Januaiy I, 2009, we 
recognize all the assets acquired and all the liabilities assumed in a transaction at the acquisition-date fair value 
with limited exceptions. We also expense transaction costs as they are incurred. 

Acquisitions prior to December 31, 2008 were accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 141. We 
allocated the purchase piice of Pmperties we acquire to net tangible and identified intangiblc assets acquired 
h;ised on their F,ur v;ilues. I n  making estimates of fair values fni- purposes of allocating p u ~ c h a s e  price, we utilize a 
number of s~~urci-s ,  induding indrpendcnt appraicals that may bc ;wailable in cnnnectioii with the acqtiisitinn 111. 

financing of the respective Pt-operty and other market data. We also consider information obtained about CdCh 

Property as a rcsult of our due diligence, marketing and leasing activities in estimating the fair value of tlie 
tangible and intangible assets acquired. 

Real estate is rccrrldd at cmt less accumulated depreciation. Ileprecintion is computed on tllc stlaiglrt-line 
lxisis over the estimated useful lives ofthe assets. We gener:dly use a 30-yeai- estimated lift< tor buildings :icquired 
and structural and land improvements (including site development), a ten-year estimated life for building 
upgrades and a five-year estimated life for furniture, fixtures and equipment. New rental units are generally 
depi-eciated using a 20-year estimated life from each model year down to a salvage value of 40% of the niiginal 
costs. Used rental units are generally depreciated based on the estimated life of the unit with no estimated 
salvage value. 

The v;ilues of above-and helow-market leases are amortized and recorded as either an inti-ease (in the case 
nf belowmarket leases) oi- a decrease (in the case of above-market leases) to rental income over the remaining 
term ofthe associated ICJS~. The value associated with in-place leases is amortized over the expected term, which 
includes an estimated probability of lease renewal. Expenditures for ordinaiy naintenancc and repairs are 
expensed to uperztions its inc, d and significant renovations and improvements that imprwe tlie asset ;id 
extend the IJSefd life nf the a are capitalized over their estimated useful life. 

We periodically evaluate our long-lived assets, including our investments in real estate, for impairment 
indicatoi-s. Our  judgments regarding the existence of impairment indicators are bascd on factors such as 
operational performance, market conditinns and legal factors. Future events could occur wliicli would cause us 
to conclude that impairment indicators exist and an impairment loss is warranted. 

For Propertics to he disposed of, an impairment loss is recognized when the fair value of the Property, less 
the estimated cost to sell, is less than the canying amount ofthe Property measured at the time the Company has 
a commitment to sell the Property and/or is actively marketing the Property for sale. A Property to he disposed of 
is reported at the lower ofits carlying amount or its estimated fair value, less costs to sell. Subsequent to the date 
that a Property is held for disposition, depreciation expense is not recorded. The Company accounts for its 
Properties held for disposition in accordance with the Codification Sub-Topic "Impairment or Disposal of Long 
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Lived Assets” (“FASB ASC 360- 10.35”) (pi701 authoiitative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”). Accordingl,y, the results 
of operations for all assets sold or held for sale have been classified as discontinued operations in all periods 
presented. 

(fl Identified Intangibles and Goodwill 

We record acquired intangihle assets and acquired intangiblc liah es at their estimated fair value separate 
and apart from gooddl.  We amortize identified intangible assets and liabilities that are determined to have 
finite h e s  over the period the assets and liabilities are expected to contiibute directly or indirectly to the future 
cash flows of the property or business acquired. Intangible assets subject to amortization are reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carlying amount may not be 
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized ifthe cai-iying amount ofan intangible asset is not recoverable and 
its carwng amourit exceeds its estimated fair value. 

The excess of the cost of an acquired e 
(including identified intangible assets) and liab 
but is tested for impairment at a level of reporting referred tu as B reporting unit on an annual b 
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might he impaired. 

o v e ~  the net of the amounts assigned to assets acquired 
’ assumed is recorded as goodwill. Goodwill is not amortized 

As of Dacemher 31, 2009 and 2008, thc cart\.lng mioiints of idr:ntifid int:ingihlc> iisscts and goodwill, a 
component of “Escrow deposits and other 
$19.6 nrillion and $12.0 niillion, rr:spcctivcl 
approxiniately $0.6 million and $0.1 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2005, respectively. 

ts” on  OIU cr,nsrdidatetl bal:~nce sheets, were appr 
ccumulatcd ;r,nortizatioir of idcntified intangihles 

(9) Cask and Cusli Equi~alentu 

We consider all demand a i d  money ~narket accounts and certificates of deposit with a matiuity date, wlien 
purchased, of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 
2009 and 2006 include approximately $0.4 million of restlicted C‘dSh 

(h) Notes Receivable 

Notes receivable generally are stated at their outstanding unpaid principal balances net of any deferred fees 
or costs on originated loans, unamortized discounts or premiums, and an allowance. Interest income is accrued 
on the unpaid plincipal balance. Discounts or premiums are amortized to income using the interest method. In 
certain cases we finance the sales of homes to our customers (referred to as “Chattel Loans”) which loans are 
secured hy tlie homes. Tile allowance for the Cliattcl Loans is calculated based on a review of loan agings and a 
compaiison of the outstanding principal balance of the Chattel Loans conipared to the current estimated market 
viiliie of the underlying manufactured home collateral. 

Thr  Company also provides financing for nonrefundable upfrunt payments on sales of right-to-use 
contracts (“Contracts Receivable”). Based upon histoi-ical collection rates and current econmnic trends, when 
a sale is financed, a reserve is established for a portiorr of the Contracts Heceivable balance estimated to be 
uncollectible. The allowance and the rate at which the Company provides for losses on its Contracts Ikceivable 
could be increased 01- decreased in the future based on the Company’s actual collection ehpeiience. (See Note 8 
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K). 

On August 14, ZOOS, we purchased Contract Receivables that were recorded at fair value at the time of 
acquisition of approximately $19.6 million under the Codification Topic “Loans and Debt Securities Acquired 
with Deteriorated Credit Quality” (“FASB ASC 310-30) (prior authoiitative guidance: Ameiican Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position (SOP) 03-3, “Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt 
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Securities Acquired in a Trader").  The fair value of these Contracts Receivable includes an estimate of losses 
that are expected to he incurred over the estimated remaining lives of the receivables, and therefore no 
allowance for losses wiis recorded for these receivables as of the transaction date. Through December 31,2009, 
the credit performance of tlicse receivables has generally been consistent with the assumptions used i n  
determining the initial fair value of these loans, and our original expectations regarding the amounts and 
timing of future cash flows has not changed. A probable decrease in management2 expectation of future cash 
collections related to tliese receivables could result in the need to record an allowance for credit losses related to 
tliese loans in thc future. A significant and pmhahle increase in expected cash flows would generally result in an  
increase in interest incume recognized over the remaining life of the underlying pool of receivables. 

(i) Znvestments in joint Ventures 

Invcstments in joint ventures in which the Company does not have a controlling direct or intlircct voting 
interest, but can exercise significant influence over the entity with respect to its operations and major decisions, 
are accounted for using the equity method of;iccounting whereby the cost of an investment is adjusted for the 
Company's share of the equity in net income 01- loss from the date of acquisition and reduced by distiibutions 
received. The inconic> or loss of each entity is allocated in accordance with the provisions of the applicable 
operating agreements. The allocation provisions in these agreements may differ from the ownership interests 
held by each investor. Differences between the cariying amount of the Company's investment in the respective 
Entities and thr Cnmpny ' s  share of the underlying equity nfsoch uncansnlidated entities are amul-tized m e r  the 
respectiw lives o f  tlie ondwl\/iiig i i  ts. ;is ;ipplic;ible. Sec Note 6 i n  the Notes to Consolirlatc~d Financial 
Statements contained in this Fo1-m 10-K. 

6)  Income froin Other Investments, net 

On August 14 ,  2008, thc Company ucquircd suhstantially all oftlrc asscts and certain liuhilitirs nf Privilcgcd 
Access, LP ("l'rivilcged Access") fni- an  unsecured note payable of $2.0 millinn (the "PA Transactioii"). Prior to 
August 14, 2008, income from other investments, net, Ixirnarily included revenue relating to the Company's 
former ground leases with Privileged Access. The ground leases were terminated on August 14, ZOOS due to the 
PA Transaction. The ground leases with l'nvileged Access were for approximately 24,300 sites at 82 of the 
Company's Properties and were accounted for in accordance with Codification Topic "Leases" ("FASB ASC 
5 4 0 )  (pnor ztuthoritative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, "Accounting for 
Leases"). The Company recognized income d a t e d  to these ground leases of approximately $15.S million and 
$20.6 inillion for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. respectively. 

(k) Insurame Claims 

The Properties are covered against losses caused by various events including fire. flood, property damage, 
earthquake, windstorm and business interruption hy insurance policies containing various deductible require- 
ments and coverage limits. Rrcoverable costs are classified in other assets as incurred. lnsuranc? proceeds are 
applied against the asset whcn received. Recoverable costs relating to capital items are treated in accordance 
with tlie Company\ capitalization policy. The book value of the oiiginal capital item is written off once the value 
of the impaired asset has been determined. Insurance proceeds relating to the capital costs are recorded as 
income in the period they are received. 

Approximately 70 Floiida Properties suffered damage from five hurricanes that struck the state during 2004 
and 2005. The Company estimates its total claim to be approximately $21.0 million and has made claims for full 
recovery of these amounts, subject to deductibles. 

TIE Company has received proceeds fi-om insurance carriers of approximately 610.7 million through 
December 31, 2009. The proceeds were accounted for in accordance with the Codification Topic 
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"Contingencies" CFASB ASC 4 5 0 )  (p io r  authoritative guid;ince: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies"). During the year ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, approx- 
imately $1.6 million, $0.6 million and $0.6 million, respectively, has been recognized as a gain on insurance 
recovery, which is net of approximately $0.3 million, $0.3 million and $0.2 million, respectivcly, of contingent 
legal fees and included in income from other investments, net. 

On June 22, 2007, the Company filed a lawsuit related to some of the unpxid claims against certain 
insurancc carriers and its insurance broker. See Note 18 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
contained in this Form 10-K for further discussion of this lawsuit. 

(1) Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The Company's financial instruments include short-term investments, notes receivable, accounts i-eceiv- 
able, accounts payable, other accrued expenses, and mortgage notes payable. The fair values of all financial 
instruments, including notes receivable, were not materially different from their cziiyingvalues at December 31, 
2009 and 2008. 

The valuation of financial instruments under the Codification Topic "Financial Instruments" ("FASB ASC 
8 2 5 )  (prior authoritative guidance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, "Disclosures About 
Fair Value of Financial Instrnments") and the Codification Topic "Derivatives and Hedging" ("FASB ASC 815") 
(prior authoritative guidance: Statenieut of Financial Accounting Standards No .  133. "Accounting f o ~  Derivative 
Irrstnrments and Hedging Activities") rcquircs its to makc cstimiitcs and jorlgrnrmts that affect thc fjir v a l w  of 
the instruments. Where possible, we base the fair values of our financial instruments on listed market prices and 
third party quotes. Whcre these are not available, we hasc our cstimatcs on other factors rolevant to the financial 
instrument. 

(m) Deferred Financing Costs, net 

Deferred financing costs, net include fees and costs incurred to  obtain long-term financing. The costs are 
heing amortized over the terms of the respcctive loans on a level yield basis. Unamortized deferred financing 
fees are written-off when debt is retired before the maturity date. Upon amendment of the lines of credit, 
unamortized deferred financing fees are accounted for in accordance with, Codification Sob-Topic "Modifi- 
cations and Extinguishments" ("FASB ASC 470-50-40) (prior authoritative guidance: Emerging Issues Task 
Force No. 98-14, "Debtor's Accounting for Changes in Line-&Credit or Revolving-Debt Arrangements"). 
Accumulated amortization for such costs was $12.5 million and $13.1 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

(n) Heoenue Recognition 

The Company accounts for leases with its customers as operating leases. Rental income is recognized over 
the term of the respective lease or the length of $1 customer's stay, the majority of which are for a term of not 
greater than one year. Wc will reseive for receivables when we believe thc ultimate collection is less than 
pi-obable. Our provision for uncollectible rents receivable was appmximately $2.2 million and $1.5 million as of 
December 31, 2009 and 2006, respectively. 

The Company accounts for the sales of right-to-use contracts in accordance with the Codification Topic 
"Revenue Recognition'' ("FASB ASC 6 0 5 )  (prior authoritative guidance: Staff Accounting Bulletin 104, 
"Revenue Recognition in Consolidated Financial Statements, Corrected"). A right-tome contract gives the 
customer the light to a set schedule of usage at a specified group of Properties. Customen may choose to 
upgrade their contracts to increase their usage and the number of Properties they may access. A contract 
requires tlie customer to make an upfront nonrefundable payment and annual payments during tlie term ofthe 
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contract. Tlie stated term of a riglit-to-use contract is generally three years and the customer ’nay renew his 
contract by continuing to make tlie annual payments. The Company will recognize the upfront non-rcfundable 
payments over the estimated customer life which, based on histoiical attrition rates, the Company has estimated 
to he from one to 31 years. For example, we have currently estimated that 7.9% ofcustomers who pui-chase a new 
right-to-use contract will terminate their contract after five years. Therefore, the upfront nonrefundable 
payments from 7.9% of the contracts sold in any paiticular period are amortized on a straight-line basis over 
a peliod of five years as the estimated customer life for 7.9% of our customers who purchase a contract is five 
years. The historical attrition rates for upgrade contracts are lower than for new contacts, and thercfore, the 
nonrefundable upfront payments for upgrade contracts are amortized at a different rate than for new contracts. 
The decision to recognize this revenue in accordance with FASR ASC GO5 was made after corresponding with 
the Office of tlie Chief Accountant at the SEC during September and October of 2008. 

Right-to-use annual payments paid by customers under the terms of the right-to-use contracts are deferred 
and recognized ratably over the one-year period in which the services are provided. 

Income from hotne sales is recognized when the earnings process is complete. The earnings process is 
complete d i e n  the home has h e m  delivered, the purchaser has acccptcd tlie home and title has transfcrrcd. 

(0) Non-Controlling Interests 

N c t  iiicmnc is allncatcd t o  C<JnlmOn OP Unitholrlc~s bused 011 their rcspcctive iwncnlrili pcrccntago nf thc 
Operating Partnership. Such ownership percentage is calculated by dividing the number of Coninion 01’ Units 
held by the Common OP Unitholders (4,914,040 and 5,366,741 at Decemher31,2009 and 2008, respectively) by 
the total 01’ Units held the Common 01’ Unitholders and the Company. Issuance of additional sliares of 
coniinoii strick nr C U ~ I I W J ~  OP Uiiits changes tlie percentage riwiership nf botli t l i e  Nm-co~~trnlling interests - 
COmmOii 01’ Units and the Cnnrpany. 

Due in pait to the exchange rights (which provide for the conversion of Common OP Units into shares of 
common stock on a one-for-one basis), such transactions and the proceeds there from are treated as capital 
transactions and result in an allocation between stockholders’ equity and Non-controlling Interests to account 
for the change in the respective percentage ownership of the underlying equity of the Operating Partnei-ship. 

In  accordance with the Codification Topic “Consolidation” (“FASA ASC 8 1 0 )  (prior authoritative guid- 
ance: Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 160, “Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated 
Financial Statements”), effective Jdnualy 1, 2009, the Company, for all periods presented, has reclassified 
the non-controlling interest for Common OP Units, approximately $17.5 million as of December 31,2008, from 
the mezzaniiie section under Total Liabilities to thP Equity section of the consrrlidated balance sheets. The 
caption Common OP Units on tlie consolidated balance sheets also includes $0.5 million of piivate REIT 
Subsidiaiies preferred stock. Based on the Company’s analysis, Perpetual Preferred 01’ Units remain in the 
mezzanine section. The presentation of income allocated to Common OP Units, approximately $4.3 million and 
97.7 inillion for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and Perpetual Prrferred OP Units, 
appl-oxinlately $ 1  6. I niillion fnr the years ended December 31,2008 and 2007, on the consolidated statements of 
operations has been moved to the bottom of tlie statement prior to Net income available to Coninion Shares. 

( p )  Income Taxes 

Due to the structure of the Company as a REIT, the results of operations contain 110 provision for 
U S  federal income taxes for the REIT, but the Company is still subject to certain foreign, state and local 
income, excise 01- franchise taxes. In addition, the Company has several taxable REIT subsidiaries which are 
subject to federal and state income taxes at regular corporate tax rates. 
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The Company expensed federal, foreign, state and local taxes of approximately $0.6 million, $0.4 million 
and $0.4 million for the yean ended December 01, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively, wliicli includes taxes 
payable from activities managed through taxable REITsubsidiaiies (“TRSs”). Overall, the TRSs have federal net 
operating loss cariyfoiwards. No net tax benefits have been recorded by the TRSs since it is not considered inore 
likely than not that the deferred tax asset related to the TRSs net operating loss canyfoluwds will be utilized. 

The Company adopted the provisions of Codification Topic “Income Taxes” (“FASB 7 4 0 )  (prior author- 
itative guidance: Interpretation No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income T a c s  - an inteipetation of 
FASB Statement No. 109 “Accounting for Inconie Taxes”) on January 1, 2007. The adoption of FASB 740 
resulted in no impact to the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The Company or one of its 
subsidiaries files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, vaiious U.S. state jurisdictions and Canada. 
With few exceptions, the Conipany is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax 
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2006. 

As of December 31,2009, net investment in real estate and notes receivable had a U.S. federal tax basis of 
approximately $1.4 billion (unaudited) and $24.5 million (miaudited), respectively. 

(9) Derivative Instruments a n d  Hedging Activities 

The Company recognizes all derivatives on the balance shect at fair valiie. Drrivntives that are not liedgcs 
must he adjusted to  fail value thlough income. If the derivative is B hedge, depending on  the nature oftlie hedge, 
cliaiigcs in tlip fair value of rleriwtivcs will either he rrffsct agninst tlic cliangc i n  f i i i  vduc r r f  thc hedged assets, 
liabilities or firm commitments through earnings or recognized in otlier comprehensive income until the hedged 
item is recognized in earnings. The Company currently does not have any dciivative instruments. 

(r) Stock Compensation 

The Company adopted the fair-value-based method of accounting for share-hased payments pursuant to 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards N o  145, “Accounting for Stack-Based Compensation-Transition 
and Disclosure” (“SFAS No. 148”) and FASB ASC 718. The Company uses the Black-Scholes-Merton formula to 
estimate the value of stock options granted to employees (see Note 14 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements contained in this Form 10-K). 

(s) Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In May 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standai-ddr No. 165, “Subsequent 
Ewnts.” the current authoritative guidance of which is the Codification Suh-Topic “Subsequent Events” (“FASB 
ASC 8.55-10”). FASB ASC 855-10 seeks to establish general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events 
that occur after the hdance sheet date, but hefore financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. 
The Statement sets forth the period and circumstances after the balance sheet date during which management of 
a reporting entity should evaluate events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in 
the financial statements. The Statement introduces the concept of financial statenients being available to be 
issued. It requires the disclosure of the date through which an entity has evaluated subsequent events and the 
hasis for that date, that is, whether that date represents the date the financial statements were issued or we,-e 
available to be issued. The Statement applies to interim or annual financial peiiods ending after June 15, 2009. 
The adoption of FASB ASC 855-10 has had no material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Our 
management evaluated for subsequent events through the time of OUT filing on Februaly 25, 2010. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 1137, “Amendments to 
FASB Interpretation No. 46(R),” the current authoiitative guidance of which is the Codification Topic 
“Consolidation” (“FASB ASC 810). FASB ASC 810 seeks to improve financial reporting by enterprises involved 
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with vaiiable intei-est entities. The Statement addresses the effects on certain provisions of FASR ASC 810.10- 
IS. Vaiiable Intercst Entitics, a a result of the elimination of the qualifying special-purpose entity concept in 
FASB Statement No. 166, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets. It also discusses the application of 
certain key provisions of FASH ASC 810-10-15, including those in which the accounting and disclosures under 
FASB ASC 810-10-15 do not always provide timely and useful information about an enterprise's involvement in a 
variable intcrest entity. This Statement is effective as of the beginning of each repniting entity's first annual 
reporting period that begins after November 15, 2009, for interim peiiods within that first annual repoiting 
period, and for interim and annual reporting periods thereafter. The Company docs not helieve that the adoption 
of FASH ASC 610 will have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements. 

In June 2008, the FASB issued FASR Staff Position on Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 0.3-6, "Deter- 
mining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Paiticipating Securities" 
("FSP EITF 03-6-l"), the current authoritativc guidance of which is the Codification Sub-Topic "Earnings Per 
Share" ("FASB ASC 260-10). FSP EITF 03-6-1 states that unvested share-based payment awards that contain 
nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are palticipdtiilg securities 
and shall be included i n  the computation of earnings per share ("EPS") purStYdnt to the two-class method. FSP 
EITF 03-6-1 was effective for fiuancial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. 
and inteiim periods within those years. All prior-period EPS data presented shall be adjusted retrospectively 
(including interim finxncial statements, summaries o f  earnings, and selected financial data) to  confmn with the 
provisions of FS1' EITF 03-6-1. Early application was not pelmitted. Adoption o n  Januaiy 1, 2009 did n n t  
inateiiiilly iinpact our eanii i igs per share ~:alculatinn. 

In  May 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 1F2. "The Hierarchy of 
ptcd Accounting Principles" ("SFAS No. 162) .  The Statcmcnt idcntifios tlic sniiiccs of 

accounting principles and f r a i n e u d  fnl- selecting the principles to he used in tlie preparatinn of financial 
statements ofnt,rigi,vernineiit;rl eiitities t1r;it are presented in conformity xrith CAAP. The purpusc is to remove 
the focus of setting the GAAI' hierarchy from the auditor and giving the entity the responsibility of setting the 
CAAP hierarchy. SFAS No. 162 is effective 60 days following the SEC's appimval of the Public Cmnpany 
Accounting Oversight Hoard Auditing amendments to AU Section 411, "The Meaning of Present Fairly in 
Conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles." The adoption of SFAS No. 162 did not have a 
material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements. 

( t )  Reclassifications 

Ceitain 2007 ;md 2008 amounts have heen reclasified to conform to the 2009 presentation. This 
reclassification had no mateiial effect on the consolidatcd balance sheets or statement of operations nf thc 
Cnmpany. 

Note 3 - Earnings Pel- Common Share 

Earnings per common share are hased on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding 
during each year. Codification Topic "Earnings Per Share" ("FASB ASC 2 6 0 )  (piior authoiitative guidance: 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 12S, "Earnings Per Share") defines the calculation of basic 
and fully diluted earnings per share. Basic and fully diluted earnings per share are based on the weighted average 
shares outstanding duling each year and hasic earnings per share exclude any dilutive effects ofoptions, warrants 
and convertible securities. The conversion of OP  Units has been excluded from the basic eainings per share 
calculation. The conversion of an OP Unit to a share of common stock has no material effect on eainings per 
common share. 
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ended Dccemher 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 (amounts in thousands): 
The following table sets forth the computation ofbasic and diluted earnings per common share for the years 

Years Ended December 31, 
2009 2008 2007 _ _ ~ _ _  

Numerators: 
Income from Continuing Operations: 

Income from continuing operatious -basic . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $29,819 $18,157 $22,160 

Income from continuing operations -fully diluted . . . . . . . .  $35,252 $22,422 $27,482 

Amounts allocated to dilutive seculities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,433 4,265 5,322 

_ _ _ _ ~  
Income from Discontinued Operations: 

Income from discontinued operations - basic. . .  . . $ 4,186 5 146 5 9,942 
. . . . .  6S0 32 2,383 Amounts allocated to dilutive securitics _ _ - -  

Income from discontinued operations -fully diluted . . . . . .  $ 4,RfiA $ 178 $12,325 _ _ _ _ -  
Net Income Available for Common Shares: 

Net inconie available for Common Sliair:~ - hasic . . . . . . .  $34,005 $18.303 $32,102 
Amounts allocatcd to dilutiw securitics . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6,113 4,297 l , i 0 5  

Net income available for Common Shares - fully diluted . . .  $40,118 $22,600 $39,807 

Weighted average Common S h a ~ s  rxitstzinding -. basic . . . . . .  27,583 24.46ti 24,059 

- m  _ _ _ ~ _ _  
~ - _ _  

Denominator: 

Effect of diliitive securities: 
Redemption of Common OP Units for Common 

Shares Shares . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,075 5674 5,870 
Employee stock options and restiicted shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  286 358 455 

Weighted average Common Shares outstanding ~ fully 
diluted.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  32,944 30,498 30,414 --- _ _ ~ _ _  

Note 4 -Common Stock and Other Equity Related Transactions 

100,000,000. 
On May IS, 2007 the stockholders approved the increase of authoiized cominmi stock from 50,000,000 to 
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The following table presents the changes in the Company's outstanding coninion stock for the years ended 
December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007 (excluding 01' Units of 4,914,040,5,366,741, and 5,836,043 outstanding at 
December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively): 

Shares outstanding at lanuaw 1 

2.009 200s 2007 

25,051,322 24,348,517 23,928,652 
Y ,  

Common stock issued tlirougli conversiun of OP 
Units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  448,501 469,302 254,025 

Common stock issued through exercise of options . . . .  213,721 169,367 143,841 
Common stock issued through stock grants . . . . . . . . .  27,000 50,000 18,000 
Commnn stock issued through ESPP and DRIP . . . . .  34,769 32,184 22,820 

Common stock issued through stock offering. . . . . . . .  4,600,000 - - 
Common stock rcpurchased and retired . . . . . . . . . . .  (24,568) (18,048) (18,821) 

Shares outstanding at December 31, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  30,350,745 25,051,322 24,348,517 

As of Dccember 31,2009 and 2008, the Company's percentage ownership of the Operating Partnership was 
approximately R R . l %  and 82.4%. respectively. The remaining approximately 13.9% and 17.6%. respectively, was 
wmer l  by the Conrnron 01' Unitholders. 

Tlir following regular quaiierly distributions have been declared and paid to common stockholders and 
non-controlling interests since Januar). 1, 2007: 

DiStrilluIi"" i\",",,"t Per SIm1.r Ending Record Dnto Payment nnlr 

$0.1500 . . . . . . . . . .  Marc11 31, 2007. . . . .  March 30, 2007 April 13, 2007 
$0.1500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  June 30, 2007 . . . . . .  June 29, 2007 July 13, 2007 

For the Quarter stockholder 

$0.1500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  September 30, 2007. . September 28, 2007 Octobcr 12, 2007 
$0,1500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  December 31,2007. . December 28, 2007 bnuary 11, 2008 

$0.2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . .  March 31, 2008. , . , . March 28, 2008 April 11, 2008 
$0,2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  June 30, 2008 . . . . . .  June 27, 2008 July 11, 2008 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  September 30, 2008. . September 26, 2008 October 10.2008 
$0,2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  December 31, 2008. . December 26, 2008 IanoaiT 9, 2009 

$0.2500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  March 31, 2009 . . March 27, 2009 Apiil 10, 2009 
$0.2500 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  June 30, 2009 . . . . . .  June 2G, 2009 July 10, 2009 

$0.3000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  December 31. 2009. . Decemhel- 24, 2009 Januaty 8, 2010 
$0.3000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Srptember 30, 2009. . September 25, 2009 October 9, 2009 

The Company adopted the 1997 Non-Qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP") in July 1997. 
Pursuant to the ESPP, as amended on May 3, 2006, certain employees and directors of the Company may each 
annually acquire up to 5250,000 of common stock of the Company. The aggregate number of shares of coninion 
stock available under the ESPP shall not exceed 1,000,000, subject to adjustment by the Company's Board of 
Directors. The common stock may be pui-chased monthly at a piice equal to 85% of the lesser of: (a) the closing 
piice for a share of common stock on the last day of the offering period; and (b) the closing piice for a share of 
common stock on the first day of the offering period. Shames of common stock issued through the ESPP for the 
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 were 34,450 and 31,770, respectively. 
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On June 29, 2009, the Company issued 4.6 million shares of common stock in an equity offering for 
proceeds of appi-oximately $146.4 million, net of offering costs. 

Note 5 -Investment in Real Estate 

Investment in Real Estate is compiised of (amounts in thousands): 

Properties Held for Long Term 

December 31, 
2009 

Investment in real estate: 
Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 543,613 

248,907 
Land improvements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,741,142 
Buildings and other depreciahle property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (628,83Y) 
2,533,662 

Nct investment in real est;ite . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,801,823 

December 31, 
2008 

$ 539,702 
1,715,627 

222,699 

2,478,028 
(555,001) 

$1,921,027 

Properties Helrlfor Sale 

December 31, December 31, 
2009 2nns 

Investment in real estate: 
$ 2,277 Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1.109 

Land improvements. . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3.301 10,125 
Buildings and other depreciable property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  __ 143 591 

4,553 12.993 
Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ (928) (4,103) 

Net investment in real estate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $3,624 5 8,590 

~ 

~ __ - 

Land improvements consist primarily of improvemcnts such as grading, landscaping and infrastructure 
items snch as stiects, sidewalks 01- water mains. Buildings a i d  other depreciahle property consist of permanent 
buildings in the Properties such as clubhouses, laundry facilities, maintenance storage facilities, rental units and 
furniture, fixtures and equipment. See Note 7 in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained 
in this Form 10-K for disclosure regarding the reclassification of resort cottage inventory to Biiildings and other 
depreciahle property during the year ended December 31, 2009. 

All acquisitions have been accounted for utilizing the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the 
results ofoperations ofacquired assets are included in the statements of operations from the dates of acquisition. 
Certain purchase price adjustments may be made within one year following the acquisitions. We acquired all of 

F-21 



Equity LifeStyIe Properties, Inc. 

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 5 - Investment in Real Estate (continued) 

these Pmperties from unaffilizsted third parties. Duiing the years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, the 
Company acquired the following Pniperties (dollars in millions): 

1) During the year ended December 31, 2009, we acquired the remaining 75% interests in the fdlowing 
three Diversified Portfoliri joint ventures known as: 

Closing Date 
Real Deb1 Net 

Location Total Sites Estate Assumed Equitr 
~ 

February 13, 2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Plymotcth Rack Elkhart Lake, Wl GO9 $10.7 $6.4 (4 64.3 

February 13, 2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Son Valley Browndle, PA 265 3.5 1.9 1.6 
Frbruaiy 13, 2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Robin Hill Lenhartsvllle. PA 270 5.0 3.j 1.5 

(a) Net of appmaimately $1.1 million of mark-to-market discount 

2) During the year ended December 31. 2008, we acquired the following Properties: 

R e d  
Closing Date Prol)erty Locati"" Totnl Sites Estntr 
January 14, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . .  Grandy Creek Concrete, WA 179 $1.8 

___ 

January 23,2008 . . . . . . . . . . .  Lake George Schroon Valley Warrensburg, NY 151 2.1 

3 )  Dui-ing the year endcd Decemhe~- :31. 2007, we acquired the following Plopertivs: 

Real 
Prol)erty Locntion Total Sites Ertnto 

Mesa Verde (a) Yuma. KL 345 $ S . ! )  
June 27, 2007. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  \+'inter C:arden (a) Winter Cardrn, FL 350 10 9 
August 3, 2007. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Pine Islnnd St. James City, FL 363 6.5 
September 26, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . .  Santa Cruz RV Ranch Smtts Valley, CA 106 5.5 
October 11; 2007 Tuxbury Resort Ameshury, MA . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  305 7.3 

Net 
Debt - 
$- $1.8 
- 2.1 

Net 
Deb1 - 
63.5 82.4 
-1.0 6.9 
- 6.5 

~ 5.5 
I . l ( b )  G.1 

(a) Purchased remaining 75% interest in the hvo Diversified Investments joint venture Properties above, in 
which we liad an existing 25% joint venture ownership interest of $0.7 million. The gross purchase price for 
Mesa Verde includes $0.3 million in prepaid rent. 

Net of approximately $0.1 million of mark-to-market adjustment 

Investment in real estate also increased due to the consolidation of the Bar Harlior joint vcnturc as of 
December 31. 2007. See Note G i n  tlic Notes to Conso1id;ited Finzmcial Statements contained in  thi5 Fwni 10-K. 

We actively seek to acquire additional Properties and currently are engaged in negotiations relating to the 
possible acquisition o f a  number of Properties. At any time these negotiations are at vaiying stages, which may 
include contracts outstanding, to acquire certain Propel-tics, which are subject tn satisfactory compktion of our 
due diligence review 

(b) 

As of December 31. 2009, the Company has one Property designated as held for disposition pursuant to 
FASB ASC 360-10-35. The Company determined that this Property no longer met its investiment ciiteria. As 
such, the results from operations of this Property is classified as income from discontinued operations. The 
Pi-ope* classified as held for disposition is listed in the tahle below. 

Property 

Creekside 
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On December 29,2009, a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure agreement, signed by the Company was sent to the 
loan sewicer regarding our nonrecourse mortgage loan of approximately $3.6 million secured by Crcekside. See 
Note 18 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Form 10-K. 

During the three years ended December 31,2009, the Company sold the following Properties. Except for 
Caledonia, the operating results have been reflected in discontinued operations. 

1) On July 20,2009, we sold Casa Village, a 490-site rmanufactured home Propetty in Billings, Montana for 
a Stdkd purchase piice of approximately $12.4 million. The buyrr assumed $10.6 million of moitg;ige 
debt that had a stated interest rate of 6.02% and was schedule to mature in 2013. The Company 
recognized a gain on the sale of approximately $5.1 million. Cash proceeds from the sale, net ofclosing 
costs, were approximately $1.1 million. 

2) On April 17,2009. we sold Caledorda, a 247-site resort Property in Caledonia, Wisconsin, for proceeds 
of approximately $2.3 million. The Company recognized a gain on sale of approximately $0.8 million 
which is included in Income from other investments, net. In  addition, we received approximately 
$0.3 million of deferred rent due from the previous tenant. 

3) On November 30, 2007, we sold Holiday Village, a 519-site all-age manufactured home Property in 
Sioux City, Iowa for approximately $2.6 million and a gain of approximately $0.6 million. 

I) On July 6, 2007, the Comp;iny sold D e l  Hey, ii 407-site inanufactured lionir 1’Toperty in Allmq~c1-que, 
Ncw Mexico, for proceeds of approximately $1:3.0 milliun and iecognized a p i n  on iale of approximately 
$6.9 million. The proceeds were deposited in a tw-deferred exchange account and the proceeds were 
subsequently used for the acquisition of Pinc Island and Tunhiuy Resort discussed above. 

5 )  On Januaiy I O ,  2007, the Cornpariy sold, I x y  I.akes, a 100-site resort PI-opel-ty i n  t he  Florida Keys fcx 
pmcecds of apprtximately $7.7 imillirin iind rccognizcd ii gain oii sale uf appl-nximately $1.6 million. Tho 
proceeds were deposited in a t;w-deferred exchange iiccount and wei-e subsequently used for the 
acquisitions of Winter Garden and Mesa Verde discusscd above. 

The following table summarizes the combined results of operations of Properties held for sale or sold duling 
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2 O O i  (amounts in thousands): 

2009 2008 2007 _ _ _ _ ~  
Rental income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $1,424 $ 2,121 $ 3,020 
Utility and other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  96 155 243 _ _ _ _ ~  

Property operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,520 2,276 3,263 
Property operating expcnses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (758) (1,101) (1,972) ~ ~ _ _  

Income from property operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  i62 1,175 1,291 
Income (loss) from home sales operations . 22 8 ( 6 5 )  
Interest and amur-tization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (604) (926) ( 9 3 i )  
Gain (loss) on real estate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,686 (79) 12,036 ~ ~ _ _  
Income from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $4,866 $ 178 $12,325 

~~~ 

Note 0 -Investment in Joint Ventures 

The Company recorded approximately $2.9 million and $3.8 million of equity in income from unconsol- 
idated joint ventures, net of approximately $1.3 million and $1.8 million of depreciation expense for the years 
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Company received approximately $2.9 million and 
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$4.2 million in distributions from such joint ventures for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. 
respectively. Approximately $2.9 million and $3.7 million of such diqtiibutions were classified as a return on 
capital and were included in operating activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years 
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The remaining distributions were classified as a return of 
capital and classified as investing activities on tlie Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Approximately 
$1.3 million and $2.7 million of the distributions received in the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, exceeded the Company's basis in its joint venture and as such were recorded in income from 
unconsolidated joint ventures. Uistiibutions include amounts received from the sale or liquidation of equity in 
joint venture investnlents. 

On February 13, 2009, the Company purchased the remaining 75% interest in the Diversified Portfolio 
joint venture Propelties in which we had an existing 25% joint venture interest. The Properties ;are known as 
Robin Hill in I,enhartsville, Pennsylvania, Sun Valley in Rowmansville, Pennsylvania and Plymoutli Hock in 
ElkJiart Lake, Wisconsin. Also on Fchruaiy 13, 2009, the Company sold its 25% interest in the Divcrsified 
Portfolio joint ventures known as Hound Top, in Gettyshurg, Pennsylvania and Pine Iiaveii in Ocean View. New 
Jersey. A gain on sale of approximately $1.1 million was recognized and is included in equity in incmne from 
unconsolidated joint ventures. 

Ihiiirg tlir y m r  enrled llecrriihcr 3 1 ,  2008, tlie Comp:tny iinvested iipproaimiltrly $5.7 inillion to  .icrpire ah1 

arlditioml 25% intci-mt i n  \'o).agct~ H\' Rosort, increasing the Company's owirrship intwmt to 50%. Tlri 
additional investment was determined on a total purchase price of $50.5 million and mortpge deht of 
$22.5 million, 'She Company exercised its option to acquire the remaining percentage of Bar Harbor joint 
venture from its joint venture pal-tnrr. Under the formula provided fnr in the Call option section of the joint 
venture agreririent, n a  additinnal consideration was required to be paid to exercisr tlie option and tlle Cwiipny 
 now OWIIS 100% of tlw thrw Bar Maihril- Propertics. The Compny sold its 25% intcrcst in thc four Morgm 
Portfolio joint wntures known as New Point in New Point, Virginia, Virginia Park in Old Orchard Re;sh, Maine, 
Club Naples in Naples, Florida and G\*ynn's Island in G y n n ,  Vi,-ginia, for a sales pnce of approximately 
$2.1 million The sales price for the four Morgan Polifolio joint ventures was bused on a total sales price of 
approximately $25.7 million net of mortgage debt of approximately $17.2 million. A gain on the sale of 
approximately $1.6 million was recognized. The Company also received approximately 50.4 million held for 
the initial investment in one of the Morgan Propeities. 

Duiing the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company received approximately $4.2 million in distii- 
butions from our joint ventures. $3.7 million of these distiibutions were classified as return on capital and were 
included i n  oprrxting activities. The renmining distiibutions of ;ipproxim;itely $0.5 million W C I ~  

return of capital and were included in investing activities and were related to the sale of the Company's 25% 
interest in four ofow joint venture Properties. Approximately $2.7 million oftbe distributions received exceeded 
the Company's basis in its joint venture and as such were recorded in income from unconsolidated joint ventures. 
Ofthesr distributions, 50.6 million relates to the gain on the payoff ofourshare ofspller financing in e x c ~ s s  ofour  
joint venture Insis o n  one: Lakeshorc investment. 

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company invested approximately $2.7 million in devel- 
oping one of the Bar Harbor joint venture Properties, which resulted in an increase of the Company's ownership 
interest per the joint venture agreement. As of December 31, 2007, the Bar Harbor joint venture bad been 
consolidated with the operations ofthe Company as the Company had determined that as ofDecember31,2007 
we are the primary beneficiary by applying the standards of FASB ASC 810-10-15. This consolidation had 
decreased the Company\ investment in joint venture by approximately $11.1 million, with an offsetting increase 
in investment in real estate. 
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During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company received approximately $5.2 million in distii- 
hutions from our joint ventures. $5.1 million of these distributions were classified as return on capital and were 
included in operating activities. The remaining distributions of approximately $0.1 million were classified as a 
return of capital and were included in investing activities and were related to refinancings at three of out- joint 
venture Properties. Approximately $2.5 million of the distiihutions received exceeded the Company's hasis in its 
joint ventui-e and as such were recorded in income from unconsolidated joint ventures. 

The following table summarizas the Company's investnxnt i n  unconsolidated joint ventures (with the 
nuinher of Properties shown parenthctically fnr thc ycars eiidcd Decembcr 31, 2009 and 2008, respcctivcly): 

Meadows Investments,. , , . Vuious ( 2 2 )  1,027 50% 6 245 D 406 $ 877 $ 838 D 698 
Lakeshare Investments . . . .  Florida (2.2) '342 65% 133 110 217 890 276 
\'oyger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Aiizona ( 1 , l j  1,706 50%(bj 8.732 8,953 550 470 313 
Other Investments . . . . . . .  Varinur (O.Sj(c) 25% ,332 207 __ 1,1Y2 ~ 1.555 1,409 ~ _ _  - 

(a)  The percentages showu appninin~;itc~ t l i r  Coii~pany's wxiw,!iic intewst as of December 31, 2009. The 
Company's lepd nwnership inti-lest may d i f h  

(h) Voyager joint venture primarily consists ofa  50% interest in Vnyagcr HV Hesort. A 25%. interest in the utility 
plant sewicing the Property is included in Other Investments. 

(c) In Fehrnaly 2009, the Conipaiiy snkl its 25% Intcyest i n  hvo Ilwenified l'ortfdic inint ventures. 

Note I - Inventoiy 

The following tahle scts foith Inventory as nf the years endcd Deccnihcr 31, 2009 and 2006 (amounts in 
thousands): 

December  31,2009 December  31,2008 

New homes( I )  . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  rs 174 $ 8,436 
Used homes(2) . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  - 312 
Other (3). . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  2,790 4,651 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - (465) 

~ - 
Total inventory (4) .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,964 13,:399 

Inventory, net of i-eserves . . . . . . .  . . .  $2,964 $12,934 
~ 

- - ~ 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 
(4) Includes zero and $0.3 million in discontinued operations iu of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

During the year ended December 31, 2009. $6.7 million of new and used resort cottage inventory and 
related reserves were reclassified to fixed assets. During the year ended December 31, 2008, $57.8 million of 
manufactured home inventory, including reselves of approximately $0.8 million, was reclassified to Buildings 
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and other depreciable property. Tlie inventory rec1;issified is piimaiily rented to customers on 3n annual basis. 
The roclassificatioii was made to reflect the current use of the resoui-ces as rental units. 

Note 8 - Notes Receivable 

As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the Compdlly had approximately $30.0 million and 
$31.8 million in notes receivable, respcctively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company has approx- 
imately $10.4 million and $12.0 million, respectively, in Chattel Loans receivable, which )ield interest at a per 
annum werage rate of approximately 8.8%, have an average term and amortization of 3 to 20 years, require 
monthly principal and interest p a p e n t s  and are collateralized by homes at certain of the Properties. Tliese 
notcs are recorded net ofallowances of approximately $0.3 million and $0.2 million as of Decemher31,2009 and 
December 31, 2008, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately 
$1.0 million and $1.5 million, respectively, was repaid and an additional $0.5 million and $4.3 niillion. 
respectively, was loaned to customers. 

As of Drceniber 31. 2009 and December 31, 2008, the Company had approximately $17.4 million and 
$19.5 million respectively, of Contracts Receivables, including allowancrs of approximately $1.2 millinn and 
$0.3 million, respcctively. These Conti-acts Receivables represent loans to customei-s who liavc purchased 
riglit-to-use contracts. The Contracts Receivable yield interest at a per annuni average rate of 16.5%. have a 
weighted aver;igi: term Ipniaining nf appoxiniatoly four ycars and reqiiire inontlily paymcnts [if  principnl and 
intej-est. During the period ended Dccember :31, 2009 and 2008, approvlmately $0.6 millinn and $4.0 iiiillinn 
rcspcctivcly, was rcpaid and an additional $8.0 million and $4.0 million, rcspoctivcly, was I~nncd to  custwnixs. 

As nf December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company had approximately $0.2 million iiiid $0.4 million 
respccti\vly, i n  notes, which hoar intcrcst at a pcr aniium rate of prim! plus 0.5% and mature o n  U 
201 I .  TIir rintes :ire wll;itcr;ili+etl with pwtnership iriteicsts in  certiii>i joint veriturrs. 

As of December 31,2009 and 2008, the Company had approximately $2.0 million and zero, respectively, in 
nntcs, which bear interest at it per annnm rate of 11.0% and matures on luly 6,2010. The note is collateralized hy 
first priority mortgages mi four resort properties. 

Note 9 - Long-Term Borrowings 

Secured Debt  

As of December 31,2009 and December 31,2008, the Company had outstanding inoitgage indebtedness 
on P r o p t i e s  held for long term of approairnately $1,542.5 million and $1,555 million. respcctively, and 
appi-mimately $4 million and $14 million of mortgage indebtedness as of December31.2009 and Decnnher :3l, 
2008, rcspectivcly, on Propcrties held for sdc. The weighted average intcrest rate on this moltgage indcbtednrss 
for the years ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 was approximately 6.1% per annum and 5.9% 
per annum, respectively. The debt bears interest at rates of 5.0% to 10.0% per annum and matures on vaiious 
dates ranging from 2010 to 2019. Included in our December 31, 2008 debt balance are three cipital leases with 
balances of approximately $6.7 million with imputed interest rates of 13.1% per annum. Tlie outstanding 
balances on these capital leases were paid off on July 1,2009, The debt encumbered a total of 140 and 151 oftlie 
Company's Properties as of December 31, 2009 iind December 31, 2008, and the carq<ng valuc: of such 
Properties was approximately $1,680 million and $1,694 million, respectively, as of such dates. 

As of December 31,2009 and 2008, the Company has outstanding debt secured by certain manufactured 
homes of $1.5 million and $0 million, respectively. This financing provided by the manufactured home dealer 
requires monthly payments, bears interest at 8.5% and matures on the earlier of: 1) the date the home is sold, or 
2) November 20, 2016. 
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Financing, Refinancing and  Early Debt  Retirement 

2009 actitiity 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company closed on approximately $107.5 inrillion of new 
financing, on six manufactured home properties, with a weighted average interest rate of 6.32%. We used the 
proceeds from the financing to pay-off approvimately $106.7 million on 20 Properties, with a weighted average 
interest rate of 7.36%. During Decemher 2009, we borrowed approximately $1.5 million which is secured by 
individual manufactured homes. 

On February 13,2009, in connection with the acquisition of the remaining 75% interests in the Diversified 
Portfolio joint venture, we assumed mortgages of approximately $12.9 inillion with a value of appr(Jximate1y 
$11.9 million. 

On December 17,2009, the Company paid off the $2 million unsecured note payable to Piivileged Access. 

zoo8 octitiity 

Duling the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company closed on approximately $231.0 million of new 
financing, on 15 manufactured home properties. with a weighted average interest rate of 6.01%. We used the 
proceeds fi-om the financing tu p a ~ - ~ , f f a i ~ p ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~ a t t ' l y  $245 8 million of mortgage deht on 28 manufactul-ccl home 
properties, witlr a wciglitcd avcrage intucst mtv of 5.54%;. TI,(, pmcwds wcrc iilso uscd to pay down amoiints 
outstanding on our lines of  credit. 

Unsecured Loans 

We trave two unsecured Lines of Crrdit ("L.OC'.) of$350 > l l i k J n  xnd $20 milli<Jn that hear interest at a rate 
of LIBOR plus a maximum of 1.20% per annum, have a 0.15% facility fee, mature on June 30,2010, and have a 
one-year extension option. The weighted average interest rate fbr the year ended December 31, 2009 f(Jr our 
unsecured deht was appi-oximately 1.7% per annuni. During the year ended December 31,2009, we borrowed 
$50.9 million and paid down $143.9 million on the lines of credit for a net paydown of $93.0 million. As of 
December 31, 2009, there were no amounts outstanding on the line of credit. 

Other Loans 

Aggregate payments of principal on long-term borrowings for each of the next six years and thereafter are as 
follows (iiinoiiiits in thousands): 

e 
2010 . . . . . .  
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2014 . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Thereafter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net unamortized premiums . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Amount 

5 203,663 
7'5,719 
21,806 

121,685 
200,829 
533,392 
391,598 

(791) 

$1,547,901 
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Note 10 - Deferred Revenue-sale of right-to-use contracts a n d  Deferred Commission Expense 

The sales of light-to-use contracts are recognized in accordance with FASB ASC 605. Tlie Company will 
recognize the upfront non-refundable payments over the estimated customer life which, based on historical 
attiition rates, the Company has estimated to be between one to 31 years. The commissions paid on the sale of 
light-to-use contracts will be deferred and amortized over the same peiiod as the related sales revenue. 

Components of the change in deferred rcvenue-sale of right-to-use contracts and deferred commission 
expense are as follows (amounts in thousands): 

2009 2008 _ _ ~  
Deferred revenue - sale of iigh-to-use contracts, as of January 1, . . . . . . . .  $10,611 $ ~ 

Deferral of new right-to-use contracts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  21,526 10,951 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  18,882 10,611 Net  increase in deferred revenue 

Deferred revenue ~ sale of light-to-use contracts, as of December 31, . . . . .  $10,611 $29,493 

Defcrrcd commission cxpense, as of January 1, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.644 $ - 
Costs deferred. . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6,550 3,756 
Amnrtizatinn of deferred costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  (821) (112) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  5.779 3,644 Ni’t incwiisc 1 1 1  dc~fel-i~cil coinirrissiori expense 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  $ 9.373 $ :3,644 

Deferrrrl I-evenuc recognized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (2,644) (340) 

~~ 

~~ 

~~ 

~~ 

~~ 

Deferred commission expense, December 31, 

Note 1 1  - Lease Agreements 

Tlie leases entered into between the customer and the Comlxmy for the  w n t d  rif :I site :LE genefiilly 
month-to-montti or h r  a period of one to ten years, renewable upon the consent of ttir parties or. in some 
instances. as provided by statute. Non-cancelable long-term leases are in effect at certain sites within approx- 
imdtdy 31 of the Properties. Rental rate increases at these PropeIties are primarily a function ofincreases in the 
Consumer Price Index, taking into consideration certain conditions. Additionally, periodic market rate adjust- 
ments are made as deemed appropriate. Future minimum rents are scheduled to be received under non- 
cancelable tenant leases at December 31, 2009 as follows (amounts in thousands): 

Year Amount 

2010 . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  $ 68,068 
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  70,232 
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . .  49,950 
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  36,867 
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  16,363 
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  36,744 

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .  . . . . . . .  $268,224 

- 

Note 12 -Ground Leases 

The Company leases land under non-cancelable operating leases at certain of the Properties expiring in 
various years from 2013 to 2054, with terms which require he lve  equal payments per year plus additional rents 
calculated as a percentage of gross revenues. For the year ended December 31, 2009, ground lease rent was 
approximately $1.9 million and for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, ground lease rent was 
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Note 12 - Ground Leases (continued) 

approximately $1.8 million and $1.6 million, respectively. Minimum future rental payments undrr the ground 
leases as of December 31, 2009 as follows (amounts in tliousands): 

Year 
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
201: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Amount 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1,917 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,910 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,917 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,914 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,915 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18,660 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $28,233 

~ 

~ 

~ - 

Note 13 -Transactions with Related Parties 

Privileged Access 

On August 14,2008, the Company closed on the PATransaction by acquiiing substantially all of the assets 
and assumed crrtain liabilities of Piivileged Access fix an unswured i r r i t p  pxyahlr of $2.0 nrillion which was paid 
offduiing the year ended Decembex 31, 2009. Prior t r r  tlie purchasp. Privileged Access had a 12-year lease with 
the Company for 82 Properties that terminatcd upon closing. At closing, approximately $4.8 million of Privileged 
Access cash was deposited into an escrow account for liabilities that Privileged Access has retained. The halance 
in the cscrow account as of Decemher 31, 2009 w a s  :qqxnxinmti:l). d l  .9 inillioii. 

Mr. McAdains, the Conrp;iny’s Presidelit effective J . L ~ I L I X ~  I ,  2008, O\YIIS  100% of Privileged Access. The 
Company has entered into an employment agreement effective as nf Januaiy 1, 2008 (the “Employment 
Agreement”) with Mr. McAdams which provides for an initial term of three )’ears, but such Employment 
Agreement can be terminated at any time. The Employment Agreement provides for a minimum annual base 
salaly of $0.3 million, with the option to receive an annual bonus in an amount up to three times his base salary. 
Mr. McAdains is also suhject to a non-compete clause and to mitigate potential conflicts of interest shall have no 
authority, on behalf of the Company and its affiliates, to enter into any agreement with any entity controlling, 
controlled by or affiliated with Privileged Access. Prior to forming Privileged Access, Mr. McAdams way a 
member of our Board of Directors from Januaiy 2004 to October 2005. Simultaneous with his appointment as 
president of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., MI. McAdams resigned as Privileged Access? Chairman, 
President and CEO. However, he was on the board of PA’M Holding Company, LLC ( “ P A T ) ,  until the 
entity was dissolved in 2008. 

MI. Heneghan, the Company’s CEO, W d S  a member ofthe hoard of l’ATT, pursuant to the Conipany’s lights 
under its resort Property leases with Privileged Access to represent tlie Company’s interests from April 14,2006 
to August 13, 2008. Mr. Hcncghan did not receive uompensatinn in his rapacity a s  a member of such board. 

In connection with the PA Transaction, the Company hired most of the propeiiy employees and certain 
propeiiy management and corporate employees of Piivileged Access. Subsequent to the PA Transaction, the 
Company reimbursed Privileged Access for services provided in 2008 by Privileged Access employees retained 
by Privileged Access, which were necessary for the transition of the former Privileged Access operations to the 
Company. 

Privileged Access had the following substantial business relationships with the Company, which were all 
terminated with the closing of the PA Transaction on August 14, 2008. As of both December 31, 2009 and 
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December 31 ,  2008: there were no payments owed to the Company or by the Company with respect to the 
relationships describcd below. 

* Piior to August 14. 2008, the Company was leasing approximately 24,300 sites at R2 resort Properties 
(wliich includes 60 Properties operated by a subsidiary of Privileged Access known as the "TT Portfolio") 
to Piivileged Access or its subsidialies. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 we 
recognized zero, $1.5.8 million, and $20.5 million, respectively, in i-eiit from these leasing arrangements. 
The lease incnme is included in Income fi-om other investments, net in the Company's Consolidated 
Statcments of Operations. Daring the years ended December 31, 2009 and Ucccmhcr 31. 2008, the 
Company reimbursed zero and approximately $2.7 million, respectively, to Privileged Access for capital 
iinprovements. 

* Effective January 1, 2008, the leases for these Properties provided for the following significant terms: 
a) annual fixed rent of approximately $25.5 million, b) annual rent increases at the higher of Consumer 
Price Index ("CPI") or a renegotiated amount based upon the fair market value of the Properties. 
c) expiration date of January 15, 2020, and d) two 5-year extension terms at the option of Piivileged 
Access. The Januaiy 1,2008 lease for the TTPortfolio also included provisions where the Compmy paid 
Privileged Access $1. million for entering into the amended lease. The 51 million p;iyment was  being 
amortized on a pro-rata hasis over the remaining term of the lease as an offset to the annual lease 
paymeitts ;ind the rcinaining balance at August 14, 2008 of $0.9 million was expensed and is inc lded  i r i  
Incnmc froni ntlier investments, net during the year cnded December :31. 2008. 

The Company had subordinated its lease payment for the TT Portfolio to ii bank tllat loaned Privileged 
Access $5 million. The Company acquired this loan as part of the PATransaction and paid off the lnan 
d u n i i g  the year m d r d  IXwrinber :3l, 2008. - From Jw1: 12, 2006 through July 14, 2008, Privileged Access lmd lensed 130 cnttagc sites at Tropical 
Pdms, ii resort Property located n?dr Orlando, Florida. For the years ended Deccnihnr 3 I ,  2009 and 
2008, we earned no rent and approximately $0.8 million, respectively, in rent from this leasing 
arrangement. The lease income is included in the Resort base rental income in the Cumpany's 
Consolidate,d Statements of Operations. The Tropical Palms lease expired on July 15, 2008, and the 
entire property was leased to a new independent operator for 12 years. 

On April 14. 2006, the Company loaned Privileged Access approximately $12.3 million at a per annuim 
interest rate of prime phis 1.5%. maturing in one year and secured by Thousand Ti-& membership sales 
contract receivables. The loan was fully paid off duling the quarter ended September 30, 2007. 

* The Coinpay previously le;ised 40 to 160 sites at three resort Praperties in Florida, tn a subsidiary nf 
Privileged Access fi-nm Octoher 1, 2007 until August 14, 2008. The sites valied during each month of the 
lease term due to the seasonality of the resort business in Florida. For the year ended December 31, 
2008, we recognized less than $0.2 million in rent from this leasing arrangement. The lease incnme is 
included in the Resort base rpntal income in the Company's Consolidated Staternrnts of Operations. 

* The Company previously leased 40 to 160 sites at Lake Magic, a resort Property in Clermont, Fkxida, to a 
subsidiary of Piivileged Access from December 15, 2006 until September 30, 2007. The sites Vaned 
during each month of the lease term due to the seasonality ofthe resort business in Floiicla. For the years 
ended December 31,2009 and December 31.2008, we recognized zero and approximately $0.2 million, 
respectively, in rent from this leasing arrangement. The lease income is included in the Resort haw rental 
income in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

The Company had an option to purchase the subsidiaries of Piivileged Access, including TT. beginning 
on April 14, 2009, at the then fair market value, subject to the satisfaction of a number of significant 
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contingencies ("ELS Option"). The E1.S Option terminated with the closing of the PA Transaction on 
August 14,200s. The Company had consented to a fixed price option where the Chairman ofPATTcould 
acquire the subsidiaries of Privileged Access anytime before December 31,2011. The fued price option 
also terminated on August 14, 2008. 

Privileged Access and the Company previously agreed to certain arrangements in which we utilized each 
other's services. Privileged Access iusisted the Company with functions such as: call center management, 
property management, information technology, legal, sales and marketing. Duiing the years ended 
December 31, 2009 and Dcccmber 31, 2008, tlic Company incurrcd no expense and approximatcly 
$0.6 million, respectively, for the use of Piivileged Access employees. The Company received appmx- 
imately $0.1 million from Privileged Access for Privileged Access use of certain Company information 
technology resources during the year ended December :31.200S. The Company and Privileged Access 
engaged a third party to evaluatc the fair mal-kct value of such employec seiviccs. 

In addition to the arrangements described above, the Company had the following smaller arrangements 
with Privileged Access. In each arrangement, the amount of income or expense, a s  ;ipplicable, recognized by the 
Company for the year ended December 31, 2009 is zero and weir less than $0.2 million for the year ended 
December 31, ZOOS, There are no amounts due under these ai-rangements as of December 31, 2009 or 
December 31, 2008. 

Since November I ,  2006, tlie C;ornpeny le,ised J i  t o  44 sites ;at 22 w-sort I'ropci-ties to Piivileged Access 
(the "Park Pass L.ease"). The l'ark Pass Lease tenninated with the closing of the PA Transaction o n  
August 14, 2008. 

ss entered into a Site Exchange Agreement beginning Septemher 1, 
2007 and ending May 31, 2008. Under tlir Site Excltange Agvement. the Conrpaiiy allowed Piivilrged 
Access to use 20 sites at an Arizona I C S L I ~ ~  l'nrpel-ty known as Countryside. In  return,  Privileged Access 
allowed the Company to use 20 sites at an Arinnra resort Property known its Verde \':dey Resort (a 
property in the 'IT Portfolio). 

* The Company and Privileged Access entered into a Site Exchange Agreement for a one-year peiiod 
beginning June 1, 200s and ending May 31, 2009. Under the Site Exchange Agreement, the Company 
allowed Privileged Access to use 90 sites at six resoit Properties. In retum, Piivileged Access allowed the 
Company to use 90 sites at six resort Properties leased to Privileged Access. The Site Exchange 
Agreement was terniinated with the closing of the PATransaction on August 14, 2008. 

On September 15,2006, the Company and Piivilegcd Access entered into a Park Model Sales Agreement 
related to aTexu resuit Propeity in the TT P o r t f i h  known as I.ake Conroe. Under the PaA Model Sales 
Agreement, Privileged Access was allowed to sell u p  t o  26 p x k  ,models at Lake Conroe. Piideged Access 
was obligated to pzy the Company 90% ofthe site rent collected from the park model buyer. All 26 homes 
have been sold as of December 31,2007. The Park Model Salcs Agreement terminated with the closing of 
the PA Transaction on August 14. 2008. - The Company advertises in Trailblazer magazino that was published by a suhsidiaiy of Privileged Access 
piior to August 14, 2008. Trailblazer is an award-~nning  recreational lifestyle magazine for active 
campers, which is read by more than 65,000 paid subsciihers. Beginning on August 14, 2008, the 
Company began publishing Trailblazer in accordance mlth the terms of the PA Transaction. 

On July 1,2008, the Company and Privileged Access entered into an agreement, where Piivileged Access 
sold the Company's used resoit cottages at certain Properties leased to Privileged Access. The Company 
paid Privileged Access a commission for selling the inventory and the agreement was terminated on 
August 14, 200s. 

* The Company and Privileged A 
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* On April I ,  2008, the Company entered into a lease for a corporate apartment located i n  Chicago, Illinois 
for use hg MI. McAdams and other employees of the Company and Piivileged Access. The Company paid 
monthly rent payments, plus utilities and housekeeping expenses and hilr. McAdams reimbui-sed the 
Company for a portion of tlie rent. Prior to August 14,2008, Piideged Access reimbursed the Company 
fora poition of the rent and utilities and housekeeping expenses. Such lease terminated on December31, 
2008. 

Corporate lieadquarters 

The C<Jrnpaily leases office space from Two North Riverside Plaza Joint Venture Liinited 1’:irtnership. a n  
entity affiliated with MI. Zell, the Company’s Chairman of the Board. Payments made in accordance with the 
lease agreement to this entity amounted to approximately $1.0 million, $0.6 million, aiid $0.7 million for the 
years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. As of December 31,2009 and 2008, appmximately 
$60,000 and $62,000, respectively, were accrued with respect to this office lease. 

Other  

In Janualy 2009, the Cornpiny entered into a consulting agreement with the son of MI. Howard Walker; to 
provide assistance with the Compeny’s internet well marketing strategy. MI. Walker is Vica-Chairman of the 
Conlpany’s R0:ll.d of Directors. Tlic clJllsulting agreement was flJ1. a terin of sir irlonths at t v t d ~  wst IJf  I l l )  ininre 
t h a n  $48,000 ;1>id wpircrl o n  Junc 30, 2009. 

Note 14 - Stock Option Plan a n d  Stock Grants 

‘TIie Company’s Stvck Option ;md Stoclc Award Plari (the “Plan”) wiis adopted i l l  Lleicinl~rl- 1992 a i d  
amended and restated f i n i n  time tlJ time, mnst recently effective March 21, 2001. Pursuant t l J  tlw Plan. nfficers, 
directon, employees and consultant‘i of the Company are offered the opportunity (i) til acquire shares of 
common stock through the grant of stock options (“Options”), including non-qualified stock options and, for koy 
employees, incentive stock options within the meaning of Section 422 of the Intemal Revenue Code; and (ii) to 
he awarded shares of common stock (“Restricted Stock Grants”), suhject to conditions and restrictions 
determined by the Compensation, Nominating, and Corporate Governance Committee of the Company’s 
Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”). The Compensation Committee will detcrniinc the vesting 
schedule, ifany. of each Option and the term, which term shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant. As to 
the Options that have been granted through December 31, 2009 to officers, employees and consultants, 
generally, one-third are exercisable one year after the initial grant, one-third are exercisable two years frillowing 
the date sucli Optivns were granted and the remaining one-third are exe ible three years following tlie date 
such Options were granted. Stock Options are awarded at the New l’ork Stock Exchange closing price of the 
Comp;iny’s coininon stock 011 the grant date. A maximum of 6,000,000 shares of common stock ale available for 
grant under the Plan and no more than 250,000 shares may be suhject to grants to any one individual in any 
c:llendal~ ypar. 

Grants under the Plan are made by the Cornpensatinn Committee, which determines the individuals 
cligible to receive awards, the types ofawards, and the terms, conditions and restrictions applicable to any award. 
In  addition, the terms of two specific types of awards are contemplated under the Plan: 

* The first type of award is a grant of Options or Restricted Stock Grants of common stock made to each 
member of the Board at the meeting held immediately after each annual meeting of the Company’s 
stockholders. Generally, if the director elects to receive Options, the grant will cover 10,000 shares of 
common stock at an exercise price equal to the fair market value on the date ofgrant. Iftlie director elects 
to receive a Restricted Stock Grant of common stock, he  or she will receive an award of 2,000 shares of 
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comiiion stock. Exercisability or vesting with respect to either type of ;rward will be one-third of tlie award 
after si* months, hvo-thirds of the award after one year, and the full award after hvo years. 

The second type of award is a grant of common stock in 1ir-u of 50% of their bonus otlienvise payable to 
individuals with a title of Vice President or above. A recipient can request that the Compensation 
Committee pay a greater or lesser portion of tlie bonus in shares of common stock. 

The Company adopted FASB ASC 718 on July 1,2005, which replaced SFAS 123. Since the Company had 
cliosen to use thc modified-prospective ~ncthod fnr recognizing stock-lx~sed compensation and uses the Black- 
Sclioles-Merton Model for valuing tlie options, the result of the adoptinn liad no material impact of the 
Company's results of operations or financial position. 

Rmtricted Stock Grants 

On February 1.2010, tlre Company awarded Restricted Stock Grants for 74,665 shares of comimoii stock to 
certain members of senior management of the Company. These Restricted Stock Grants vest on December 31, 
2010. The fair market value of these Restricted Stock Grants was approximately 53.7 million as of the date of 
grant and is recorded as a compensation expense and paid in capital over thc vesting period. 

In  2008, the Company awai-drd Restricted Stock Cmnts  for 30,000 shai-es of common stock to Joe 
McAdams in accordance with tlie terms nf his Enrployment Agi~eement. These Restricted Stock Grants vest over 
two yea,-s with one-third vesting on Janu:uy 4,  2008. m , d i i r d  vesting C I I I  J;iiiililly I ,  2009 and n n e - t l d  vesting 
on J a n u q  1, 2010. The fair market value ofthese Restiicted Stock Grants was approxirnately 51.3 million as of 
the date of grant and is recorded as compensation expense ;and paid in capit;rl over the two-year vesting period. 

In  200G. tho Cnnipany awarded Iicstrictrd Stock Grants for 147.500 shares of coninion stock to  certain 
lnernbers of senior managemwit <if the Company. These Restricted Stock Graiits vest over three years. The tj ir  
market value of these Hestricted Stock Grants was approximately $8.1 million as of the date of grant and is 
recorded as compensation expense and paid i n  capital ovcr the three-year vesting period. 

In 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company awarded Restiicted Stock Grants for 27,000, 20,000, and 
18,000 shares of common stock, respectively, to directors with a fair market value of approximately 
$1,025,000, $929,000, and $984,000 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

The Company recognized compensation expense of approxirnately $4.1 million, $4.6 million and $3.7 mil- 
lion related to Restricted Stock Grants in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Compensation expense to he 
recognized subsequent to December 31, 2009 for Rcstrictcd Stock Grants not yet vested was approximately 
$0.8 million, which is expected to be recognized over a weiglited average term of 0.7 years. 

Stock Options 

The fair value of each grant is estimated on the grant date using the Rlack-Sclioles-Merton model. TIE 
following table includes the :tssunlptions that were made and the estimated fair values: 

2009 2008 2007 Assumption ~ - _ _ _  

Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  2.8% 3.7% 4.7% 
Dividend yield. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2.570 5.5% 5.8% 

Expected life. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  7 years 4 years 4 years 
Expected volatility. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . .  21.0% 1S.995 15.6% 

Estimated Fair- Value of Options Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $410,972 $516,904 5705,554 

F-33 



Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 14 -Stock Option Plan and Stock Grants (continued) 

A summaiy of tlie Company’s stock option activity, and related inlormatioil for the years ended Decem- 
her 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 follows: 

Weighted 
Weighted Average 
Average Outstanding 

Shares Subject Excrcise Price Contractual 
to Options Pe r  Share  Life (in years) 

Balance at December 31, 2006. . . . . . . . .  968,593 $24.85 
Options granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  165,000 54.86 
Options exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (143,854) 57.86 
Options canceled . . . . . . . . . . . .  (1,200) 17.60 

Balance at December 31. 2007. . . . . . . . .  988,539 30.88 

Options exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ( 169,367) 45.24 
Options granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  135,000 44.36 

Options canceled . . . . . . . . .  (400) 16.38 

mher 31,2008. . . . . . . . .  953,772 34.92 
Optiorrs gmnted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  102,800 37.70 
Optinns cwi-ciserl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (213,721) 43.34 

li;,lance at Uecernber 31, 2009. . . . . . . . .  ~ 841,851 ‘39.94 

Eswcis:ihlci at D I ~ ~ I w I -  31, 2009. . . . . .  ~ 728J 15 311.88 

Options canceled . . . . .  (1,ooo) 15.69 

~ 

__ 

5.1 

5.4 

6.0 

.5.6 

As of Decemher 31, 2009.2008 and 2007,970,442 shares, 1,099,242 shares and 1,283,842 shares remained 
available for grant, respectively; of these 573,525 shares, 600,525 shares and 650,525 shares, respectively, 
remained available for Restricted Stock Grants. 

Note  15 -Preferred Stock 

The Company’s Board of Directors is autholized under tlie Company’s charter. without further stockholder 
approval. to issue, from time to timr, in  one VI more seiies, 10,000,000 shares vf $.01 par value preferred stock 
(the “Prefen.ed Stock”), with specific lights, preferences and other attributes as the Board may determine, which 
may include prefknces ,  pnwers and lights that are senior to the lights ofholdrrs of tlie Company’s coininon 
stock. Howevei-, under ceiiain circumstances, the issuance of preferred stock may require stockholder approval 
pursuant to th? rules and regulations ofThe New York Stock Exchange. As of December 31,2009 and 2008, the 
Company issued no Preferred Stock. 

Note 16 - Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan 

On May 15. 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan (the 
“LTIP) to provide a long-term cash bonus opportunity to certain members of the Company’s management and 
executive officers. Such Board approval was upon recommendation by the Company’s Compensation, Nom- 
inating and Corporate Governance Committee (the “Committee”). On Januaiy 18, 2010, tlie Committee 
approved payments under the LTIP of approximately $2.8 million. 
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The Company's Chief Executive Officer and Presidmt were not participants in tlie LTIP. The approved 
payments are expected to he paid in cash upon completion of the Company's annual audit for the 2009 fiscal year, 
which is expected to he completed on or before March 1, 2010. 

The Company accounted for the LTIP in accordance with FASB ASC 718. As of December 31,2009 and 
2008, the Company had accrued compensation expense of iipproximately $2.8 million and $1.8 million, 
respectively, related to the LTIP, including approximately $1.1 million and $1.0 million in the year ended 
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Note 17 - Savings Plan 

The Company has a qualified retirement plan, with a salary deferral fcature designed to qualify under 
Section 401 of the Code (the "401(k) Plan"), to cover its employees and those of its Subsidiaries, if any. The 
401(k) Plan permits eligible employees of the Company and those of any Subsidiar). to defer up to 60% of their 
eligible compensation on a pre-tax basis subject to certsin maximum amounts. In addition, the Company will 
match 100% of the participant's contiihutiorr up to tlie first 3 %  and then SO% of the next 2% for a maximum 
potential match of 4%. 

In addition, amounts mntlihuted by the Company will vest, on a prorated basis, according to the 
participant's vesting schedule. After fiw years of enililnynicnt with the Company, tlie prticipants will he 
100% vcstcd fm all ainnunts contrihutrd by  t h v  Cmmpiny. Additiondly, a discrctinnaiy profit sharing component 
of the 401(k) Plan provides fnr a contrihutirm to  he inade annually fnr each participant in an amount, if any, as 
determined by the Company, All employee contrihutinns are 100% vestcd. The Company's contribution to the 
JOl (k )  Plan was $840.000, $465.000, m d  $399,000, fix thc years ended Ilecrmher 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, 
respectively. 

Note 18 - Commitments and  Contingencies 

California Rcnt Control Litigation 

As part ofthe Company's effort to realize the value ofits Propertics suhject to rent control, the Company has 
initiated lawsuits against several municipalities in California. The Company's goal is to achieve a level of 
regulatoly fairness in California's rent control juiisdictions, :nid in particular those juiisdictions that prohibit 
inweeasing rents to market upon turnover. Regulations in California allow tenants to sell their homes for a 
premium representing the value of the future discounted rent-controlled rents. In the Compmy's view, such 
regulation results in a transfer of the valuc of the Company's stockholders' land, which would otheiwise be 
reflected i n  market rents, to tenants upnn the sales of tlieir homes in the forrn of iiri inflated purcllase price that 
cannot he attributed to the value of the home being sold. As a result, in the Company's view, the Company loses 
the value of its asset and the selling tenant leaves the Propeiiy with a windfall premium. The Company has 
discovered through the litigation process that ccxtaiir municipalities considered condemning the Company's 
Properties at values well below the value of the underly5ng land. In the Company's view, a failure to articulate 
market rents for sites governed by restrictive rent control would put the Company at risk for condemnation 01- 

eminent domain proceedings based on artificially reduced rents. Such a physical taking, should it occur, could 
represent substantial lost value to stockholders. Thc Company is cognizant of the need for affordable housing in 
the jurisdictions, but asserts that restrictive rent regulation does not promote this purpose because the benefits 
of such regulation are fully capitalized into the prices of the homes sold. The Company estimates that the annual 
rent subsidy to teaants in these jurisdictions may be in excess of $15 million. In a more well balanced regulatoly 
environment, the Company would receive market rents that would eliminate the subsidy and homes would trade 
at or near their intrinsic value. 
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In connection with such efforts, the Company entered into a settlement agreement with tlie City of Santa 
Cruz, California and that, pursuant to the settlement agreement, the City amended its rent control ordinance to 
exempt the Company's Property from rent control as long as the Company offers a long term lease which gives 
the Conipany the ability to increase rents to market upon turnover and bases annual rent increases 011 the CPI. 
The settlement agreement benefits the Company's stockholders by allowing them to receive the value uf their 
investment in this Propeiiy through vacancy decontrol while preseiving annual CPI based rent increases in this 
age-restricted Property. 

The Company has filed two lawsuits in federal court against the City nf San Rafael, challenging its rent 
control ordinance on constitutional grounds. The Company believes that one of those lawsuits was settled by the 
City agrecing to amend the ordinance to permit adjustments to market rent upon turnover. The City suhse- 
quently rejected the settlement agreement. The Court initially found the settlement agreement was binding on 
the City, but then reconsidered and determined to submit the claim of breach of the settlement agreement to a 
jury. In October 2002, a jury found no breach of the settlement agreement. 

Rased on tlie United States S u p i n e  Court's 2005 property rights rulings, i n  2006 the Coul-t healing the 
San HaFael cases allowed the Company to assert alternative takngs theories challenging the City's ordinance as 
violating the takings clause and substantive due process. The Company's constitutional claims agninst the City 
were tried in a bench trial during April 2007. On January 29, 2008, the Court issued its Findings of Facts, 
Conclusions of [.a\\ ;md Order Thereon (the "Order"). Thca Company filed tlie Oider on For111 8-K 1111 

J ; i n u q  3 1 ,  2008. 

On April 17, 2009, the United States District Court for the Noithern Distlict of California issued its Order 
for Entr). of J u d p e n t  ("April 2009 Order"), and its "Order" relating to the parties' rcqnrsts f n u  attnrnpys' fces 
(the "Fer Order"). The Company filed the Apiil 2009 Order and the Fee Order on Fnnn 8 - K  (111 Apt-il 2.0, 2009. 
I n  thc Api-il 2009 0idr:r. the Cnwt statcd that thcjodgmcnt t n  hc entolcd will gradually p1r:isc nut  t l x  City's sitc 
rent regulation scheme that the Court has found unconstitutional. Existing residents ufthe Company's Property 
in San Rafael will he able to continue to pay site rent as if the Ordinance were to remain in effect for a peiiod of 
ten years. Enforcement of the Ordinance will he immediately enjoined with respect to new residents of the 
Property and expire entirely ten years from the date of judgment. When a current site lessee at the Pi-operty 
transfers his lea~ehold to a new resident upon tlie sale of the accompanying mobilehome, the Ordinance shall he 
enjoined as to the next resident and any future resident. The Ordinance shall ha enjoined as to  all residents ten 
years from the entiy of judgment. 

The Fee Order awarded certain amounts of attorneys' fees to the Company wit11 respect to its cnnstitutional 
claims, certain anionnts to the City with respect to the Company's contract claims, the net effect of which was 
that  the City must yay the Company approximately $1.8 inillion for attorneys' fees. On June 10, 2009, t l l r  Court 
entered an order on fees and costs which, in addition to the net attorneys' fees of approximately $l .S million the 
Court previously ordered the City to pay the Company, orders the City to pay to the Company net costs of 
approximately $0.3 million. On June 30,2009, the Couit entered final judgment as anticipated by the April 2009 
Ordei-. The City filed a notice of appeal, and posted B bond ofapproximately $2.1 million secuiing a stay pending 
appeal of the enforcement of the order awarding attorneys' fees and costs to the Company. 'I'lie residents' 
association, which intervened in the case, filed a motion in the Couit ofAppeals, which the City joined, seehog a 
stay of thc injunctions, which the Couii of Appeals denied. The Company filed a notice of cross-appeal. On 
February 2, 2010, the City and the Association filed their opening brief on appeal. 

The Company's efforts to achieve a balanced regulatory environment incentivize tenant groups to file 
lawsuits against the Company seeking large damage awards. The homeowners association at Contempo Marin 
("CMHOA), a 396-site Property in San Rafael, California, sued the Compeny in December 2000 over a piioi- 
settlement agreement on a capital expenditure pass-through after the Company sued the City of San Rafael in 
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October 2000 allegingits rent control ordinance is unconstitution;~I. 111 the Contempo Marin case, the CMHOA 
prevailed on a motion for summary judgment on an issue that permits the Company to collect only $3.72 out of a 
monthly pass-through amount of $7.50 that the Company believed had been agreed to by the CMAOA in a 
settlement agreement. The CMHOA continued to seek damages from the Company in this matter. The 
Company reached a settlement with the CMHOA in this matter which dlows tlie Company to recover $3.72 of 
the requested monthly pass-through and does not provide for the payment of any damages to the CMHOA. On 
January 12, 2007, the Court granted CMHOA's motion for attorneys' fees in  the amount of approximately 
$0.3 million and denied the Company's motion for attorneys' fees. The Company appealed both decisions, which 
were affirmed. Accordingly, the Company paid the CMHOA's attonkeys' fees as previously ordered by tlie trial 
court and, pursuant to an agreement of the pnrties, incurred on appeal. The Company believes that such lawsuits 
will be a consequence of the Company's efforts to change rent control since tenant groups actively desire to 
preserve the premium value of their homes in addition to the discounted rents p r o d e d  by rent control. The 
Company has determined that its efforts to rebalance the regulatoiy envlronment despite the risk of litigation 
from tenant groups are necessary not only because of the $15 million annual siilisidy to tenants, but also hecause 
of the condemnation risk. 

In June 2003, the Company won a judgment against the City of Santee in California Superior Court (case 
no. 777094). The effect of the judgment was to invalidate, on state law grounds, two (2) rent control ordinances 
the City of Santee had enfnrced against tlie Cmiipany ; ind nt1h-r p p e r t y  nw~ters. H r ~ c ~ r r ,  the Court allowed 
the City to continuc to enfnrce a rcnt contin1 nrdinanvt: t1i;Lt prcclated tli,: two invalid nrdinances (the "prior 
nrdinance"). As a result of the judgment thc Cnmpany was cntitled to callect a one-time rent increase based 
upon the difference in annual adjustments betwren the invalid ordinance(s) and the prior ordinance and to 
adjust its base rents to reflect what tlie Company could hilve charged I d  the prim nr-dinance been continually in 
effect. Tho City of Sant ppvalcil the judgment. Thc Court nf i\ppcal and California Suprema Court rafuscd to 
stay cnfnrcement ofthese rent adjusttments pending appeal. After the City W:LS unable to ohtain a stay, the City 
and the tenant association each sued the Company in separate actions alleging the 1-ent adjustments pursuant to 
the judgment \iolate the prior ordinance (Case Nos. GIE 020887 and CIE 020524). They seek to rescind the 
rent adjustments, refunds of amounts paid, and penalties and damages in these separate actions. On Januluy 25, 
2005, the California Court of Appeal reversed the judgment in part and affirmed it in part with a remand. The 
Court of Appeal affirmed that one ordinance was unlawfully adopted and therefore void and that the second 
ordinance contained unconstitutional provisions. Howwcr, the Court ruled the City had the authority to cure 
the issues with the first ordinance retroactively and that the City could sever the unconstitutional provisions in 
the second ordinance. On remand, the tlial court was directed to decide the issue of damages to the Company 
from these ordinances, which the Company believes is consistent not only with the Company r e c e i ~ n g  tlie 
economic henefit of invalidating one of the ordinances, hut also consistent with the Company's position that it is 
entitled to market rent and not merely a higher amount of regulated rent. In the remand actinn, the trial court 
granted a nrotion for restitution filed by the City in Case No. GIE 020524. The Company filed a notice of appeal 
on July 2, 2008. In order to avoid further trial and the related expenses, the Company agreed to a stipulated 
judgment, which requires the Company to put into csc~mv after entry of the judgment, pending appcal, funds 
sufficient to pay the judgment with prejudgnlent interest while presewing the Company's appellate lights. 
Subsequently, the trial cuurt also awarded the City some but not all of the prejudgment interest it sought. The 
stipulated judgment was entered on Novemher 5, 2008, and the Company deposited into the escrow the 
aniounts required by the judgment and continues to deposit monthly disputed amounts until the disputes are 
resolved on appeal. The appeal has been fully briefed and is set for oral argument on March 11,2010. The tenant 
association continued toseek damages, penalties and fees in their separate action based on the same claims made 
on the tenants' behalf by the City in the City's case. The Company moved for judgment on the pleadings in the 
tenant association's case on the ground that the tenant association\ case is moot in light of the stipulated 
judgment in the City's case. On November 6,2008, the Court granted the Company's motion for judgment on the 
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pleadings without leave to amend. The tenant association sought reconsideration of that ruling, which was 
dcnied. The tenant association filed a notice of appeal, has filed its Opening Brief, and the Company has filed its 
Response Brief. 

In  addition, the Company has sued the City of Santee in federal court alleging all three oftlrp ordinances are 
unconstitutional under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution. Thus, it is the 
Company's position that the ordinances are subject to invalidation as a matter of law in the federal court action. 
Separately, the Federal District Court granted the City's Motion for Summaly Judgment in the Company's 
federal court lawsuit. 'This decision was based not on the merits, but on procedur;il grounds, including that the 
Company's claims were moot given its success in the state court case. The Company appealed the decision, and 
nn  May3,2007 the United States Court ofAppeals for the Ninth Circuit affirmed the District Court's dccision vn 
pi-occdural grounds. The Company intends to continue to pursue an adjudication of its rights on the inelits in 
Federal Court through claims that are not subject to such procedural defenses. 

The Company believes that the severity ofthe economic impact on its Properties caused by rent control will 
enahle it to continue to  challenge the rent regulations under the Fifth Amendmcnt and the due proccss clause 

Colony Park 

O n  Ucccnilicr 1. 2006, a group nf tenants at the Company's Colony Park Prnpcxty iu Ccrcs. Cxlifornia filcd 
ii vvniplaint i n  the Culifnmia Superior Court for Stanislaus County alleging that the (.:nnlpany has failed to 
prnpedy maintain the Property and Iias improperly reduccd the sewices provided tn the tenants, among othei- 
allegations. The Cnmpany has answered the complaint by denying all lmateiial allegations zind filc~l a cnuw 
tc:rcl>"in f n r  dcclxratnl-y I-elirf and damages. The case will procced in Superior Corilt hr:c,iosc, thc Cnmptny's 
inintimi t n  coinpel iirbitiiitinn was denied and the denial was upheld on a p p e d  13iscovery h:n cnnrnxtnced. The 
Conipany filed a motion h i -  surnrnaiy adjudication of vaiious of the plaintiffs' claims and allcgatioiis, wliicli was 
denied. The Court has set a trial date for July 20, 2010. The Company believes that the allegations i n  the first 
amendd  cornplaint are without melit, and intends to vigorously defend the lawsuit. 

California's Department of Housing and Community Development ( " H C D )  issued a Notice of Violation 
dated August 21, 2006 regarding the sewer system at Colony Park. The notice ordered the Company to replace 
the Propeiiy's sewer system nr show justification from a third party explaining why the sewer system does not 
need to be replaced. The Company has provided such third party report to HCD and believes that the sewer 
system does nnt w e d  to be replaced. Based upon information provided by the Company to  HCD to date, HCD 
has indicated that it agrees that the entire system does nnt need to be replaced. 

California Hawaiian 

On April 30,2009, a group oftcnants at the Company's California IIawaiian Propcity in San Jose, Califnl-nia 
filed a complaint in  the CaIifi>rnia Superivr Court for Santa Clara County alleging that the Company has failed to 
properly maintain the Property and has improperly reduced the services provided to the tenants, among other 
allegations. The Company moved to compel arbitration and stay the proceedings, to dismiss the case, and to 
strike poitions of the complaint. By order dated October 8, 2009, the Court granted the Company's motion to 
compel arbitration and stayed the couit proceedings pending the outcome of the arbitration. The plaintiffs filed 
with the Court of Appeal a petition for writ seeldng to overturn the tiial court\ arbitration and stay orders. The 
Company submitted a preliminaly opposition and the Couit of Appeal has issued an order allowing further 
written submissions and requests for oral argument. The Company believes that the allegations in the cornplaint 
are without merit, and intends to vigorously defend the litigation. 
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Hurricane Claim Litigation 

On June 22,2007 the Company filed suit, in the Circuit Couit of Cook County, Illinois (Case No. 07CH16548), 
against its insurance carriers, Hartford Fire Insurance Compaiy, Essex Insurance Company, Lexington Insurance 
Company, and Westchester Suiplus Lines Insurance Company, regarding a coverage dispute aiising fi-om losses 
suffered by the Company as a result of hiinillcanes that occumed in Florida in 2004 and 2005. The Company also 
brought claims against Aon Risk Seivices, Inc. of Illinois, the Company's forniei- insurance broker, regarding the 
procurement of appropriate insurance coverage for the Company The Company is seeking declaratoy relief 
establishing the coverage obligations of its cwiers, as well as a judgment for breach of contract, breach of the 
covenant of good faith and fair dealing, unfair settlement practices and, as to Aon, fix failure to provide ordinary care 
in the selling and procuring of insurance. The claims involved in this action exceed 511 million. 

In response to motions to dismiss. the t i i d  couii dismissed: (1)  the requests for declai-atoy relief as being 
duplicative of the claims for breach of contract and (2) certain of the breach of contract claims as being not ripe 
until the limits of underlying insurance policies have been exhausted. On or about Janu;iiy 28, 2008, the Company 
filed its Second Amended Complaint. Aon filed ii motion to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint in its entirety 
as against Aon, and the insurers moved to dismiss portions d t h e  Second Amended Complaint as against them. The 
insurers' motion was denied and they liave now answered the Second Amended Complaint. Ann's motion was 
granted, with leave granted to the Company to file an amended pleading containing greater factual specificity. The 
Company did so hy  adding to  the Sccond Amr:ndrxl Coinplaint 'i n o u  Coiint 1'11 against Ann, which the Company 
filed un August 15, 2008. A m  thm answered die new Count \'IT in p i - t  and mwed to strike certain of its 
allcgations. The Court loft Count VI1 untlistirhcd. except fnr ruling tliiit thc Compan, Itcmative claim that Aoii 
was negligent in carlying out its duty to give notice to certain of the insurance carriers on the Company's behalf 
shonld he  re-pleaded in the Sorrn of a breacli nf contract tliirrry On Fehl-onry 2, 2009, the Company filed such a 
claim in the form of R new Count \rill ;igaitist A m  Aon I n s  :msweied Count \?Ill. Uiscoveiy is proceeding. 

Since filing the lawsuit, the Company be\ ~c.ceived additimal payments fivirr Essex Insurance Company, 
Lexington Insurance Company, and Westchester S o q ~ l u s  Lines Insurance Company, of approximately $2.6 mil- 
lion. In Janualy 2008 the Company entered a settlement k ~ t h  Hartford Fire Insurance Company pursudllt to 
which Hartford paid the Company thc remaining disputed limits of Hartford's insurance policy, in the amount of 
approximately $0.5 million, and the Company dismissed and released Hartford from additional claims for 
interest and bad faith claims handling. 

California and Washington Wage Claim Class Actions 

On October 16,2008, the Company was served m<th a class action lawsuit in California State couii filed by a 
single named plaintiff. The suit alleges tliat, at the time of the L'ATransaction, the Company and other named 
defendants willfully failed to pay fornier Czrlifurni;~ enrplnyees of Privileged Access and its affiliates ("PA") who 
became employees of the Company all of the wages they earned during their employment with PA, including 
accrued vacation time. The suit also alleges tliat the Company improperly "stripped" those employees of their 
seniority. The suit asserts claims for alleged violation of the California Labor Cod?; alleged violation of the 
California Business & Professions Code and for alleged unfair business practices; alleged breach of contract; 
alleged breach of the duty ofgood faith and fair dealing; and for alleged unjust enrichment. The complaint seeks, 
among other relief, compensatoiy and statutory damages; restitution: pre-judgment and post-judgment interest; 
attorney's fees, expenses and costs; penalties; and exemplaly and punitive damages. The complaint does not 
specify a dollar amount sought. On December 18,2008, the Company filed a demurrer seeking dismissal of the 
complaint in its entiretywithout leave to amend. On May 14,2009. the Court granted the Company's demurrer 
and dismissed the complaint, in part without leave to amend and in pait with leave to amend. On June 2,2009, 
the plaintiff filed an amended complaint. On July 6,2009, the Company filed a demurrer seeking dismissal of the 
amended complaint in its entirety without leave to amend. On October 20, 2009, the Court granted the 
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Company's demurrer and dismissed the amended complaint, in part without leave to amend and in part with 
leave to amend. On November 9, 2009, the plaintiff filed a third amended complaint. On December 1 I ,  2009. 
the Company filed a demurrer seeking dismissal of the third amended complaint in its entirety without leave to 
ameiid. On Februaiy 23, 2010, the court dismissed without leave to amend the claim for bre;icli of the duty of 
good faith and fair dealings, and othenvise denied the Company's demurrer. The Company will vigorously 
defend the lawsuit. 

On December 16, 2008, the Company w a s  served with a class action lawsuit in \Vasliington statc court filed 
by a single named plaintiff, represented by the Same counsel as the plaintiff in the California class action. The 
complaint asserts on behalf of a putative class of Washington employees of PA who became employees of the 
Company substantially similar allegations as are alleged in the California class action. The Company moved to 
dismiss the complaint. On April 3, 2009, the court dismissed: (1) the first cause of action, which alleged a claim 
under the Washington Labor Code for failure to pay accrued vacation time; (2) the second cause of action, which 
alleged a claim under the Ikh ing ton  Labor Code for unpaid wages on termination; ( 3 )  the third CdUSe of action, 
which alleged a claim under the Washington Labor Code for payment ofwages less than entitled; and (4) the 
fourth cause of action, which alleged a claim under the Washington Consumer Protection Act. The court did not 
dismiss the fifth cause of action for breach of contract, the sixth cause of action of the breach of the duty of good 
faith and fair dealing; and the seventh cause of action for unjust enrichment. On May 22, 2009, the Cmipnny 
filed a rnotior for s!inimai? judgment on the causes nf action not previously dismissed. which was dcnied With 
leave of court ,  tlir- plaintiff filed an amended complaint, the mateiial allegations of which the Company denied i n  
an answer filed on September 11, 2009. The Company will vigorously defend the lawsuit. 

Cascade 

On December 10,2008, the King County Hospital District No. 4 (the "Hospital Distiict") filed suit against 
the Company seeking a declarator). judgment tlYdt it had properly rescinded an agreement to acquire the 
Company's Thousand Trails -Cascade Property ("Cascade") located 20 miles east of Seattle, Washington. The 
agreement \vas entered into after the Hospital District bad passed a resolution authorizing the condemnation of 
Cascade. Under the agreement, in lieu of a forinal condemnation proceeding, the Company agreed to  accept 
from the Hospital District $12.5 million for the Property with an eamest money deposit of approximately 
$0.4 million. The Company has not included in income the earnest money deposit received. The closing of the 
transaction was originally scheduled in Janualy 2008, and was extended to April 2009. The Company has filed an 
answer to the Hospital DistiictS suit and a counte id im seeking recoveiy of the amounts owed under the 
agreement. On February 27, 2009, the Hospital Distiict filed a summary judgment motion arguing that it was 
entitled to rescind the agreement because the Property is zoned residential and the Company did not provide the 
Hospital District a residential real estate disclosure form. On April 2, 2009, the C o u ~ t  denied the Hospital 
District's summay judgment motion, ruling that a real property owner who is compelled to transfer land tJnder 
the power of eminent domain is not legally required to provide a disclosure form. The Hospital District filed a 
motion for reconsideration of the summary judgment ruling. On April 22,2009, the Court reaffirmed its ruling 
that a real propeity o m e r  that is compelled to transfer land under eminent domain is not legally required to 
provide a disclosure form. On May 22,2009, the Court denied the Hospital District's motion for reconsideration 
in its entirety, reaffirmed its ruling that condemnation was the reason for the transaction between the Company 
and the Hospital District, and ruled that the Hospital District is not entitled to take discovery in an effort to 
establish otherwise. Discovery is proceeding. The Company will vigorously pursue its rights under the 
agreement. Due to the anticipated transfer of the Properly, the Company closed Cascade in October 2007. 
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Rrennan Reach 

The Law Enforcement Division of the New York Department of Environmental Compliance (“DEC”) has 
investigated certain allegations relating to the operation of the onsite wastewater treatment plant and the use of 
adjacent wetlands at Brennan Beach, which is located in Pulaski, Ncw York. The allegations included assertions 
of unlawful point soul-ce discharges, permit dischargr? exceedarms, and placing material in awetland buffer area 
without a permit. Representatives of the Company attended meetings with the DEC in November 2007, Apiil 
2008, May2008 and June 2008, at which the alleged violations were discussed, and the Company has cooperated 
with the DEC investigation. No fnrmal notices havc bcen issued to the Company asserting specific violations, 
hut the DEC has indicated that it believes the Company is responsible for certain of the alleged violations. As a 
result of discussions with tlie DEC, the Company has agreed to enter into a civil consent order pursmnt to which 
the Company will pay a pendty and undertake an eiivironmental benefit prnject at a total cost of approximately 
$0.2 million in connection with the alleged violations. Bascd on that agreement the DEC has prepared a 
proposed consent order on which the Company has submitted comments. The amounts expected to he paid 
under the consent order were accrued as property nperating expenses dining the quaiter ended June 30, 2008. 

Gulf View in Punta Gorda 

In 2004, the Company acquired ownership ofvarious property owning cntities, including an entity owning a 
property called GulfView, in Punt;i Cnrda, Flarida. Gulf V i m v  continues to  hr hcld i n  a special puqjnse entity. At 
thc time of acquisition nf thc cntity owning Culf Vic.m.. i t  was fin;inccd with a sccirred loan that was crooss- 
collateralized and cross-defaulted with a loan mi another property whose nwnersliip entity was not acquired. At 
the time of acquisition, the Operating Partnership guarantced certain obligations relating to exceptions from the 
non-recourse nature of the loans. Because of ceitain penalties associated with repayment of these loans, the 
loans have not been restructured and tlie terms and conditions ieinain the same torlay. The ;approxim:ite 
outstanding amount of the loan secured hy GulfView is $1.4 millinn and nf the crnssed I m n  secured by the other 
property is $5.5 million. The Company is not aware of any notice of default regarding either of the loans; 
however, should the owner of the cross-collateralized property default, tlie special purpose entity owning Gulf 
View and the Operating Partnership may he impacted to the extent of their obligations. 

Creeksidc 

We currently have one all-age propeiiy, called Creekside, in Wyoming, blicliigan, held for disposition. On 
December 29,2009, the Company sent to the loan seiricer a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure agreement executed by 
the Company (die ‘Proposed DIL Agreement”) regarding our nonrecourse mortgage loan of approximately 
$3.6 million secured by tlie Property. On January 25,2010. the lender pme notice of default and declared payment 
of the entire loan halance to he immediately due and payahle, and has demanded payment from tlie Company to 
the extent of any liability under personal recourse exceptions to the non-recourse provisinns of the loan agreement 
without specifying whether or to what extent it claims any amounts are owed under such exceptions. The Company 
denies that any such amounts are owed or that there is any personal liability to which the lender h a y  recourse. 

O n  Febnraiy 2, 2010, the lender filed a complaint in the Kent County, Michigan, Circuit Court (die 
“Complaint”) seeking appointnient of a receiver for tlie Property A receiver was appointed by agreed order on 
Fehnraiy5,2010. The Complaint also alleged, among other things, on information and beliefthat the borrower has 
misappropriated rents from the Property subsequent to its defaults under the loan agreement. The lender liay also 
subsequently stated that payment of accrued and unpaid management fees to the Company’s affiliate that managed 
the Property may constitute an unauthorized transfer in violation of Michigank Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act. 
The Company disputes and will vigorously defend against any allegation that there has been any misappropiiation 
of rents, any unauthorized or improper transfers, or that there is any personal liability for any amounts claimed to 
be due and owing. By letter dated February 9, 2010, the lender acknowledged receipt of our Proposed DIL 
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Agreement hut has not accepted it at this time, and instead indicated that a "Prenegotiation Agreemen1"in a form 
acceptable to the lender must first be entered by the parties, after which discussions may begin on possible 
alternatives to foreclosui-e. 

Other  

The Company is involved in various other legal procecdings arising in the ordinary course ofhusiness. Soch 
proceedings include, but are not limited to, notices, consent decrees, additional permit requirements and other 
similar enforcement actions by governmental agcncies relating to thc Company's water and wiistewater 
treatment plants and other waste treatment facilities. Additionally, in the ordinaiy cou~se  of business, the 
Company's operations are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. Management believes that all pro- 
ceedings herein desciibed or referred to, taken together, are not expected to have a material adverse impact on 
the Cnmpany. In id&tion, to the extent any such proceedings or audits relate to newly xcquil-ed Properties, the 
Company considers any potential indemnification obligations of sellers in favor of the Company. 

Note 19 - Quai.terly Financial Data  (unaudited) 

The following is irnaudited quarterly data for 2009 and 2008 (amounts in thousands. except fir per s h r e  
amounts): 

First Second Third Fourth 
Quartcr Quar te r  Quar tc r  Quarter 

313 1 6/30 9/30 12/3 1 - - ~ _ _ _ _ ~  2009 

Incomc fioin continuing operations(a) . . . . . .  $ 13,556 $ 2,830 $ 7,093 $ 6,341 
lncriiiic~ (loss) from cliscontinued operations (a) $ 88 8 74 $ 4.035 9 (14) 
N c ~ t  iiicoiw av2iilaiile for Crxnmon Shares . . . . . .  $ 13,644 $ 2,904 $ 1 I , l : 31  $ 6.327 
\Veighted awwge Common Shares 

Tntal rcwnues ( a ) .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $133.043 $122,317 8131,519 $120,488 

outstanding ~ Basic . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  24,945 25.163 29,993 30,145 
Wciglited average Common Shares 

Net income per Common Share outstanding - 
outstanding - Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  30,523 30,693 35,242 35,248 

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.55 $ 0.12 $ 0.37 $ 0.21 
Net income per Common Share outstanding ~ 

Diluted.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.54 $ 0.11 $ 0.37 $ 0.21 
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First Second Third Fourth 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

G/30 9/30 12/31 - - - _ _ _  2008 313 1 

Total revenues (a) .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $123,205 $110,909 $118,578 5116,449 
Income (loss) from continuing operations(a). . , . , $ 12,712 $ 4,069 5 1,456 $ (80) 
Income from discontinued operations (a) $ 13 $ 40 !$ 26 $ 67 
Net income (loss) available for Common Shares. . $ 12,725 $ 4,109 5 1,482 $ (13) 
Weighted average Common Shares 

outstanding - Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  24,200 24 .30  24,527 24,765 
Weighted average Common Shares 

Net income per Common Share outstanding - 

Net income per Common Share outstanding - 

outstanding - Diluted . . . . . . .  30.386 30,540 30,572 30,505 

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.53 $ 0.17 $ 0.06 $ 0.00 

Diluted.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 0.52 8: 0.17 $ 0.06 5 0.00 

(a) Amounts may differ from previously disclosed amounts due to reclassification of discontinued operations. 
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Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

Deccmber 31,2009 

Additions 
Balance at Clmrgcd to Clrar ed Balance ut 
Be innin Costs and to O t k  End of 
&&ob. Expenses - Dedueliondl) Period 

Fos the ycus endcd Ilecernber 31, 2007: 

For the yeas ended December 31, 2008: 

For the ye;ir ended December 31, 2009: 

Allowunce for douhtful accounts . . . . . . . S 885,000 S1,865,000 - 5(1,596,000) 51.154,ooo 

Allowance for doubtful accounts . . . . . . . S1,154,0OO S1,951.000 - S( l .Wi ,OOO) S1,12lj,OOO 

A1h)wdnce for douhtful accounts . . . . . . . $1,128,000 S2,513,400 - $(1,914,900) SI,T26,500 

(1) Deductions repiescnt tenant receivables deemed uncollectible. 
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Sea Pinix . . . . . . . . .  
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Alpine Lake . . . . .  
B~.eimnn R e a d  . . . . . .  , . . .  
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13"tCh County . . . . . . . . . . .  
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Crren Acres . . . . . . . . .  
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Cnmlisn Lmding . . . . . . . . . . .  
Zmothy Lnkc South . . .  , . . .  

Inlet onks . . . . . . . . . . .  , . . .  
The Oaks :It Poiiit South . , . . . .  
Natchez Tmce , . . . . . . .  , . , . . .  
Chrrukre Lnnd~n:: . . . . .  , . .  
Hay Lmding . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Colorado River . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fun n Sun HV . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
L k e  Conroe . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Ltke Tmakoni,  . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Lnkp Teroma . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Lnks Wtiitiiey . . . . . . . . . . .  
Lnkewond . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Pardire Park RV . . . . . . . . .  
Paradm South . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sollttler" Comfort . . . . . . .  
Sunrhinc HV . . .  , . . . . . .  
Tropic Wilds . . . . . . . .  
All Sc.rmnr . . . . . . . . . .  

2 

Cooutry Sanstii,ie . . . . . . . . . . .  

Wrstwood \ M a p  . . . . .  . .  
Chesapeake Hay . . . . . . . . . .  

Lyeclllxlrg . . . . .  , . .  . .  

Virginis Landing . . . . . . . . . .  

Harbor View . . . . .  

Meadows of  Chantilly . . . . . .  

. 
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2004 
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2006 
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2006 
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1991 
1991 
21104 
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2014 
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2004 



R e i  Erlirfa 

Williansburg . . . . . . .  
Birch Bay.  . . . . . . . . . . .  
Cascadc . . . . . . . . . . . .  
C1,eh;llir . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Cwcent  Bar . . . . . . . . . . .  
C r a d y  Creek . . .  
Kloshr Illahee . . . . . . . . .  
!A Cnnner . . . . . . . . .  
Le;nenw"ltli . . . . . . . . .  
Little Diamond . . . . . . . . .  
Long Reacb. . . . . . . . . . .  
M m n t  Vernon . . . . . . . . . . .  
Oeea,Ia . . . . . . . . . . . .  
l?,r;,dire . . . . . . . . . . .  
Thunderbird . . . . . . .  
Arrrrwliend . . . . . . . . . . .  
Premont . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Plynwuth Rock . . . . . . . . .  
Tranquil Timber? . . . . . .  
Yukon Tfi~ils . . . . . . .  

Subtotal of Pmprrties Held h r  
Lmg Term . . . . . . .  

Piopertier Held for Sale 
Creclnde . . . . . . . . . .  

Subtotal of Properties Held h i  

- 

Sale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Managamont B m i n r s  a i d  othrr. 
Rralty Syrterns. Inc. . . . . . . . .  
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The changes in total real estate for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, aiid 2007 were as follows: 
2009 2008 2007 

Balance, begnning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,491,021 $2,396,115 $2,337,460 
Acquisitions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18,116 10,393 45,646 
Improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  30,876 26,716 29,384 
Dispositions and other. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (8,525) - (16,375) 
Inventory reclassification 6,727 57,797 - 

Balance, end of year,  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,508,215 $2,491,021 $2,396,115 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The changes in accuniiilated deprcciation for tlrc years cnded December 31,2009,2008, and 2007 w1-e as 
follows: 

2009(a) ZWS(b) 2007 ~- 
Balance, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $561,104 $494,211 $435,809 

Depreciation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  72,419 F6.893 63,991 

Dispositions and other. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - (3,755) (5,589) 

Balance. end of y e a r .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $629,768 $561,104 $494,211 ~ _ _ ~  ~ _ _ ~  

(a) Includes approximately $2.4 million of depreciation frriln rental operations included in Ancillary services 
revenues, net. 

(b) Depreciation expense ercludps q q x m i n ~ z d y  K.8 millim] of uira~nr~rtiicd leiise costs expenses rel;lted to 
the termination of the Privileged Access lease and includes apprrixinlately $1.2 million of depreciation fi-oln 
rental operations included in Ancillaly s e ~ v c e s  revenues, net. 

s-12 



Exhibit 31.1 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE 
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Michael B. Berman, certify that: 

1. I liave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Equity LdeStyle Properties, Inc.: 

2. Based on my knowledge, this repoit does not contain any untrue statement of a m a t e d  fact m omit to 
state B material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under wliich sucli 
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Rased on my knowledge, the financial statements, and otlicr financial infvrmation inclodcd in this 
report, fairly present in all m a t e d  respects the financial condition, results of operations and cadi flows of the 
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this repoit: 

I .  The registrant's otlier certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establislring and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(c) and ISd-lS(e)) and internal 
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) arid 15d-I5(f)) fix the registrant and 
I W C :  

a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedu~es, 01- caused such disclosure controls and pro- 
cedures to be designed under our supewision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated suhsidiaries, i s  made known to us by others within those entities, pal-ticularly 
during the period i n  which this report is being prepared; 

h)  Dcsignd such intcmal contrnl over financial repoiting, VI- caust:d such intcrniil c ~ i i t ~ n l  nvor 
financial reporting to he designed under our supewision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting ;tnd the prepration uf financial statwnellts fnr iJxtern;il pui-posc's i n  
xccnidance with generally accepted accounting principles: 

c) Evdluatcd thc cffcctivencss of the registrant's disclosure contrds and pmcr:durcs and prcscntL!d in 
this report our conclusions ahout the effectiveiiess ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of tlie period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (tlie registrant's fourth fiscal quartcr in the caSc of 
an annoal report) that has materially affected, or is rearonably likely to m;iteiially affect, the resistrant's 
internal control over financial reporting: and 

5 .  The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on vur most recent evaluation of 
internal control over financial reporting, to tlie registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's 
lmxd ( 1 1  clirectoi-s (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control 
over financial repoiting which ;ire reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, 
process, summarize and rcpoii financial information; and 

b) Any fi-aud, whether 01- not material, that involves management or other employees wlro have a 
significant role in tlie registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

By: I s /  Michael B. Bermaii 
Michael B. Berrnan 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Date: February 25,2010 



Exhibit 31.2 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE 
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Thomas P. Heneghan, ccrtify that: 

1. 1 have reviewed this annual repoit on Form 10-K of Equity Lifestyle Properties, lnc.: 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a m a t e d  fact or omit to 
state a material fact necessaiy to make the statenients made, in light of the circumstances under which such 
statements wesc made, not misleading with respect to the peliod covered by this report; 

3. Based on I T I ~  knowlcdge, the financial st:itcmcnts, and otlrcr financial information included in this 
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the 
registrant as of, and for, the peliods presented in this rcpolt: 

4. The registrant's other ccrtifying officcr(s) and 1 arc rcsponsihle for establishing and maintaining 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-lS(e) and 15d-lS(e)) and inteinal 
control over financial reporting (a defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-IS(f) and ISd-lS(f)) for the registrant and 
have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and pro- 
cedures to be designed under our superhion, to ensure that matelial information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated suhsidiasws, is n d c .  lomwn t r r  LIS Ily otlrws within those cntities, pasticulaily 
during the peiiod i n  which this I-epwt is bcvrig pr~p;n-cxl; 

b) Designed such internal control ovei- fin;inciul reporting, or caused such internal control over 
financial reporting to he designcd under oiir sopenision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliubility of financial twparting and the prepwation of finiincial staterwnts for external purposes in 
accordance with g c n t d l y  accepted accountiilg principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of 
an annual report) that has materially affrctcd, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's 
internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and 1 have disclosed, based on onr most recent evaliiation of 
internal control over finmcial rcpnrting, to the registranti auditors and thc audit committee of the rrgistrant's 
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control 
over financial rcpor-ting which arr reasnnahly likcly t n  advcrscly affect the registrant's ability to rccord, 
process, summaiize and repoii financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant's inteinal control over financial reporting. 

By: f s l  Thomas P. Henezhan 
Thomas P. Heneghan 
Chief Executive Officer 

Date: Fehrualy 25, 2010 



Exhibit 32.1 

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER 
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repoit on Form 10-K of Equity IlfeStyle Propcrties, Inc. for 
the year ended December 31,2009 (the "Annual Report"), I, Michael B. Berman, Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., hereby certify p u w a n t  to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350. 
as adopted by Section YO6 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge: 

1. the Annual Report fully coinplies with the requirements of section 13(a) o r  1J(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934; and 

2. the inf(irmation contained in the Annual Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results <if operations of Eqiiity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 

By: /s/ Michael B. Berman 
Michael B. Berman 
Executive Vice President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

Date: Februaly 25, 2010 

A signed original o f  this written statement required by Section 906 bas been provided to 
Equity LifcStylc Propcrtics, Inc. and  will be retained by Equity LifcStylc Properties, Inc. and  

furnished to the Securities a n d  Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 



Exhibit 32.2 

CERTIFICATIOS OF CIIIEF EXI<CUTI\'k: OFFICER 
PUHSUA\I\'I''I'O I &  U.F.C. SECTION 1350 

In connection with the :amnpan)ing Annual Report on Form 10-K of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. for 
the year ended December 31, 2009 (the "Annual Report"), I ,  Thoma. P. Heneghan, Chief Executive Officer of 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., liereby certify pursuant to IS W.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted by Section 906 
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge: 

1. the Annual Report fully complies with tlie requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1904: and 

2. the information contained in the Annual Report Fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operatiuns of Equity Lift,Style Properties, Inc. 

By: Is1 Thomas P. Heneghan 
Thomas 1'. Heneghan 
Chief Executive Officer 

Date: Fehruaiy 25, 2010 

A signed original of this written statement required by  Section 90G has been  provided to 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. and  will be retained by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. and  

furnished to thc  Sccuritics and  Erchangc Commission or its staff 
upon request. 



Corporate Data 

Board 01 Direclon 

Samuel Zell 
Chairman 01 the Board 01 Directors, 
Equity LiteStyle Properties. Inc. 
Chairman, Equity Group Investments, L.L.C 
Howard Walker 
Vice Chairman 01 the Board of Directors, 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
Philip Calian 
Founder and Managing Partner of Kingsbury Partners 
L.L.C. and Princioal of Waveland Investments L.L.C. 
David Contis 
President of Real Estate for Equity Group 
Investments. L L C 
Thomas Dobrowski 
Retired Managing Director, 
Real Estate and Alternative investments 
General Motors Investment Management Corp. 
Thomas Heneghan 
Chief Executive Officer. 
Equity LiteStyle Properties, inc. 
Sheli Rosenberg 
Retired Vice Chairman, 
Equity Group Investments. L.L.C 
Gary Waterman 
President. Waterman Limited 
Executive Ollicers 

Thomas Heneghan 
Chief Executive Officer 
Joe McAdams 
President 
Michael Berman 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 
Ellen Kelteher 
Executive Vice President. 
Property Management and Secretary 
Roger Maynard 
Executive Vice President - 
Asset Management 
Marguerite Nader 
Executive Vice President . 
Sales and Marketing 

Transler Agent 

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC 
Attn: Equity LiteStyle Properties. Inc. 
59 Maiden Lane 
Plaza Level 
New York, NY 10038 
Toll Free: 800.830.9942 
Email address: into@amstock.com 
Internet Site: www.amStock.com 

Auditors 

Ernst & Young LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 

Dividend Reinvestment and Share Purchase Pian 

ELS offers a Dividend Reinvestment and Share 
Purchase Plan. For an information packet. including 
the Plan prospectus and enrollment form. please call 
the Plan Administrator, American Stock Transfer and 
Trust Company, at 800.830.9942. 

Shareholders 
There were approximateiy 10.060 beneficial holders 
of Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., stock as of 
February 23, 2010. 

Common Stock Markel Prices and Dividends 
ELS' Common Stock is listed on the NYSE, ticker 
symbol ELS. The high and low sales prices and 
closing sales price for 2009 and 2008 on the NYSE 
and auarteriv dividends were as follows: 

2009 

2nd ouanar 37.18 46,28 3356 0250 
3rd OilaWr 4279 4747  3409 0.300 

2008 
lit ouanei $49.37 652 26 139.71 10.200 
2nd ouaner 44.00 5364 43.62 0200 
3rd o u m  53.03 5600 40.93 0.200 
4th O U l f l l  38.36 52.90 22.64 0.200 

('I See the Consolidated StafementP 01 OpeiatiOnS On page 1-6 

1st ouarie, we.10 $42 44 $28.34 $0250 

4th Ousrler 50.47 51 i e  40.57 0300 

01 the 2W9 Farm 10-K 101 tax treatment 01 dividends DBld. 

Corporate Ollice 
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 
Two North Riverside Plaza 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
Phone: 312.279.1400 
Fax: 312.279.1710 
www.equitylilestyle.com 

Form 10-K Availability 
Requests for ELS's Form 10-K, which will be pro- 
vided without charge, filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission ("SEC). and any other inves- 
tor inquiries from individuals and institutional inves- 
tors should be directed to: 

Investor Relations Department 
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 
Two North Riverside Plaza 
Chicago. Illinois 60606 
Phone: 800.247.5279 
investor~relations@equityliitestyle.com 

The SEC also maintains a website that contains 
reports. proxy information and statements, and other 
information regarding registrants that file electroni- 
cally with the SEC. The website address is: 
http:llww.sec.gov. ELS files electronically. 

The Company is listed on the New York Stock 
Exchange and is traded under the ticker symbol 
"ELS.'The Company submitted a Section 12(a) CEO 
Certification to the New York Stock Exchange 
("NYSE") last year. The Company has filed with the 
SEC the CEOKFO certification required under Sec- 
tion 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxiey Act as an exhibit to 
its most recently filed Form 10-K. For additional 
information about the Company please contact the 
Company's Investor Reiatians Department. 

Comparison 01 Cumulative Total Return 
Assumes Initial Investment of $100, December 2004 
The below performance graph compares total Stockholders' return on the Common Stock Since December 31, 
2004 with the Standard and Poor's p & P )  500 Stock Index and the index of equity RElTs prepared by the 
National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts rNARE1T'). The Common Stock price pertormance 
graph assumes that an investment 01 $100 was made on December 31. 2004 in the Common Stock and in 
each 01 the two indexes, and furthet assumes the reinvestment of all dividends. Equity RElTs are defined as 
those REITS which derive more than 75% of their income from equity investments in real estate assets. The 
NARElTequity index includes all tax qualified REITS listed on the NYSE, the American Stock Exchange or the 
NASDAQ Stock Market. Common Stock price performance presented tor the period from December 31, 2004 
through December 31, 2009 is not necessarily indicative 01 future results. 

2006 2005 2006 2007 2006 2009 

ELS Retor" 1%) 24.76 21.06 -15.lO -1452 3 5 0 1  

6LP IN ,Me, Ret"," 1x1 4 89 I 5 1 9  550 -3699 26.15 
CYrnYkllYI IS1 31oo.w 1104.89 1121 16 3 128.13 1 80.73 1102.06 

cunulrwa ($1 sl00.09 1121 76 115319 $13033 1 1 1 1 4 6  111055 

NLREll 1qWy RCNm I%) 6.67 3323 -1516 -37.37 28.33 

CYrnYIIWI If1 f1W.W $10667 111212 f l M 6 6  1 75.52 s 96.92 
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S c h ed u I e 
- No. 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Special Report 

A- 1 

A-2 

B-1 

B-2 

5 3  

8-4 

B-5 

f i  B--6 

B-7 

6-8 

B-9 

6-10 

c-1 

c-2 

c-3 

c -4  

c-5 

C-6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Description 
Accountant3 Letter 

Proposed Rates 

Capital Structure and Statement Regarding Financing of Utility Operations 

Existing Water System Rate Base, Rate of Return and Operating Income 

Summary of Exjsting Water System Utility Plant Cost, Accumulated Depreciation and Expense 

Original Cost of Existing Water System Utility Plant in Service 

Calculation of Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 

Projected Accumulated Depredation & Depreciation Expense 

Statement Regarding Proposed Service Availability Policy 

Existing Water System ConstNcfed Statement of Operations 

Detail of Existing Water System O&M Expense 

Existing Water System Taxes Other Than lnrame 

Existing Water System Calculation of Proposed Rates 

Existing Wastewater System Rate Base, Rate of Return and Operating Income 

Summary of Existing Wastewater System Utility Plant Cost, Acwmulated Depreciation and Expense 

Original Cost of Existing Wastewater System Utility Plant in Service 

Calculation of Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 

Projected Accumulated Depreciation & Depreciation Expense 

Statement Regarding Proposed Service Availability Policy 

I 



- 
c-7 19 Existing Wastewater System Constructed Statement of Operations 

C-8 20 Detail of Wastewater System O&M Expense 

c-9 21 Existing Wastewater System Taxes Other 1 han Income 

c-IO 22 Existing Wastewater System Calculation of Proposed Rates 

i i  



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application for Existing System 

Proposed Rates 

Line 
No. 
1 Residential 
2 Base Facility Charges: 
3 5 /8  x 3/4" 

4 
5 
6 gallons) 

Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons 
Gallonage charge (maximum of 10.000 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

General Service 

518 x 3/4" 
1" 

1,s" 
2" 
s' 
4" 
6 

Base Facility Charges: 

16 Gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons 

Monthly Rates 

Water Wastewater 

$ 15.14 $ 15.81 

2.08 
2.51 

15.14 
37.85 
75.70 

121.12 
227.10 
378.50 
757~00 

2~08 

4 

15.81 
39 53 
79.05 

126.48 
237.15 
395.25 
790.50 

2.51 

Schedule No. A-I 



Line 
- No. 

1 Equity (2)  
2 Debt (2)  

3 Total 

4 Notes: 
5 requi 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Capital Structure and Cost of Capital 
Statement Regarding Financing of Utility Operations 

cost of 
Estimated Percent Each Weiahted 
Amount ~ a t i o  Percent (32 & 

$ 202,763 40% 10.85% 4.34% 
304,145 - 60% 4.25% 2.55% 

6.89% - 100% - $ 506,909 

I) Equity contributions or advances from Related Entities will be made as 
d by the Utility ownership to finance Utility operations. 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

(2) A Proforma capital structure consisting of 40% equity and 60% debt is 
proposed in order that the initial rates established in this proceeding will provide 
adequate financial resources to the company. 

(3) The cost of equity is based on the current PSC leverage graph The cost of 
debt is based on the current Prime Rate (3.25%) plus 1 .OO%. 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Rate Base. Rate of Return and Operating Income 

Line 
- No. 

1 Utility Plant in Service 
2 Accumulated Depreciation 
3 
4 

5 RateBase 

Allowance For Working Capital (1) 

6 Rate of Return 

7 Operating lnwme 

8 Note (1): Based on 12.5% of OBM expense per Schedule No. B-8. 

Schedule 
Reference Balance 

8-2 $ 498,839 
8-2 (232,182) 

266.657 
10,539 

$ 277,196 

A-2 cg&& 
B-7 $ 19,099 

6 Schedule No. €3-1 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Summary of Utility Plant Cost, Capacities, Accumulated Depreciation and Expense 

Estimated PSC 
Capacities(2) Line NARUC Original Depreciation Depreciation Accumulated 

No. Acct. No. Description cost Rate % Expense Depreciation ERGS Gailons 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

301 
304 
307 
31 0 
31 < 
320 
330 
331 
333 
334 
335 
347 

Oriainai Svstem costs 
Organization (1) 
Structure and Improvements 
Wells 
Power Generation Equipment 
Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Distribution Reservoirs 
Transmission 8 Distribution Mains 
Services 

$ 10.000 
24,967 
57,259 
6,316 

16,176 
16,674 
15,903 

165,232 
64.511 

2.50 $ 250 $ 
3.13 781 
3.33 
5.00 
5.00 809 
4.55 759 
2.70 
2.33 3,850 
2.50 1.613 

250 
20.852 
57.259 
6.316 

14,567 
4.667 

15,903 
71,560 
26.929 

926 
926 
926 
926 
926 
926 
926 
926 
926 

324.000 
324,000 
324.000 
324.000 
324,000 
324,000 
324,000 
324,000 
324.000 ~~ ~ ~~~ 

Meters & lnstaiiations 79,639 5.00 3,982 3,982 926 324,000 
Hydrants 39.283 2.22 872 9.801 926 324.000 
Miscellaneous Equipment 2,879 6.67 192 96 926 324.000 

Total $ 498.839 $ 13,108 $ 232,182 926 324,000 

Notes:(l) Organization costs are based on 50% of the total estimated legal, accounting and engineering costs incurred to 
obtain an original PSC certificate. Such costs have been allocated equally between water and wastewater. 

(2) Capacities are based on 324.000 gallons per day per permit and 350 gpd per ERC. The system is built-out. 
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Line 
No. Plant -- 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 

Structure and Improvements 
Wells 
Power Generation Equipment 
Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Distribution Reservoirs 
Transmission & Distribution Mains 
Services 
Meters & Installations 
Hydrants 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total Original Potable Water System Plant Costs 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Original Cost of Water Utility Plant in Service 

By Primary Accounts 

13 Proforma Adiustments 

14 (A) Proposal Per NES agreement for meter installation 

15 Cost Per Meter $ 200 
16 No. of Connections __ 362 

$ 72.400 17 Total Cost - 

Estimated Total Before 
Original Proforma Engineering & 

Plant Costs Adjustments Permitting 

$ 22,696 
52,055 
5,743 

14,705 
15,159 
14,459 

150,211 
58.645 

35,710 
2.616 

$ 22,696 
52.055 
5.743 

14,705 
15.159 
14.459 

150,211 
58,645 

$ 72,400 (A) 72.400 
35,710 
2,616 

$ 371.999 $ 72,400 $ 444,399 

Total 
Engineering 8 Plant 

Percent Permitting (10%) costs 

5.11% $ 
11.71% 
1.29% 
3.31% 
3.41% 
3.25% 

33.80% 
13.20% 
16.29% 
8.04% 
0.59% 

2,271 
5,204 

573 
1,471 
1.515 
1,444 

15.021 
5.866 
7.239 
3,573 

263 

$ 24.967 
57,259 
6.316 

16.176 
16.674 
15,903 

165.232 
64.511 
79,639 
39.283 
2,879 

- 100.00% $ 44,440 $ 488,839 
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P 
Grand island Resort 

Original Certificate Application 
Existing Water System 
Calculation of AFUDC 

Estimated Accumulated Accumulated 
Monthly CWlP CWIP Average 

Line CWlP Beginning End Of CWlP Monthly Total 
No. Month Increase Of Month Month Balance AFUDC Capitalized . - .- 

I 
2 distribution systems. 

No AFUDC or interest during construction was charged in the construction of the original plant or 

9 Schedule No. B 4  



Grand lsiand Resort 
Original Cetiiicate Application 

Existing Water System 
Pmjected Accumulated Depreciation and Expense 

PSC 
Line NARUC Estimated Years Depreciation Accumulated Depreciation 
_ _ _  No. Acct. No. Description Cost Rate Depreciation (11 _Exp~ 

1 301 
2 304 
3 304 
4 307 
5 310 
6 311 
7 311 
8 320 
9 320 
i n  33n ~~~ 

11 331 
12 331 
13 333 
14 333 
15 333 
16 334 
17 335 
18 335 
19 347 

20 

Organization 
Structure and Improvements- 1973 
Structure and Improvements- 2010 
Wells- 1973 
Power Generation Equipment- 1973 
Pumping Equipment-1 973 
Pumping Equipment-2010 
Water Treatment Equipment-1 973 
Water Treatment Equipment-201 0 
Dishibution Reservoirs 8 Standpipes- 1973 
Transmission 8 Distribution Mains- 1973 
Transmission 8 Distribution Mains- 2003 
Services- 1973 
S e N i r s  2003 
Services- 2010 
Meters-2010 
Hydrants- 1973 
Hydrants- 2003 
Miscellaneous Equipment-20 10 

Total 

s l 0 . m  
20.787 
4,180 

57.259 
6.316 

14,526 
1,650 
4,387 

12,287 
15,903 
61,067 

104,165 
22,617 
29,727 
12.167 
79,639 
4,895 

34.388 
2.879 

$ 498.839 

10  
37 5 
0 5  

37 5 
37 5 
37 5 
0 5  

37 5 
0 5  

37 5 
37 5 
7 5  

37 5 
7 5  
0 5  
1 0  

37 5 
7 5  
0 5  

2~50 0 250 $ 250 
3 13 20,787 650 
3 13 65 131 
3 33 57,259 
5.00 6.316 
5 00 14,526 726 
5 00 41 83 
4 55 4,387 200 
4 55 280 559 
2 70 15 903 ~~ ~ 

2 33 53.357 1.423 
2.33 18.203 2,427 
2.50 21.203 566 
2 50 5,574 743 
250 152 304 
5 00 3 982 3,982 
2 22 4,075 109 
2 22 5,726 763 
6 67 96 192 

$_.--?32,182 $ 13,108 

21 Note ( I )  Accumulated depreciation through December 31, 2010 was calculated using PSC guideline rates. esbmated original 
22 casts per MBV Englneenng and the age of each piant fauhtu per nppendlx B of the Englneenng Report 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Statement Regarding Proposed Service Availability Policy 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

- 

There is no proposed Service Availability Policy. The system is built-out and the mobile home lots 
are rented to the homeowners. 

I 1  Schedule No. 6-6 



Line 
No. 

1 Operating Revenue 
2 Operating Expenses: 
3 O&Mexpense 
4 Depreciation 
5 Taxes other than income 
6 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Constructed Statement of Operations 

Estimated Proforma Proforma Schedule 
- Amount Adjustments Amount Reference 

__.__ $ 126.106, (A) $ 126,106 

$ 84.312 
13,108 

84.312 8-8 
13,108 6-5 

3,912 ~ _ _  5,675 (6) 9,587 6-9 
101,332 5.675 ~- 107,007 

7 Operating Income (loss) $ _ _  (101,332) . $ .. -. 120.430 __ $ 19,099 6-1 

8 RateBase - $ 277.196 $ 277,196 . 6-1 

9 Rate of Return : m A  A-2 

10 Proforma Adjustments: 
11 (A) Total revenue requested to realize a 6.89% rate of return. $ 126,106 

12 (6) Regulatory assessment fees (RAF's): 
13 Total revenue requested 
14 RAF rate 

$ 126,106 
4.50% 

15 Regulatory Assessment Fees 

12 Schedule No. 0-7 



Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

n 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Detail of OBM Expenses 

NARUC Estimated 
Acct. No. Description Amount ___. ~ 

615 
618 

631 
632 
633 
634 
634 
635 
636 
655 
675 

Purchased Power (1) 
Chemicals (1) 
Contractual Services: 

Engineering (1) 
Outside Accounting - (Annual Report, RAF Return, and Index Adjustments) 
Contract Legal (1) 
Management Fees - (Adminstrative, Accounting. Tax, Customer Service) (1) 
Management Fees - (Operator and billing fee) (1) (2) 
Testing (1) 
Plant Maintenance (1) 

Insurance - Property, Casualty B Liability (1) 
Miscellaneous (1) 

$ 8.855 
4.092 

1,200 
1,500 
1,500 

20,000 
6,261 
5,475 

13,000 
20,429 
2,000 -~ 

Total estimated OBM expense $ 84.312 

(1) Per estimates of company operator USA Water. Other costs were estimated by 
Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon, and Wilson, CPAs, based on their experience with costs for 
similar sized utilities. 

(2 )  Includes 50% of monthly billing fee per NES proposal of $2.00 per meter. Grand Island has 
362 meters. 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Projected Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 

L.ine 
- No. DescriDtiorj 

1 
2 Total projected cost 
3 Accumulated depreciation 

4 Estimated taxable value 

m a i b l e  Personal ProDertv (Excludes Oraanization) 

14 

Millage Projected 
- cost - Tax 

$ 488,839 
(231,932) 

$ 256,907 _. 00152262 $ 3,912 

Schedule No. 6-9 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 

Existing Water System 
Rate Computation 

Line 
No. - 

1 Orreratian 8 Maintenance (O&ML 
2 Purchased Power 
3 Chemicals 
4 Contractual Services 
5 Engineering 
6 
7 Adjustments and Tax Returns) 
8 Contract Legal 
9 
10 Customer Service) 
11 
12 Testing 
13 Plant Maintenance 
14 
15 Miscellaneous 

Outside Accounting ~ Annual Report, RAF Return, Index 

Management Fees - (Adminstrative, Accounting. Tax, 

Management Fees - (Operator and billing fee) 

Insurance - Property. Casualty 8 Liability 

Total ___- 

5 8.855 
4.092 

1.200 
1,500 

1,500 
20,000 

6,261 
5,475 

13.000 
20.429 
2.000 

Percent Allocation Rate Component 
-__ EFC Gallonage EFC Gallonage 

0.00% 10000% $ - $ 8.855 
0~00% 100 00% 4,092 

50.00% 50 00% 600 600 
50.00% 5000% 750 750 

50.00% 50 00% 750 750 
10000% 000% 20,wo 

100 00% 0~00% 6.261 
50.00% 50.00% 2.738 2.738 
75.00% 25 00% 9,750 3,250 
50~00% 50.00% 10,215 10,215 
5000% 50.00% 1.000 1,000 

16 Total estimated 08M expense W.312 

17 Depreciation Expense. Net 13,108 100.00% 0.00% 13,108 

18 Taxes Other than Income 
19 
20 Re-gulatov Assessment Fees 
21 

22 Operating lnunne 

23 Total revenue requested 

24 
25 No of months 

26 Annual No of monthly ERCs 

27 Estimated annual gallons sold ~ thousands 

A 
Real estate & property taxes 

No of ERC's at buildout level of operation 

3,912 5000% 5000% 1,956 1.956 
5.675 5000% 5000% 2 837 2,837 
9,587 

19.099 000% 10000% 19.099 

$ 126,107 3 69,965 $ 56,142 

385 
12 

4,620 .-- 

27.030 

28 Rates -Ease FacilRy Charge I Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons $ 1514 g7.- 208 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Rate Base, Rate of Return and Operating Income 

Line 
No. - 

1 Utility Plant in Service 
2 Accumulated Depreciation 
3 
4 

5 Rate Base 

Allowance For Working Capital (1) 

6 Rate of Return 

7 Operating Income 

8 Notes: (1) Based on 12 5% of O&M expense per Schedule No. C-8. 

16 

Sche Prc orma 
Reference Balance 

c -2  $ 422,094 
c-2 (203,762) 

218.332 
11,381 

$ 229,713 

-- 

A-2 __ 6.8% 

c-7  $ 15,827 

Schedule No. C-I 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Summary of Utility Plant Cost. Capacities, Accumulated Depreciation and Expense 

Estimated PSC 
Line NARUC Original Depreciation Depreciation Accumulated Capacities (2) 
- No. Acct. No. Description cost Rate % Expense Depreciation ERC's Gallons 

1 351 
2 354 
3 360 
4 361 
5 363 
6 370 
7 380 
8 381 

9 

10 
11 

:2 

Organization (1) 
Structures & Improvements 
Collection Sewers-Force 
Collection Sewers-Gravity 
Services to Customers 
Receiving Wells 
Treatment & Disposal Equipment 
Plant Sewers 

$ 10,000 
33,793 
14.302 

171,116 
47.459 
74.287 
60.083 
11,054 

2.50 
3.13 
3.33 
2.22 
2.63 
3.33 
5.56 
2.86 

$ 250 $ 250 
33.793 

476 3.572 
3,799 64,488 
1.248 24.552 
2.474 18.553 
3,341 47,500 

11,054 

125 
125 
125 
125 
125 
125 
125 
125 

35,000 
35.000 
35,000 
35.000 
35,000 
35.000 
35.000 
35.000 

Total $ 422.094 $ 11.588 $ 203.762 125 35.000 

Notes:(l) Organization costs are based on 50% of the total estimated legal, accounting and engineering costs incurred to 
obtain an original PSC certificate. Such costs have been allocated equally between water and wastewater. 

(2) Capacities are based on 35,000 gallons per day per permit and 280 gpd per ERC. The system is built-out. 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Original Cost of Wastewater Utility Plant in Service 
By Primary Accounts 

Estimated Total 
Line Original Engineering 8 Plant 
E. Description Plant Costs Percent Permitting (10%) Costs 

1 Structure and Improvements 
2 Collection Sewers - Force 
3 Collection Sewers - Gravity 
4 Services to Customers 
5 Receiving Wells 
6 Treatment and Disposal Equipment 
7 Plant Sewers 

8 Total Utility Plant Cost 

$ 30.721 
13,002 
155,561 
43,143 
67,533 
54,621 
10,050 

$ 374,631 

820% $ 3,072 $ 33,793 
3.47% 1,300 14,302 
41.52% 15.555 171,116 
11.52% 4.316 47.459 
18.03% 6,754 74.287 
14 58% 5,462 60.083 
2.68% 1 ,W4 11,054 __ __-._I 

Schedule No. C-3 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Calculation of AFUDC 

Estimated Accumulated Accumulated 
Monthly CWlP CWlP Average 

Line CWlP Beginning End Of CWlP Monthly Total 
No. Month increase Of Month . Month Balance AFUDC Capitalized . _ _ _  

1 
2 distribution systems. 

No AFUDC or interest during construction was charged in the construction of the original plant or 
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Line NARUC 
- No. Acct. No. 

1 351 
2 354 
3 360 
4 36 1 
5 361 
6 363 
7 363 
8 370 
9 380 
10 380 
11 380 
12 381 

13 

Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Projected Accumulated Depreciation and Expense 

PSC 
Estimated Years In Depreciation Accumulated Depreciation 

Description Cost Service Rate Depreciation Expense 

Organization 
Structure and Improvements- 1973 
Collection Sewers-Force-2003 
Collection Sewers-Gravity- 1973 
Collection Sewers-Gravity2003 
Services to Customers-I973 
Services to Customers-2003 
Receiving Wells- 2003 
Treatment & Disposal Equipment- 1973 
Treatment & Disposal Equipment- 2009 
Treatment & Disposal Equipment- 2010 
Plant Sewers- 1973 - 

10,000 
33.793 
14.302 
54.051 

117,065 
19,253 
28.206 
74.287 
46,450 
12.063 
1.570 

11,054 

1 .o 
37.5 
7.5 

37.5 
7.5 

37.5 
7.5 
7.5 

37.5 
1.5 
0.5 

37.5 

2.50 
3.13 
3.33 
2.22 
2.22 
2.63 
2.63 
3.33 
5.56 
5.56 
5.56 
2.86 

$ 250 
33,793 
3,572 

44.997 
19,491 
18,988 
5,564 

18.553 
46.450 

1.006 
44 

11,054 

$ 250 

476 
1,200 
2,599 

506 
742 

2,474 
2,583 

671 
87 

Total $ 422.094 $ 203,762 $ 11,588 

14 Note (1): Accumulated depreciation through December 31. 2010 was calculated using PSC guideline rates, estimated original 
15 costs per MBV Engineering, and the age of each plant facility per Appendix B of the Engineering Report. 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Statement Regarding Proposed Selvice Availability Policy 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

- 
There is no proposed Service Availability Policy. The system is built-out and the mobile home lots 
are rented to the homeowners. 

21 Schedule No. C-6 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Constructed Statement of ODerationS 

Line Estimated Proforma Proforma Schedule 
- No. -__ Amount Adiustments Amount Reference 

1 Operating Revenue $ 127.370 (A) $ 127.370 
2 Operating Expenses 
3 O&Mexpense $ 91.047 91.047 C-8 
4 Depreciation 11.588 11,588 c-5 
5 Taxes other than income 3.176 5.732 (6) 8,908 c-9 
6 105,811 5.732 111.543 

7 Operating Income (loss) S(105,W $-121.638 15.821 

8 RateBase $ 229.713 . 5 229,713 ~ C-1 

9 Rate of Return .&j&WQ. A-2 

10 Proforma Adjustments: 
11 (A) Total revenue requested to realize a 6.89% rate of return. $ 127.370 

12 (8) Taxes Other than Income 
13 Rewatow assessment fees fRAF's): 
14 Total revenue requested - 15 RAF rate 

$ 127,370 
4.50% 

16 Regulatory Assessment Fees 5,732 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Detail of O&M Expenses 

Line NARUC Estimated 
- No. Acct. No. Description - Amount 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

71 1 
715 
718 

73 1 
732 

733 
734 
734 
735 
736 
755 
775 

Sludge Removal (1) 
Purchased Power (1) 
Chemicals (1) 
Contractual Services: 

Engineering (1) 
Outside Accounting - (Annual Report, RAF Return, and Index 

Adjustments) 
Legal (1) 
Management Fees - (Adminstrative. Accounting, Tax, Customer Service) (1) 
Management Fees - (Operator and billing fee) (1) (2) 
Testing (1) 
Plant Maintenance (1) 

Insurance - Property, Casualty & Liability (1) 
Miscellaneous (1) 

Total estimated O&M expense 

$ 7,500 
8,085 
9.108 

1,200 

1,500 
2,500 

20,000 
12,519 
1,825 

18,000 
6.810 
2,000 

$ 91,047 ~ 

(1) Per estimates of company operator USA Water. Other costs were estimated by 
Carlstedt. Jackson, Nixon, and Wilson, CPA's, based on their experience with costs for 
similar sized utilities 

(2) Includes 50% of monthly billing fee per NES proposal of $2 00 per meter. Grand Island 
has 362 meters. 

23 Schedule NO. c-8 



Grand Island Resort 
Original Certificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Projected Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 

Line Millage Projected 
- No. Description cost Rate- Tax 

1 
2 .Total projected cost $ 412,094 

Tanaible Personal ProoerN (Excludinq Oraanization) 

3 Accurnubted depreciation (203,512) 

4 Estimated taxable value $ 208,582 0.0152262 S .~ 3,176 _____ 
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Grand Island Resort 
Original Celtificate Application 
Existing Wastewater System 

Rate Computation 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

Percenl Allocation Rate Component 
Total &Ga l lonaqe  Gallanaqe 

Line 
- No. 

1 O W o n  a Maintenance lO8Ml 
2 Sludge Removal 
3 Purchased Power 
4 Chemicals 

Contractual Services 
Engineering 1,200 50~00% 50.00% 
Outside Accounting - (Annual Repott. RAF Return, Index 

Adjustments) 1.5W 50.00% 50.00% 
Legal 2,500 50.00% 50.00% 
Management Fees - (Adminstrative, Accounting, Tax, 

Management Fees -(Operaor and billing fee) 12.519 10000% 000% 
Testing 1,825 000% 10000% 
Plant Maintenance 18.000 75 00% 25~00% 

Insurance - Property. Casualty Liability 6,810 5000% 50.00% 
Miscellaneous 2,000 5000% 5000% 

Total Estimated O&M Expenses 

and Customer Service) 20,000 10000% 0.00% 

91,047 __~  ~~~ 

$ 7.500 0.00% 10000% $ - $ 7,500 
8,085 0.00% 100.00% 8,085 
9,108 0 00% lOO.OO% 9.108 

600 

750 
1,250 

20,000 
12.519 

600 

750 
1,250 

13,500 
3,405 
1,000 

1.825 
4,500 
3,405 
1,000 

18 Depreciation Expense - Ne1 11.588 10000% 000% 11.588 

19 
20 

/-- 21 
22 

Taxes Other than Income. 
Real estate & properly taxes 
Regulatoiy Assessment Fees 

23 Operating lnwme 

24 Total revenue requested 

25 
26 No of months 

27 

No of ERC's at build-out level of operation 

Annual No of monthly ERCs 

3.176 5000% 5000% 1,588 1,588 
5.732 5000% 5000% 2,866 2,866 

- 8,908 

15,827 2500% 7500% 3.957 I 1.870 

$ 127,370 $- -73,023 $ 54.347 

385 
12 

4,620 

2 I ,624 

29 Rates - Base Facility Charge I Factored gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons !.L ~J2.81 $ 2.51 

28 Estimated annual gallons sold based on 80% of water gallons sold (000) . ..... 
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Grand Island 

EXHIBIT K 

Legal Description 



GRAND ISLAND RESORT LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Commence at the Northeast comer of the Southeast !4 of the Southwest ?4 of 
Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, as marked 
by a Mag Nail and Brass Cap, PLS 5036, in the pavement of Grand Island Road 
(CR 5-6349); run thence North 88 degrees 50’21” West along the North line of 
said Southeast ?4 a distance of 610.90 feet; said point lying and being South 88 
degrees 50’21” East a distance of 712.86 feet from the Northwest Comer of the 
Southeast ?4 of the Southwest !A of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 
East, Lake County, Florida, as marked by a %” rebar and cap, stamped RLS 1916 
as shown on prior surveys by other firms as provided to this surveyor by adjoining 
property owners, said point being hereby designated as Point “A”, thence run 
South 00 degrees 48’01” West a distance of 20.00 feet to a point on the Southerly 
right of way line of the aforesaid Grand Island Road, said point being marked by a 
%” rebar and cap stamped PLS 5036, said point being the Point of Beginning of 
this description; from said Point of Beginning run thence South 00 degrees 33’ 
14” West through said Southeast ?4 of the Southwest !A of Section 32, Township 
18 South, Range 26 East and continuing on through a portion of Government Lot 
1 in Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 26 East, Lake County, Florida, a 
distance of 1647.06 feet to a 4” round concrete monument with no ID number, 
said point being hereby designated as point “B’: Begin again at the Point of 
Beginning described above; run thence North 88 degrees 50’21” West along the 
aforesaid South right of way line of Grand Island Road, (CR5-6349) and parallel 
with the North line of said Southeast $4 of the Southwest ?4 of Section 32, 
Township 18 South, Range 26 East, a distance of 349.58 feet to a point of 
intersection with the Easterly line of the West 363.10 feet of the said Southeast ?4 
of the Southwest $4 of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, said point 
being marked by a %” rebar and cap stamped PLS 5036; run Thence South 00 
degrees 00’00” East along said Easterly line through said Southeast ?4 of the 
Southwest ?Li of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 26 East and continuing on 
through a portion of Government Lot 1 in Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 
26 East, Lake County, Florida, a distance of 1796.72 feet to a point marked by a 
%” rebar with no cap; continue to run thence South 00 degrees 00’00” East a 
distance of 16 feet, more or less, to a point of intersection with the edge of water 
of Lake Eustis; run thence Easterly along the edge of water of Lake Eustis to a 
point of intersection with the Southerly extension of the line f?om the Point of 
Beginning of this description and above designated Point “B”; run thence North 
00 degrees 33’ 14” East along the said Southerly extension a distance of 85 feet, 
more or less, to the above designated Point “B’ and the point of terminus of this 
description. 

RM:7542W71 
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MHC GRAND ISLAND LLC C/O 
1213215 

MELLANDER & ASSOCIATES INC 
13340 GRAND ISLAND SHORES RD 
GRAND ISLAND FL 32735 

Page 1 of 1 

800 E NORTHWEST 
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MOUNT PROSPECT, IL 
60056 

Zoom 
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Please wait for the map to fully load before printing. Print 
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Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser Page 1 of 1 

General Information 
... " ............ ~ .... ........I 
.................... . .-.-....I 

AND ISLAND LLC 

C/O MELLANDER &ASSOCIATES 13322 GRAND ISLAND SHORES 

S ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, E ALONG LAKE TO I 
POINT S OF POB, N TO POB-LESS N 33 FT FOR RD WW-- I 

Land Data .._L1 ..__..___.X___..Ltli.-(L-_l_..~ ..... ...,-...- ~ .. ~ . ,,.-" .... ~ ~ - " .  

LT $0.00 
. ._.. .... 

Miscellaneous Improvements ............. -. .................... 
........... 

.. .. . . .  .. . . . . . .  __ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

......I . .I_ 

.. . " ^ ^  . 
. 

I.I 

............... ..-.I" "111 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
II ~ 

....... ...... .... .. ---_̂ _-..I .I_-.-.,- ~~ "" ____ ..... .̂... - L _ ( _ ~ _ _  " ___ ,- "____xx_-"~ ..,-. . .. Value 

8/3/2010 



Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser 

ww-- I 
ORB 21 00 PG 2449 I 

Page 1 of 3 

General Information 

Land Data 

3uilding 001 
Summary 

Year Built: 2005 
........ ... 

Ground Floor 1430 
Area: 
Bathrooms (2 
Fix): 
Bathrooms (3 
Fix): 
Bathrooms (4 
Fix): 
Bathrooms 
(Ex Fix): 
Bedrooms: 3 

0 Built-In 
Kitchens: 

Fireplaces: 0 

_." 
.....---._I." .. ..... Section(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Ext. Wall No. Floor Finished Basement Basement Map 
Type Stories Area Attic Finished Color 

No. &tion ~ y p e  

.... 
, ,  LIVING AREA 1430 N 0% 0% 1 

FINISHED 

( F W  (ool) 
1 

No Wall 
Type 1 
( O W  
No Wall 

(000) 
No Wall 

GARAGE 
(GUM) 

OPENPORCH Type 
( O W  

SCREEN 
PORCH (SPM) ti& 1 

480 N 

31 N 

140 N 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

: I  
.,. , , . , . I  

i .  i 
....... 

8/3/2010 



Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser Page 2 of 3 

&print drawing visw f&crwn . ...... ........ 

Miscellaneous ImDrovements 
I__ ....... I 

....... ..... ............... 

..... 
O.R. Book I Page 

......... . . . . . .  ... .............. $1 .oo 
U V $0.00 
U V $0.00 

$0.00 U V 

j , 0788 I 1  358 8/1/1983 __... WD U V 
i , 1261 10955 11/1/1993 Qc 

i 1622/1970 

I210012451 .................. 4/15/2002 QC ... M ......... V $1 .oo 
............ ........ QC ... M . .  V $1 .oo 

.............................. 

_ l . - l l _ ~  __... II -- 
" " ~ . l l - . ~  ,"11 ..I ... ......... .... 1 1266/1978 12/1/1993 WD 

j 
- 7/1 /l 998 WD .- Q V $56,000.00 

j 165912244 

~ .......... 2100 I2449 .................. ,.~---.---..-."llll 4/15/2002 WD ...... U V $56,000.00 

i . .  ....... . ,," , ,  

i 2100/2453 

.̂ lll ._ l . ~ ~ l l - - . " _  

I ., -~ 
l.l.,_l 1 1 ~  .... -- -" 1"-- 

11/3/1998 WD ._ .. 

-- -".,I" -. I.-_--. .................. . . .  

-- 
.................. 4/15/2002 

. ...... ....... 

... . V 
_- 

..... ".."l_l,.---.~._.~-.-l--tl."-~ .............. 

Total Just Value: $395,283 .OO 
Total Exempt Value: - $0.00 
Total Taxable Value: = $395,283.00 

0.0152077 

Base Ad-Valorem Tax: = $6,011.35 

Non-Exempt School Levies: + $0 .00  

Estimated Ad-Valorem Tax: = $6,011.35 

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey= 1705738 8/3/2010 



Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser Page 1 of 2 
c 

Property Details 

General Information 
................... . ... ............... ~ -.,- . . . . . .  ........... .................. ............ ............. ............. 

Parcel. ......... 32-1 8-26-0003000041 _.. 00 ........... ................. . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

.. 0002 (Unincorporated) : 15.2077 Millage: 

Properly 
204 Locatlon: 

............ ..... ....................... .. -. ....... ...... . -. ........... ........... .- 

13340 GRAND ISLAND SHORES 
RD 
GRAND ISLAND FL 32735 

C/O MELLANDER &ASSOCIATES 

....... 1 ........... .... . ............. . . . . . .  4 
1 
i 
i 
i 

BEG 610.9 FT W OF NE COR OF SE 114 OF SW 1/4, RUN W 129.3 I 

POB, RUN S TO LAKE, WLY ALONG LAKE TO INTERSECT FIRST LINE,I 
FT, S ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, BEG AGAIN AT I 

--LESS N 33 FT FOR RD WW-- 1 

Land Data 
0, I( i _ ~ ~ " * " l ; _ ^ _ " _ _ _ l ( ^ l ~ " - - . ~ " ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  L ... ..I_... ... ,-..,..- ~_ ,-,. "~ ......... .-. ~. ___ ~ ~ - - ~  
: I--."-. Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Classvalue Just Value 
: 1  (2810) 0 0 15 $21 0,000.00 .- LT $0.00 

". 11" __ , ..----I ~- 

Miscellaneous Improvements .... 

1982 $791.00 

...... .....̂ .I 
. . . . . . . . . . . .  

..I -. . ... ..... .. ............ . . . .  

................... . ....... ........... WD Q I $125,000.00 .- __. ............................... 

. WD 

; , 165912245 1 1/3/1998 WD 
WD 

I"-,.I--̂- ~ _._-___. 7/1/1998 
"I 

^ - - " - l l ~  

-" 
4/15/2002 

. -  ~ 

i 2100 /2451 4/15/2002 Qc 

: i 210012453 4/15/2002 QC 
4/15/2002 Qc ..................... .... .............. 

Value .............. .............. -. _ _ _ ( / , _ ~ _  ....X1-.___...~--~_, ..-..-.......... ...-..-.....-.... -,...--. ~,.~-~~...~ ,--,.. ........ .. .. ..... .. --.,. ~ - ~ , , ~ ~ -  

Total Just Value: $216,316.00 

Total Exempt Value: - $ 0 . 0 0  

Total Taxable Value: = $216,316.00 

0.0152077 

Base Ad-Valorem Tax: = $3,289.68 

Non-Exempt School Levies: + $ 0 . 0 0  

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?Al~e~12132 1 5 8/3/2010 



Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser _ .  - 
Estimated Ad-Valorem Tax: = 

Page 2 of 2 

$3,289.68 

* The just values are NOT certified values and therefore are subject to change before being finalized for ad valorem assessment 
purposes. The amounts shown may not include all exemptions. The estimated tax totals do not reflect Non-Ad Valorem 

assessments. (Fire Fees, Solid Waste, etc.) Please consult the Tax Collector for actual taxation amounts. 

Truth In Millage (TRIM) Notice 
,- .. . ~ . ~ " " . . ~ . . . ~ ~ ~ . - . . . . - . ~ . . . ~ ~ ~ ^ . ~ " ~ " - - . - " " . . . . . " - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . - ~ . . " " ~ ~ - ~ ~ " . " ~ . . ~ " . , - ~ . " ~ - *  -.-,.,. -.,,,-.-...---,, ,-...-,,,, ._ ,,,,, (, ",. . , , , . ,_'..i 

Notice of Prowsed ProDerlv Taxes & ProDosed or Adopted Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 
TRIM Notice Informational Sumlement (195 KBJ 

Copyright 8 2008 Lake County Propelty Appraiser. All rights resewed. 
[ privacv L)olicv, terms of use I 

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?Al~e~12132 15 8/3/2010 
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GRAND ISLAND RESORT 

UTILITY MAPS 
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LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
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WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1.0 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

13300 SEA BREEZE LANE 
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735 
(ADDRESS OF COMPANY) 

(352) 589-2040 
(Business 8. Emergency Telephone Numbers) 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Roger Maynard 
iSSUlNG OFFICER 

Executive vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.0 

NAME OF COMPANY GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 

Communities Served Listing 

Description of Territory Served. 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules ..................................................................... 11 .O 

Rules and Regulations 6.0 

Service Availability Policy ............ 23.0 

Standard Forms .......... 18.0 ............................. 

Technical Terms and Abbreviations ...................................................................... 5.0 

Territory Authority .................................................................................................. 3.0 

Roger Maynara 
ISSL NG OFFICER 

Execubve Uce President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 

COUNTY - LAKE 

COMMISSION ORDERls) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 

Filina Twe 

Original Certificate 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

BEG 855.2 FT W OF NE COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, RUN W ALONG N LINE SE 
114 OF SW 114 TO A POINT 363.1 FT E OF NW COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, S 
ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, E ALONG LAKE TO POINT S OF 
POB. N TO POB-LESS N 33 FT FOR RD W-- 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Mce President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

LAKE 

Rate 
Development Schedule(s) 

Name Available 

Grand Island Resort GS, RS 

Sheet No. 

12.0, 13.0 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

11.0 

- The abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount the Company may 
charge its Customers and is separate from the amount the Company bills its Customers for water 
consumption. 

"CERTIFICATE - A  document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide water 
service in a specific territory. 

"COMMISSION -The shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission 

"COMMUNITIES SERVED - The group of Customers who receive water service from the Company 
and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from another. 

"COMPANY' - The shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Grand Island. 

"CUSTOMER - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive water 
service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that water service. 

"CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of 
every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation for rendering water 
service to the Customer's side of the Service Connection whether such installation is owned by the 
Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other agreement. 

"MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey water service to individual service lines or 
through other mains. 

'RATE" - Amount which the Company may charge for water service which is applied to the Customer's 
actual consumption. 

"RATE SCHEDULE -The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several 
provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be 
furnished at such rate or charge. 

"SERVICE - As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, 'Service"shal1 beconstrued 
to include, in addition to all wafer service required by the Customer, the readiness and ability on the part 
of the Company to furnish water service to the Customer. Service shall conform to the standards set 
forth in Section 367.1 11 of the Florida Statutes. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

12.0 "SERVICE CONNECTION -The point where the Company's pipes or meters are connected with the 
pipes of the Customer. 

"SERVICE LINES - The pipes between the Company's Mains and the Service Connection and which 
includes all of the pipes, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the Customer's 
premises, excluding the meter. 

13.0 

14.0 'TERRITORY - The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all cases, 
with township, range and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an 
incorporated municipality and may include areas in more than one county. 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises ................................... 

Adjustment of Bills 

Adjustment of Bills for M 

All Water Through Meter .................. 

Application ................................... 

Applications by Agents ............................... 

........................... 

Change of Customer's Installation ............. 

Continuity of Service ................................... 

Customer Billing .......................................................... 

Delinquent Bills, .......................................................................... 

Extensions .......................... ...... 

.......................................................................... 

.......................................................................... 

Inspection of Customer's Installation ................................... 

Limitation of Use ......... 

Meter Accuracy Requirements ........ 

.................................... ............. 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 
Bills Concurrently ........................................................... .. 

Sheet 
Number: 

9.0 

10.0 

10.0 

10.0 

7.0 

7.0 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

7.0 

7.0 

10.0 

7.0 

9.0 

8.0 

10.0 

10.0 

10.0 

Rule 
Number: 

14.0 

22.0 

23.0 

21 .o 

3.0 

4.0 

11.0 

9.0 

16.0 

8.0 

6.0 

25.0 

1 .o 

13.0 

10.0 

24.0 

20.0 

18.0 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

Sheet 
Number: 

Policy Dispute ............. 7.0 

Protection of Company’s Property .,.. 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Service. 

8.0 

7.0 

Right-of-way or Easements ... 9.0 

Termination of Service ........................ 9.0 

Type and Maintenance ........... 7.0 

Unauthorized Connections - Water ..... 10.0 

Rule 
Number: 

2.0 

12.0 

5.0 

15.0 

17.0 

7.0 

19.0 

Roger Maynard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom the Company 
renders water service. 

The Company shall provide water service to all Customers requiring such service within its Certificated 
territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes. 

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.31 0, Florida Administrative Code, a signed application 
is required prior to the initiation of service. The Company shall provide each Applicant with a copy of 
the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for water service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or discontinue water 
service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or 
business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in 
accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. The Company shall 
not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The 
Customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service. The Company reserves the 
right to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device. 

DELINQUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
water service may be discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a written notice to the 
Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 8.0) 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

9.0 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and, having 
used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of continuous 
water service. 

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers affected by said 
interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

LIMITATION OF USE - Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the Customer 
onlyfor the purposes specified in the application for water service. Water service shall be rendered to 
the Customer for the Customer's own use and the Customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of such 
water service supplied by the Company. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across a 
street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the 
adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In 
case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's water service will 
be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of 
service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for water service rendered by the 
Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in 
full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This 
shall not be construed as prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

CHANGE OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's installation, 
which will materiallyaffect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be 
made without written consent of the Company. The Customer shall be liable for any charge resulting 
from a violation of this Rule. 

10.0 

11 .O 

12.0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY -The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to 
protect the Company's property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Company property 
or refuses to correct any problems reported by the Company, service may be discontinued in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of 
carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such 
damage shall be paid by the Customer. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.0) 
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WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

13.0 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION - All Customer's water service installations or 
changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is required 
by local rules and ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such inspection has been 
made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by the Company. 

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior 
to rendering water service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

14.0 ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the dulyauthorized agents of the Company access at all reasonable hours to its 
property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above 
rule. 

RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS -The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the Company, 
and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privilegeswhich are necessarvfor 
the rendering of water service. 

CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for water service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as 
stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the twenty-first day after the Company has mailed or 
presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public Company shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on the 
Company's bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

15.0 

16.0 

If a Company utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a 
Commission authorized vacation rate, the Company shall bill the Customer the base facility charge 
regardless of whether there is any usage. 

17 0 TERMINATION OF SERVICE -When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where 
water service is supplied by the Company, the Company may require reasonable notice to the Company 
in accordance with Rule 25-30 325, Florida Administrative Code 

(Continued on Sheet No 10 0) 
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GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0) 

18.0 

19.0 

20.0 

21 .o 

22.0 

23.0 

24.0 

25.0 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance with 
Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are 
provided by the Company, payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company to a Customer 
shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any 
wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. 

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS -WATER - Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's water 
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

METERS -All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and shall be 
accessible and subject to its control, in accordance with Rule 25-30.230, Florida Administrative Code. 

ALL WATER THROUGH METER - That portion of the Customer's installation for water service shall be 
so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples 
or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may permit water 
to by-pass the meter or metering equipment. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or 
other similar reasons, the amount may be refunded or billed to the Customer as the case may be 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR -When meter tests are made by the Commission or 
by the Company, the accuracyof registration of the meter and its performance shall conform with Rule 
25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to be in error 
as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, 
slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 25-30.340, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS - All meters used by the Company should conform to the 
provisions of Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Companyfor the sale of its product or 
services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 
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GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 

Customer Deposits ................. ......... 14.0 

General Service, GS 

Meter Test Deposit ........................................ 

Miscellaneous Service Charges . 
Residential Service, RS ._ 13.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges .......... 17.0 
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GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - 

LIMITATIONS - 
For water service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

m- Meter Size 

518" x 314" 
1" 
1.5" 
2" 
3 
4 
6 

Gallonage Charge 
per 1,000 gallons 

Base Facilitv Charae 

15.14 
37.85 
75.70 
121.12 
227.10 
378.50 
757.00 

2.08 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Base Facility Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida 
Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water service, 
service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vlce President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - 
APPLICABILITY - 

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For water service for all purposes in private residences and individually metered 
apartment units. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

LIMITATIONS - 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

m- Base Facility Charge 
51% x 314" 

Gallonage charge 
per 1,000 gallons 

15.14 

2.08 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Base Facility Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida 
Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water service, 
service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may require an Applicant for 
service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT -The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

General Service Residential 

518 x 314 NIA 
1 'I N/A 

1112" NIA 
Over 2" N/A 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.31 1(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a 
new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current 
bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rules 
25-30.31 l(4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
month of NIA each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT -After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has had 
continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the Customer's deposit provided the 
Customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 I@),  Florida Administrative Code. The Company may hold 
the deposit of a non-residential Customer afler a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay interest on 
the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rules 25-30.31 l(4) and (5), Florida Administrative Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

METER TEST DEPOSIT 

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - If any Customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a deposit to defray the 
cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule of fees found in Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METER SIZE 

5/8 x 314" 
1"and 1 1 / 2  
2 and over 

- FEE 

$20.00 
$25.00 
Actual Cost 

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT - The Company may refund the meter bench test deposit in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code. 

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - A  Customer may request a no-charge field test of the accuracy of a meter in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms stated 
herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 
circumstances beyond the control of the Company require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION -This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a 
Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION -This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of an existing 
Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for 
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer p a p  the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charaes 

Initial Connection Fee 

Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$15.00 

$15.00 

$15.00 
$1o.oo 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17.0 
NAME OF COMPANY 
WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

Refer to Service Availability Policy 
Description Amount Sheet No./Rule No. 
Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee 

518" x 314" .................................................................. 

2 metered service .................................................... $ 
Over 2 metered service ......... ........... $' 

Guaranteed Revenue Charqe 
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges. . -  . 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-GPD) ....................................... $ 
All others-per gallonlmonth ....................................................... $ 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-GPD) ....................................... $ 
All others-Der aallonlmonth ....................................................... $ 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

. I  

............................. 

............................. 

Meter Installation Fee 
516" x 314 ..................................................... 

1" ......................................................................................... 

Plant Capacity Charqe 
Residential-per ERC ( 
All others-per gallon .. 

Residential-per ERC (-GPD) ............................................. 
All others-per gallon .................................................................. 

Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 

Svstem Caoacitv Charae 

1 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$' 

$ 
$' 
$' 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS 

Description Sheet No. 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION ..................... 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE .............................. 

COPY OF CUSTOMERS BILL ............................................. 

CUSTOMERS GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT ............. 

21.0 

20.0 

22.0 

19.0 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

CUSTOMERS GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 

NIA 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE 

NIA 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION 

NIA 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL 

NIA 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 23.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY 

Description Sheet Number 

Schedule of Fees and Charges ..................................... Go to Sheet No. 17.0 
............................................... Service Availability Policy 24.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 24.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility is at build-out and has no approved service availability policy. 
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WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1 .O 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

13300 SEA BREEZE LANE 
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735 
(ADDRESS OF COMPANY) 

(352) 589-2040 
(Business 8, Emergency Telephone Numbers) 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Roaer Mavnard 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.0 

NAME OF COMPANY GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 

Communities %Ned Listing ...... __.._ 4.0 

Description of Territory Sew ...................... 3.1 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules ..................................................................... 11.0 

Rules and Regulations .......................... 

Service Availability Policy .__. 

Standard Forms ............................................................................................ 17.0 

Technical Terms and Abbreviations. ......... 5.0 

Territory Authority ........... ...... ........ 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 
COUNTY - LAKE 

COMMISSION ORDER(s\ APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 
Order Number Date Issued Docket Number Filinq Twe 

Original Certificate 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

BEG 855.2 FT W OF NE COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, RUN W ALONG N LINE SE 
114 OF SW 114 TO A POINT 363.1 FT E OF NW COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, S 
ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, E ALONG LAKE TO POINT S OF 
POB, N TO POB-LESS N 33 FT FOR RD W-- 

Rwer Mavnard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

Lake 

Rate 
Development Schedule(s) 

Name Available Sheet No. 

Grand Island Resort GS, RS 12.0, 13.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

11.0 

"BFc" - The abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount the Company may 
charge its Customers and is separate from the amount the Company bills its Customers for 
wastewater consumption. 

"CERTIFICATE - A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide 
wastewater service in a specific territory. 

"COMMISSION -The shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission 

"COMMUNITIES SERVED - The group of Customers who receive wastewater service from the 
Company and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquelyseparatefrom 
another. 

"COMPANY -The shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Grand Island 

"CUSTOMER" - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
wastewater service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that wastewater service. 

"CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of 
every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation for disposing of 
wastewater located on the Customer's side of the Service Connection whether such installation is 
owned by the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other agreement. 

"MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey wastewater service from individual service 
lines or through other mains. 

"RATE" - Amount which the Company may charge for wastewater service which is applied to the 
Customer's water consumption. 

"RATE SCHEDULE - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several 
provisions necessaryfor billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be 
furnished at such rate or charge. 

"SERVICE - As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service" shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the Customer, the readiness 
and ability on the part of the Company to furnish wastewater service to the Customer. Service shall 
conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.1 11 of the Florida Statutes. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

12.0 "SERVICE CONNECTION -The point where the Company's pipes or meters are connected with the 
pipes of the Customer. 

"SERVICE LINES - The pipes between the Company's Mains and the Service Connection and which 
includes all of the pipes, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the Customer's 
premises, excluding the meter. 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

13.0 

14.0 "TERRITORY" - The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all 
cases, with township, range and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the 
boundaries of an incorporated municipality and may include areas in more than one county. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Sheet 
Number: 

Access to Premises 

Adjustment of Bills .................................................................................. 

Application ... .. . , , . . . . . . . . . . , , . . . . . . . . . , , . . , . . . . . . . . . , , . . . . . . . . . . . , 
Applications by Agents.. 

Change of Customer's Installation 

Continuity of Service 

.... 

Customer Billing .. . . . . . . , , . . , , . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Delinquent Bills ............................................................................ 

Evidence of Consumption. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . . , . . . . .. .... ... . .. 

Filing of Contracts .. . . . . . . . . , . . , . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

General Information ..... , ... ._. . ._. .... ... .__. ._. ... ... ... .._. ... ... ... ... 

Inspection of Customer's Installation ...._........... 

Limitation of Use ..................................... .... 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 

Policy Dispute ... 

Protection of Company's Property ........................................... 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Servi ce....... 

Bills Concurrently _..__. ._.. ... . ._. ._. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9.0 

10.0 

7.0 

7 .O 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

10.0 

7.0 

10.0 

7.0 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

7.0 

9.0 

7.0 

Rule 
Number: 

12.0 

20.0 

3.0 

4.0 

10.0 

8.0 

15.0 

17.0 

22.0 

6.0 

21 .o 

1 .o 

11.0 

9.0 

16.0 

2.0 

13.0 

5.0 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 
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GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

Sheet 
Number: 

Right-of-way or Easements ..................................................................... 9.0 

10.0 
. .  Termination of Service ............................................................................ 

Type and Maintenance ............................................................................ 7.0 

Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater ............................................... 10.0 

Rule 
Number: 

14.0 

18.0 

7.0 

19.0 

Roaer Mavnard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom the Company 
renders wastewater service. 

The Company shall provide wastewater service to all Customers requiring such service within its 
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. 

POLICY DISPUTE -Any dispute between the Company and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request byeither 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application is required prior to the initiation of service. The Company shall provide each Applicant with 
a copy of the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for wastewater service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 
REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or discontinue 
wastewater service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, 
organization, or business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS -Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Companvs tariff. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in 
accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. The Company shall 
not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The 
Customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service. The Company 
reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 8.0) 
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8.0 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, 
having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of 
continuous wastewater service. 

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers affected by said 
interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

LIMITATION OF USE - Wastewater service purchased from the Company shall be used by the 
Customer only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater 
service shall be rendered to the Customer for the Customer's own use and shall be collected directly 
into the Companfs main wastewater lines. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across 
a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish wastewater service to 
the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of such 
unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's wastewater service will be 
subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of service 
is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for wastewater service rendered by the 
Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in 
full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This 
shall not be construed as prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

9.0 

10.0 CHANGE OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's 
installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the 
Company, shall be made without written consent of the Company. The Customer shall be liable for 
any change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION -All Customer's wastewater service installations or 
changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice 
and local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is 
required by local rules and ordinances, the Company cannot render wastewater service until such 
inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been 
received by the Company. 

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation 
prior to rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no resDonsibilitv 
whatsoever for any portion thereof. 

11 .O 
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12.0 

13.0 

14.0 

15.0 

16.0 

ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f). Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall Drovide the dulvauthorized aaents of the Comoanvaccess at all reasonable hours to 
its property. If reasonable access is not provGed, service may be biscontinued pursuant tothe above 
rule. 

PROTECTION OF COMPANY’S PROPERTY -The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to 
protect the Company’s property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Company 
property or refuses to correct any problems reported by the Company, service may be discontinued in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any loss or damage to 
property of the Company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the 
Customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the 
Customer. 

RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the 
Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are 
necessary for the rendering of wastewater service. 

CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the twenty-first day after the Company has mailed or 
presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public utility shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on 
the Company’s bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission 
authorized vacation rate, the Company shall bill the Customer the base facility charge regardless of 
whether there is any usage. 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(0). Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are . . 
provided by the Company, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company to a 
Customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of 
any water service bill rendered by the Company. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.0) 
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17.0 

18.0 

19.0 

20.0 

21 .o 

22.0 

DELINQUENT BILLS -When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
wastewater service may be discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a written notice 
to the Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where wastewater service is supplied by the Company, the Company may require reasonable notice 
to the Company in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code 

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
Customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule or, if wastewater service is measured by water consumption and a 
meter error is determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the Customer as the case may be, 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company for the sale of its product 
or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 

EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The initiation or continuation or resumption of water service to the 
Customer's premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service 
to the Customer's premises regardless of occupancy 
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GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area sewed by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - 
LIMITATIONS - 

For wastewater service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

Meter Size 

518" x 314" 
1" 
1.5" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Gallonage Charge 
per 1,000 gallons 

Base Facilitv Charae 

15.81 
39.53 
79.05 
126.48 
237.15 
395.25 
790.50 

2.51 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Base Facility Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - 

APPLICABILITY - 

LIMITATIONS - 

BILLING PERIOD 

m -  

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences and individually 
metered apartment units. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

Monthly 

Base Facility charge 
518" x 314 

Gallonage charge 
(maximum of 10,000 
gallons) 

15.81 

2.51 

MINIMUM CHARGE - 
TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 

Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, the Company may require an Applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 

518" x 314" NIA 
1" NIA 

1112" NIA 
Over 2" NIA 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.31 1(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a 
new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current 
bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.31 l(4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
month of NIA each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT -After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has 
had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the Customer's deposit provided 
the Customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1(5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may 
hold the deposit of a non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay 
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.31 l(4) and (5), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 
circumstances beyond the control of the Company require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION -This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a 
Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION -This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of an existing 
Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for 
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee $15.00 

Normal Reconnection Fee $15.00 
Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

(1) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$Actual Cost (1) 

$1o.00 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION 
REFER TO SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 
AMOUNT SHEET NO.IRULE NO. 

Customer Connection (Tao-in\ Charae 

1" metered service. 
1 1 / 2  metered service. 
2 metered service .................. $ 

5/8 x 3/4" metered service .... 

Over 2" metered service 

Guaranteed Revenue Charae 
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

Residential-per ERClmonth (JGPD ........ I ................................... $ 
All others-per gallonlmonth ............................................................ $ 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-)GPD ............................................ $ 
All others-per gallonlmonth ............................................................ $ 

lnsoection Fee ..................................................................................... $' 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

Main Extension Charae 
Residential-per ERC (-GPD) ......................................................... $ 
All others-per gallon ......................................................................... $ ~- 

or 
Residential-per lot (-foot frontage) ................................................ 
All others-per front foot .................................................................... 

$ 
$ 

Plan Review Charae ........................................................................... $' 

Plant Caoacitv Charae 
Residential-per ERC (-GPD) ......................................................... $ 
All others-per gallon ........................................................................ $ 

Svstem Capacitv Charae 
Residential-per ERC (-GPD) ......................................................... $ 
All others-per gallon ......................................................................... $ 

Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 1 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 
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Go to Sheet No. 16.0 Schedule of Fees and Charges ..................................................... 

Service Availability Policy ............................................................... 22.0 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility is at build-out and has no approved service availability policy 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1.0 

WATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

13300 SEA BREEZE LANE 
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735 
(ADDRESS OF COMPANY) 

(352) 589-2040 
(Business & Emergency Telephone Numbers) 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WATER TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 

Communities Served Listing ...... ..... ....... 4.0 

Description of Territory Served ... ....... 3.1 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules ... .......................................................... 11.0 

Rules and Regulations ........................................................................... 

Service Availability Policy __. ....... 23.0 

Standard Forms. ....... 18.0 

Technical Terms ....... 5.0 

Territory Authority ....... 3.0 
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TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 

COUNTY - LAKE 

COMMISSION ORDERk) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 

Filino TvDe 

Original Certificate 
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DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

BEG 855.2 FT W OF NE COR OF SE 1/4 OF SW 114, RUN W ALONG N LINE SE 
114 OF SW 114 TO A POINT 363.1 FT E OF NW COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, S 
ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, E ALONG LAKE TO POINT S OF 
POB, N TO POB--LESS N 33 FT FOR RD W-- 
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COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

LAKE 

Rate 
Development Schedule(s) 

Name Available 

Grand Island Resort GS, RS 

Sheet No. 

12.0, 13.0 
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TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

11.0 

- The abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum amount the Company may 
charge its Customers and is separate from the amount the Company bills its Customers for water 
consumption. 

"CERTIFICATE" - A  document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide water 
service in a specific territory. 

"COMMISSION" -The shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission 

"COMMUNITIES SERVED -The group of Customers who receive water service from the Company 
and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from another. 

"COMPANY" -The shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Grand Island 

"CUSTOMER - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive water 
service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that water service. 

"CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION -All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of 
every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation for rendering water 
service to the Customer's side of the Service Connection whether such installation is owned by the 
Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other agreement. 

"MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey water service to individual Service lines or 
through other mains. 

'RATE  ̂- Amount which the Company may charge for water service which is applied to the Customer's 
actual consumption. 

"RATE SCHEDULE -The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several 
provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be 
furnished at such rate or charge. 

"SERVICE -As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service"shal1 beconstrued 
to include, in addition to all water service required by the Customer, the readiness and ability on the part 
of the Company to furnish water service to the Customer. Service shall conform to the standards set 
forth in Section 367.1 11 of the Florida Statutes. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 
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12.0 "SERVICE CONNECTION - The point where the Company's pipes or meters are connected with the 
pipes of the Customer. 

13.0 "SERVICE LINES" -The pipes between the Company's Mains and the Service Connection and which 
includes all of the pipes, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the Customer's 
premises, excluding the meter. 

"TERRITORY" - The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all cases, 
with township, range and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an 
incorporated municipality and may include areas in more than one county. 

14.0 
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INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises .................. ......... ......... 

Adjustment of Bills ..................... 

Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error .......... 

All Water Throug ................................................... 

Application .......... ................................................... 

Applications by Agents ........ 

Change of Customer's Installation ......... 

Continuity of Service ................... 

Customer Billing .......................... ............... 

Delinquent Bills ....................................................................................... 

Extensions ....... 

Filing of Contracts ...................... ...... ...... 

General Information ................................................................................ 

Inspection of Customer's Installation ............... ................................... 

Limitation of Use ..................................................................................... 

Meter Accuracy Requirements ................................................................ 

Meters .................... .... ....... ............................ 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 
Bills Concurrently ....... ....................................................................... 

....... 

Sheet 
Number: 

9.0 

10.0 

10.0 

10.0 

7.0 

7.0 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

7.0 

7.0 

10.0 

7.0 

9.0 

8.0 

10.0 

10.0 

10.0 

Rule 
Number: 

14.0 

22.0 

23.0 

21 .o 

3.0 

4.0 

11 .o 

9.0 

16.0 

8.0 

6.0 

25.0 

1 .o 

13.0 

10.0 

24.0 

20.0 

18.0 
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RULES AND REGULATIONS 

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom the Company 
renders water service. 

The Company shall provide water service to all Customers requiring such service within its Certificated 
territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes. 

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission, 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.31 0, Florida Administrative Code, a signed application 
is required prior to the initiation of service. The Company shall provide each Applicant with a copy of 
the brochure entitled “Your Water and Wastewater Service,” prepared by the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for water service requested by firms, partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 

REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE -The Company may refuse or discontinue water 
service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or 
business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company’s facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Company’s tariff. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer’s pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in 
accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. The Company shall 
not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer’s pipes and facilities. The 
Customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service. The Company reserves the 
right to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device. 

DELINQUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is delinquent in paying any bill, 
water service may be discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a written notice to the 
Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 8.0) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

9.0 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and, having 
used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of continuous 
water service. 

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers affected by said 
interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

LIMITATION OF USE - Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the Customer 
onlyfor the purposes specified in the application for water service. Water service shall be rendered to 
the Customer for the Customer's own use and the Customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of such 
water service supplied by the Company. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across a 
street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the 
adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In 
case of such unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's water service will 
be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of 
service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for water service rendered by the 
Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in 
full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This 
shall not be construed as prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION -No changes or increases in the Customer's installation, 
which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be 
made without written consent of the Company. The Customer shall be liable for any charge resulting 
from a violation of this Rule. 

PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to 
protect the Company's property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Company property 
or refuses to correct any problems reported by the Company, service may be discontinued in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of 
carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the Customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such 
damage shall be paid by the Customer. 

10.0 

11 .O 

12.0 
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13.0 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION - All Customer's water service installations or 
changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and 
local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is required 
by local rules and ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such inspection has been 
made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by the Company. 

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation prior 
to rendering water service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

14.0 ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the dulyauthorized agents of the Company access at all reasonable hours to its 
property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above 
rule. 

15.0 RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS -The Customer shall grantorcause to begranted to the Company, 
and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessaryfor 
the rendering of water service. 

16.0 CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for water service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as 
stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the twenty-first day after the Company has mailed or 
presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public Company shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on the 
Company's bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

If a Company utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a 
Commission authorized vacation rate, the Company shall bill the Customer the base facility charge 
regardless of whether there is any usage. 

TERMINATION OF SERVICE -When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where 
water service is supplied by the Company, the Company may require reasonable notice to the Company 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

17.0 
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18.0 

19.0 

20.0 

21 .o 

22.0 

23.0 

24.0 

25.0 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance with 
Rule 25-30.320(2)(9), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and wastewater service are 
provided by the Company, payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company to a Customer 
shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any 
wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. 

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTlONS -WATER - Any unauthorized connections to the Customer's water 
service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

METERS -All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and shall be 
accessible and subject to its control, in accordance with Rule 25-30.230, Florida Administrative Code. 

ALL WATER THROUGH METER - That portion of the Customer's installation for water service shall be 
so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples 
or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may permit water 
to by-pass the meter or metering equipment. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the meter, incorrect connection of the meter, or 
other similar reasons, the amount may be refunded or billed to the Customer as the case may be 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR - When meter tests are made by the Commission or 
by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and its performance shall conform with Rule 
25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to be in error 
as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, 
slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 25-30.340, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS - All meters used by the Company should conform to the 
provisions of Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company for the sale of its product or 
services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 
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GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - 

LIMITATIONS - 

For water service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

Meter Size 

518" x 314" 
1" 
1.5" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Gallonage Charge 
per 1,000 gallons 

Base Facilitv Charae 

15.14 
37.85 
75.70 
121.12 
227.10 
378.50 
757.00 

2.08 

MINIMUM CHARGE - 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida 
Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water service, 
service may then be discontinued. 

Base Facility Charge 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - 

APPLICABILITY - 

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For water service for all purposes in private residences and individually metered 
apartment units. 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

Base Facility Charge 
518" x 314 

Gallonage charge 
per 1,000 gallons 

15.14 

2.08 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Base Facility Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida 
Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for water service, 
service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may require an Applicant for 
service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the Customer 
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT -The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

Residential General Service 

518" x 314" NIA 
1" NIA 

1112" NIA 
Over 2" NIA 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a 
new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current 
bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rules 
25-30.31 l(4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
monthof NIA each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - Afler a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has had 
continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the Customer's deposit provided the 
Customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1 (5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may hold 
the deposit of a non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay interest on 
the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rules 25-30.31 l(4) and (9, Florida Administrative Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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METER TEST DEPOSIT 

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - If any Customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a deposit to defray the 
cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule offeesfound in Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative 
Code. 

METER SIZE 

518" x 314" 
1"and 1 1/2" 
2" and over 

- FEE 

$20.00 
$25.00 
Actual Cost 

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT - The Company may refund the meter bench test deposit in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code. 

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - A  Customer may request a no-charge field test of the accuracy of a meter in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms stated 
herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 
circumstances beyond the control of the Company require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION -This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a 
Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION -This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of an existing 
Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for 
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charaes 

Initial Connection Fee $15.00 
Normal Reconnection Fee $15.00 
Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$15.00 
$lo.oo 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

Refer to Service Availability Policy 
DescriDtion Amount Sheet No.lRule No. 
Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee 

518" x 314" ..................... 
1 I* ............................................................. 

................................................... $ 

Customer Connection fTaD-in) Charqe 
518" x 314" metered service ..................................... 

1" metered service 
1 112 metered service .................................................... 
2 metered service 

Over 2 metered service .................................................... 
Guaranteed Revenue Charqe 
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-GPD) . 
All others-per gallonlmonth ....................................................... 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 
Residential-per ERClmonth (-GPD) ......... 
All others-per gallonlmonth ........ 

InsDection Fee ..................................................................................... 
Main Extension Charqe 

Residential-per ERC L G P D )  .................................................. 
All others-per gallon ........ 

or 

....................................... 
Meter Installation Fee 

518" x 314" ....................................................... 
1" ...................................... 

........................................................................... 
Over 2 .......................................... 

Plan Review Charae ............................................................................ 
Plant CaDacitv Charqe 

Residential-per ERC (LGPD) .................................................. $ .- 
All others-per gallon .................................................................. $ 

Residential-per ERC C G P D )  .................................................. $ 
All others-per gallon .................................................................. $ 

Svstem Caoacitv Charae 

Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

1 
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APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION ..................... 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE .............................. 

COPY OF CUSTOMERS BILL ............................................. 

CUSTOMERS GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT ............. 
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CUSTOMERS GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 
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APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE 
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COPY OF CUSTOMERS BILL 

NIA 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility is at build-out and has no approved service availability policy. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1 .O 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 
NAME OF COMPANY 

13300 SEA BREEZE LANE 
GRAND ISLAND, FL 32735 
(ADDRESS OF COMPANY) 

(352) 589-2040 
[Business & Emergency Telephone Numbers) 

FILED WITH 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Sheet Number 
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Description of Territory Served ...................... ......... 3.1 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules ................................ 11.0 
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Technical Terms and Abbreviations ... .................... 5.0 

Territory Authority 
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TERRITORY AUTHORITY 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 

COUNTY - LAKE 

COMMISSION ORDERfs) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED - 

Order Number Date Issued Docket Number Filina TvDe 

Original Certificate 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 
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DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

BEG 855.2 FT w OF NE COR OF SE 114 OF sw 114, RUN w ALONG N LINE SE 
114 OF SW 114 TO A POINT 363.1 FT E OF NW COR OF SE 114 OF SW 114, S 
ACROSS N LINE OF SEC 5-19-26 TO LAKE, E ALONG LAKE TO POINT S OF 
POB, N TO POB--LESS N 33 FT FOR RD W-- 
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COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

Lake 

Rate 
Development Schedule(s) 

Name Available 

Grand Island Resort GS, RS 

Sheet No. 

12.0. 13.0 
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TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

11.0 

E-Theabbreviat ionfor 'Base Faci1ityCharge"which is the minimum amount thecompany may 
charge its Customers and is separate from the amount the Company bills its Customers for 
wastewater consumption. 

"CERTIFICATE - A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide 
wastewater service in a specific territory. 

"COMMISSION -The shortened name for the Florida Public Service Commission. 

"COMMUNITIES SERVED - The group of Customers who receive wastewater service from the 
Company and whose service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquelyseparate from 
another. 

"COMPANY" -The shortened name for the full name of the utility which is Grand Island. 

"CUSTOMER" - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
wastewater service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of that wastewater service. 

"CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION" - All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of 
every kind and nature used in connection with or forming a part of the installation for disposing of 
wastewater located on the Customer's side of the Service Connection whether such installation is 
owned by the Customer or used by the Customer under lease or other agreement. 

"MAIN" - A pipe, conduit, or other facility used to convey wastewater service from individual service 
lines or through other mains. 

'RATE" - Amount which the Company may charge for wastewater service which is applied to the 
Customer's water consumption. 

"RATE SCHEDULE -The rate@) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several 
Provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be 
furnished at such rate or charge. 

"SERVICE" - As mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with Customers, "Service" shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the Customer, the readiness 
and ability on the part of the Company to furnish wastewater service to the Customer. Service shall 
conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.1 11 of the Florida Statutes. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1) 
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12.0 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

"SERVICE CONNECTION" - The point where the Companfs pipes or meters are connected with the 
pipes of the Customer. 

"SERVICE LINES - The pipes between the Company's Mains and theservice Connectionand which 
includes all of the pipes, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the Customer's 
premises, excluding the meter. 

'TERRITORY" - The geographical area described, if necessary, by metes and bounds but, in all 
cases, with township, range and section in a Certificate, which may be within or without the 
boundaries of an incorporated municipality and may include areas in more than one county. 

13.0 

14.0 
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INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises ..................................... 

Adjustment of Bills __.._. .......................................................... 

Application ............................. ....................................... 

Applications by Agents ......................... ................. 

Change of Customer's Installation ......... 

Continuity of Service ... 

Customer Billing 

.............. 

Delinquent Bills ............... 

Evidence of Con 

Extensions .................... ........................................................... 

Filing of Contracts. ................................................ 

General Information ........ .................................................. 

Inspection of Customer's Installation 

Limitation of Use ................................... ............... 

Bills Concurrently .......................................... ............... 
Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 

Policy Dispute ....... 

Protection of Company's Property .......................................................... 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ...... 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 

Sheet 
Number: 

9.0 

10.0 

7.0 

7.0 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

10.0 

7.0 

10.0 

7.0 

8.0 

8.0 

9.0 

7.0 

9.0 

7.0 

Rule 
Number: 

12.0 

20.0 

3.0 

4.0 

10.0 

8.0 

15.0 

17.0 

22.0 

6.0 

21.0 

1 .o 

11.0 

9.0 

16.0 

2.0 

13.0 

5.0 

Roger Mavnard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0) 

Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

Right-of-way or Easements. 9.0 14.0 

10.0 18.0 Termination of Service ......................................................... 

Type and Maintenance ...... 7.0 7 .O 

. .  

Unauthorized Connections -Wastewater ... 10.0 19.0 

Roqer Maward 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

1 .o 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

GENERAL INFORMATION - These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the 
contrary. apply without modifications or change to each and every Customer to whom the Company 
renders wastewater service. 

The Company shall provide wastewater service to all Customers requiring such service within its 
Certificated territory pursuant to Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code and Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes. 

POLICY DISPUTE -Any dispute between the Company and the Customer or prospective Customer 
regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either 
party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

APPLICATION - In accordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application is required prior to the initiation of service. The Company shall provide each Applicant with 
a copy of the brochure entitled "Your Water and Wastewater Service," prepared by the Florida Public 
Service Commission. 

APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applications for wastewater service requested by firms. partnerships, 
associations, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or agents. 
REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE - The Company may refuse or discontinue 
wastewater Service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, 
organization, or business in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission 
Rules and Orders and the Companys tariff. 

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in 
accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company 
and shall comply with all laws and governmental regulations applicable to same. The Company shall 
not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the Customer's pipes and facilities. The 
Customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not properly constructed, 
controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service. The Company 
reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 8.0) 
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GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - In accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code, the 
Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, 
having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the Customer for failure or interruption of 
continuous wastewater service. 

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all Customers affected by said 
interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice. 

LIMITATION OF USE - Wastewater service purchased from the Company shall be used by the 
Customer only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater 
service shall be rendered to the Customer for the Customer's own use and shall be collected directly 
into the Company's main wastewater lines. 

In no case shall a Customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across 
a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish wastewater service to 
the adjacent property even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of such 
unauthorized extension, sale, or disposition of service, the Customer's wastewater service will be 
subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering. sale or disposition of service 
is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for wastewater service rendered by the 
Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement is made in 
full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections. (This 
shall not be construed as prohibiting a Customer from remetering.) 

CHANGE OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION - No changes or increases in the Customer's 
installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the 
Company, shall be made without written consent of the Company. The Customer shall be liable for 
any change resulting from a violation of this Rule. 

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMERS INSTALLATION -All Customer's wastewater service installations or 
changes shall be inspected upon completion bya competent authority to ensure that the Customer's 
piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice 
and local laws and governmental regulations. Where municipal or other governmental inspection is 
required by local rules and ordinances, the Company cannot render wastewater service until such 
inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been 
received by the Company. 

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the Customer's installation 
prior to rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility 
whatsoever for any portion thereof. 

9.0 

10.0 

11 .O 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.0) 

Roam Mavnard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive vice President 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

12.0 

13.0 

14.0 

15.0 

16.0 

ACCESS TO PREMISES - In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f), Florida Administrative Code, the 
Customer shall provide the duly authorized agents of the Company access at all reasonable hours to 
its property. If reasonable access is not provided, service may be discontinued pursuant to the above 
rule. 

PROTECTION OF COMPANYS PROPERTY - The Customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to 
protect the Company’s property. If the Customer is found to have tampered with any Company 
P~OpertY or refuses to correct any problems reported by the Company, service may be discontinued in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. In the event of any loss or damage to 
Property of the Company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the 
Customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the 
Customer. 

RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENTS - The Customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the 
Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are 
necessary for the rendering of wastewater service. 

CUSTOMER BILLING - Bills for wastewater service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule. 

In accordance with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may not consider a 
Customer delinquent in paying his or her bill until the twenty-first day after the Company has mailed or 
presented the bill for payment. 

A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a water or wastewater public utility shall not be 
incorporated into the rate for water or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item on 
the Companqs bills to its Customers in such municipality or county. 

If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission 
authorized vacation rate, the Company shall bill the Customer the base facility charge regardless of 
whether there is any usage. 

PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY - In accordance 
with Rule 25-30.320(2)(9), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and WStWter  service are 
provided by the Company, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company to a 
Customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of 
any water service bill rendered by the Company. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.0) 
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17.0 

18.0 

19.0 

20.0 

21 .o 

22.0 

DELINQUENT BILLS - When it has been determined that a Customer is :linquent in payinganybill, 
wastewater service may be discontinued afler the Company has mailed or presented a written notice 
to the Customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a Customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where wastewater service is supplied by the Company, the Company may require reasonable notice 
to the Company in accordance with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative Code. 

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
Customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a Customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
application of the rate schedule or, if wastewater service is measured by water consumption and a 
meter error is determined, the amount may be credited or billed to the Customer as the case may be, 
pursuant to Rules 25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code. 

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed Revenue 
Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company for the sale of its product 
or services in a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or approved Rate 
Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the Commission prior to its 
execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such 
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed copy shall be placed on file 
with the Commission within 30 days of execution. 

EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION -The initiation or continuation or resumption of water service to the 
Customer's premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service 
to the Customer's premises regardless of occupancy. 
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GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY - 

LIMITATIONS - 

For wastewater service to all Customers for which no other schedule applies. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

m- Meter Size Base Facilitv Charqe 

98" x 314" 
1" 
1.5" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

15.81 
39.53 
79.05 
126.48 
237.15 
395.25 
790.50 

Gallonage Charge 
per 1,000 gallons 2.51 

MINIMUM CHARGE - Base Facility Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

Roaer Mavnard 
ISSUING OFFICER 

Executive Vice Presided 
TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GRAND ISLAND UTILITY 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - 

APPLICABILITY - 

Available throughout the area served by the Company 

For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences and individually 
metered apartment units. 

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

LIMITATIONS - 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

& 4 T -  Base Facility charge 
5/8" x 314" 

Gallonage charge 
(maximum of 10,000 
gallons) 

15.81 

2.51 

MINIMUM CHARGE - 

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Administrative Code, if a Customer is delinquent in paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering wastewater service, the Company may require an Applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the Customer from 
complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established ifthe Customer 
complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1, Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT -The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

General Service Residential 

518" x 314" NIA 
1" NIA 

1 112 NIA 
Over 2" NIA 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.31 1(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a 
new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current 
bills provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on Customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.31 l(4) and (4a). The Company will payor credit accrued interest to the Customer's account during the 
month of NIA each year. 

REFUND OF DEPOSIT -After a residential Customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has 
had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the Customer's deposit provided 
the Customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.31 1(5), Florida Administrative Code. The Company may 
hold the deposit of a non-residential Customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay 
interest on the non-residential Customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.31 l(4) and (5), Florida Administrative 
Code. 

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a Customer's deposit in less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms 
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless 
circumstances beyond the control of the Company require multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION -This charge may be levied for service initiation at a location where 
service did not exist previously. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge may be. levied for transfer of service to a new 
Customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a 
Customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION -This charge may be levied prior to reconnection of an existing 
Customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida 
Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment. 

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge may be levied 
when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing sewice for 
nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the 
Customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to 
pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee $15.00 
Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

(1) Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 

$15.00 
$ Actual Cost (1) 

$1o.00 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION 
REFER TO SERVICE AVAllABlLlTY POLICY 
AMOUNT SHEET NO.IRULE NO. 

Customer Connection (Tao-in) Charqe 

1 metered service. 
1 112" metered service ....... 
2 metered service 

518" x 314" metered service .. .......................................... $ 

Over 2" metered service .............................. 

Guaranteed Revenue Charqe 
With Prepayment of Service Availabilitv Charaes - 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-)GPD.. .......................................... 
All others-per gallonlmonth ............................................................ 

Residential-per ERClmonth (-)GPD.. .......................................... 
All others-per gallonlmonth ............................................................ 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 

Main Extension Charae 
Residential-per ER 
All others-per gallon ........... 

or 
Residential-per lot (-foot frontage) ...... 
All others-per front 

Plan Review Charae 

Plant Capacitv Charqe 
Residential-per ERC (-GPD) ......................................................... 
All others-per gallon ........................................................................ 

Residential-per ERC L G P D )  ......................................................... 
All others-per gallon ........................ 

Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered. 

Svstem Capacitv Charae 

1 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 
TYPE OF FILING - Original Certificate 
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APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE .............................. 19.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL ........................................................... 20.0 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT ........................... 18.0 
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APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE 

N/A 
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COPY OF CUSTOMERS BILL 

NIA 
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Go to Sheet No. 16.0 Schedule of Fees and Charges ..................................................... 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility is at build-out and has no approved sewice availability policy. 
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